
TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2018, 7:00PM 
NEWMARKET TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM 

6:30PM NON-PUBLIC MEETING PURSUANT TO RSA 91-A:3,II(i)- Consideration of 
matters relating to preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions. 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Public Forum (Public Forum is an opportunity for the public to address the Town Council. All comments should 
be addressed to the Chair of the Council. No person will be allowed to speak longer than five (5) minutes.) 

3. Public Hearing - None 

4. Town Council to Consider Acceptance of Minutes 

a. February 21, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes 

5. Report of the Town Administrator 

6. Committee Reports 

7. Old Business 

a. Resolutions/Ordinances in the 2"" Reading 

b. Resolntions/Ordinances in the 3"" Reading - None 

c. * Items Laid on the Table - 
i. Resol11tio11 #2015/2016-52 - Resolution Authorizing the Designation of a portion of Rt. 152 as an 

Economic Recovery Zone (This Resolution is tabled from the June 15, 2016 Council Meeting pending 
Planning Board action). 

8. New Business/Correspondence 

a. Town Council to Consider Nominations, Appointments and Elections - 
i. Joan DeYoreo =Library Trustee-Tenn expires March 2021 
ii. Richard Alperin - Cemetery Trustee - Term expires March 2021 
iii. Nancy Eaton - Veterans Memorial Trust Co111111illee - Term expires 2021 
iv. David Wade - Veterans Memorial Trust Committee - Term expires 2021 

Page 1 of 185



b. Resolutions/Ordinances in the 1'1 Reading 
,. Resolution #2017/2018-35 =Authorizing the Town Administrator to enter info a Performance 

Contract Agreement with Energy Efficient Investments for HVAC, Lighting and Building Envelope 
Improvements to the Community Center. (TA Requests the Suspension of Rules) 

ii. Resol11tio11 #2017/2018-36-_Authorizing the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace a failed gas-fired unit heater in the Police Department. 
(TA Requests the Suspension of Rules) 

iii. Resolution #2017/2018-37-Authorizing the Town Administrator enter into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace a failed gas-fired unit in the Public Works Garage. (TA Requests 
the Suspension of Rules) 

iv. Resolution #2017/2018-38-The purchase of six (6) Motorola Mobile Radios for the Fire 
Department. 

v. Resolution #2017/2018-39-Purchase 2018 Ford F350 4X4 Truck with Plowfor Public Works 
Department. 

vi. Resolutio11 #2017/2018-40 =Authorizing the Town Administrator to withdraw $25, 000. 00 from the 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Reserve Fund for required infrastructure repairs/upgrades to 
the Community Center. (TA Requests the Suspension of Rules) 

vii. Resolution #2017/2018-41 =Authorizing the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with 
Municipal Leasing Consultants of Grand Isle, Vermont for a I O-year municipal lease for capital 
repairs/upgrades to the Community Center. (TA Requests the Suspension of Rules) 

c. Correspondence to the Town Council 

d. Closing Comments by Town Councilors 

c. Next Council Meeting-March 28, 2018 

9. Adjournment 

*Items will remain on the table unless an unanimous vote of the Council removes said item. 
Page 2 of 185



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

TOWN HALL AUDITORIUM 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

7:00PM FEBRUARY 21, 2018 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 PRESENT: Council Chairman Dale Pike, Council Vice Chairman Toni Weinstein, Councilor Amy Thompson, 
13 Councilor Gretchen Kast, Councilor Kyle Bowden, Councilor Casey Finch, Councilor Amy Burns 
14 
15 ALSO PRESENT: Town Administrator Steve Fournier, Water & Wastewater Superintendent Sean Greig 
16 

AGENDA 17 
18 
19 Chairman Dale Pike welcomed everyone to the February 21, 2018 Newmarket Town Council Meeting and 
20 called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 
21 
22 PUBLIC FORUM 
23 
24 Chairman Pike opened the Public Forum at 7:01 pm. 
25 
26 As no one from the public came forward, Chairman Pike closed the Public Forum at 7:01 pm. 
27 
28 PUBLIC HEARING - Pursuant to RSA 284:51.1 (bl - Petitioned Warrant Article- To Allow the Operation of 
29 Keno Games within the Town of Newmarket. 
30 
31 Chairman Pike opened the Public Hearing Pursuant to RSA 284:51.1 (b) - Petitioned Warrant Article - To 
32 Allow the Operation of Keno Games within the Town of Newmarket at 7:02 pm. 
33 
34 As no one from the public was in attendance, Chairman Pike closed the Public Hearing at 7:02 pm. 
35 
36 TOWN COUNCIL TO CONSIDER ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
37 
38 Acceptance of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2018 
39 

Page 3 of 185



Town Council Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2018 

40 Vice-Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 14, 2018 
41 which was seconded by Councilor Thompson. 
42 
43 Changes/Corrections: 

44 Councilor Kast made a correction on page 4, line 162 to change "Councilor'' to Council. 
45 
46 Town Administrator Fournier polled the Council and the minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 14, 
47 2018 were approved as amended by a vote 7-0. 
48 
49 REPORT OF THE TOWN ADMINSTRATOR 
50 
51 Town Administrator Steve Fournier stated that the School was having issues trying to secure a Clerk of 
52 the Works for the High School Project, and that the School Board had requested additional time of the 
53 Facilities Director to serve in that capacity. He said he had worked with the Superintendent and the 
54 Facilities Director to come up with a solution, and said the School had $100,000 in their Bond for Clerk of 
55 the Works services which would go toward a part-time temporary assistant to cover when Facilities 
56 Director Maries worked on the School project. He said they would advertise for the position to field 
57 candidates, and said if that did not work the School would go back and look at securing additional funds 
58 for a Clerk of the Works. 
59 
60 Discussion: Councilor Thompson . said she was concerned that Facilities Director Maries not be 
61 overworked or overburdened, and said she personally felt it would be too much and she would be against 
62 that. Town Administrator Fournier said it was liis concern.as well that Town projects not fall behind. He 
63 said the first person consulted was Facilities Director Maries who wrote a memo explaining that if he did 
64 that work he would need assistance. -e 
65 
66 Councilor Thompson asked if there were specific qualifications for the position. Town Administrator 
67 Fournier said the School could not fund a Clerk of the Works with the money they had, and if they could 
68 not find a capable candidate they would tell the School the extra hours would not be possible. Vice-Chair 
69 Weinstein said she would also have some concerns, and pointed out that when the Facilities Director was 
70 hired it was with the understanding that there would be a School Building Project. She said she assumed 
71 that if his role needed to be bigger, the School would have taken that into account and figured it into their 
72 budget. 
73 
74 Town Administrator Fournier saidFacilities Director Maries would still be doing Town work and overseeing 
75 his department, and that the assistant would take some small projects and day-to-day clerical things off 
76 his plate while he worked for the School. Councilor Kast asked if there was a way to maintain a priority. 
77 Town Administrator Fournier said he discussed with the Superintendent that he did not want anything 
78 changing from what was currently being done. He said if it did not work out they would pull the employee. 
79 He said he would put it in writing and have a memo of understanding as the next meeting. Councilor Burns 
80 said she shared the same concerns, and asked if the reason for the School coming to the Council was 
81 purely a financial reason. Town Administrator Fournier said he understood it was purely financial. 
82 

2 

Page 4 of 185



Town Council Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2018 

83 Chairman Pike said he also felt the Facilities Director had made a big impact, and said his argument for 
84 what the Town Administrator worked out with the Superintendent was that construction managenient 
85 was now in high demand and it was an expensive time to hire for that kind of temporary position. He said 
86 it was the same taxpayer for the School and the Town, and if things could be worked out and the Facilities 
87 Director was comfortable with exploring this, it was the plan worked out by the Town Administrator and 
88 the Superintendent and the idea was worth trying. If it worked, it would be the most efficient way forward 
89 for the Town. He said if it did not work out, the Facilities Director had a commitment on the Town side 
90 and they would not lose his services. 
91 
92 Town Administrator Fournier pointed out that the Town would not be paying anything additional and 
93 would be taking the funds from the School earmarked to pay the lndividual, Councilor Bowden asked if 
94 there would be an opportunity for the Council to talk with the Facilities Director and the Superintendent. 
95 Town Administrator Fournier said it was possible, but that any staffing decisions, by Charter, were the 
96 Town Administrator's decisions. 
97 
98 Chairman Pike said he had met today with the School Board Chairman and the Superintendent to discuss 
99 when the next Joint Town Council/School Board meeting would be held and to work on the agenda. He 

100 said the meeting would be held in the first or second week of May, and Town Administrator Fournier said 
101 the date was set for May 7, 2018. Chairman Pike said he felt it was important to continue to develop these 
102 kinds of shared services and try to work together, Councilor Thompson said she wished this had been 
103 better planned andthought about, and had been budgeted before it had come to this point. 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
116 

Town Administrator Fournier reported on the FY2018 Budget, and said that as of the end of January they 
had expended 60% of the total Operating Budget. He said snow removal was on track as well as Revenues. 
He said Motor Vehicle Registrations were pretty flat but higher than anticipated last year. 

\ 

Town Administrator'Fournier said they had received some comments about the LED Lighting in Town 
being too bright, and there-had beensome articles saying LED lighting was not environmentally friendly. 
He said the lights used by the 'Town were .dark-sky friendly and recommended by the American Medical 
Association in recent articles about color temperature. He said it had also been asked if the LED lights 

' . could be dimmed, and stated that currently the Public Utility Commission and Eversource would not allow " . installation of the.system that controlled dimming the lights. He said they were able to dim the decorative 
lights in Downtown, but·that they had been put in for pedestrian safety reasons. 

I 
117 Discussion: Councilor Kast.asked if there were any avenues of recourse for the Town to get around the 
118 dimming issue. Town Administrator Fournier said there were no options available as Eversource would 
119 not allow it. 
120 
121 COMMITTEE REPORTS 
122 
123 Chairman Pike reported that the Macal/en Dam Committee met last week and there was some discussion 
124 with abutters of the dam which was non-public and confidential. He said they were still working on the 
125 Public Hearing by the Dam Committee for some time in the spring. He said he appreciated that members 

3 

Page 5 of 185



Town Council Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2018 

126 of the Lamprey River Association were present at the meeting, and said they had suggested a Grant 
127 Application that might help with the project in that area. 
128 
129 OLD BUSINESS 
130 
131 ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN THE 2"0 READING 
132 
133 Resolution #2017/2018-31 Enter into a Contract with Electrical Installation for Water & Sewer 
134 Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements 
135 
136 Vice-Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve Resolution #2017/2018-31 Enter into a Contract with 
137 Electrical Installation for Water & Sewer Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System 
138 Improvements, which was seconded by Councilor Kast. 
139 
140 Water & Wastewater Superintendent Sean Greig explained that SCADA was the system for water that 
141 monitored and operated the water system. He said the current system was installed in 2001 and was no 
142 longer supported and needed to be updated. He said they had been waiting for the new Wastewater 
143 Treatment Facility to come online and use the same SCA[?A system for Water. He said the Water 
144 Department also had 6 pumping stations with alarm systems installed in 1969 that did not match up with 
145 their current SCADA system. He said this would bring everything up to current standards. 
146 
147 Town Administrator Fournier-polled the Council and Resolution #2017/2018·31 Enter into a Contract with 
148 Electrical Installation for Water & Sewer Supervisory 'Control and Data Acquisition {SCADA) System . . . 
149 Improvements was approved by a voteof 7-0. 

' ' 150 
151 Resolution #2017-2018-32'.Withdra\\lal of Water and Wastewater Department Capital Reserve Funds 
152 for Water and Sewer Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements 
153 
154 Vice-Chair Weinstein made a motion.to approve Resolution #2017-2018-32 Withdrawal of Water and 
155 Wastewater Department Capital Reserve Fu.nds for Water and Sewer Supervisory Control and Data 
156 Acquisition (SCADA) System improvements, which was seconded by Councilor Bowden. 
157 
158 Water & Wastewater SuperintendentGreig said this was essentially to withdraw the money to pay for the 
159 project. He said the Water and Sewer Departments had been saving for this particular project and were 
160 now requesting the withdrawal from the Water & Sewer Capital Reserve Fund. Vice-Chair Weinstein 
161 commended the Water & Sewer Department on their planning for projects. 
162 
163 Town Administrator Fournier polled the Council and Resolution #2017-2018-32 Withdrawal of Water and 
164 Wastewater Department Capital Reserve Funds for Water and Sewer Supervisory Control and Data 
165 Acquisition (SCADA) System Improvements was approved by a vote of 7-0. 
166 
167 Resolution #2017 /2018-33 An Engineering Contract for Bennett and Sewall Well Improvements 
168 

4 

Page 6 of 185



Town Council Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2018 

169 Vice-Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve Resolution #2017/2018-33 An Engineering Contract for 
170 Bennett ond Sewall Well Improvements, which was seconded by Councilor Burns. 
171 
172 Water & Wastewater Superintendent Greig said everything for the Sewall Well had been put in the 
173 building in 1984, and they had since added chemicals to prevent stripping of the pipes. He said in 2010- 
174 2011 they had submitted a CIP plan to the Council which listed 6 projects as most important, and this was 
175 the only project not yet completed as they could not shut down the wells. He said that now with the 
176 Macintosh Well online, they were able to shut down one well at a time and wanted to move forward with 
177 this project. He said there was State money available to help with .the project, and they would file an 
178 application in May and learn in the fall if funds were awarded. Hesaid they currently had $600,000 set 
179 aside for this project. 
180 
181 Discussion: Chairman Pike said they would need to do more treatment in the future when the Tucker 
182 Well came online, and asked if that affected what was needed for the Bennett and Sewall Wells. Water & 
183 Wastewater Superintendent Greig stated that for the Sewall Well there were currently safety hazards for 
184 the personnel. He said this would update all the equipment and provide a more sound water supply. 
185 
186 Town Administrator Fournier polled th_e Council and Resolution #2017/2018-33 An Engineering Contract 
187 for Bennett and Sewall Well Improvements was approved by a vote of 7-0. 
188 
189 Resolution #2017 /2018-34 Withdrawal of Water Department Capital Reserve Funds for Bennett and 
190 Sewall Well Improvements Proje.ct 
191 

'· 
Town Administrator Fournier polled the Council. and Resolution #2017/2018-34 Withdrawal of Water 
Department Capital Reserve Funds for Bennett and Sewall Well Improvements Project was approved by a 
vote of 7-0. 

Vice-Chair Weinstein made a motion to approve Resolution #201•7 /2018-34 Withdrawal of Water 
Department Capital Reserve Funds '[or Bennett and Sewall Well Improvements Project, which was 

' " seconded by Councilor Thompson. , 

192 
193 
194 
195 
196 
197 
198 
199 
200 ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN THE 3RD READING - None 

Resolution #2015/2016-52 Authorizing the Designation of a Portion of Route 152 as an Economic Recovery 
Zone. (This Resolution is tabled from the June 15, 2016 Council Meeting pending Planning Board action.) 

t ITEMS LAID ON THE TABLE 
201 
202 
203 
204 
205 
206 
207 NEW BUSINESS /CORRESPONDENCE 
208 
209 TOWN COUNCIL TO CONSIDER NOMINATIONS, APPOINTMENTS AND ELECTIONS - None 
210 
211 ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS IN THE 1sr READING - None 
212 

5 

Page 7 of 185



Town Council Regular Meeting 
February 21, 2018 

\ 

.,,_ 
240 
241 Respectfully submitted, 

213 CORRESPONDENCE - None 
214 
215 CLOSING COMMENTS 
216 
217 Vice-Chair Weinstein said there was a series called "Mindful Mondays" held at the Stone Church on 
218 Monday evenings. She said they had approached her about doing a presentation on Town Government, 
219 and a date had been set for Monday, March 5, 2018 from 7:00 pm to 9:00 pm. She invited anyone 
220 interested to attend the meeting. 
221 
222 Chairman Pike said he had recently read an article in the Wall Street Journal about thrombectomy, which 
223 was a treatment for strokes. He said patients were transported to the hospital by ambulance, but that not 
224 all hospitals provided the treatment. He said as a result the patient would then need to be transferred to 
225 a hospital with the expertise to perform the procedure and the window of opportunity could then be 
226 gone. He said he had spoken to Chief Rick Malasky about the process for the Seacoast and for Newmarket, 
227 and was told they had discussed it a year ago and found that Portsmouth Hospital provided the procedure. 
228 Chief Malasky said they were in touch with a Medical Center which directed those patients to Portsmouth 
229 Hospita \. 
230 
231 Chairman Pike commended Chief Malasky and said he really appreciated his having taken care of the 
232 problem. He pointed out that this was an example of the quality of their Ambulance Service in Newmarket. 
233 
234 NEXT MEETING: The next Regular Town Council Meeting will be held on March 7, 2018 in the Town Hall 
235 Auditorium. 
236 
237 ADJOURNMENT 
238 
239 Chairman Pike adjourned the meeting at 7:36 pm. 

242 Patricia Denmark, Recording Secretary 

6 

Page 8 of 185



STEPHEN R. FOURNIER 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 
CHARTEREDJANUARY I, 1991 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
OfFICE of the TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 

REPORT OF THE TOWN ADMINISTRATOR 
March 7, 2018 

Town Council Chambers Renovations: The Town Council Chambers renovations are moving 
along. As the Town Council knows, we could not install a second door into the Council 
Chambers due to a beam that holds the stage arch in the auditorium. 

The Council dais renovations are almost complete with new outlets and improved electrical work 
to remove wires. 

We are looking at new Agenda/Meeting management software to help with the processing of 
meeting information and to replace the talk buttons that the Town Council uses. We will have 
more information on it soon. 

Financial Software: We have had our first meeting with Tyler Technology to roll out MUNIS 
to replace our financial software. This project will take approximately 9 months to complete. 

Election Day: Just a reminder that Election Day is Tuesday March 13. We have the following 
councilors scheduled to work at the polls: 

7AM 
llAM 
3PM 

llAM 
3PM 
Close 

Finch Thompson 
Bowden Thompson 
Weinstein Thompson 

Meeting Schedule: Just a reminder that we will be meeting on March 28 instead of March 21. 

ONGOING PROJECTS 

***This section will not be reported on orally to the Town Council at the 
meeting, but will use this as a chance to update on any developments in 
ongoing projects. *** 
Newfields Dispatch: This started on March 1. 

TOWN HALL • 186 MAIN STREET • NEWMARKET • NEW HAMPSHIRE • 03857 
TEL: (603) 659·3617 • FAX: (603) 659·8508 • sfournier@newmarketnh.gov 

www.newrnarkernh.gov 

Page 9 of 185



Homeland Security Grant: The Emergency Management Team will be meeting on March 27 to 
kick this off. 

Stephen R. Fournier 
Town Administrator 

Town Administrator's Report Page 2 

Page 10 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution 2015/2016-52 
Authorizing the Designation of a portion of Rt. 152 as an Economic Recovery Zone 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

NH RSA 162N allows for the creation of Economic Recover Zones in communities to 
encourage the redevelopment of certain land in exchange for state tax credits for the 
developer, and 

The Town desires to redevelop what is the 83 zone along Rt. 152, including the following 
lots on Town Tax Map R6 (updated April 2015): 

Lots 1,2,3,4-1,4-2,4-3,5,6, 7,8,9, JO, 11-1, 11-lA, 11-2, 12,50,50A,50B,50C,50- 
l, 50-2, 50-3, 50-4, 50-4, 50-5, 50-6, 50-7, 50-8, 51 and 52. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Conncil requests that the Commissioner of the Department of Resources and 
Economic Development declare this portion an Economic Recovery zone and authorizes 
the Town Administrator to execute any agreements. 

First Reading: 
Tabled: 
Second Reading: 
Approval: 

June 1,2016 
June 1, 2016 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair, Town Council 

A True Copy Attest�--------------- 
Terri J. Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 11 of 185



RECEIVED 

JAN 2 4 2016 

TOWN.OF NEW MARKET 
ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 

APPLJ[CATJ[ON FOR APPOINTMENT TO A BOARD, 
COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE POSJ[TJ[Ol\l W[TIDN THE 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET 

Applicant's Name: 0 0 0\ ".:'-., K ' m ' D e • .'-1 'Dr e...o 
Address: I Cf I 80..v, K,d, �e,IAJW)6-\f'keJ'Phone/Cell(bo3j �'54- foS?JD 

I ® . RSA 669:19 Newmarket Registered Voter: Yes No # of Yearn as Resident: ;?, 6 tr.<'.'.) RSA 91:2 Are you an American Citizen? es No . 

Email address: V> h YYlq p /e.vytoVV\@1a..h�o I C'.O>Y',, 

Full membership (3 year term) position applying for L ;b "'"' V'V\ ---r; ll\ 5�e__ 

State what the new term expiration date is: rY)_qJ--,__,c,6_ _���,____ \�;;z�o-���\ _ 

Alternate position (3 year term) position applying for _ 

State what the new term expiration date is: _ 

I feel the following experience and background qualifies me for this position: h CA.Ve_ b e. Q"'-._ 

c.._ L� b v-�� ,; 
0

lv--.ce.. :;;J.,oOC). UJ .Q,. �'°'v� °'--!\e---J) . 
6� \w-nJl_�ir1f#?-I..G-A I�� 'Lu_>� �e" � � 
������ 

(needmoreroom,pleasewse� 

� 
� 

(?.___ VY\ p-!L, 11 � sJ °""'- ;;,, '+ I ;;}.0 I (\ 
� Date 

You are welcome to submit a letter or resume with this form. AP..ph'cants are requested to attend the Council 
meeting to address the Town Council prior to the decision making process. Applicants will be notified of the time 
and date of this meeting in advance. Thank you for your application and interest in the Town of Newmarket. 

Page 12 of 185



RECEIVED .- 

FEB -5 2018 

TOWN OF NEW MARKET' 
ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT ro A BOARD, 
COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE POSXT[ON wrrms 'fHJE 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET 

Applicant's Name: 1?1 c\n (R { d 8:l pe f) h 
Address: 1'3.3M�'iY\ 0r /tfJ.� /llfll�tPhone/Cell 6d3�d�6�3/o!jJ-- 
R.SA 669:19 Newmarket Registered Voter� No # of Years ms JR�sidlilmt: 3:)- 
RSA 91:2 Are you am American Citizen? � No 

Email address: ,a \.re, i Y\@ 8 raa i I� C& vii 
Full membership (3 year term) position applying for c e mete (i � 1/ st(! e 
State what the new term expiration date is: fJI {J (Ch � CJ d--. / 

Alternate position (3 year term) position applying for _ 

State what the new term expiration date is: � 

I feel the following experience and background qualifies me for this position:��---� 

6 fCl(S res d{vr-r fi/Qv,f MarKer · ()r(Ji)�II/JfD""1 

Date r I 

You are welcome to submit a letter or resume with this form. Applfcants are requested to attend the Council 
,neeting to address the Town Council prior to the decision 1naking process. Applicants will be notified of the time 
and date of this meeting in advance. Thank you for your application and interest in the Town of Newmarket. 

Page 13 of 185



RECEIVFr) 
T{ 

FEB 12 2018 

l:OWN OF NEW MARKET 
ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 

Address,;;,, : ���=-+f'-=Y= .�"-""' c..Jc�_::j,(L__,�,---U";� lu9 
RSA 669:19 Newmarket Registered Voter:@ No # of Years as Residle111t::_c���- 
RSA 91:2 Are you a111 American Citizen? � No 

Email address: 0ttnV\clQ_ 021YJC61,P: · n-e:t 
Full membership (3 year term) position 'applying for Y&eA,,;� G'Yl1.f1!\�tt"'tu 
State what the new term expiration date is: __ ol!_O_ · =9.,{ --_.e�------------ 

Alternate position (3 year term) position applying 
for_0 _�� =----------- 

State what the new term expiration date is: J) �_.....k ....... � -------------- 
I feel the following experience and background qualifies me for this position: 

(need more ro6m, please use t 

Date 

You are welcome to submit a letter or resume with this form. Appltcants are requested to attend the Council 
meeting to address the Town Council prior to the decision making process. Applicants will be notified of the time 
and date of this meeting in advance. Thank you for your application and interest in the Town of Newmarket. 

Page 14 of 185



2/7/18 

Dear Newmarket Town Council (Veteran's Committee), 

I am a 5yr. widow of CMS David L. Eaton(RET)WCC-NHANG, a veteran of Vietnam, Persian Gulf 
& Iraqi Freedom. My husband served the USAF for 40.Syrs. with a varied expertise in Aircraft 
Techology, Quality Assurance & finished his career as Wing Command Chief of NHANG. David 
served as liasion between Enlisted personnel & Officers & served as area Rep for ESGR & 
attended AFSA conferences yearly after retiring in June, 2009. David also served as a Docent @ 
Air Museum in Manchester, NH, Odd Fellow (Contoocook, NH) & Legion member in York, Me. 
He served on 8 different military organizations after his long military career & the most positive 
person I have ever known. David was known all over the USA & mentored 100's of Airmen & a 
graduate of Franklin Institute (Boston), College of the Air Force & Certification from UNH in 
Public Speaking. 

We lived a military life, as a family & it was a wonderful career. We have two adult children, a 
daughter, Brittany, who is an Instructor @ a post-secondary school in Portsmouth & a son, 
Nate, who is a local LEO. I graduated from Hopkinton HS in 1969 & a member of National 
Honor Society attended NHTI. My work included banking & medical field for over 14yrs. I 
retired in June, 2015, after 18yrs. w/ORSD/ORHS as a certified child nutritionist. I also served as 
Sunday school teacher@ Union Cong. Church, Madbury, NH for 10yrs. & we were church 
members for 22yrs. Presently am on the Alumni Assn. of the HS my husband & I attended, 
Hopkinton HS, Hopkinton, NH, one of NH's top HS's. I serve on the Board presently & my 
husband was VP @ the time of his passing. In addition to serving on the Veteran's committee 
these past 3yrs., am also on the Board of the Newmarket Historical Society. Presently working 
afternoons during the school year for a family member in town in my retirement. 

My family has a rich history in Newmarket. My mothers' family (Gillis) took up residence in 
Newmarket in 1936. My grandfather, Walter A. Gillis, was a Newmarket Selectman during 
WWII & totally disabled from WWI, sustaining a shot to the neck & 16 surgeries. He was a 
patent atty. on Tremont St., Boston & took early retirement & became a chicken farmer on the 
corner of Grant Rd. (then Epping Rd.) & Ash Swamp (old schoolhouse). Corporal Gillis was 
Newmarket's most highly decorated WWI resident & a graduate of MIT, Boston, serving 
w/Yankee Division (Stubby the wardog). He resided here from 1937-1970 & was Past 
Commander of Post #67 Legion. My parents bought the farm when I was 2 in 1953. We lived 
there until 1960 when my father accepted a transfer from Schiller Station (Ports.) to Merrimack 
Station, Bow, NH for PSNH. 

My fathers' family has lived in town since 1919 & my grandparents owned a home on Elder St. 
(John & Mary Gielar) for over 50yrs. My GF, John Albert Gielar, was one of the 182 men/women 
volunteering from Newmarket for WWI. Every male in my family was in the military; those 
being Walter A. Gillis, Francis E. Gillis-NHST, my grandfather & uncle. John, Louie & Fred Gielar, 

1 

Page 15 of 185



those being my grandfather, uncle & my father. My godfather, Neljo Jakubowski, also served in 
the military. My brother, John T. Gielar, served in US Navy & his son, Cody M. Gielar currently 
serves in Army Reserves. All these men were long-term town residents for many yrs., w/the 
exception of my brother & his son. 

Though I moved away with my family when I was 9, I returned as an adult & lived here between 
1977-87. My husband & I built a home @ 23 Smith Garrison Rd., Newmarket & our kids were 
born here. We move to Madbury in 1987 as we wanted our kids to attend ORSD & there was 
not public kindergarten here @ that time. I have lived in Newmarket a total of 24yrs. over 
reigns of living in town. 

We always had a desire to return to Newmarket @ some point. My husband & I planned to 
build another home after David retired in June, 2009. I planned to retire June, 2014 but that did 
not happen due to my husbands' untimely passing from cancer in October, 2012. Within 7 wks. 
of his passing, I c/o our home of 27yrs. in Madbury & bought a condo here in Newmarket in 
Nov., 2012. Our house sold in July, 2013. Unf., my condo was severely damaged in the 4-alarm 
fire 10/13/17 @ River Ridge on Bass St. in town. We are currently displaced in a rental in town 
& hope to return to our rebuilt condo approx. June of 2018. 

J'1� .. --------� �--······ 

·�--··· 

Nancy A. Eaton 

I continue to live a very structured life in retirement & feel I can continue to benefit the 
Veteran's Committee for another 3yrs. I do enjoy the camaraderie w/other committee 
members & would like to continue serving if possible. 

2F-Bass St., River Ridge 

Newmarket, NH 03857-1151 

Home# 292-6331 

Cell # 953-4823 

Email; eatond@comcast.net 

2 

Page 16 of 185



RECEIVED 

FEB 2 6 2018 

APJ>LXCA'f.B:ON FOR APPOINTMENT TO A JBOAJID, 
COMMJ:SSXON, OR <COMMllTTEJE POSXTXON WllTIDN THE 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET 

Applicant's Name: £¥Ni 0 O. W fr.{)€ 
, ,.-: I Address:394 Wl)-fJ)(;;l(z{fm/ 5 f<P Phone/Cell ,;roS - S 31 l/ 

RSA 669:19 Newmarket Registered Voter: c� No # of Years ms R�sirllent:_J--=--._(, __ 
RSA 91:2 Aire you mn American Citizen? @) No 

Full membership (3 year term) position 'applying for-y_,. ,-'-(.£ "-' "---c::: · "-'Hm e.LL!L 't-::__ _ 

State what the new term expiration date is:_=3"-f-/�.,Q_o_;i� J _ 
I 

Alternate position (3 year term) position applying for _ 

State what the new term expiration date is: _ 

I feel the following experience and background qualifies me for this position: _ 

l.! S rv? c, . \Jek�erJ1/{k- .. 1c:tvfxfY1-YR:ING£ cnc-/-6, � 

Siinature , Date 

You are welcome to submit a letter or resume with this form. Al!Jllicants are requested to attend the Council 
meeting to address the Town Council prior to the decision making process. Applicants will be notified of the time 
and date of this meeting in advance. Thank you for your application and interest in the Town of Newmarket. 

Page 17 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017/2018 - 35 
Authorizing the Town Administrator enter into a Performance Contract agreement with 

Energy Efficient Investments for HV AC, Lighting and Building Envelope Improvements to 
the Community Center: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

it has been determined that our HV AC systems have exceeded their life expectancy and 
currently requires major repairs, our lighting systems are very inefficient, our building 
envelope needs sealing/insulation, and 

the Director of Facilities requested proposals for Performance Contracting Services from 
Energy Efficient Investments based on approved Resolution #2017/2018-25 for an 
energy audit after a major equipment failure, and 

the Community Center requires major infrastructure repairs, we have engaged with 
Energy Efficient Investments to conduct auditing of our facilities, detailed Performance 
Contracting proposals, and 

the Town Administrator recommends that the Town enters into a Performance Contract 
agreement with Energy Efficient Investments to provide for infrastructure improvements 
with energy saving returns helping to offset the cost impact for these systems, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorizes the Town Administrator to enter into a Performance 
Contract agreement with Energy Efficient Investments to make system improvements to 
the Community Center. The cost for these improvements is $188,844.00 with funding 
from the Buildings and Improvements Capital Reserve Fund (Resolution #2017/2018- 
40) and the balance to be funded by a municipal lease (Resolution #2017/2018-41). 
Additional rebates will be applied towards the balance of the contract reducing the 
overall costs when they are authorized by the granting agencies. Additional rebates 
currently estimated at $14,050.00. 

Page 18 of 185



First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: _ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 19 of 185



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMMENTS - RECOMMENDATION: � 
I recommend its approval and request to suspend the rules to act on it this eveni,� 

TEL'. (603) 659·3617 
FAX'. (603) 659·8508 

TOWN HALL 
1 86 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARKET, NH 03857 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1 991 

Community Center repairs/upgrades wi1th Performance contracting 
Resolution: 2017/2018-35, 40 & 41 

� 

� 
DISCUSSION: � 

Our existing HY AC and lighting systems are out of date, in need of major repairs, and they have exceeded � 
their useful life expectancy. Energy Efficient Investments has provided us with a Performance Contract to 
upgrade these systems and tighten the building envelope for a total cost of $188,844.00. These r " 
repairs/upgrades would provide us not only with energy savings but provide us with an average life V ..J.. 
expectancy of25 years. We would also like to request that this project be approved in a single session as we 
do have a major equipment failure in the facility which puts us at risk in freezing conditions. 

BACKGROUND: 

PREPARED BY: Greg Maries, Director of Facilities 

TITLE: 

_____ 
T_o_w_N_o_F_N_E_w_M_A_R_K_E_T_,_N_E_w_H_A_MP_s_H_r_R_E � 

- DA-T- E:_M_m- ·ch- 1,- 20- 18 S_T_A_F_F_RE __ P_O_R_T 
----i� 

0 c, 
� 

We had one (I) of the three (3) warm air furnaces suffer a cracked heater exchanger allowing products of. �
 

combustion to enter the space. We have shut down and locked out the failed equipment for safety reasons 
and have been limping along with two units to condition the space. The two units cannot keep up with the 
demands and several areas of the facility remain cold. We have looked into a replacement heat exchanger 
for the failed unit which has been currently out of production for the past IO years. In order to replace the 
exchanger we would have to have one custom made with a 4 to 6 week delivery period. This unit is 25 yeat!T 
old, with one other matching unit the same age, and the last unit being 27 years old. We are very concerned.�:sals::::1 
with the operating condition of the two remaining units given the overall condition and age. All three of 
these units have been out of production for at least 10 years and have exceeded their life expectancy. This 
also holds true for two of the three outside condensing units that provide cooling for the building. We are 
asked Energy Efficient Investments to conduct a full energy audit for the facility looking at ways to use 
energy efficient upgrades to help offset the costs of replacing the heating and cooling systems within the 
building. They have provided us with energy saving options to upgrade the lighting, HY AC, and building 
envelope. 

Page 20 of 185



FISCAL IMP ACT: 

We recommend $25,000.00 in funds to be withdrawn from Buildings and Improvements Capital reserve fund 
to reduce the impact of the project to $163,844.00 with an additional projected rebate amount of $14,050.00 
from different agencies or a balance of $149, 794.00. It would be our recommendation that we enter into a 
municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consultant for a 10 year period at 3 .98%APR creating an annual 
lease payment of $18, 182.04 with $3,940.00 of energy savings to be used to reduce the annual payment to 
$14,242.04. Energy Efficient Investments will guarantee the energy saving in fuel and electricity operating 
cost reduction. This allows for these saving to help offset the overall cost impacts of the project. The 
payment for the $18, 182.04 would come from heating energy reductions, electricity reductions and the 
remaining from Building and Grounds Operations Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We recommend that we engage with Energy Efficient Investments to do the necessary repairs/upgrades to 
our systems and building envelope, drawn $25,000.00 from our Buildings and Improvements Capital 
Reserve fund, and enter into a municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consults of Grand Isle, Vermont. 
\ 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

EEi Performance agreement and scope of work 
Amortization Schedule 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Fund balance report 
Municipal Leasing Consultants report 

3/1/2018 Page2 of a 

Page 21 of 185



ENE Systems, Inc./Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 
Final Investment Grade Audit 

FOR: 

Town of Newmarket NH 

Recreation Center 

Prepared by: 

Michael Davey, CEM 

Date: February 28, 2018 

CBEEI 
ENERGY EFFICIENT INVESTMENTS INC. 

iENE 
SYSTEMS 
IIEDYCINGTH[ OPE.UTI�GAIID Ol£ROYCOSTS OFYOUII FACIUTY 

Page 22 of 185



Executive Summary 

EEi is located in Merrimack, NH, and has a proven track record of designing and 
implementing energy improvements to mechanical systems, building controls systems, 
insulation, and renewable systems. EEi is also an approved energy management contractor 
with Better Buildings, Pay for Performance, Eversource, Liberty Utilities, and Unitil in New 
Hampshire. 

EEI has developed a plan which could reduce annual energy expenditures by more 
than $3,940.00 

EEi in its role as Energy Service Company (ESCO) has agreed to develop an energy project 
targeting energy savings at the locations identified below: 

The development of every energy project starts with the initial energy assessment which 
includes a site visit and the collection of utility and operational costs for each location. The 
next step entails defining measures, budgetary costs, and estimated savings values by 
measure for each building. 

On the following page, the Energy Conservation Measures Matrix 
shows the upgrades for the Town of Newmarket Recreation Center. 
Approval of this Final Investment Grade Audit will lead to an 
Energy Performance Contract (EPC) which will clearly define 
the responsibilities of each party and will include a Measurement 
and Verification (M&V) procedure that will be used to measure 
the energy performance of the new systems and equipment. 

2 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

NConfidential & ProprietaryN 

Page 23 of 185



Newmarket Recreation Center 
Comprehensive Option 

Description· · ·· . , . . Cost Savings' ' Rebate·' · 

ECM 1 LED Lighting with Smart Controls $29,500 $2,100 $7,350 
ECM2 New Condensing Furnaces w/ DX cooling $113,344 $750 $2,500 
ECM3 Attic Insulation $15,000 $890 $3,000 
ECM4 Carpentry & Mis Project cost $5,000 
ECM 5 DDC Controls $26,000 $200 $1,200 

Total Newmarket Community Center $188,844 $3,940 $14,050 

3 
ENE Systems, Inc. / Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 24 of 185



1. Utility Data Analysis 

In order to understand the energy use of each building we analyzed the energy 
consumption data. We used historical oil delivery data and electrical bills. To understand 
how the building behaves during the heating and cooling seasons we analyzed the 
consumption as it is related to heating (HDD) and cooling degree days (CDD). This gives us 
a baseline to understand how the building may react to changes that we make to the 
heating system, cooling system, and building envelope of the building. 

Building Summary Information 

Newmarket 
Project Name: Recreation Center 

Annual Utili Data 

Total Use 2017 
Gas (gal) 
Elec (KWH) 

Contract Utili� Rates 
Gas (LP) LP Rate 

2,593 
78,360 

$1.39 

Electricity Electric Rate $0.14 

4 
ENE Systems, Inc. / Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 25 of 185



1. Economic Analysis 

Making good economic decisions requires analysis of available information and 
understanding the monetary value of time. A Discounted Life Cycle Cost Analysis 
(DLCCA) is very useful for this type of analysis when multiple alternatives exist. This is 
the Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) approved method of analysis and is 
used to aid in decisions that are based on the most favorable economic outcome. The 
School District can see the estimated time it will take for this energy project to payback 
shown on the ECM Matrix on page 3. 

The key assumptions EE! used in our Economic Analysis include the baseline fuel usage 
and KWH use in which savings calculations were based on the fiscal year 2016 totals. 
Building interior lighting fixtures were assumed to run 1,700 hours per year, this is 
based on observation and interviews with staff. Exterior fixtures were assumed to run 
4,380 hours per year. 

5 
ENE Systems, Inc. / Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 26 of 185



2. Energy Conservation Measures 

In this section of the document we will define the Energy Conservation Measures we have 
evaluated for this project. Then we will define the measures on a building by building basis. 
Careful consideration was given to each measure and its interaction with the overall building 
performance. 

General ECM Descriptions 

Newmarket Recreation Center 

COMPREHENSIVE OPTION 

ECM 1 - LED Lighting with Smart Controls 

The building currently utilizes a combination of TB and T12 fluorescent lighting, compact 
fluorescent and Metal Halide lighting. EEI proposes replacing the existing fixtures with new 
LED lighting. EE! performed a detailed survey of the interior and exterior spaces in order to 
identify opportunities in which we can improve lighting quality, reduce maintenance costs, 
and save energy. 

The existing lighting demand (kW) per fixture, hours of operation, fixture quantities, and 
recommended retrofits are based on the physical inspection and site visits conducted by 
EE!. As a result of the survey and analysis, EE! has developed a high efficiency lighting 
upgrade project that will provide new LED fixtures with smart controls, resulting in 
guaranteed annual energy savings and a reduction in electrical demand. 

LED type lighting provides significant illumination, has longer life expectancy, increased 
savings in electric consumption, and provides dimming capabilities. Also, by standardizing 
all fixtures will reduce future maintenance requirements. 

LED fixtures have an estimated life of more than 20 years. There is significant maintenance 
savings when LED fixtures are used due to longer lifespan. 

Install (70) Led 2x4 Retrofit fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (24) 6" LED recessed fixtures 
Install (7) 4' LED Strip fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (12) LED 2x4 fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (6) LED Exit signs 
Install (10) LED tubes at the cove lighting 
Install (13) exterior LED wallpacks and floodlights 
Install (2) exterior LED recessed canopy lights 

6 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 27 of 185



ECM 2 - New Condensing Furnaces with DX Cooling 

Replace existing gas fired Carrier Condensing 96.5% efficient gas furnaces to replace 
existing standard efficiency 80% efficient gas units. The existing primary unit has a cracked 
section and needs to be replaced. Scope of work includes power wiring, roof penetration. 
The furnaces shall all be Model 59SPA. EE! will replace 2 existing condensing units and 1 
condensing unit is in good shape and will be re-used. 

Proposed Units 

Existing Unit 

7 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 28 of 185



ECM 3 - Attic Insulation 

EEi completed a detailed building audit and verified suspected air leakage locations and 
found opportunity to improve building performance and save energy. Air leakage is 
caused by pressure differences subjective to variations in wind velocity and HVAC 
systems. In order to control heating and cooling loads, and allow the mechanical 
systems to operate effectively, pressure differences from the outdoor environment to 
the indoor building spaces must be controlled. The best way to do this is by tightening 
the building envelope by insulating and air sealing. This will extend the life cycle of the 
building by protecting it from the elements and minimizing moisture carried by the air 
to penetrate the building. Also, insulation and air sealing increases thermal 
performance of the building and the comfort, health and safety of the building 
occupants. 

The existing attic insulation consists of R-19 Batt Insulation and does not meet current code 
requirements. EEi proposes air sealing attic open space and installing an R-50 cellulose. 
This will improve building comfort and 

ECM 4 - Carpentry and Misc. Project Costs 

This scope of work includes necessary ceiling and framing adjustments to remove existing 
gas equipment from attic and allow for new high efficiency condensing to be installed in the 
attic. 

ECM 5 - DDC Controls 

The existing building controls systems are antiquated which can lead to both overheating 
and under ventilation of spaces. The HVAV units have primarily 
standalone heating systems without outdoor temperature re-set 
schedules. Existing 3 Tstat per room set up to right 

Direct Digital Controls are designed to provide overall building 
scheduling and setback capability, and can be accessed or modified 
by using any computer. It is very important to have the ability to 
trend the space temperatures and run times of equipment. A more 
advanced control strategy will limit the amount of time the heating 
or air conditioning can run, therefore saving fuel. For example, a 
morning warm up optimization would allow the building heating 
systems to be brought online via an automated process taking into 
account outdoor air temperatures. 

EEi has included a budget to install Digital controls which will control new furnaces and 
building exhaust fans. Remote monitoring, graphics and alarming capabilities are included 
in this budget. 

8 
ENE Systems, Inc. / Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietarv-: 

Page 29 of 185



,� L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG0 
Catalog 
/lumber - 
Holes 

. �'. 

.LOCATION� 
0� 

WF6 
I UN on-IC 

New Construction/Remodel 

Oi�rubbfll bronte 

Wafer LED Recessed Downlight 

6" LED Module 

Brushed nickel Matte black 
0 

''" INTENDED USE - The 6" Wafer-Thin LEO recessed downlight with remote driver box combines high 
quality light output and efficiencywhlle eliminating the pot light housing for competitive aff ordabillty. This 
innovative wafer-slim Type IC design allows easy installation for new construction or remodel from below 
the ceit111g without the requirement of a pot light housing. The LED module maintains at least 70% light 
output for 36,000 hours. These LED Wafer downlights are lmended for closets, attics, hallways, bathrooms, 
kitchens,basements,rnffits,elltryways,porches,garages,stairwells,cor,idors,nursing/1etirementhomes, 
condos, elevators, apartments, and crny other small areas. 
CONSTRUCTION-Ideal Icr shallow ceiling plenumslncea pot tight housing is NOT required. IC rated driver 
and fixture- approved for direct contact with insulation. Aluminum die cast outer frame. Durable, powder 
coat paint to prevent rust. Round fixture with integral edge-lit LED's. Steel spring clip for easy installation. 
Plenum1atedcableconnectortoconnectfrommoduletoremoted1iverbox.lsolateddriverintegratedlnslde 
steel remote box with four 718. knockouts with slots for pryout. Not suitable for pulling wires. 
PATENT PENDING. 
INSTALLATION - Ideal for shallow ceiling plerrnm; no housing required. Steel spring clip for easy 
installation. 6" cut out template is provided to ensure a correct sized hole is cut into ceiling for proper 
installation of the trim. Size of hole should not exceed 61/4 inches forthis product. Suitable for Installation 
in t-g,id and drop celling applications. 
OPTICS - Wafer-Thin downlight edge-lit LED technology uses light guided plate to distribute light. 
Polycarbonate lens provides even Illumination throughout the space. Utlllzed 30DOK and 4000K color 
temperature LEDs. 
ELECTRICAL- Connect directly to 120V power supply via provided UL rerngnized driver. High efficient 
drive, with powerf actor> 0.9. Ambient operating temperature: -40"F (-40"() to + 104°f (+40°(). Dimming 
down to 10% (See page 2 for recommended dimmers). Standard input wattage is BW, 79 lumens perwatt. 
LISTINGS- CSA certified to US and Canadian safety standards. ENERGY STAR• certified product. Wet 
location. Air Tight certified in accordance wilh ASTM E283-2004. 
WARRANTY- 5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at: 
www.acuitybrands com/{uHomerResources/Jt:rms and rnnditions aspx 
Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design ortyplcal values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 •c. 
Specifications subject to change without notice. 

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS 

All dlmemlons are ln,hes (,entlmeters) unless otheiwlse Indicated. 

Ceiling opening: 6 {15.2) 
4.9" 

1-----(12.4) -------< 
6.7" 1-----(17.0)------< 

4.9 (ll.4) 

6.7 117) 
1.1 (2.8) 

Specifications 

Overlap trim: 
Height: 

Aperture: 

l•]jjtjjijlJldjfjJIJ:fodj(l]f-. For shortest lead times, configme product using standard options (shown In bold). Example: WF6 LED JOK MW 

WF6 

Serles lamp CC! CJll/1'1 umem1 

WF6 6. wafer-thin LED downlight LED LED !OK 300DK/80CRl/13W/1020L 
40K 4000K/80CRl/1l.6W/1200l 

LL LED Low Lumen LEO 27K 2700K/80CRV12.7W/780l 
!OK 3000K/80CRl/12.6W/86SL 
40K 4000K/80CRl/12.9W/944L 

Flnbh 

A«essorles: Orde,osse oratecatol number. 

WF6PANR12 
WFJB R4 
WFEKC6U 
WFEXClOU 
WFEXOOU 

6" new construction pan, retail pack of 11 
Remode1joist bar, retail pack of 4 
6' FT4 cable 
1D'FT4cable 
20' FT4 cable 

Wf6_Pan 

l•''tn) '=, ,45,··-=-· 
Joist ' Extension Cable 

Hot es 
1 To1ahystem 

deliveied lumens. 

DOWNLIGHTING WF6 

Page 30 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

PHOTOMETRICS 
Distribution Curve Distribution Data Output Data Coeffident of Utilization lllumlnance Data at 30" Above Floor for 

a Single Luminalre 

WF6 LED 30K, 3000 K LEDs, input watts: 13, delivered lumens: 1020, LM/W=78.5, test no. lSF 30024 
pf 20% 
pc 80'.4 70% 50% 

A"° LurneM Zoo, Lumen.s %Lamp pw 50%30%10% 50%30% 10% 50%30% 10% 
0 36' 0' -30' 294.0 28.5 0 119 119 119 116 118 116 111 111 111 50%beam- 10% beam - 
5 380 38 O' -40' 477.1 ee.a 1 104 100 96 102 98 94 98 " 91 63.3. 108.0' 

" 367 103 O' • 60' 823.9 79.8 2 " .. 78 89 83 78 85 80 78 lnilalFC 
25 336 155 e- .ec- 1031.8 100.0 3 80 72 65 78 71 65 75 69 .. Mounhng Center 
35 293 183 90'·190' 0.0 0.0 • 71 62 56 70 " ss 67 60 " He!g!!1 Beam Diameter Fe Diameter FC 

" 2'0 "' 0'-180' 1031.B ·100.0 5 63 se " 62 " " 60 53 47 8.0 12.6 8.8 6.3 15.1 1.3 

" 18' "' 'Efficief\Cy 6 " •• " " " " " ., •• 10.0 e.e 9.2 3.4 20.6 0.7 
65 121 '20 7 52 43 37 " ., 37 50 " 37 12.0 ,.2 11.7 2.1 26.1 0.4 
75 .. 68 8 ., 39 33 47 39 33 " 38 33 14.0 2.9 14.2 1A 31,6 0.3 
85 " 20 9 •• 35 30 ., ae 30 42 35 30 16.0 2.1 16.6 1,0 37.1 02 
90 2 10 40 32 27 40 32 27 39 32 27 

WF6 LED 40K, 4000 K LEDs, input watts: 13.6, delivered lumens: 1200, LM/W=88.2, test no. lSF 30376 
pf 20% 

"" 80% 70% 50% 
:vrtumens Zon& Lumens %Lamp pw 50%30%10% 50%30% 10% 50%30% 10Y, 

423 e- -30' 327.3 27.2 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111 111 111 50% beam- 10%b&am· 

'22 40 o· -40' 533.5 44.4 104 99 95 101 97 94 97 " 91 63.7' 109.1' 
ts 407 "' 0' -60' 936.3 77.9 00 83 77 .. " 78 85 79 75 lnila1 FC 
25 37' 173 O' • 90' 1201.8 100.0 79 71 " 77 70 63 ,. 68 62 Mounlillg Center 
35 330 206 00'- 100· 0,0 0.0 70 61 " 69 60 " " ss 53 He!:!IM Beam Diilme1er re Diameter FC 

" 278 212 0' -160' 1201.8 '100.0 62 53 ., 61 53 " ss 52 46 8.0 14.0 6.8 7.0 15.5 ,.. 
55 21' 191 'Efficiency 56 ., •• ss 47 •• 53 " 40 10.0 7.5 ,., 3,8 21.1 0.8 
65 149 147 st 42 36 50 42 36 ., •• 36 12.0 4,7 11.8 2.3 26.7 us 
75 .. 89 ., 38 32 46 38 32 •• 37 32 14.0 aa 14.3 1.6 32.3 0.3 
85 26 29 s " 34 29 42 ,. 29 •• ,. 29 16.0 2.3 16.8 1.2 37.9 0.2 
90 1 10 39 3f 26 39 3f 26 38 3f 26 

WF6 LL LED 27K, 2700 K LEDs, input watts: 12.7, delivered lumens: 819, LM/W=64.4, test no. lSF 32780P1 
pc 80% 70'h .... ,., Lu mens Zone Lu mens % Lamp pw 50"/, 30'Y. 10% 50%30% 10'1'. 50%30%10",1, 

0 '" o·- 30· eas.a 28.7 ' 119 119 119 116 116 116 111111 111 50%beam • 10% beam- 

5 30a 29 e-. 40• 381.3 46.6 104 100 96 102 98 94 " 94 91 63.4' 107.4' 
15 29a 83 o•. 60" 652.9 79.7 91 .. 78 89 83 77 85 80 76 lnilal FC 
25 269 12• o•. oo• 819.0 100.0 a 80 72 65 78 71 65 75 69 .. Mounting Center 
35 234 1'6 90" · 120" 0.1 0.0 71 " 56 70 " 55 67 60 " Heigh! Beam Dlame]er re Dlame1e1 re 
45 "' 146 90' -130' 0.1 0.0 .. 55 48 " " .. 60 53 ., 8,0 10.0 6.8 5.0 15,0 1,0 

55 f40 126 90' · 150" 0.1 0.0 57 48 42 56 48 42 55 " •• 10.0 5.4 9.3 2.7 20.4 ,., 
65 94 93 90' • 180" 0.1 0.0 52 ,,, 37 51 ., 37 50 42 37 12.0 , .• 11.7 f.7 25.9 0.3 
75 52 55 0' - 180" 819.1 ·100.0 " 39 33 47 39 33 •• 38 3J 14.0 2.3 14.2 1.1 31.3 02 
85 16 17 'El1iclency •• 36 30 ., 35 30 42 as 30 16.0 1.7 16.7 0.8 36.8 02 
80 1 10 " 32 27 " 32 27 39 32 27 

WF6 LL LED 30K, 3000 K LEDs, input watts: 12.6, delivered lumens: 861, LM/W=68.7, test no. lSF 32781 
pf 20% 
pc 80% '"' 50% 

A,o Lumens Zone lumens "/. Lamp pw 50'1'.30% 10% 50%30%10% 50%30%10% 
0 '22 0' -30' 249.7 28.9 ' 119 119 119 116 116 116 111 111 111 50'1'o beam - 10'1',beam- 

5 322 31 o· -40" ..... a 46.8 104 100 96 102 98 94 " 94 91 63.4' 107.3" 
15 311 88 0' - 60' 690.1 79.8 " .. 78 es 83 77 85 80 76 lnilalf'C 
25 285 131 0' • 90' 864.6 100.0 80 72 65 78 71 65 75 69 .. Mounlino Cen1er 
ss 248 155 90•.120· 0.1 0.0 71 " 56 70 " 55 " 60 55 Height Beam Diameter re Diameter re 
45 199 154 90"-130' 0.1 0.0 .. 55 48 63 " 48 60 53 47 8.0 10.6 6.8 5., 14.9 t.t 
55 1'8 '32 90'-150' 0.1 0.0 57 " 42 56 " 42 55 47 42 10.0 5.7 8.3 2.9 20.4 0,6 

65 " 98 90"- 180' o., 0.0 7 52 " 37 51 ., 37 50 42 37 12.0 3.6 11.7 f.8 25.8 o., 
75 " 58 o•- 180' 864.7 ·100.0 8 48 39 33 47 39 33 " 38 3J 14.0 2., 14.2 f.2 31.2 0.2 
85 " 19 'E11iclency ' .. as 30 43 es 30 42 as 30 16.0 ..• 16.7 o., 36.7 0.2 
00 1 10 40 33 27 40 32 27 39 32 27 

f � L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG' 
WF6 

DOWNLIGHTING: OnC' Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone· 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860·3129 www.lithonia.com © 2016-2017 Acuity Brands lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/20/17 

Page 31 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

Wf6 LL LED 40K, 4000 K LEDs, input watts: ll.9, delivered lumens: 944, LM/W=73.2, test no. lSF 32780 
pl 20% 

"" ''"'· 70% "'% 
A,a tumens Zone Lumens % Lamp pw 50%30% 10% 50Yr30-k 10'/o 50%30%10% 

0 350 0' -30' 271.1 28.7 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111 111 111 50% beam- 10%bearn- 

5 350 33 o·- 40• 439.4 46.6 \ 104 100 96 102 98 " 97 " " 63.4' 107.4' 

15 337 95 0'·60' 752.3 79.7 ' " 84 7B " "' 17 85 BO 76 lni1a1 FC 
25 310 '" 0'·90' 943.7 100.0 3 BO " 65 " " 65 75 69 64 Moun1ing Center 

35 270 \68 90'· 120' 0.1 0.0 " ea 56 70 ea 55 67 60 54 He!ghl aeern Diame1er f� Dlameler FC 
45 218 \68 90' • 130' 0.1 0.0 84 55 •• " 54 •• 60 53 47 8,0 11.6 6.8 5.8 15.0 r.a 
55 162 145 90' • 150° 0.\ o.e 6 97 •• " 56 •• " 55 47 " 10.0 6., 9.3 3.\ 20.4 0.6 

65 \09 \OB 90' -180° 0.\ 0.0 1 52 " 37 5\ 43 37 50 " 37 12.0 3.9 11.7 1.9 25.9 ,.. 
75 60 64 0' -180' 90.7 ·100.0 8 •• 39 33 47 39 33 " 38 33 14.0 2.6 14.2 1.3 31.3 0.3 

85 " 20 "E11icl,mcy 9 " 36 30 " 35 30 " 35 30 16.0 1.9 16.7 1.0 36.8 0.2 

00 1 10 40 32 27 " 32 27 39 32 27 

ENERGY DATA & DIMMING CAPABILITY 
6" ENERGY DATA 

Color Temperature JOOOK 4000K 

tumens 1020 1100 

CRI 80 80 

Lum em/Wan 78.5 88.2 

Min. starting temperature 40'( (40'1) -40'( (-40'� 

EMVRFI FCC Title 47 CFR, FCC Title 47 CFR, 
Part 15, Class B Part 15, Class B 

Sound rating Class A Standards Class A Standards 

Input voltage 120V llOV 

Total Harmonic Distortion 17.9% 17.9% 

Min.powerfactor 0.99 0.99 

Input frequency S0/60Hz S0/60Hz 

Rated wattage 1JW ll6W 

Input power nw 1l.6W 

Input current 0.11A 0.11A 

6" LOW LUMEN ENERGY DATA 

Color Temperature 2700K JOOOK 4000K 

Lu mens 780 865 944 

CRI 80 80 80 

Lumem/Watt 61.l 68.7 73.l 

Min. starting temperature -40'( 1-40·� 40'((-40�) 40'( (40'1) 

EMI/Rfl FCCTitle47CFR, FCC Title 47 CfR, FCCTitle47 CFR, 
Part 15, Class B Partl5,CtassB Part 15, Class 8 

Sound rating Class A Standards Class A Standards Class A Standards 

Input voltage 120V 120V llOV 

Total Ha,monlc Distortion 11% 15.0% 11.6% 

Min. power factor 0.99 0.99 0.99 

Input frequency 50/60Hz 50/60Hz 50/60Hz 

Rated wattage 12.7W 1l.6W 1l.9W 

Input power 1l.7W 12.6W 12.9W 

Input current O.llA O.llA 0.11A 

COMPATIBLE DIMMERS 

lnsteon Leviton Lutron Sensomvltch Synergy/Leviton 

2477D 6633-PA (J(L- ISJP-WH nSPS PCD2W ISO 600 I 120/IPI06 

IPL06-LED/INC mode DV--603P-LA nSPS PCD ElV 120 150400 ELY 120/IPE04 

6615-P CT-60JPR-WH 

OVELV-JOOP 

NTELV-JOOP 

NLV600 

JOOP-SELV 

DV-600P 

AYCL-1S3P-WH 

Caseta PD...fiWCL • 

"Requires Lulron Smart O�dge L-BD<i2-WH (sold 5eparatetj} 

f � L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG' 
WF6 

DOWN LIGHTING: One lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2016-2017 Acuity Brands lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/20/17 

Page 32 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

LIGHTING FACTS 

"9�iino t!�!]· �-
00

�., 

Light Output (Lumen•) 1020 
Watts 13 
Liu mens per Watt (Efficacy} 78.46 

Color Accuracy 80 COlot Rkleklfing lfldu (CRI) 

1:��l·IH:i 
""" """ .... - ,..,....._.,,_....,.,,E!INIIUl-1'-:!00t �-,.,...,-.,,,,1 
-�1 • ...,.<.J--lif>IO-ThoUS Ot,,atlml,,ColE'ltf\lilOOfl-• .,.oa.:, ...................... 
V11l1 -w.llghtln9l1ct,.com ror th• l.•b•I R1/,,-.nc, Guid,. 

Ro;j.:.-- NJ91.1-0Al&a[lll�Oli! 
....,....,....,b«.VIFILED Xi\ ·-l--.,.,,.·�· 

��iino t!.��· -·- 
Light Output (Lumens) 780 
Watts 12.73 
Lumens per Watt (Efffcacy) 61.27 

t Color Accuracy 
8oj 

Color Rfflll•MII ln<I� (CRI) 

rc==-·1·11::1m 
""" """' .... - 
,..,., ............ °") .. lfs,<A.U,l-)0-2<a- _,.,, ... """'""""°"'-·"' 
Pld-.OT_d_-9_1_ TholU 0..,-.-tolE-,,.(DOfl_,,., "'"""'� .................... 
Vl11l -w.ll11ht1nglacls.com ror the Label Reference Gu/dll. 

�,.,,_11-"<r.lllS'!-<IIITkWjl/on011) 

-H...-:\'llllelVH1• 
T)PO'l_..,o--,,o,,, 

f jj L/THON/A L/GHT/NG" 

��iing t!�!]·-··=•oo 
Light Output (Lumen•) 1200 
Watts 13.6 
Lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 88.24 

&:��rr:l(CRIJ 80 

1:::=,1·1+1=1 
I""" """" """" - 

.............. _.,IE-U,1-11,XJOJ·"-1-IY<ho,,__, 
1-Nfo_ol_f#t,__ThtVll�ollM<;l•([)OtcJ"'"""' 
p,odu<l,..lclo\O_<>_ 

V111t www.llghtlngr•ctu,om for lh• J.•ti., R•f•11111c. Ou/de. 

ft>!>ol,o-.-.NJSl<.WOi£lW(l'tSrnl1lf 
-H-rVrflUO<� 

T,,..·L......-o·_.,,,I 

,.,,.,.. ..... """"'..,_,.,,u.,...u.1-10ao1 �"''"""""""� _..,,.....,,.,"°"""_,_ n..u, c,_...,ol£o>wg"1\DOEJ-•• 

"'"""''"" ..... o,,d •• .., .. 

VJ•ft www.llghllnglacts.com ror the J.�be/ R�t,nmc" Guldt. 

"*llf"'•""'H ......... N.OI.IA .. l>Stllltl>tlt1 

_H ....... rWUU.lED»I 

T)p<L-••·°"""!J-. 

""" 
,.,. .... .,.""'°'4..,.1o1U'IAIMT,__.600.---lor .... _ _, _,.,.,.�o1.s.,:.;-sta:o- ThOUS Ooj,><,,_olEll•'7fll>OEJ�h, .........,., .. , . 
Visit www.tlghtlngfacts.com for the J.�be/ Re(erenc• Gulde. 

"'9"'"'- .....,,._.'USU._.,<>C4 (IV"7016) 

1,t_N,......rw,1ULED<!I< 
T1"*'._..._, __ 0'I< 

Wf6 

��iino t!��- -- ��iino r1t��· 
i.-.u--..,..<"11 

Llghl Outpul (Lumena) 800 Ught Output (Lumena) 850 
Watts. 12.6 Watts 12.9 
Lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 63.49 Lumens per Walt (Efficacy) 65.89 

Color Accuracy 80 Color J.ccuracy 80 c;..,..f! ....... rr,g�{CRI) Cd<>,:� lr,dn. (CRI) 

DOWN LIGHTING: One Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.com © 2016-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/20/17 

Page 33 of 185



codes and standards 
• UL listed to Standard 924 
• NFPA 70 (National Electric Code) 
• NFPA 101 (Life Safety Code) 
• California Energy Commission 
• UL listed for damp location 
construction 
• White housing only. 
• Low profile, snap·together quick mount design. 
• Flame rated, UV stable thermoplastic housing. 

installation 
• Universal wall/ceiling/end mounting. 
• Canopy not required for flat wall mount. 

(electronics contained inside housing). 
• Pop-out chevron directional indicators are easily 

removed when required. 
• Exit sign mounts to a standard 4" square outlet 

box. (canopy provided} 
• All exits signs are provided with an extra stencil 

face plate for double face sign applications. 

electronics 
• 120/277VAC selectable input. 
• VE Units:AC Only 

Input Power: 0.026A (120VAC) 
Input Power:0.012A (277VAC) 

• VE Units: Emergency 
Input Power: 0.033A (120VAC) 
Input Power: 0.017 A (277VAC) 

• Surge protection, low voltage disconnect,AC 
lockout installation, brown out protection, and 
constant current charger. 

Green Product Choice:VERWEM 

battery 
• VE Exits contain 6V maintenance free nickel 

cadmium battery with a service life of 8 to 10 
years and a operating temperature range of tc'C 
to 40"C (SO"F to 104°F}. 

• Provides 90 minutes of emergency illumination. 

lamps 
• Bright red or green energy efficlent LED lamps. 

Uniform 6" letter illumination (3/4" stroke). 

warranty 
• Three year warranty on unit. 

@ 

Project 

Type 

Model No. 

Comments 

CE-15050 

Commercial Exit Signs 

VE Series 
Value+ Economy Grade 

Thermoplastic 

Specifier's Reference 

Exit Signs 
C�t:olog Number 
VERW 
VEGW 
VERWEM 
VEGWEM 

Accessories 

Letter Color .. , 
Grun .. , 
GrMn 

Hou,lnr Color 
White 
WhO. 
White 
White 

Operation 
AC only 
AC only 

Emergency (nlc.ad bntery) 
Emergency {nla.d b�nery) 

VEPMC - Pend�nt mount canopy, white, (requirl!.J stem assembly). 
PVS2 - Polyc.arbonate shield 
WG4-Wire guud 

CXPA11W - Pendant anembly, Rigid anopy.12" wh11e stem (requiresVEPMC). 
CXPAStlW - Pendant a,sembly, Swivel white canopy, 12" white stem (requiresVEPMC). 

Stem lengths av.111able: 18" 24", 30", 36","18", and 60" 

Note: 
All exit signs are universal (single face with an extra stencll face plate) 
Canopy provided on all exits. 

• 
CE-15050 07/17 page 1 of 2 

PHILIPS 
CHLORIDE 

Page 34 of 185



CE-15050 

dimensions 
VE 

1-13/16" 
{46mm) 

(300mm) 

VE Series Value+ Economy Grade Thermoplastic 

Canopy 

© 2017 Philips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to chscontlnue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and wHl not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
phlllps.com/luminalres 

CE-15050 07/17 page 2 of 2 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Phillps Ughting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 35 of 185



The Philips Day-Brite/ Philips CFI EvoGrid LED recessed utilizes highly 
reliable and efficient Philips LED platform boards and dimmable driver 
enabling market leading performance in its category. Its soft opal diffuser 
with large luminous area minimizes apparent brightness compared to other 
basket luminaires and provides general lighting perfect for a wide variety 
of applications. 

Qty. lamps 

Project: 

Location: 

Cat.No. 

Type. 

Notes: 
Air return model 

Day-Brite 
CPI 

PHILIPS 

Ordering guide Example: 2EVG38L840-4-D-UNV-DIM 

Celllna "' Center 
Width Fam Uy lumens Color Len1th Volta1e Driver Options 

Type Function Diffuser 

� � � D c=J D- D- D- CJ- CJ- I 
2 ,. EV EvoGrld G Grid blankStallc :ili!lldi!UI d!lcacy: 8301 80CRI, 4 4' D Diffuse UHV Universal DI Mu 0-lOV " 3/8' flex, 3 wi1e 18 gauge 6' 

H Air Relurn l8L 3800 nominal ]OOOK (opal) Vollage, dimming F2 3/8' flex, 4 wire 18 gauge 6' 
delivered lumens 835 80 CRI, DS Diffuse 120-277 SDIM' Step Fl/0 3/8" lwin flex. 3 wire 18 gauge 6' 

4lL 4300 nomh1al 3500K smooth volt dimming to for dlmmable lurnh1alres 
delivered lumens 840 60 CRI, (opal) 120' 120V 40'1. Input Fl/SW 3/8" s!ngle flex, 5 wire 18 gauge 

48L 4800 nominal 4000K R Diffuse 2771 277V powe, 6' for dlmmable luminalres 
dellvered lumens 850' 80 CRI. IOUJld 347 347V XOIM1 MarkX F216W 3/8" s!ngle flex, 6 wl,e 18 gauge 

54L 5400 nominal 5000K ribbed phase 6' for dimmable and emergencv 
delive,ed lumens (opal) dimming [umlnalres 

74L 7400 nominal RS Diffuse LlD' Lutron GLR Fusing, fasl blow 
dellvered lumens round Hi-lume A EMLED lnlegral emergency battery 

smooth l%d1mming pack, llOOlm nominal (ballasl 
l:liibtlfi,ilt! (opal) LDE unrcn enclosure on top 

38LH 3800 nominal LDE5, 5% of lumlnalre) 
dimming SWZG21.1 lnleg1al senso,, daylighting and 

delivered lumens DALI DALI occupancy, advanced grouping 
43LH 4300 nomlnal wllh dwell time and zoning 

delivered lumens swzor- Integral sensor, daylighling and 
48LH 4800 nominal occupancy, advanced grouping 

delivered lumens with dwell time 
54LH 5400 nominal DAYOCC' Integral sensor, daylighting and 

delivered lumens occupancy, basic grouping 
74LH 7400 nominal CHIC Chicago Plenum ,ated 

delivered tumens CRM' Continuous row mount 

Footnotes 
1 3000K and SOOOK color temperatures available only on high efficacy configurations 
2 XDIM requires 120V or 2nv specification. 
3 Integral SWZDT and DAYOCC options dimmable to 5% via wireless all switch. See page 2. 
4 Consult factory for SDIM on 74L and 74LH packages. 
5 Specify with 38L or 43L lumen packages only. Consult faclory for higher lumen packages. 
6 Specify only with -DIM driver option 

7 Must order SWZ-REMOTE SpaceWise handheld remote with each syslem order. 
8 CRM includes side cover with top access plate and additional end cover. 7/8" gap 

between fixtures. 
9 Non-controls and SWZG2 configurations are 0-lOv dimmable to 1% for Standard 

configurations. Base configurations are 0-JOv dimmable to 5%. 

SpaceWise accessories (order separately) 
• LRM1743 - External sensor to increase occupancy coverage area 

of SpaceWlse luminaire groups 
, SWZ-REMOTE - SpaceWlse handheld remote for grouping and 

configuration (at least one remote required for any SpaceWlse 
installalion) 
UID8451/10 - Wireless Dimmer Switch Selector 
UID8461/10 - Wireless Scene Selector 

EvoGrid_LED_2x4 01/18 page 1 of 6 

Other accessories (order separately) 
FMA24 - 2'x4' "F" mounting frame for 
NEMA "F� mounting 
EVD4L - EvoGrld 2'x4' rectangular ribbed replacement lens 
EVDS4L- EvoGrid 2'x4' rectangular smooth replacement lens 
EVR4L - EvoGrld 2'x4' round ribbed replacement tens 
EVRS4L - EvoGrld 2'x4' round smooth replacement lens 
FSK24 - 2'x4' surface mount fleld installation kit. 
order with -TAP (top access plate) option (SWZG2 option 
not available) 

Page 36 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

Application 
• A highly efficient, visually comfortable, 

architecturally styled recessed LED \umlnaire 
designed with a minimalistic strategy to 
achieve sustainable objectives. 

• Low profile configuration Is only 2-3/4" deep, 
requiring minimal plenum space. 

· Soft opal diffuser with large luminous area 
minimizes apparent brightness and provides 
high visual comfort perfect for a wide variety 
of general lighting applications Like offices, 
schools, retail, or healthcare. 

· Multiple lumen packages over a wide range 
to provide significant application flexibility 
over light levels and/or luminaire spacing. 

• Directs a controlled amount of light to the 
higher angles in the room to balance the 
brightness of the surfaces and eliminate 
"cave effect" while creating the impression of 
a larger, brighter space without glare. 

· Excellent color rendering with a CRI of 80. 

· LEDs are an excellent source for use with 
controls since dimming or frequent switching 
does not degrade the performance or life of 
the source. Integral or external sensors are 
available for use. 

• Designed for use with standard Grid (NEMA 
"G") or Narrow Grid (NEMA "NFG") ceiling 
T-bars. Drywall or plaster requirements 
can be accommodated by using an FMA24 
"F" mounting frame (sold separately.) 

• Continuous row mount option (CRM) 
includes wireway covers on each end and on 
one side of housing. 

Construction/Finish 
• Uncomplicated design Is 2-3/4" in depth 

and only requires a few parts outside of the 
electrical system and hardware, creating 
several benefits: 

- Less material required 
- Less packaging required 
- Reduced weight 
- Less energy required for construction and 

assembly 
- More luminaires can be shipped per truck 

to reduce fuel use and emissions 

• Luminaire finish Is matte white polyester for a 
high quality, durable finish. 

• T-bar grid clips are integral to body. 

EvoGrid_LED_2x4 01/18 page 2 of 6 

Electrical 
· Integral sensor options for occupancy 

sensing and/or daylight harvesting are 
available for additional energy savings 
with no reduction of life or Increase In 
installation labor. 

• Total luminalre efficacy exceeding 139 LPW 
(lumens per Watt) with high 
efficiency packages. 

• LED board is easily accessible from 
below without tools. Single LED board is 
replaceable if needed via plug-in connectors 
to ensure long service life. 

• LED driver Is accessible from above. 

• Emergency driver ls accessible from above. 
To estimate lumen output In emergency 
mode, multiply emergency pack wattage by 
efficacy, then by 1.10. Typical lumen output is 
13001m for EMLED. 

• Step dim 100/40% and additional dimming 
options available. 

· Five year limited luminaire warranty includes 
LED boards and driver. Visit www.phlllps. 
com/warranties for complete warranty 
information. 

• TM-21 predicted L70 lumen maintenance 
up to 80,000 hours for high efficlcacy 
and 50,000 hours for standard efficacy 
configurations. 

• cETLus listed to UL and CSA standards. 
suitable for damp locations. 

• EvoGrid luminaires are Deslgnllghts 
Consortium® qualified. Please see the DLC 
QPL list for exact catalog numbers 
(http://www.designlights.org/QPL) 

Enclosure 
· Opal diffuser provides soft, comfortable 

lighting while maintaining high efficiency. 

• Diffuser requires no frames or fasteners and 
can be easily removed from below without 
tools If needed. 

General Notes 
• All options factory installed. 

• All accessories are field installed. 

• Many tuminaire components, such as 
reflectors, refractors, lenses, sockets, 
lampholders, and LEDs are made from 
various types of plastics which can be 
adversely affected by airborne contaminants. 
If sulfur based chemicals, petroleum based 
products, deaning solutions, or other 
contaminants are expected in the intended 
area of use, consult factory for compatibility. 

SpaceWise (SWZG2) 

· Commissioning via SWZ-REMOTE handheld 
remote, must order a minimum of one per 
installation 

• Integral sensing options (DAYOCC, SWZG2, 
SWZDT) may not be combined 

• For more information on the sensor, please 
refer to www.lightingproducts.phllips.com/ 
documents/webdb2/DayBrite/pdf/SWZG2_ 
sensor.pdf 

• Visit Philips.com/spacew!se for more 
Information about SpaceWise Technology 
(SWZG2) 

DAYOCC & SpaceWise DT (SWZDT) 

· Commissioning via compatible Android 
phone and Philips Field App 

• Dimming via compatible wireless wall switch 
only (see below) 

• Register for the commissioning app at http:// 
registration.componentcloud.phllips.corn/ 
appregistration/ 

• Integral sensing options (DAYOCC, SWZG2, 
SWZDT) may not be combined 

· For more information including 
recommended switches, refer to the 
following- 

OAYOCC - www.lightingproducts.philips. 
com/documents/webdb2/DayBrlte/pdf/ 
DAYOCC_sensor.pdf 

SWZDT - www.lightingproducts.phlllps.com/ 
documents/webdb2/DayBrite/pdf/SWZDT _ 
sensor.pdf 

Energy data 

� Lumlnaire Cataloa Number Input Power Efffc,cy j 
2EVG38L840·4·D 37 110 
2EVG43l840·4-D 41 108 
2EVG48L840·4-D 48 105 
2EVGS4L840-4-D 55 103 
2EVG74l840-4-0 83 93 

2,4 
2EVG38L840-4-R 31 114 
2EVG43L640-4·R 35 114 
2EVG48L840-4-R 40 112 
2EVGS4L840-4-R 46 110 
2EVG74L640-4-R 67 Ill 
2EVG38LH840-4-D 2) 139 
2EVG43LH840-4-D 32 139 

' 
2EVG48LHB40-4-D 36 138 
2EVG54LH840-4-0 39 137 ' 

2'4 2EVG74LH840-4-D S6 134 I 
Hlth Etflu.ty 2EVG38LH840-4-R 26 142 ' 

2EVG43LH840-4-R 30 142 
2EVG4BLHB40-4-R 34 143 
2EVG54LH640-4·R 39 143 
2EVG74LHB40-4-R 53 140 

Page 37 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

� 
ci: 
c: 60 � ::, ... 
QI a: 40 

20 

0 
0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 

Plenum Presssure, Inches W.G. 
0.4 0.5 

Pressure 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 0.4 0.5 

CFM 28 42 58 65 75 84 100 116 

Noise <15 24 34 37 41 45 47 49 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 3 of 6 

Page 38 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

Dimensions 
------- 47-3/4" (1213 mm) ------�1 

l1� �,r-;::Jomm) 
i------- 23-3/4"(603mm) -------1 

D/DS Lens Configuration 

�=j-::1omm) 
i------- 23-3/4"(603mm) -------1 

R/RS lens Configuration 

Integral Grid Clips - Bend upper tab outward 
at 90'. Bend lower tab outward approx. 20'. 
Repeat for all four corners. 

Access Plate 

SpaceWlse (SWZG2) automated wlretess lechnology is 
avallable for integrated occupancy and daylight harvesting. 
Individual options for dimming, occupancy detection, 
and daylight harvesting are also available if SpaceWise 
option is not selected. 

SpaceWise DT (SWZDn sensor is located in the center on 
one end flange similar to SWZG2 shown. 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 4 of 6 

Page 39 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

Photometry 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, high efficacy, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -138 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48LH840-4-D-UNV-DIM Dt !!ts Lu mens % Lumlnalrt Zone ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 34935 Angle ,,, 4S Cross Back-45 0-30 158 177 45 7532 8012 8362 ·- 1778 1778 o-ao 2189 447 SS 6828 7614 82"5 1778 1778 
S/MH 1.2 1749 0-60 ms m 65 6090 7566 8686 5 1771 1782 1771 0-90 4899 IOO.O 75 5319 7922 9360 
Lamp Type LED 15 1669'- 1701 1714 1701 0-180 459n IOOO 85 4450 6795 71P 
Lu mens 4897 25 1509 1545 1566 1545 

" 1283 1333 1364 1333 Coefficients of Utilization 
Input Watts 36 45 1022 1087 1134 1087 

SS rn 838 913 838 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITV REFLECTANCE 20 PER (plc•0.20) -, 80 70 50 Comparative yearly lighting ene1gy cost per 65 "' 613 704 613 "W 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
1000 lumens - $1.74 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 164 393 465 393 RCR 
$08pwrKWH. 85 74 114 119 114 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill Ill 

I 108 1n3 98 106 IOI 96 96 93 

17 l 97 90 81 95 88 81 83 79 The photometric results were obtained In 3 90 79 69 86 n 68 73 68 the Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is 4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 58 
NVLAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 61 53 71 60 53 58 51 
of Standards and Technology. 6 69 56 46 68 55 46 5' 46 

7 65 51 41 63 50 41 48 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 59 46 8 58 46 38 45 36 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 56 41 34 55 41 34 40 34 

10 53 40 31 51 39 30 38 30 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -105 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48L840-4-D-UNV-DIM neerees Lu mens 'I, Lumlrialre Zone "' 45' Cross 
Test No. 34090 Angle "' 45 Cross Batk-45 0-30 1387 176 45 ms 8080 8349 

0 1830 1830 18)0 ,m .... 2228 44.4 SS 7009 m1 "457 
5/MH 1.2 1820 1825 1770 0-60 3836 764 65 6190 7919 9045 5 180 0-90 5019 100.0 75 5613 8389 9769 
Lamp Type LED 15 1725'" 1739 1746 1700 0-180 5020 1000 85 4870 7342 7903 
Lum ens 5015 25 1554 1571 1582 1541 

Input Watts 48 " 1317 l 1347 1365 1330 Coefficients of Utilization 
45 1048 1096 1132 1086 

·es1 930 838 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITT REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pft•0.20) 
SS m -, 80 70 50 Comparative yearly lighling energy cost per 65 510 641 733 614 "W 70 50 0 7n '0 30 50 30 

1000 lumens - $1.29 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 179 417 485 394 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. 85 81 )l3 Ill Ill 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill Ill 

I 108 103 98 10' IOI 96 96 93 
The photometric results were obtained In 1__; a 97 90 81 94 88 81 83 79 

3 89 79 69 86 n 68 73 67 the Phillps Day-Brite laboratory which Is 4 81 69 60 79 68 59 66 57 
NVLAP accredited by the National lnstllute 5 75 61 53 71 60 51 58 51 
of Standards and Technology. 6 69 56 46 68 55 46 53 46 

7 65 51 41 63 50 41 47 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 59 46 38 58 46 38 44 36 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 56 41 34 SS 41 34 40 34 

10 53 39 31 51 39 30 38 30 

EvoG,ld_LE0_2x4 01/18 page 5 of 6 

Page 40 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, high efficacy, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -144 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Cataloe No. 2EVG48LHB40-4-R-UNV-OIM peeees Lu mens 'JI. Lumlnalre Zon, '"' 45' •cross 
Test No. 38774 .. �. -.End 45 Cross Back·45 0-10 1286 261 45 7359 8120 •8741 

0 1666 1666 1666 1666 0-40 2100 42.6 55 6813 8050 19071 
S/MH 1.3 5 1634 1661 1671 1661 0·60 ]736 75.8 65 5772 831] 19621 

0-90 49]2 100.0 75 4800 8216 10\15 
Lamp Type LED 15 1560 1599 1619 1599 0·180 4932 1000 BS 3218 7919 7650 

Lu mens 4927 " 1420 1475 "i. 1513 1475 

Input Watts 34 
35 1227 1304 d 1363 1304 Coefficients of Utilization 

" '" IIOI 1186 1101 
55 752 886 '" 886 

EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) �, 80 70 50 
Compa,atlve yearly lighting energy cost per 65 468 674 780 674 70 50 JO 70 50 JO 50 JO 
1000 lumens - $1.67 based on 3000 hrs and 75 238 408 502 408 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. BS 54 ll2 128 1l2 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill Ill 

I 108 JOJ 97 105 101 95 95 " 
The photometric results were obtained in LJ 

2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
J 89 78 68 BS 76 68 72 67 

the Phlllps Day-Brite laboratory which is 4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
NVLAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 60 52 72 59 52 57 50 
of Standards and Technology. 6 68 55 46 67 54 46 52 45 

7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 58 46 36 57 45 36 44 '5 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 S6 41 34 54 40 JJ 40 JJ 

JO '2 39 JO 51 38 29 36 29 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -122 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48l840·4-R-UNV-DIM 0fdrftS Lum,ns 'lo lumlnalre Zone "' 45' Cross 
Test No. 38786 Anite'-- '"' 45 Cro§S Back-45 0-30 1280 26.1 45 7307 8088 8690 

0 1658 1658 1658 1658 0·40 2090 42.6 55 6785 8019 9012 
S/MH 1.3 5 1623 'I!. 1653 1664 1653 0-60 3719 75.8 65 5735 8297 9556 

0-90 4902 1000 75 4761 8153 9672 
lamp Type LED 15 1550 f591 1612 1591 0-180 4903 1000 85 3206 7578 7524 
Lu mens 4903 2S 1411 1468\ 1506 1468 

Input Watts 40 " 1219 1299 � 1357 1299 Coefficients of Utilization 
45 991 1097 1179 1097 
55 747 882 992 882 

EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER {pk•0.20) -, 80 70 50 
Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 65 465 673 775 673 "W 70 50 JO 70 '0 JO 50 JO 
1000 lumens - $1.97 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 236 405 480 405 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. 85 54 127 126 127 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill Ill 

I 108 103 97 105 JOJ 96 95 9J 

The photometric results were obtained In 2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
J 89 78 69 85 76 68 72 67 

the Philips Day-Brile laboratory which is 4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
NVLAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 60 " 72 59 " 57 50 
of Slandards and Technoloey. 6 68 55 46 67 54 46 52 45 

7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
Photometric values based on tesl perfmmed 8 58 46 36 57 45 J6 44 JS 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 S6 41 J4 54 40 ll 40 JJ 

JO 52 J9 30 51 38 29 J6 29 

© 2017 Phillps Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right-make changes In specifications 
and/or-discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
ph1Ups.com/lumlna1res 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 6 of 6 

Phillps Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Phllips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 41 of 185



Philips EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 is an energy efficient LED alternative 
to traditional linear fluorescent troffers. Not only does it offer energy 
savings', it also helps reduce maintenance costs due to its long lifetime. 
Simple construction helps decrease the installation tirne meaning you 
can have an LED solution in your ceiling in just minutes. 

Qty 

Cat.No 

Lamps 

Notes 

Project 

Type: 

Location: 

PHILIPS 

Ordering guide (continued on next page) 

I 12NC I Demlptloa 

Lumen Color 

I Efficacy I Dlff"'"' 
Product Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
Number Watts' Volts (Hrs.)' Lumens' (K) 

Dimming: 0-10V 

• • 
• • • • 

515692 929000781813 EvoK1t 2x2 P 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 3500 134 Ribbed 

515759 929000782213 EvoK1t 2x2 P 23L 17W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 4000 137 Ribbed 

516005 929000783313 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 132 Ribbed 

515940 929000782713 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516237 929000785513 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 22W 835 2 0-107 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 135 Ribbed 

516039 929000783613 EvoKit2x4 P 30L 22W 840 2 0-10 7G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 137 Ribbed 

516286 929000786013 EvoKlt 2x4 P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Ribbed 

516328 929000786413 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Ribbed 

516427 929000787413 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 134 Ribbed 

516369 929000786813 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516534 929000788513 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516476 929000787913 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 35W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

517482 929000798813 Evolut 2x2 P 32L 24W 835 2 0-107 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 132 Smooth 

517466 929000798613 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Smooth 

517508 929000799013 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Smooth 

517516 929000799113 Evoktt 2x4 P 36L 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Smooth 

517540 929000799413 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 134 Smooth 

517524 929000799213 EvoKit 2x4 P42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7G4 SM 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 136 Smooth 

See footnotes on the last page 

1 
Ro HS 
13 @Y.MHI 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec: 12/17 page 1 of 10 

Page 42 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Ordering guide (continued from previous page) 

Lumen Color 
Product Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts (Hrs.)' tumenst (K) Efficacy Dlffusor 

Driver: 0-10V dimming 

515643 929000781613 EvoK1t 2x2 P 23l 17W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 5000 138 Ribbed 

515981 929000783113 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 5000 135 Ribbed 

516260 929000785813 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 26W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 5000 139 Ribbed 

516401 929000787213 EvoK1t 2x4 P 42l 31W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 5000 138 Ribbed 

516518 929000788313 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 34W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 34 120-277 70,000 4700 5000 136 Ribbed 

Driver: 120V Mark 10 dimming 

515650 929000781713 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 19W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 19 120 70,000 2478 3500 130 Ribbed 

515742 929000782113 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 19W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 19 120 70,000 2526 4000 132 Ribbed 

515999 929000783213 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 25W 8351 MKlO 7 G4 25 120 70,000 3224 3500 130 Ribbed 

515932 929000782613 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 25W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 25 120 70,000 3295 4000 133 Ribbed 

516229 929000785413 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 26W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 26 120 70,000 3304 3500 127 Ribbed 

516187 929000785013 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 23W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 23 120 70,000 2928 4000 130 Ribbed 

516278 929000785913 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 29W 8351 MKlO 7 G4 29 120 70,000 3686 3500 128 Ribbed 

516310 929000786313 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 29W 8401 MKIO 7 G4 29 120 70,000 3769 4000 131 Ribbed 

516419 929000787313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 34W 8351 MK10 7 G4 34 120 70,000 4303 3500 128 Ribbed 

516351 929000786713 Eva Kit 2x4 P 42L 34W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 34 120 70,000 4399 4000 131 Ribbed 

516526 929000788413 Eva Kit 2x4 P 47L 38W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 38 120 70,000 4831 3500 128 Ribbed 

516468 929000787813 Eva Kit 2x4 P 47L 38W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 38 120 70.000 4934 4000 130 Ribbed 

Driver: 277V Mark 10 dimming 

• 515700 929000781913 Eva Kit 2x2 P 23L 19W 835 5 MKlO 7 G4 19 277 70,000 2300 3500 121 Ribbed 

• 515767 929000782313 EvoK1t 2x2 P 23L 21W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 21 277 70,000 2526 4000 123 Ribbed 

• 516021 929000783513 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 26W 835 5 MK10 7 G4 26 277 70,000 3200 3500 124 Ribbed 

515965 929000782913 Evoktt 2x2 P 32L 25W 840 5 MKlO 7 G4 26 277 70,000 3200 4000 127 Ribbed 

• 516252 929000785713 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 25W 835 5 MK10 7 G4 25 277 70,000 3000 3500 120 Ribbed 

e 516211 929000785313 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 25W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 25 277 70,000 3000 4000 122 Ribbed 

• 516294 929000786113 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 30W 835 5 MKlO 7 G4 30 277 70,000 3687 3500 123 Ribbed 

516336 929000786513 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 29W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 28 277 70,000 3600 4000 126 Ribbed 

• 516443 929000787613 EvoKit2x4 P42l 35W 835 5 MK107 G4 35 277 70,000 4303 3500 124 Ribbed 

516385 929000787013 EvoKit 2x4 P 42l 33W 840 5 MKlO 7 G4 33 277 70,000 4200 4000 127 Ribbed 

• 516559 929000788713 EvoKit 2x4 P 47l 38W 835 5 MKlO 7 G4 38 277 70,000 4700 3500 125 Ribbed 

516492 929000788113 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 37W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 37 277 70,000 4700 4000 127 Ribbed 

Dimming: 0-lOV at 347V 

515718 929000782013 EvoK1t 2x2 P 23l 18W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 18 347 70,000 2300 3500 128 Ribbed 

515866 929000782413 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 18W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 18 347 70,000 2300 4000 130 Ribbed 

515973 929000783013 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 24 347 70,000 3200 3500 135 Ribbed 

515890 929000782513 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 24W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 24 347 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516302 929000786213 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 27W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 27 347 70,000 3600 3500 133 Ribbed 

516344 929000786613 Eva Kit 2x4 P 36L 26W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 26 347 70,000 3600 4000 136 Ribbed 

516450 929000787713 Eva Kit 2x4 P 42L 31W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 31 347 70,000 4200 3500 138 Ribbed 

516393 929000787113 EvoKit 2x4 P 42l 31W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 31 347 70,000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516567 929000788813 EvoKit 2x4 P 47l 36W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 36 347 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516500 929000788213 EvoKit 2x4 P 47l35W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 35 347 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

See footnotes on the last page. 

EvoKit Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 2 of 10 

Page 43 of 185



Eva Kit LED retrofit kit gen 4 
�- - - 

Ordering guide (continued from previous page) 

Lumen Color 
Product Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts (Hrs.)' Lumens1 (K) Efficac:y Dlffusor 

Dimming: SR 

516013 929000783413 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 25W 835 2 SR 7 G4 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Ribbed 

• 515957 929000782813 Evoxtt 2x2 P 32l 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Ribbed 

516245 929000785613 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 23W 835 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 131 Ribbed 

516203 929000785213 Eva Kit 2x4 P 30l 23W 840 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 133 Ribbed 

516435 929000787513 Eva Kit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

• 516377 929000786913 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Ribbed 

516542 929000788613 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 130 Ribbed 

516484 929000788013 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 840 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 132 Ribbed 

517557 929000799513 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Smooth 

517532 929000799313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SR 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Smooth 

517490 929000798913 Eva Kit 2x2 P 32L 25W 835 2 SR 7 G4 SM 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Smooth 

517474 929000798713 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Smooth 

EvoKit with Air Return 

515494 929000781013 EvoK1t 2x2 A 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70.000 2300 3500 134 Ribbed 

515544 929000781113 EvoKit 2x2 A 23L 17W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 4000 136 Ribbed 

515551 929000781213 EvoKit 2x2 A32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 135 Ribbed 

515585 929000781513 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 25W 835 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 130 Ribbed 

515569 929000781313 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

515577 929000781413 Eva Kit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 133 Ribbed 

516054 929000783813 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 22W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 135 Ribbed 

516062 929000783913 Eva Kit 2x4 A 30L 23W 835 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 132 Ribbed 

516195 929000785113 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 22W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 138 Ribbed 

516047 929000783713 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 22W 840 2 SR 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 136 Ribbed 

516088 929000784013 EvoKit 2x4 A 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Ribbed 

516096 929000784113 EvoKit 2x4 A 36L 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Ribbed 

516120 929000784413 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 134 Ribbed 

516138 929000784513 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

516104 929000784213 Eva Kit 2x4 A 42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70.000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516112 929000784313 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 840 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516161 929000784813 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 36W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516179 929000784913 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 36W 835 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 131 Ribbed 

516146 929000784613 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 35W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

516153 929000784713 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 35W 840 2 SR 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 134 Ribbed 

See footnotes on the last page 

EvoK1t Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 3 of 10 

Page 44 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

EvoKit with SpaceWise DT technology 

• • 
• • 

lumen Color 
Product Malnt. Approx. Temp. 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts (Hri;.)1 rumens- {K) Efficacy Dlffusor 

518332 929001709313 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 25W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Ribbed 

518324 929001709213 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Ribbed 

518407 929001710013 EvoK1t 2x4 P 30L 23W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 131 Ribbed 

518415 929001710113 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 23W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 133 Ribbed 

518423 929001710213 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 SWZOT 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

518431 929001710313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Ribbed 

518449 929001710413 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 130 Ribbed 

518456 929001710513 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 132 Ribbed 

518316 929001709113 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 25W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 25 120-277 70.000 3200 3500 130 Ribbed 

518308 929001709013 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 133 Ribbed 

518357 929001709513 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 23W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 132 Ribbed 

518340 929001709413 Evoxrt 2x4 A 30L 22W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 136 Ribbed 

518373 929001709713 Evoxtt 2x4 A 42L 32W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

518365 929001709613 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 135 Ribbed 

518399 929001709913 EvoK1t 2x4 A 47L 36W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 131 Ribbed 

518381 929001709813 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 35W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 134 Ribbed 

See footnotes on page 9. Please refer to Ptuhps com/Soacewrse for more detailed specification sheets as well as a list of compatible wireless dimming switches 

Features Benefits Applications 
· Occupancy sensing, daylight harvesting and 
task tuning in one device 

· Granular dimming (occupancy sharing) 

· Dwell time 

· Scene setting 

· Configuration of sensor parameters- 
if desired - using NFC or IR via lntutnve 
Android-based Phillps field apps 

· Quick task tuning in the field to optimize light 
and power levels 

• Enables auto-off/manual-on and auto-off/ 
partial-on application 

· DLC qualified: Listed on the QPL for 
Networked Lighting Controls 

• Installation savings - integral wireless 
controls factory mstalled. No need to order 
separate components. 

· Minimal startup and configuration expertise - 
savings on tabor time & effort 

• Deep energy savings & code compliance 
strategies 

· Faster ROI with attractive payback periods 
(varies depending on lumin1are choices) 

· Conference rooms 

· Individual offices 

· Open offices 

• Classrooms 

• Storage and 
break areas 

• Restrooms 

· Lobbies 

New configuration tool / 

NFC - This app allows configuring sensor 
parameters only when you can physically 
access the sensor with a smartphone. 

2. IR� This app allows configuring sensor 
parameters plus enables grouping to a 
wireless switch, which can be done with 
the IR feature of applicable phones from 
floor Level. 

You must first register for the app to receive a 
username and password, then download Philips 
field apps from the Google Play Store. 

Sensor parameters can be configured via Philips 
field apps. Two versions are available: 

Refer to the website for registration details: 

l 

• Grace fading 10: 

aackground light level 20 · 
• lll•J 

P1olong time 15 i,'1··, 
IJ. •1,)1ni:e 

Hold time rs.o.o • 
• Cti 

Field task level 5) 
• k:(l 

•••• 

Occupancy based control � 

Daylight based control � 

LED indicator � 

Field task level 52 '·' 

Aboul the device A 

I B 
(onfmn www.usa.lighting.philips.com/support/support/tools/ 

EvoKll Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 4 of 10 

Page 45 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Application Enclosure 

A highly efficient. visually comfortable. 
architecturally styled LED retrofit kit 
designed to replace recessed linear 
fluorescent troffers. 

Unique modular design afters refreshing 
new look in the ceiling when compared to 
traditional fluorescent Lumina\res. 

Single light bar combined with slanted 
troffer helps reflect light to reduce glare 
and provide uniform light distribution 
making it ideal for applications such as 
offices, schools, healthcare and retail. 

Excellent color rendering with a CRI above 80. 

Extremely high efficacies up to 138 lumens 
per watt. 

LEDs are an excellent source for use with 
controls since dimming or frequent switching 
does not degrade the performance or life of 
the source. 

Designed for use with standard grid 
(NEMA "G�) or Narrow Grid (NEMA �NFG") 
ceiling T-Gnds. 

High efficiency source and Luminaire 
design help significantly reduce energy 
consumption and more easily comply 
with known energy codes. 

Helps meet regulation requirements such 
as ASH RAE 90.1 and Title 24 when matched 
with suitable controls. 

Construction/Finish 
· Simple design allows for quick installation in 

existing tuminaire without the need to break 
the ceiling plenum. 

· Constructed using galvanized steel 
which helps fight rust and makes for 
more durable product. 

• Integrated ceiling tabs for securement 
within the ceiling for areas prone to 
extreme conditions 

• Minimum depth of only 3" necessary to 
allow proper clearance and installation 
of the EvoKit. 

· Retrofit kit is powder coated after fabrication 
with high quality. durable finish to ensure no 
unfinished edges and avoid future potential 
of corrosion. 

· Components fit together easily without the 
need for tools during installation. 

Electrical 
· Multiple driver options available 
- Philips Advance Xttanium SR driver 

allows flexibility to integrate a range 
of control options. 

- 0-lOV dimming satisfies universal 
voltage requirements 

• 5-year limited warranty includes 
all components of the retrofit kit, 
including driver, LED board and 
nonelectrical components .. 

· Listed with UL and Design Lights Consortium' 
to ensure quality performance and safety 
standards are met. 

· High efficiency LEDs have a minimum 70,000 
hour rated life (L,0). 

· Diffuser requires no frames or fasteners and 
can be easily removed from below without 
tools if needed. 

Accessories 
· Suitable for use with Phillps 503441 

emergency backup. 

• Suitable for use with a wide range of 
control systems. 

• Appropriate for new construction when 
used with standard listed lensed or 
parabolic trotters 

Prod. No. Description 

502583 EvoKit 2x4 
replacement lens ribbed 

517748 EvoKit2x4 
replacement lens smooth 

502575 EvoKit 2x2 
replacement lens ribbed 

517755 EvoKit 2x2 
replacement lens smooth 

503441 Eva Kit field installed 
emergency battery backup 
(requires the use of bracket) 

517730 EvoKit emergency battery 
backup bracket (brackets 
come in packs of 4) 

EvoKit with new SimpleSet technology for wireless Lumen Level programming 

EvoKit with new SimpleSet technology allows the maximum lumen level to be set prior to installation using a smartphone-based app without 
requiring power to the lumlnaire. Available in the 0-lOV and SR versions only. The app can be downloaded at Google Play. Please contact your 
Philips representative for the current list of approved Android smartphones. Distributors can set lumen levels prior to shipping. and contractors 
can set lumen Levels prior to installation. Lumen level is quickly and easily set in two steps: 

Step 1: Place the smartphone next to the NFC antenna 
on the driver. 

Step 2: Follow the on-screen instructions. 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 5 of 10 

Page 46 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

EvoKit with air return 
The air return versions of EvoKit are suitable for retrofitting listed air return trotters. 

2x2 air return data 

Return Air Volume. SCFM. 61 69 80 97 112 131 

Negative Static Pressure, in. H,O 0.11 0.15 020 0.30 0.40 0.55 

''Noise Criteria (NC) 17 21 25 31 34 38 

Note: 24 total an slots, each 30mm x 6mm. 

2x4 air return data 

Return Air Volume, SCFM. 105 119 128 162 259 272 

Negative Static Pressure, in. H,0 0.05 0.08 0.10 0.20 0.45 0.55 

=Notse Criteria (NC) <15 32 32 36 38 40 

Note: 50 total air slots. each 30mm x 6mm. 

I 

EvoKit Sensor Ready (SR) with Philips Advance Xitanium SR for connected lighting solutions 

EvoKit SR is a new platform that allows users to choose different control platforms to suit their needs and budget: from simple occupancy and 
daylight sensing to cloud-connected data-reporting sensing. This empowers users to fine-tune their energy use for reduced energy costs. 
Various Philips EasySense, SpaceWise and other SR certified controls are available. Please refer to Philips.com/Evokit for details. Contact your 
Philips representative for a current list of additional approved sensors. Sensors are connected in the field with just a few simple steps: 

Step 1: Evokit SR rs shipped with a plate 
covering the sensor hole. There are two wires 
secured to the back of the plate. 

Step 2: The plate can be removed before or 
after you install EvoKit SR. Just gently slide 
the plate to one end and remove. 

Step 3. Remove the two wires that were 
secured to the back of the plate. 

Commercial Product Name 

EasySense EV0102 

EasySense EV0200 

EasySense EV0300 

Order Code 

514877 

516575 

517763 

Step 4: Take these two wires and insert them 
into the sensor. They are not polarity sensitive. 

EvoKll GC'n 4 Spec 12/17 pace 6 of 10 

Step 5: Insert the sensor back into the hole. 
The sensor may or may not require a socket. 

Page 47 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Dimensions 2x4 Dimensions 2x2 

A B A B 
Face Plate Face Plate c Face Plate Face Plate c 
Length Width Height Length Width Height 

47.83" 23.9" 2.95" 23.9" 23.9" 2.95" 

cp er 
A A 

·[[� . �I 
� ·� � 

ccc 80 70 50 
"W 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 104 98 106 101 96 96 93 
2 97 90 82 95 88 81 84 79 
3 90 79 70 86 77 69 73 68 
4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 58 
5 76 63 53 72 60 53 58 52 
6 69 56 46 68 55 46 54 46 
7 65 51 41 63 50 41 48 40 
8 59 46 38 58 46 38 45 36 
9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 
10 53 40 32 52 39 30 38 30 

Coefficients of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc"0.20) 

Light Distribution 

2'x2' EvoKit, P 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 2,202 delivered Lumens 

Candlepower 
Angle Ead Cross Back-45 

Catalog No 515692 
Test No x223L 0 BOO 800 0 
S/MH 12 5 799 796 0 
Lamp Type LEO 10 785 784 0 
Lumens/Walt 131 15 763 /65 0 
Input Watts 17 20 m 738 0 

25 695 7Q4 0 
30 650 66,J 0 

Comparative yearly hghtlng energy cost per 1000 35 600 
��� 0 

lumens - $1.83 based on 3000 hows and $0.08/kWh 40 545 0 
45 486 51� 0 

The photmetnc results were obtained In the Design 50 427 46,8 0 
Ugh ts Consortium Test Lab wh1Ch ls NVLAP accrecnted 55 365 418 0 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 60 304 3fa7 0 

65 243 313 0 
Photometric values based on tests performed in 70 182 255 0 
ccrnpuance wuh LM-79 75 124 192 0 

80 71 126 0 
85 ,6 60 0 

Degrees 
0-30 
0-40 
0�60 
0-90 

Lu mens 
609 
984 

1709 
2202 

% Luminaire 
27.7 
44.7 
77.6 
100 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45' 

45 5897 6110 
55 5463 5913 
65 4936 5867 
75 4122 5880 
85 2597 5689 

Cross 
6297 
6259 
6356 
6369 
5953 

2'x2' EvoKit, P 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 3,062 delivered Lumens 

Photometric values based on tests performed in 
compliance with LM-79 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - $1.86 based on 3000 hours and $0 08/kWh 

The photmetrtc results were obtained m the Design 
Ugh ts Consortium Test Lab which is NVLAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Cross 
8488 
8358 
8336 
7901 
4985 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45' 

45 8183 8270 
55 7572 7953 
65 6858 z-se 
75 5744 7440 
85 3651 5398 

% Lumlnaire 
27.6 
44.7 
776 
100 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 846 
0-40 1369 
0-60 23n 
0-90 3062 

Coefficients of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc=0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 104 98 106 101 96 96 93 
2 97 90 82 95 88 81 84 79 
3 90 79 70 86 77 69 73 67 
4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 58 
5 76 63 53 72 60 53 58 52 
6 69 56 46 68 55 46 54 46 
7 65 51 41 63 50 41 48 40 
8 59 46 38 58 46 38 45 36 
9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 
10 53 40 32 52 39 30 38 30 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Cross Back-45 

lll_2 1112 
1109 1102 
1090 1082 
1060 1052 
1018 1010 
966 9!,>9 
903 9q1 
832 836 
756 75P 
674 66930 ,9 
591 
506 5t9 

i "ili 9v �48 
51 

0 
5 
10 
15 
20 
25 
30 
35 
40 
45 
50 
55 
60 
65 
70 
75 
80 
85 

Candlepower 
Angle End 

516005 
><232l 
12 
LEO 
129 
24 

Catalog No. 
Test No 
S/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Watt 
Input Watts 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 7 of 10 

Page 48 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 30L 22W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 2,758 delivered Lumens 

Candlepower 
Angle '"' 45 Cross Back-45 

Catalog No 516237 
Test No x430L 0 952 952 952 952 
5/MH 1.2 5 937 948 962 946 
Lamp Type LED 15 899 911 927 907 
Lu mens/Watt 133 25 ei1 838 855 832 
Input Watts 21 35 58f 613 642 604 

45 445 488 531 480 
55 v: 700 762 686 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 65 369 413 362 
lurnens - Sl.80 based on 3000 hours and SO.OS/kWh 75 56 239 263 232 

85 35 79 78 67 
The photmetrlc results we1e obtained In the Design 
L111hts Consortium Test Lab which Is NVLAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests pe,formed in 
compliance with LM-79 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 3,368 delivered Lumens 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 731 
0-40 1189 
0-60 2092 
0-90 2758 

% Lumlnalre 
26.5 
431 
759 

JOO 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45• 

45 4125 4319 
55 3864 4239 
65 3524 4350 
75 3004 4607 
85 2007 4500 

Cross 
4526 
4613 
4864 
5066 
4471 

=c 80 70 50 
"W 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 Ill 
I 108 \03 97 \05 JOI 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 Bl 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 76 68 72 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 59 52 57 51 
6 68 55 46 67 54 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 40 34 40 33 
10 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Coefficients of UtUizatlon 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER {pfc:0.20) 

Catalog No. 
Test No 
S/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Watt 
Input Watts 

516286 
x436l 
13 
LED 
132 
26 

Candlepower 
Angle Eod 45 Cross Back-45 

1167 1167 1167 1167 
}49 1161 1180 1159 

1 03 1117 1136 1111 
10\2 1027 1048 1019 .. , 901 925 890 
71 749 783 738 m 596 645 586 

450 502 441 
'95 290 320 282 
45 87 93 82 

Coefficlenls or Utlllzat1on 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (prc:0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill 111 
1 108 103 97 J05 101 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 Tl 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 60 52 57 51 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
JO 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - Sl.82 based on 3000 hours and SO.OB/kWh 

The photmetrlc results were obtained in the Design 
Ughts Consortium Test Lab which rs NVLAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed In 
comphancewlth LM-79 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 8 of 10 

Degrees 
0-30 
0-40 
0-60 
0-90 

Lumens 
896 

1456 
2559 
3368 

% Luminaire 
26.6 
43.2 
76.0 
100 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45' 

45 5063 5281 
55 4758 5181 
65 4363 5306 
75 3758 5574 
85 2550 4992 

Cross 
5517 

5606 
5915 
6159 
5340 

Ueht Distribution 

Page 49 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 4,134 delivered lumens 

Catalog No 
Test No 
5/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Watt 
lnputWatts 

516427 
x442L 
13 
LED 
131 
32 

Candlepower 
Angle Ead 45 Cross Back-45 

0 1435 1435 1435 1435 
s 1414 1428 1451 1424 
15 359 1375 1396 1364 
25 1l41 1264 1288 1249 
35 10f17 1109 1135 1089 
45 :; 924 961 902 
SS 734 791 714 
65 157 552 614 535 
75 242 358 392 341 
85 56 122 117 104 

Coefficients of unuaettcn 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc:0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
nw 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 103 97 105 101 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 n 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 53 72 60 52 57 51 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 so 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
10 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - $1.83 based on 3000 hours and SO 08/kWh 

The photmetnc results were obtained In the Design 
Ugh ts Consortium Test Lab which ls NVLAP accredited 
by the Nat!onat Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photomet1ic values based on tests performed In 
compliance with LM-79 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 47L 36W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 4,662 delivered lumens 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 1102 
0-40 1790 
0-60 3143 
0-90 4134 

r. Luminaire 
26 7 
43.3 
76.0 

100 

Average luminance 
Angle End 45" 

45 4688 4877 
55 4403 4775 
65 4033 4881 
75 3484 5171 
85 2412 5244 

Cross 
son 
5147 
5427 
5655 
5021 

Catalog No 
Test No 
5/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Watt 
Input Walts 

516534 
x447L 
13 
LED 
131 
36 

Candlepower 
Angle Ead 45 Cross Back-45 

1616 1616 1616 1616 
1593 1609 1634 1604 
1�34 1548 1574 1536 
1408 1425 1451 1408 

��� 
1250 1280 1227 
1041 1085 1016 

�6l 827 893 805 
624 693 603 
405 443 384 
139 133 119 

Coefficients of UIIUzallon 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc:0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 so 30 70 50 30 so 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 103 97 105 101 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 n 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 60 52 57 51 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
10 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparalive yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - 51 83 based on 3000 hours and SO 08/kWh 

The photmetric results were obtained in the Design 
Lights Consortium Test Lab which Is NVLAP accredited 
by the National lnsutute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed In 
compnance wuh LM-79 

EvoK1t Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 9 of 10 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 1241 
0-40 2017 
0-60 3543 
0-90 4662 

% Lumlnalre 
26.6 
433 
76.0 

100 

Average luminance 
Angle End 45" 

45 5317 5496 
55 4990 5386 
65 4587 5511 
75 3990 5849 
85 2913 5968 

Cross 
5727 
5813 
6119 
6384 
5711 

Page 50 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Energy saving solution - EvoKit 2'x4' 

Estimated lighting costs using a standard 3 Lamp TB troffer 
Present Wattage 85 W 
x Annual operating hours 

+ 1,000 

x kWh rate of $0.10 

x 125 fixtures 

4,380 
372.300 

372.3 

$37.23 

$4,653.75 

hrs 
Watt-Hours 

kWh per year 

per year 

annual energy cost per space 

Estimated lighting costs using a Philips 42L 2x4 Evokit G4 
Present Wattage 31 W 
x Annual operating hours 4,380 hrs 

135,780 Watt-Hours 

+ 1,000 135.78 kWh per year 

x kWh rate of $0.10 $13.58 per year 
x 125 fixtures 

Total estimated annual savingsO 

$1,697.25 annual energy cost per space 

$2,956.50 
O Based on 125 fixtures per space cparenng 4.380 hours a year. 125 fixtures Is roughly 

equivalent to a 10.000 square foot space. kWh rares will vary 

FOOTNOTES: 
1) Please refer to the energy saving chart above for details. 
2) L,., 72.000 hours@35"C based on TM21 and LMBO. 
3) Based on photometrk testing consistent with IES LM-79. Actual wattage may differ by +/-10% 

Actual mmat lumen output may vary between -10 and +10% of the rated lumens. 
t Made to sOtock product (Contact your Philips sales representative lcr stock avallablhty and lead time) 
••• Please vtstt www.ptuuos.corn/wenennes for full details. 
t Restncl!ons on Hazardous Substances (Ro HS) Is a European onecbve (2002/95/EC) designed to limit the content or 6 sobstooces [lead. mercury. cadm1um, hexavalent chron)lum 

po\ybmmlnated tnpheoyls (PBB) and pcfybrcrmnated di phenyl ethers {PBOE)] In etectncet and etectncal products. For products used ln North ernonce. comphance with RoH5 is 
voluntary and seu-cermec. 

i svoku Iurranaires are Design Ugh ts Consmtlum qua\ilied. Please see the OLC QPL list for exact catalog numbers (http//www.deslgnlights.org/QPL) 
eThese SK Us do not meet DLC Premium qualilic:atlon criteria Evoklt tumina\res are Design Lights Consortium qualilied. Please see tho DLC QPLllst for exact catalog 

numbers (http //www des1gnllghts.org/QPL) 

© 2017 Philips lighting Holding BV. All rights reserved 
Phillps reserves the nght to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontfnue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this pubhcanon. 
philips.com/evok1t 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 10 of 10 

Philips lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset. NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Rd. Markham. ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 51 of 185



Cat.No 

Qty· 

Notes: 

Lumcns 

Type. 

Location: 

Project 

Philips Day-Brite/ Philips CFI FluxStream LED wraparound is a 
high performing luminaire delivering smooth diffuse light ideal for 
light industrial, commercial and residential applications with the 
unparalleled energy effciency of Philips LED lighting. 

Dav-Brite 
Cr/ 

PHILIPS 

Ordering guide Example: FSW440L840-UNV-DIM 

Serin Len1th Lumens1 Colortemp.(K) Volta it Driver Options 
(nominal) (nominal) 

I FSW I D D D - D - D - I I 
FSW FluxStream 2 2' length ZOL 2000 lumens 830 80 CRI, UNV Universal DIM O-IOV1% EM LED''-' Facto,y w!red Philips Bodine BSLJlOLP Integral 

Wraparound 30L 3000 lumens 3000K voltage dimming emergency pack Nominal JJOOlm 
835 80 CRI, 120-277V SDIM'-' Slep dlmmlng to DAYOCC'" Inteerel sensor. daylighting and occupancy, Philips • 4' length 30L 3000 lumens JSOOK 120' 120V 40% Input power EasySense SNS102 

40L 4000 lumens 840 80CR1, 277' 277V XDIM1J.• MarkX phase PCSR Pull chain swilch right. 120V only 
SSL 5500 lumens 4000K "" 347V dimming PCSL Pull chain switch left. 12.0V only 
70L 7000 lumens 850 80CRI, DALI' DALI PAF Pc1!nt after rabrlcallon (while) 

81 8' length 60L 6000 lumens 
SOOOK LSXR10 120-347V motion sensor. factory Installed on end 

"' 80L 8000 lumens LSXRlOADcn 120-347V motion sensor wilh photocell and hi/to 
110L 11000 lumens llim dimming. fc1clory Installed on end cap 
140L 14000 lumens 

8' is tandem (2) 4' tenses wi1h single piece 8' body. 
2. Nominal delive,ed lumens at 25'C ambient 
3. XDIM option must be specified with 120Vo, 2.7N options only. 

347Vwi1h EM LED only available In 8' models 
5 Not available in 2' models. 
6. Not available In 4' 70Lor 8' 140L models 
7. DALI available up to 80Loptlons only, consult factory for other options 
8 EM LED nol available on 2' models 
9 EMLEO on 8' models illuminates 4' section ln eme,gency mode. 
10. Specify - DIM driver wllh DAYOCC option. Dimming via wall switch only. 
11 Available with D1M driver opllon only. 

Accessories (order separately) 
· FSWD2L - FluxWrap Diffuse 2' replacement lens 
· FSWD4L - FluxWrap Diffuse 4' replacement lens (order two for 8' models) 
• LSXR10 - Low bay PlR occ sensor, 120-277V 
• LSXR10ADC - low bay PIR occ with photocell sensor and hi/lo trim dimming, 120-277V 
· FSTH - Sliding hanger bracket (set of 2) 
· FSWJ - Continuous row joiner (one per Joint) 
· (See last page for details and more options) 

General notes 
Many luminaire components, such as reflectors, rel!actors, lenses, sockets, 
lampholders, and LEDs are made from various types of plastics which can 
be adversely affected by airborne contaminants. If sulfur based chemicals, 
petroleum based products, cleaning solutions, or other conlaminants are 
expected in the Intended area of use, consult factory for compatibility. 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 1 of 6 

Page 52 of 185



FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

FSW 

Features 

• Compact design for Installation in tight 
spaces 

• Frosted acryllc diffuser provides wide light 
distribution and superior glare control 

• Injection molded lens reta1ners5 provide 
positive diffuser retention, and easy tool-free 
access to LED boards and driver 

· 2', 4' and 8' tandem lengths available to 
accommodate many field applications 

· Up to 100,000 hour predicted L70 LED lumen 
maintenance provides long service life to 
reduce maintenance costs 

• Can be surface mounted on ceilings or walls, 
or suspended via chain, pendants or cables 

• Wall mountable - ADA compliant 

• Ideal for cold applications (-20"C to 25"C) 

• FSWJ accessory required for continuous row 
mounting, one FSWJ at each joint 

• 7/8" knock out provided at each end and on 
base of luminaire. Note: Center knockout is 
covered and not useable in 4' version with 
EMLED option. 

·Multiple driver options available with 0-lOv 
as standard 

• Enclosed lens minimizes penetration of 
dust, insects, and other debris Into the lamp 
compartment 

· 8' tandem unit is two 4' optical assemblies 
with an aesthetic center mullion on a single 
full length chassis 

• Integral controls options include sensor 
mounted in one lens retainer. Controls are 
commissioned via intuitive Philips app on 
compatible Android smartphones either 
through NFC or an IR blaster 

• Fluxstream luminaires are Designlights 
Consortium" qualified. Please see the DLC 
QPL l!st for exact catalog numbers 
(http://www.designllghts.org/QPL) 

• 5 year manufacturer's limited warranty. Visit 
www.phllips.com/warranties for complete 
warranty information 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 2 of 6 

Finish 
· Baked white acrylic matte high reflectance 

paint finish 

Shielding 
· Contoured frosted acrylic lens 

Electrical 
, LED boards and drivers are RoHS (Restriction 

of Hazardous Substances) compliant. Total 
system life rated at 50,000 hours. Predicted 
L70 lifetime based on LED manufacturer's 
supplied LM-80 data and in-situ laboratory 
testing at 2s·c ambient 

Materials 
· Heavy gauge cold rolled steel housing and 

LED pan. Polycarbonate injection molded 
end caps. Profile extruded acrylic diffuser 

DAYOCC 

• Integrated fixture mount Philips EasySense 
sensor featuring daylight and PIR occupancy 
sensing 

· Compatibility with Philips Advance Xitanium 
SR Sensor Ready LED drivers 

• Features automatic or manual on/off 
scenarios for code compliance and to realize 
full energy savings potential 

· Basic grouping to a wireless switch via an IR 
interface with the Philips Field App 

• Self-powered single rocker switch lllumra 
#ZBT-S1AWH (sourced by others), up to 40 
lumlnaires may be grouped to a single switch 

• Recommended maximum spacing of 25ft 
between \uminaires, and closest lumlnaire to 
wall switch 

Labels 
• cETLus listed 

• Suitable for damp locations 

Page 53 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Performance data 

IFlxture Lum ens Watta1e Efficacy l 
FSW220L840 1904lm 16.6W 114lm/w 

FSW230L840 302Blm 28.9W 1041m/w 

FSW440LB40 3856lm 31.4W 122lm/w 

FSW455L840 5339lm 44.SW 119lm/w 

FSW470L840 6712lm SB.OW 114lm/w 

Dimensions 

2' 
(Simm) 

t 4-1/16" 
(103mm) 

3-3/8" 
(86mm) 

22-7/8" 
(581mm) 

19-13/16" 
(503mm) 

i-.-...J-15/16� 
1- (227mm) 

2IT ·� ····���;;;;1;��;;;;,�;lj 
\ 9/16" dia. KO (2) 7/8" di:K 0. 

7/8 dra K.O. (2) 1/2 dta K.O. (2) 

45-1/8" 
(1146mm) 
42-1/16" 

{1068mm) 
20-1/16" 
(510mm) 

��.,·· .. .. ' . . � 
\ ./ 

4IT 

7/8 dta. K.O. (2) 9/16 dia. K.O. (2) 

89-7/8" 
(2283mm) 

86-13/16" 

42-1/2" (2205mm) 
' 
I 

(1080mm) 

�- .. .. .. .. 
\, . / . 

8 IT 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 3 of 6 

Page 54 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2', 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

2' FluxStream LED wraparound, 2000 nominal delivered lumens LER -114 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW220L840-UNV-DIM De rees tumens % Luml11al1e Zo11e ,,, 45· CrMS 
Test No. 37658 0-30 437 22.9 45 8732 7352 7212 

0-40 na 37.7 SS 8094 6557 6466 
S/MH 13 0-60 1291 67.7 65 7141 5657 5641 

Candlepowe� 0-90 1754 92 " 5584 4560 4685 
Lamp Type LED 90-180 153 8.0 85 2667 3099 3553 
Lu mens 1904 "' Batk-45 0-180 1906 too "'�· '"" Cross 
Input Walls 17 0 559 559 559 559 Coefficients of UtHization 5 551 558\ 560 558 

15 531 .... 545 541 EFFEaJVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) 
Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 25 490 504- 512 504 ftk• 20 
lumens - $2.09 based on 3000 hrs. and $ 08 pwr 35 432 452 j 463 452 Cell 80 70 so 
KWH. 45 359 3861 401 386 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 

SS 278 3121 330 312 RCR 

The photometric results were obtained in lhe 0 116 116 116 112 112 112 107 107 
65 190 233 254 233 1 106 100 9S 102 " 93 91 •• Philips Day-Brile taboratorv which is NV LAP 75 100 ,153 176 153 2 94 " 79 92 83 n 79 73 

accredited by the National Institute of Standards 
85 " , n 103 rt 3 " 76 67 83 n 66 68 63 

and Technology. 4 79 67 " 76 65 " 60 S4 _.,, s " 58 so 69 S7 48 SS 46 
Photomet,ic values based on test performed In 6 67 S3 44 65 S2 42 48 41 
compliance with LM-79. 1 " 47 l9 " 46 l9 45 36 

8 S7 44 34 " 42 34 40 34 
9 " 40 32 S2 l9 32 38 30 
10 so 36 28 48 3S " 34 28 

2' FluxStream LEO wraparound, 3000 nominal delivered lumens LER -104 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW230L840-UNV-DIM peerees Lum ens '/, Lumlnalre Zone '"' 45" Cross 
Test No. 37662 

�t 
0·30 713 23.5 4S 14277 12051 11797 
0-40 1174 38.7 SS 12361 10058 10244 

S/MH 1.3 0-60 2085 68.8 65 10928 8693 8623 
0-90 2794 92.2 " 8566 7007 7172 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 238 7.8 85 4110 4810 5437 
Lum ens 3028 Antle "'' 4S Cross Back-45 0·180 3032 100 

Input Watts 29 0 912 '912 912 912 Coefficients of Utilization 
5 899 910 914 910 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 866 882 890 882 EFFEalVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER {plc•0.20) 
lumens - $2.29 based on 3000 hrs. and $ 08 pwr 25 800 824 836 824 nfc • 20 

35 706 7;40 756 740 Cell 80 70 so KWH. 
45 587 633 656 633 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 

RCR 
The photometric results were obtained In the 55 425 1478 523 478 0 116 116 116 113 113 113 107 to7 
Philips Day-Brite teboratorv which is NV LAP 65 290 Y 358 388 358 1 106 101 9S 102 96 93 92 •• accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 153 rl' 235 270 235 2 9S 86 80 92 83 78 80 73 
and Technology. 36/ 

3 86 76 68 83 73 66 69 63 
85 119 158 119 4 80 67 S7 n 65 " 61 SS 

Photometric values based on test perfo,med in _,/' s 72 59 " 69 S7 so SS 47 
6 67 S4 4S 65 S3 44 so 41 compliance with LM-79. 1 63 48 40 S9 47 39 4S 38 
8 S7 44 3S S6 42 34 40 34 
9 S4 40 33 S2 40 32 38 30 
to " 38 29 48 36 28 34 28 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 4 of 6 

Page 55 of 185



FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

4' FluxStream LED wraparound, 4000 nominal delivered lumens LER -122 

FSW 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW440LB40-UNV-DIM neeees tumens % Lumlnalrt Zone '"' 45' Cross 

Test No. 37656 

�f 
0-30 880 m 45 9388 7848 7492 
0-40 1449 37.5 SS ene 7090 6755 

S/MH 1.3 0-60 2612 67.6 65 7439 5791 5742 
0-90 3514 ,, " 6070 4741 4639 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 '" 9.0 85 3243 3385 3631 

Lu mens 3856 An.te ""' 45 Cross Back-45 
0-180 3862 100 

Input Watts 31 0 1123 1123 1123 1123 Coefficients of Utilization 5 1107 1117 1124 1117 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 1067 1085 1096 1085 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVnY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (plc•0.20) 
lumens - $1.95 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr 25 987 1014 1033 1014 nfc, 20 ' ' ' r 
KWH. 35 an 913 934 913 c,11 80 70 so 

45 728 790 813 790 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 
557 642 674 642 RCR 

The photometric results were obtained in the 55 0 116 116 116 112 112 112 106 106 
Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is NVLAP 65 360 I 451 505 451 I 105 100 94 102 96 93 91 88 
accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 190 rt' 297 341 297 2 94 86 79 92 " n 79 72 
and Technology. 85 43/ 155 206 155 3 86 76 67 82 72 66 68 63 

4 79 " 57 76 65 56 60 54 
Photometric values based on test performed in .:»: s n 59 so " 57 " SS 46 
compliance with LM-79. 6 67 53 44 65 52 44 48 41 

7 61 47 40 59 46 )9 45 36 
8 57 44 34 56 42 34 40 34 
9 54 40 32 52 )9 32 38 30 
10 so 36 28 48 35 28 34 28 

4' FluxStream LED wraparound, 5500 nominal delivered lumens LER -119 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalo11 No. FSW455L840-UNV-DIM Deerees Lu mens 't. Luminalre Zone '"' 45' Cross 

Test No. 376555 
�{' 

0-30 1211 22.7 45 12919 10790 10317 
0-40 1995 37.3 SS 12142 9742 9297 

S/MH ll 0-60 3602 67.4 65 10244 8513 8138 
0-90 4871 91.1 75 8365 6504 6366 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 «n 8.9 85 4505 4608 4912 

Lumens 5339 0-180 3862 100 
An1le '"' 45 Cross Back-45 

Input Watts 45 0 1546 '1546 1546 1546 Coefficients of Utilization 5 1523 ;s38 1549 1538 

Comparative yearly lighting energv cost per 1000 15 1468 1493 1511 1493 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVnY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) 

lumens - $2.00 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr 25 1357 1396 1423 1396 nfc • 20 
KWH. 35 1199 1256 1286 1256 Cell 80 70 so 

45 1002 1086 1119 1086 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 
55 n6 883 927 883 RCR 

The photometric results were obtained in the 0 116 116 116 112 112 112 106 106 
Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is NVLAP 65 495 663 716 663 I 105 100 95 102 96 93 ,, 88 
accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 261"' 408 468 408 2 94 86 79 " 8J n 79 n 
and Technology. 85 60!' 211 279 211 3 86 76 67 82 n 66 68 61 

' 79 67 57 76 65 56 60 54 
Photometric values based on test performed in I_....... s n 58 so " 57 48 SS 46 
compliance wilh LM-79. 6 67 53 44 64 52 42 48 41 

7 61 47 )9 59 46 39 45 36 
8 57 44 ,, 56 42 34 40 34 
9 54 40 l2 52 )9 30 36 29 
10 so 36 28 48 " 28 34 2• 

FlwcStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 5 of 6 

Page 56 of 185



FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

FSW 

4' FluxStream LED wraparound, 7000 nominal delivered lumens LER -114 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW470l840-UNV-DIM aeerees tumens %Lumi11aire Zo11e ,,, 45· c,oss 
Test No. 37654 I�,. 0-30 1520 22.6 45 16224 13532 12918 

0-40 2503 37.2 55 15244 12210 11640 
S/MH 1.3 0-60 4518 67.2 " 13762 10665 10181 

0-90 6130 91.2 " 10461 8469 8275 
Lamp Type LED 90-180 593 8.8 85 5654 5775 6164 
Lu mens 6712 Ancl• ,,, Cross Back-45 0-180 672] 100 

45 
Input Watts 58 0 1941 1941 1941 1941 Coefficients of Utilization 

5 1914 1930 1941 1930 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 1845 1875 1893 1875 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) 
25 1706 1753 1784 1753 "fC • 20 

lumens - $2.07 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr 
35 1506 1576 1611 1576 Ceil 80 70 50 

KWH. Wall 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
45 1259 1362 1402 1362 RCR 

The photometric results we,e obtained in the 55 975 •1106 1161 1106 0 116 116 116 112 112 112 106 106 
Philips Day-Brite laboratory which Is NV LAP 65 665 ,(1'1830 895 830 1 105 100 94 102 96 93 91 88 
accredited by the Nalional Institute of Standards 2 94 86 79 92 8J 77 79 n 

75 327 ; 531 608 531 3 86 76 67 82 72 65 68 61 
and Technology. 85 751' 264 350 264 • 79 67 57 76 65 56 60 54 

Photometric values based on test perfmmed in _/ 5 72 58 50 69 57 •• 55 46 
6 67 53 44 64 52 42 •• 41 

compliance with LM-79. 7 61 47 39 59 46 39 45 36 
8 57 44 34 56 42 34 40 l3 
9 54 40 32 52 39 30 36 29 
10 no 36 28 •• l5 28 l4 28 

Accessories 

Accessory Description 
Catalog Code 

FSTH Slidinl! hanaer bracket (oair) 
SVSF12 12" Stem and canoov kit 
SVSFl8 18" Stem and canoov kit White stem and canopy kit. 1/4" trade size (1/2" O.D.) lockouts included. Works 
SVSF24 24" Stem and canoov kit 
SVSF36 36" Stem and canoov kit 

with 9/16" k O on base of housing 

SVSF48 48" Stem and canoov kit 

FKR-126 Chain hanger set (pair) 
Includes two S' heavy duty link chains with ·v· hooks Attaches 10 base of 
housing 

DACHxx Adjustable cable hanger kit (single) 

DACHx.x-1-SC Adjustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/3 cord (s\ngle) 

DACHxx-1-CC Adjustable cable hanger kit wlth white coiled 18/3 cord (single) Works with 1/4' hole on base of housing or FSTH hanger bracket. 

DACHxx-2-SC Adiustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/4 cord (single) 
DACHxx-2·CC Adjustable cable hanger kl! with white coiled 18/4 cord (single) 

xx-caote length in Inches, enter 48" to 180" lengths in 12" increments 

DACHxx-10-SC 
Adjustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/5 cord with 
dlrnminz leads (single) 

FSWJ External continuous row joiner (one per joint). FSJW accessory required for continuous mw mounting 

LSXR10 Low bav Dir motion sensor (120-27711) 
LSXRIOADC Low bav Dir motion sensor with ohotocetl and hi/lo trim dimming (120-277v) 
FSWD2L 2' Diffuse replacement lens 
FSWD4L 4' Diffuse reolacernenl lens (order lwo for 8' models) 

© 2017 Philips lighting Holding 8.V. All rights reserved. 
Phillps reserves the right to make changes In speclficallons 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
philips com/luminaires 

FluxStream_LE.D_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 6 of 6 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855*486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 H1llmount Rd, Markham, ON. Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 57 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Project 

tocenco 

Cat No 

Type: 

Quantity. 

Notes 

The Philips Stonco LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce LPW7 features 
outstanding value in a compact, architectural design. This wall sconce 
offers chip-on-board (COB) LED technology for outstanding energy savings 
with good photometric perforrnance. LPW7 is ideal for entryways, corridors, 
facade and other wall/surface lighting applications. 

Stocked luminaires - Ordering guide1 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPW7-8BZ LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960441 

LPW7-BDGY LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Dark gray textured paint 6 786034960458 

LPW7-1BZPCB LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint, w/button photocell 6 786034960472 

Stocked accessories - Ordering guide (Must be ordered separately) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, Bronze textured paint (none) 786034960618 

Description of catalog codes 

Family Drive current Voltage Finish Options 

LPW7 = LytePro 7 LED Small (Blank - standard 350mA drive 8 = 120-277V BZ"' Bronze textured paint PCB = Button photocontrol 
Wall Sconce current) t .. tzov DGY = Dark gray textured paint 

1. Color availability and options vary by model: consult stock luminaires ordering guide above. 

LPW7 07/17 page 1 of 3 

Page 58 of 185



LPW7 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

Features Fixture Dimensions3 

LPW7 wall sconce delivers 1,154 lumens at 14W, with an efficacy of 82 
lumens per watt. 

14W LED may effectively replace 60-200W incandescent, 26-42W 
compact fluorescent and 35-39W HID lumlnaires.2 

4000K neutral white at 70 CRI (minimum) is standard. 

Offers two In-stock colors on standard units.• 

5-year limited warranty;see phlllps.com/warranties for specific 
details. 

Accessory Dimensions (ordered separately) 
LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, 0.08" 
aluminum. bronze textured paint (used to cover larger pre-existing 
opening or surfaces, field installed). Offers same J-Box pattern as 
luminaire or may tagged to wall using (4) knockouts. 

1\.----,1 

L...___7.57-----� 

,,. 

Type 2 Dist,ibution 

Performance/Specifications 

Initial Lumens (4000K)' 1,154 Universal J-Box mounting hole patlem 

Ratings/Approbations/Certifications 

Avereee wattage' 
Lumens/Watt 
BUG Ratlna' 
Luminalre weteht 

Ingress Protection 
cETLus 
Rated Ambient Temperature 

14 
82 
81/UO/GI 
-41bs (1.BKg) 

IP65 Optical 
Certified for use in wet locations 
-30'( (-22'F) to 40'( (104'F) 

0 0 

0.0" f8' 8 . d 
� � 

. 
1.�" 

I �1.5"- 
16.S" 

18.0" 

2. Comparable equivalency to HID and other lamp sources depends on multiple criteria Including mounting height, fixture spacing, efficiency, performance and 
ctassttication of the tummarre being replaced and appltcenon lighting criteria required for the given crcrect. 

3. PCB shown for placement only, available on specific models only (see ordering guide). 

Distribution Pattern 
�-�--�--�-�--�-�, 

· 4.lsol1nes shown at 2 0, 1.0, 0.5, & 0.2 FC. 

· 5.Choose mounting height Use MULTIPLIER (X) 
EXISTING FC VALUE� NEW FC VALUE. 

• 6.FC values are based on initial lumen output. 

· 7.Grldllne spacing ls In unns of chosen mounting 
height 

0 1 2 

LPW7 07/17 page 2 of 3 

Page 59 of 185



LPW7 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

General Description 
The Philips Stanco LytePro LED Small 
Wall Sconce LPW7 combines excellent 
performance, design and value to meet the 
needs of the energy and budget conscious. 
The LPW7 is available for use in downward 
facing, surface wall mount applications, over 
recessed j-boxes or where power can be 
directly fed through back surface, whereby 
connections splices can be made inside the 
tuminaire housing. Three SKU's are available 
as in-stock configurations (2-day quick ship). 
Two standard finishes. 120V button photocell 
is available in bronze only. 

Housing 

Die-cast housing houses both the LED and 
driver assemblies. Design incorporates an 
Integrated heat sink to maximize thermal 
performance and reliability. Backplate is 
corrosion free, composite polycarbonate, 
with built-in level bubble, offers integral 
interlocking hook and mount design for easy 
installation. 

LED Performance: 

Mounting 

Easy interlocking hook and mount housing/ 
backplate design for easy installation. Mounts 
over 3.5", 4H octagonal J-boxes and single gang 
switch boxes (mounted horizontally) or can 
be directly lagged to surface. Ensure proper 
steps for gasket/sealing luminaire to surface. 

IP Rating 

Optical compartment Is IP65 rated. 

LED Board and Array 

Provides up to 82 lm/W at the system level. 
Standard color temp Is 4000K +/- 2SOK, 
minimum 70 CRI. 

Electrical 

Driver efficiency (>90% standard). 120- 
277V. Temp range: -30°( (-22"F) to 40°( 
(104"F). Open/short circuit protection. RoHS 
compliant 

PREDICTED LUMEN DEPRECIATION DATA'·' 

Listings 

Product is cETLus listed suitable for Wet 
Locations. Suitable for use in ambients from 
-30"C to 40"C (-22"F to 104°F). 

Finish 

Each luminaire receives a fade and abrasion 
resistant, electrostatlcally applied. thermally 
cured, triglycidal isocyanurate (TGIC) textured 
polyester powdercoat finish. Two standard 
colors are available: Dark Grey, and Bronze. 
Specific options are only available in bronze. 

Warranty 

LPW7 luminaires, the LED arrays, and the 
drivers are all covered by a 5-year limited 
warranty. See philips.com/warranties for 
deta1ls. 

Ambient Temp. "C 

up to 40"C 

Calculated L70 hrs5 

>200,000 hrs 

Reported L70 Per TM-2P·& 

>36,000 hrs 

Calculated Lumen Maint. % 
@60,000 hrs 

97% 

4. Calculated performance uenved from LED manufacturer's data and engineering design estimates, based on IESNA LM-80 methodology. Actual expenence may vary 
due to field apptrcenon concmoos. 

s. L70 is lhe predicted ume when LED performance depreciates to 70% of initial lumen output. 
6 Reported per !ESNA TM21-ll. Published L70 hours limited to 6 llmes actual LED test hours. 

© 2017 Phillps Lighting Holding B V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and w11l not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of !his publication. 
phll\ps.com/luminalres 

LPW7 07/17 page 3 of 3 

Phillps Llghllng North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Ad, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 60 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 
project 

toceuoo: 

Cat No. 

Type. 

Quantity: 

Notes. 

The Philips Stanco LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce LPW16 features 
outstanding value in a compact, architectural design. This wall sconce 
features state-of-the-art, long-life and maintenance savings, in a 
combined discreet LED package with high precision over-optic design. 
This powerful and precise combination offers outstanding energy savings 
with excellent photometric performance. LPW16 is ideal for entryways 
and corridors in addition to wall lighting applications requiring strong 
lateral spacing and forward pattern projection. 

Stocked luminaires - Ordering guide (LPW16 products are only available in the following stock luminaire configurations shown) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPW16-58BZ LPW16, 30W, 530mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960540 

LPW16-51BZPCB LPW16, 30W, 530mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint, w/button photocell 6 786034960557 

LPW16-78BZ LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960502 

LPW16-78DGY LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Dark gray textured paint 6 786034960489 

LPW16-71BZPCB LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint, w/button photocell 6 786034960519 

Stocked accessories - Ordering guide (Must be ordered separately) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, Bronze textured paint (none) 786034960618 

LPW16_LytePro_sconce 02/16 page 1 of 3 

Page 61 of 185



LPW16 

Features 

LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

Fixture Dimensions3 

Distribution 

Initial Lumens 
Averaae wanaee 
Lumens/Watt 
BUG Rating' 
Luminaire Weight 

Dist,ibution 

Initial turnens 
Average Wattage 
Lumens/Watt 
BUG Rating 
lumlnalre Weight 

Type 3 

3,374 
36 
93 
81/UO/Gl 
-61bs (2.7Kg) 

Type 3 

2,698 
28 
96 
81/UO/Gl 
-Glbs (2.7Kg) 

Accessory Dimensions (ordered separately) 
LPWCVRPLT-82 LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, O.OBtt 
aluminum, bronze textured paint (used to cover larger pre-existing 
opening or surfaces, field installed). Offers same J-Box pattern as 
luminaire or may lagged to wall using (4) knockouts. 

Un\versal J-Box mounting hole pattern 

0 0 

0.0" e 8. Jj 

? ? 1.5" 

I �15"- 
16.5" 

180'" 

Performance/Specifications (LP16W-7) 

LPW16 wall sconce delivers 3,374 lumens at 36W, with an efficacy of 93 
lumens per watt. Other wattages available per charts noted below--. 

LP16W-5, 30W LED may effectively replace 70-lOOW HID luminalres" 

LP16W-7, 40W LED may effectively replace 100-lSOW HID luminaires1 

4000K neutral white at 70 CRI (minimum) is standard 

Button photocell available in 120V, bronze luminaires only 

5-year limited warranty, see philips.com/warranties for specific 
detalls 

Performance/Specifications (LP16W-S) 

Ratings/Approbations/Certifications 

Ingress Protection 
DLC Listed 
cETLus 
Rated Ambient Temperature 

IP65 Ootical 
DLC QPL 
Certified for use in wet locations 
-40"( (-40"F) to 40'C (104'F) 

2. Comparable equlvalency to HID and other lamp sources depends on multiple criteria Including mounting height, fixture spacing. efficiency, performance and 
classification of the lumlnalre being replaced and application lighting criteria required for the given project. 

3. PCB shown for placement only. available on specific models only (see ordering guide). 

Distribution Pattern 

· lsolines shown at 2.0. l 0. 0.5. & 0.2 FC. 

• Choose mounting height. Use MULTIPLIER {X) 
EXISTING FC VALUE" NEW FC VALUE. 

• FC values are based on lnltlat lumen output. 

• cnoune spacmg rs In urn ts of chosen mounting height 

• For LPW16-5 configuration, scale down by 29%. 

LPW16_lytePro_sconce 02/16 page 2 of 3 

---9· ,,.-- - 
/ <; 

/ 
»> ...____ 

� »: <, 

/ 
� ' � 

I 

0 4 

4 

2 

1 

Page 62 of 185



LPW16 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

General Description 
The Philips Stonco LytePro LED Small 
Wall Sconce LPW16 combines excellent 
performance, design and value to meet the 
needs of the energy and budget conscious. 
The LPW16 ls available for use in downward 
facing, surface wall mount applications, over 
recessed j-boxes or where power can be 
directly fed through back surface. whereby 
connections splices can be made inside the 
luminaire housing. Five SKU's are available as 
in-stock configurations only (2-day 
quick ship). 

40W Model: Two standard units are available 
In two different finishes. 120V button photocell 
Is available in bronze only. 30W Model: 
Standard units available in bronze only, 
with and without photocell. 30W model is 
California Title 24 compliant. 

Housing 

Die-cast housing houses both the LED and 
driver assemblies. Design incorporates an 
integrated heat sink to maximize thermal 
performance and reliability. Backplate is 
corrosion free, composite polycarbonate. 
with built-in level bubble, offers integral 
interlocking hook and mount design for easy 
installation. 

LED Performance: 

Mounting 

Easy interlocking hook and mount housing/ 
backplate design for easy installatlon. Mounts 
over 3.5", 4• octagonal )-boxes and single 
gang switch boxes or can be directly lagged 
to surface. Ensure proper steps for gasket/ 
sealing luminaire to surface. 

IP Rating 

Optical compartment Is IP65 rated. 

LED Board and Array 

Provides up to 93 lm/W in LPW16-7 and 96 
lm/W in LPW16-5 at the system level. Standard 
color temp is 4000K +/- 250K. minimum 70 
CAI. 

Electrical 

Driver efficiency (>90% standard). 120-277V. 
Temp range: -40°C (-40"F) to 40"C (104"F). 
Open/short circuit protection. Inherent surge 
protection up to (4KVA). RoHS compliant. 

PREDICTED LUMEN DEPRECIATION DATA'·' 

Listings 

Product is cETLus listed suitable for Wet 
Locations. Suitable for use in ambients from 
-40°C to 40"C {-40"F to 104"F). DeslgnUghts 
Consortium® qualified. Stocked SKUs of the 
LPW family are made in China. 

Finish 

Each luminaire receives a fade and abrasion 
resistant. electrostatically applied, thermally 
cured. triglycidal isocyanurate (TGIC) textured 
polyester powdercoat finish. 

Warranty 

LPW16 luminaires, the LED arrays. and the 
drivers are all covered by a 5-year limited 
warranty. See philips.com/warranties for 
details. 

Ambient Temp. °C 

up to 40°( 

Calculated L70 hrs5 

>200,000 hrs 

Reported L70 Per TM-215·6 

>60,000 hrs 

Calculated Lumen Maint. % 
@60,000 hrs 

94.0% 

4. Calculated performance derived ffom LED manufacturer's data and engmeenng design estimates. based on IESNA LM-80 methodology Actual experience may vary 
due to field apphcatron conoruons. 

5. L70 Is the predicted time when LED performance depreciates to 70% of initial lumen output 

6. Reported per IESNA TM21-11. Published L70 hours limited to 6 times actual LED test hours. 

© 2016 Philips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right-make changes m specifications 
and/or-discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
ph1l1ps.com/lumlnalres 

LPW16_LytePro_sconce 02/16 page 3 of 3 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset. NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Rd. Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 63 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Project- 

Location: 

Cat No. 

Type. 

Qty: 

Notes· 

The Philips Stonco LED Floodlights offer energy saving LED technology for 
long life and reduced maintenance. Versatile and stylish with five different 
sizes to choose from provides application flexibility for ground mount, wall 
mount, or pole mount installations. Ideal for sign lighting, building facades, 
security lighting, and general purpose floodlighting applications. 

Ordering guide example· FL150-NW-Gl-T-FL-8-BZ 

Luminaire LEDCOlor Generation Mounting Dis1ributton Voltage Finish 

D INW I @CJ D � Li 0 
"" NW ffeu11�1White G1 Gene1ation 1 w Knuckle Mount FL Flood • 120-277VAC 8Z Bronze 
LED Floodlight 20W 4000K,&OCRI W NP5male 

"'' LED Floodlight 40W 

FL80 T' Trunnion Mount 
LEO Floodlight80W 

FL150 
LEO Floodllght 150W 

FUOO 
LED Floodlight 300W 

K Knuckle Mouril only available with Fl20 and FL40 
2. Tlrunnlon Mount only available with FL80, Fl150 and FL300. 

LEO Wattage and Lumen Values 

LED Color I Avgeia�e 
Neutral White Total Current Temp System 
OrderlnrCodes LEDs (mAJ (Kl W•lt.aQe' 
FL20·NW·G1-K-FL-8-BZ l2 500 4000 20 2122 109 

FL40·NW·G1-K-FL-8-BZ 64 1100 4000 39 4433 113 

FL80-NW·G1-T-FL-8-BZ 128 2450 4000 79 8856 113 

Fl150·NW-G1-T-FL-8-BZ 248 4200 4000 146 16,325 112 

FL300·NW-G1-T-FL-8-BZ 5'4 2100 4000 301 34.025 113 

I. Wattage and lumen output may vary by +/- 8% due to LED manufacturer forward volt speohcanon and ambient temperature. 
Wattage shown is average for J20V through 277V mput. Actual wattage may va1y by an additional -r- 10% due to actual Input voltage 

2 Lumen values based on photometric tests performed m compliance with IESNA LM-79 

NOTE. Contact outdoorl1ghtmg apphcat1ons@ph11ips.com for additional photometric tests or Information 

Stonco_GenPurposeFlood_Spec5heet 12/17 page 1 of 3 

Page 64 of 185



General purpose flood LED 
FL20/40/80/150/300 

FL20 Front FL40 Front 

323mm 
(1270"1 

® ® 
®�® 

' � 

� .... 
FL80 Front 

Accessory 
(ordered separately, 
field installed) 

Dimensions 
255mm 

198mm [10.00"[ 
(780") 

® ® 
@ @ [�11 :11 

200mm 

IC• (]] 159mm [7.87"1 130mm [6.26"1 
[512"] 

I @ @ I ® ® 

105mm 
[4.13"] 

22 mm 
[8.86"] 

• 

FL20 Side 

120mm 
(4.72"] 

l 
255mm 

__ _, (10.00"] 

FL40 Side 

160mm 
16.30"1 

FL80 Side 

310mm 
[12.20"1 

USFlOBRZ 
Mounting adapter for t,unnlon, lits 
2-3/6" O.D tenon. bronze finish. 

400mm 
!15.75"] 

521mm 
[20.50"1 

EPA and Weight 

220mrn 
[8.66"} ·1•r • • • .-. 

FL150 Front 

249mm 
(9.80"1 

Fl300 Front 

FL20 

FL40 

FLBO 

FLISO 

FL300 

0218 
0351 

0595 

0784 
1.199 

0271 
0.415 

0680 

0915 

1369 

0316 
0500 

0.798 

1089 
1604 

4 6tbs (2.09kg) 

6.61bs (2 99kg) 

151bs(68kg) 

201bs (9.lkg) 
331bs (14.9kg) 

Effective Projecled Area (EPA-ft') 

170mm 
!670") 

;:::: 
0 

FL150 Side 

330mm 
{13.00"] 

200mm 
(7.87"1 

,-.c 
o - 

FL300 Side 

359mm 
[14.00"1 

------524"-----< 
1).3.l(m 
�30·� 
I 7�<m" I 

Trunnion Mount Bolt Pattern 

Stonco_GenPurposeFlood_SpecSheet 12/17 page 2 of 3 

Page 65 of 185



General purpose flood LED 
FL20/40/80/150/300 

Specifications 

Housing and Heat Sink 

Single piece die cast aluminum alloy. Housing 
also acts as a heat sink, designed to ensure 
high efficacy and superior cooling by natural 
convection. Air flow pattern always close to 
LEDs and driver optimizing their efficiency and 
life. Product does not use any cooling device 
with moving parts (only passive cooling). 

Mountrng 

Suitable for mounting within 4' (1.2m) of the ground. 

Knuckle (K, see Ordering guide}: Integral die cast 
Aluminum adjustable knuckle (K) with Y," NPS 
male threads, made of a lower copper alloy for 
resistance to corrosion, with locking teeth and 
bolt to lock in aiming angle. Ships fully assembled, 
ready to install. Six inch {6" or 152mm) leads exit 
out of Knuckle for connection by others. 
Trunnion (T, see Ordering guide): Integral 
structural steel adjustable trunnion (T) for direct 
surface mounting, painted for resistance to 
corrosion, with bolt to lock in aiming angle. Ships 
fully assembled, ready to install. Six foot (6' or 
1.83m) watertight STW 16 gauge cord exits out 
of Housing for connection by others, IP66 liquid 
tight connector to seal cord exit point. 

lens 
Heat and impact resistant tempered glass lens 
with one piece silicone gasket surrounding the 
entire perimeter of the LED light engine and 
electronics compartment providing an IP66 
seal. Lens secured with screws and recessed 
sleeve washers outside of gasket perimeter. 
lens includes silk screen to help reduce glare 
and for aesthetic purposes. 

Light Engine 
Composed of 3 main components; LED 
Module I Optical System/ Driver. Electrical 
components are RoHS compliant. LEDs 
tested by ISO 17025-2005 accredited lab in 
accordance with IESNA LM-80 guidel1nes 
extrapolations in accordance with IESNA 
TM-21. Metal core substrate ensures greater 
heat transfer and Longer lifespan. 

LED Module 

Composed of mid-power performance white 
LEDs. Color temperature as per ANSI/NE MA 
bin Neutral White, 4000 Kelvin nominal (3985 
..-J- 275K or 3710K to 4260K), CRI 80 Mm. 

Optical System 

Flood distribution, optimized for target 
lumens and a superior lighting uniformity. 
Photometric performance shall be tested 
per LM-79 (IESNA) certifying its photometric 
performance and published in accordance 
with LM-63. 

Driver 

High power factor of 90% min. Electronic 
driver, operating range 50/60 Hz, Class 1 
or Class 2. 

Other Integrated Features 
Surge Protection: Each luminaire is provided 
as standard with surge protector (Philips 
designed SPl or SPlHV) tested in accordance 
with ANSI/IEEE C62.45 per ANSI/IEEE 
C62.41.2 Scenario I Category C High Exposure 
lOkV/lOkA waveforms for Line Ground, Line 
Neutral and Neutral Ground. 

Wmng 
lnsulaled internal wiring located inside the 
housing, silicone seals all places where wiring 
passes through openings including sealed 
going into the knuckle or exiting the luminaire 
for trunnion mount. Due to the inrush current 
that occurs with electronic drivers, recommend 
using a time delay or slow blow fuse to avoid 
unnecessary and unwanted fuse blowing that 
can occur with fast acting fuses. 

Hardware 

AIL exposed screws shall be stainless steel 
and/or corrosion resistant and captive. All 
seals and sealing devices are made and/or 
lined with EPDM and/or silicone and/or rubber. 

Fmtsh 
Fade and abrasion resistant, electrostatically 
applied, thermally cured, trlglycidat 
lsocyanurate (TGlC) polyester powdercoat 
textured bronze finish. 

LED Products Manufacturing Standard 

The electronic components sensitive to 
electrostatic discharge (ESD) such as l1ght 
emitting diodes (LEDs) are assembled in 
compliance wllh EC61340-S-1 and ANSI/ 
ESD 520.20 standards so as to eliminate ESD 
events that could decrease the useful life of 
the product. 

vioranon Resistance 

Knuckle mounts meet the ANSI (136.31 
luminaire vibration specifications for 
normal applications (1.SG). 

certtncauons and Comphance 

cULus Listed for Canada and USA. 
Deslgnllghts Consortium qualified. 
Entire tuminaire is rated for operation In 
ambient temperature of -3o�c (-22°F) up 
to -ao-c (-+-104"F). 

IPGG Rating 
Entire luminaire including l1ght engine and 
driver/electrical compartment IP66 rated in 
all aiming positions including upward aiming 
floodllghtlng applications. 

Limited Warranty 
5-year limited warranty. See phltips.com/ 
warranties for details and restrictions. Visit 
our eCatalog or contact your local sales 
representative for more information. 

Predicted Lumen Deprecialion Data 

.......... JJ. 
85% j 

l. L,o is the predicted time when LED pe,formance depreciates to 70% of initial lumen output 
2 Calculated per IESNA TM 21-11. Pubhshed L,o hours limited to 6 times aclual LED test hours. 

© 2017 Ph1lips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publ1cat1on. 
ph\Ups.com/lumina1res 

Stonco_GenPurposeFlood_SpecSheet 12/17 page 3 of 3 

Ph Hips llghtmg North America Corporation 
200 Frankl1n Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Phlllps Lighting Canada ltd. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 66 of 185



CATALOG NO.--------- 

TYPE NO. ------------ 

Twilighter LED Wall Pak 

ORDERING INFORMATION 
Catalog Number: Example: TLW10LED4KPCB-1 

JOB NAME 

TLW 10LED 4K PCB 

SERIES PHOTOCONTROL 

TLW- PCB-Built-In 
Twfighter NO. LED'S COLOR Photocontrol 
LED Wall TEMP 
Pak 10LED- 4K- Color Hi-Lumen 

LEDs Temp. 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

11.02 

C!J 
lv�LTAGEI 

1-120 

PRODUCT 
SPECIFICATIONS 
• 13.9 watt high-powered LED array 
• 50,000 hour life 
• Lightweight, compact design 
• Sturdy die-cast aluminum housing 
• Architectural bronze UV resistant powder 

coat finish 
• UV stabilized polycarbonate lens/refractor 
• UV stabilized polycarbonate front housing 
• Continuous silicone rubber gasket be- 

tween housing and lens/cover 
• Energy-efficient, high-powered LED Array 
• Provides 707 delivered lumens, LM79 
• Excellent heat management for long life 
• Efficacy: 50.9 lumens per watt (LPW) 
• CRI: 86 
• 4386 CCT 
• Operating temperature: -25°C (-13°F} to 

35°C (95°F) 
• Voltage: 120V 50/60Hz 
• Factory-installed photocontrot 
• UL Listed for wet locations 
• 5-year warranty 

---6.89--- 

© 2013 Koninklijke Philips N.V. {Royal Philips). All rights reserved. 
Specifications are subject to change without notice. 
www.philips.com/luminaires 

OS/13 

PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Page 67 of 185



Twilighter LED Wall Pak 

PHOTOMETRIC DATA 

24 

16 

8 

0 

8 

16 

24 

�-I=,-� - - - - - 

"---'=---- - - - - 

Philips Stonco LED Twilighter Wall Pak 
Photometric Filename:TLW10LED4K.IES 

Characteristics 
Horizontal Footcandles 
Mounting Height = 8 Ft. 
Light Loss Factor = 1.00 
Lumens Per Lamp = NA (absolute photometry) 
Luminaire Lumens = 710 
Mounting Height = 8.00 Ft 
Maximum Calculated Value = 1.39 Fe 
Arrangement: Single 

24 16 8 0 8 16 24 

Footcandle Correction 
Multiply the following factors times the footcandle values 
for changes in mounting height. 

To change from 8' 
New Height 6' 7' 8' 9' 10' 12' 
Factor 1.78 1.31 1.00 .79 .64 .44 

PHILIPS 

e 
© 2013 Koninkliike Philips N.V. (Royal Philips). All rights reserved. 
Specifications are subject to change without notice. 
www.philips.com/luminaires 

05/13 

Philips Lighting Company 
200 Franklin Square Drive 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
Phone: 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Company 
281 Hill mount Road 
Markham ON. Canada L6C 253 
Phone: 800-668-9008 

Page 68 of 185



59SP5A 
Performance™ Boost, Single-Stage 
4-Way Multipoise 
Condensing Gas Furnace 
Series 100 

Product Data 

Carrier 
turn to the experts 

A11263 

The 59SP5A Multipoise Performance 111 Boost Condensing Gas 
Furnace features SEER-boosting year-round electrical efficiency 
when paired with a compatible condensing unit. Energy efficiency 
is at the heart of this furnace with up to 96.5% AFUE gas 
efficiency and the electrically-efficient basic ECM blower motor. 
This gas furnace also features 4-way multipoise installation 
flexibility, and is available in six model sizes. The 59SP5A can be 
vented for direct vent/two-pipe, ventilated combustion air, or 
single-pipe applications. All units meet California Air Quality 
Management District emission requirements, are design certified in 
Canada, and are certified for mobile/manufactured home use. 

STANDARD FEATURES 
• Quiet operation. Compare for yourself at HVACpartners.com. 
• Most sizes meet ENERGY STAR® Version 4.0 criteria for gas 

furnaces: 95+ AFUE; AMACF electrical rating; 2% or less 
cabinet airflow leakage. See table OIJ Page 2. 

• High-efficiency basic ECM multiple-speed blower motor for 
electrically efficient operation all year long in heating, cooling 
and continuous fan operation. 

• Humidistat TII Control compatible; dehumidification input for 
better comfort. 

• SmartEvap TII technology helps control humidity levels in the 
home when used with a compatible humidity control system. 

• ComfortFan 111 technology allows control of continuous fan 
speed from a compatible thermostat. 

• Ideal height 35" (889 mm) cabinet: short enough for taller coils, 
but still allows enough room for service. 

• Silicon Nitride Power Heat TII Hot Surface Igniter. 
• External Media Filler Cabinet included. 
• 4-way multipoise design for upflow, downflow or horizontal 

insta1lation, with unique vent elbow and optional venting 
through-the-cabinet do,vnflow venting capability. 

• Single-speed inducer motor, and single-stage gas valve. 
• Self diagnostics with SuperBrite LED. 
• Approved for Twinning applications with accessory kit (60-14 

through 120-22 models, only). 
• Approved for Manufactured Housing/Mobile Home applications 

with MH accessory kit. 
• Adjustable blower speed for heating, cooling and continuous fan 
• Aluminized-steel primary heat exchanger. 
• Stainless-steel condensing secondary heat exchanger. 
• Propane convertible (see Accessory list). 
• Factory-configured ready for upflow applications. 
• Fully-insulated casing including blower section. 
• Convenient Air Purifier and Humidifier connections. 
• Direct-vent/sealed combustion, single-pipe venting or 

ventilated combustion air. 
• Installation flexibility: (sidewall or vertical vent). 
• Residential installations may be eligible for consumer financing 

through the Retail Credit Program. 
• Certified to leak 2% or less of nominal air conditioning CFM 

delivered when pressurized to 1-in. water column with all 
present air inlets, air outlets, and condensate drain port(s) sealed. 

Performance· 
SERIES 

0 
ComjrtHeat 

• ", I 
'' 

l#M#,16\.it id 
Select Models 

I 

U..ol ... A/1111� ™--· - -·� -�- ol __ lor_ -·· -- 

Page 69 of 185



SAP ORDERING NO. 

9 
9 0 
9 

DIMENSIONS (IN.) RATED HEATING OUTPUTt HEATING AIRFLOW COOLING CFM 
@0.5ESP 
(ln.W.C.) 

MOTOR 
HP 

SPEED 

CABINET 
SUPPLIED 

(IN.) 

FEATURES AND BENEFITS 

SmartEvap no Technology - When paired with a compatible 
thermostat, this dehumidification feature overrides the cooling 
blower off-delay when there is a call for dehumidification. By 
deactivating the blower off-delay, SmartEvap technology prevents 
condensate that remains on the coil after a dehumidification cycle 
from re-humidifying throughout the home. This results in reduced 
humidity and a more comfortable indoor environment for the 
homeowner. 
Unlike competitive systems, SmartEvap technology only overrides 
the cooling blower off-delay when humidity control is needed. 
Once humidity is back in control, SmartEvap re-enables the 
energy-saving cooling blower off-delay. 
Comfot1Fan TM Technology -Sometimes the constant fan setting 
on a standard furnace system can actually reduce homeowner 
comfort by providing loo much or too little air! Comfort Fan 
technology improves comfort all year long by allowing the 
homeowner to select the continuous fan speed of their choice using 
a compatible thermostat. 
HYBRID HEAT® Dual Fuel System -This system can provide 
more control over your monthly energy bills by automatically 
selecting the most economical method of heating. With HYBRID 
HEAT components, our system automatically switches between the 
gas furnace and the electric heat pump as outside temperatures 
change to maintain greater efficiency and comfort than with any 
traditional single-source healing system. The heat pump also 
delivers high-efficiency cooling in the summer. 
Power Heat TM Igniter - Carrier's unique SiN igniter is not only 
physically robust but it is also electrically robust. Jt is capable of 
running at line voltage and does not require complex voltage 
regulators as do other brands. This unique feature further enhances 
the gas furnace reliability and continues Carrier's tradition of 
technology leadership and innovation in providing a reliable and 
durable product. 
Performance TM ECM Blower Motor - This basic ECM, or 
electronically commutated motor, can provide an efficiency 
enhancement for select Carrier air conditioner or heat pump 
systems. It uses less electrical power than its PSC counterpart and 
also has a wider range of speeds 
Reliable Heat Exchanger Design - The aluminized steel, clam 
shell primary heal exchanger was re-engineered to achieve greater 
efficiency out of a smaller size. The first two passes of the heat 
exchanger are based on the current 80% product, a design with 
more than ten years of field-proven performance and success. 
These innovations, paired with the continuation of a crimped, 
no-weld seam create an efficient, robust design for this essential 
component. 
The condensing heat exchanger, a stainless steel fin and tube 
design, is positioned in the furnace to extract additional heat. 
Stainless steel coupling box componentry between heat exchangers 
has exceptional corrosion resistance in both natural gas and 
propane applications. 

Media Filter Cabinet - Enhanced indoor air quality in the home 
is made easier with our media filter cabinet-a standard accessory 
on all deluxe furnaces. When installed as a part of the system, this 
cabinet allows for easy and convenient addition of a Carrier high 
efficiency air filter. 
4-Way Multipoise Design - One model for all applications - 
there is no need to stock special downflow or horizontal models 
when one unit will do it all. The new heat exchanger design allows 
these units to achieve the certified AFUE in all positions. 
Direct or Single-pipe Venting, or Optional Ventilated 
Combustion Air - This furnace can be installed as a 2-pipe 
(Direct Vent) furnace, in an optional ventilated combustion air 
application, or in single-pipe, non-direct vent applications. This 
provides added flexibility to meet diverse installation needs. 
Sealed Combustion System - This furnace brings in combustion 
air from outside the furnace, which results in especially quiet 
operation. By sealing the entire combustion vestibule, the entire 
furnace can he made quieter, not just the burners. 
Insulated Casing - Foil-faced insulation in the heal exchanger 
section of the casing minimizes heat loss. The acoustical insulation 
in the blower compartment reduces air and motor noise for quiet 
operation. 
Monoport Burners - The burners are specially designed and 
finely tuned for smooth, quiet combustion and economical 
operation. 
Bottom Closure - Factory-installed for side return; easily 
removable for bottom return. The multi-use bottom closure can 
also serve for roll-out protection in horizontal applications, and act 
as the bottom closure for the optional return air base accessory. 
Blower Access Panel Switch - Automatically shuts off 115-v 
power to furnace whenever blower access panel is opened. 
Quality Registration - Our furnaces are engineered and 
manufactured under an ISO 9001 registered quality system. 
Certifications - This furnace is CSA {AGA and CGA) design 
certified for use with natural and propane gases. The furnace is 
factory-shipped for use with natural gas. A CSA listed gas 
conversion kit is required to convert furnace for use with propane 
gas. The efficiency is AHRI efficiency rating certified. This furnace 
meets California Air Quality Management District emission 
requirements. 

2 

Page 70 of 185



SPECIFICATIONS 

Heating Capacity and Efficiency 040.10 I 040-12 I 060-12 1 060·14 1 080-16 1 090-20 100-20 1�0-22 
Input I High Heat (BTUH)1 40,000 I 40,000 I 60,000 I 60,000 I 80,000 I 80,000 1100,000 120,000 
Output I 117,000 
Certified Temperature High Heat 40- 70 40- 70 45- 75 40-70 40- 70 40-70 40- 70 40- 70 
Rise Range °F (°C) (22-39) (22 - 39) (25 - 42) (22 - 39) (22- 39) (22 -39) (22 - 39) (22 - 39) 

Alrllow Capacity and Blower Data 040-10 040-12 060-12 060-14 080-16 080-20 100-20 120-22 
Rated External Static Heating 0.10 0.10 0.12 0.12 0.15 0.15 0.20 0.20 
Pressure (in. w.c.) Cooling 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 
Airflow Delivery High Heat 695 705 940 1000 1360 1360 1700 2125 
@ Rated ESP (CFM) Cooling 925 1085 1090 1505 1610 2015 2110 2055 
Cooling Capacity (tons) CFM/ton 2 2.5 2.5 3.5 4 5 5 5 
@ 400, 350 CFM/ton CFM/ton 2.5 3 3 4 4.5 5.5 6 6 
Direct-Drive Motor Type Electronically Commutated Motor (ECM) 
Direct-Drive Motor HP 1/2 1/2 1/2 3/4 3/4 1 I 1 I 1 
Motor Full Load Amps 6.8 6.8 6.8 8.4 8.4 10.9 I 10.9 I 10.9 
RPM Range 600-1200 
Speed Selections 5 
Blower Wheel Dia x Width in. 11x7 l11x8 l11x7 11 x 8 11 x 8 11x10111x10 111x11 

Air Filtration System 
Factory Supplied Media Cabinet 

Field Supplied Fitter 
Filter Used for Certified Watt Data KGAWF1506UFA 

Electrical Data 040.10 To40-12 I 060-12 I 060-14 I 080·16 080-20 1100-20 120-22 
Input Voltage I Volts-Hertz-Phase 115-60-1 
Operating Voltage Range Min-Max 104-127 
Maximum Input Amps Amps 7.4 7.4 7.5 9.1 9.1 11.6 11.7 11.7 
Unit Ampacity Amps 10.3 10.3 10.4 12.4 12.4 15.5 15.6 15.6 
Minimum Wire Size AWG 14 14 14 14 14 12 12 12 
Maximum Wire Length Feet 36 36 35 30 30 37 36 36 
@ Minimum Wire Size (M) (11.0) (11.0) (10.7) (9.1) (9.1) (11.3) (11.0) (11.0) 
Maximum Fuse/Ckt Bkr Amps 15 15 15 15 15 20 20 20 
(Time-Delay Type Recommended) 
Transfomer Capacity (24vac output) 40VA 
External Control Power Heating 27.9VA 
Available Cooling 34.6 VA 

Control a 040-10 040-12 060-12 1 060·14 1 eee-is 1 090-20 100-20 120-22 
Gas Connection Size 1/2" - NPT 
Burners (Monoport) 2 2 3 I 3 I 4 I 4 5 6 
Gas Valve (Redundant) I Manufacturer White Rodgers 

Minimum Inlet Gas pressure (in. we) 4.5 
Maximum Inlet Gas pressure (in. we) 13.6 

Gas Conversion Kit - Natural to Propane KGANP50011 SP 
Gas Conversion Kit - Propane to Natural KGAPN42011SP 
Manufactured (Mobile) Home Kit KGAMH0601 KIT 
Ignition Device Silicon Nitride 
Limit Control 165 180 165 180 170 200 180 I 160 
Heating Blower Control (Heating Off-Delay) Adjustable: 90, 120, 150, 180 seconds 
Cooling Blower Control (Time Delay Relay) 90 seconds 
Communication System none 
Thermostat Connections Com 24V, A, W, G, Y/Y2, DHUM, Y1 
Accessory Connections EAC (115vac); HUM (24vac); 1-stg AC (via Y/Y2) 

* See Accessory List for part numbers available. 

3 

Page 71 of 185



MODEL NUMBER NOMENCLATURE 
Example of Model Number 

15 • 16 
Airllow 

14 

14 
Minor Series 

13 
Voltago 

11 • 12 
Widlh 

" 
" Motor 
v 

'. 9 
Htg. Cap. 

000 . 
08- 800CFM 
10-1000 CFM 
12 • 1200 CFM 
14. 1400 CFM 
16 • 1600 CFM 
18·1800CFM 
20. 2000 CFM 

14 • 14.2" 22 • 2200 CFM 
17. 17.5" Minor Serles 
21-21.0" Voltage 
24-24,5" 

040,.40,000 BTU 
060•60.000 BTU s · Standard 

���:��:OB� E • Energy Efficient 
V • Variable Speed 

120�120.000 BT 
140�140.000 BTU 

A12373 

MEDIA CABINET 

l�t-1+---t------,'-- ��:��Tg:KE 

(IF USED) 

No, all familes have these models. 

GAS VALVE ---'I-II- 

FURNACE COMPONENTS 

GAS BURNER 

FURNACE 
CONTROL---1--t------f,I-� 
BOARD 

HOT SURFACE 
IGNITER 

OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS 
NOT SHOWN (LOCATED ON 
MAIN FURNACE DOOR, SEE 
OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS 
INSIDE DOOR FIGURE). 

RATING PLATE NOT SHOWN 
(LOCATED ON BLOWER DOOR) 

REPRESENTATIVE DRAWING ONLY, SOME MODELS MAY VARY IN APPEARANCE. 

A11408 

4 

Page 72 of 185



ACCESSORIES 
DESCRIPTION I PART NUMBER 040-10 060 12 1040-12 1060-14 080.16 I 080-20 100.20 120-22 

Venting Accessories 
Vent Kit - Through the Cabinet KGADC0101 BVC • • I • I • • • • • 
Vent Terminal - Concentric - 2n (51 mm) KGAVT0701CVT 
Vent Terminal - Concentric - 3w (76 mm) KGAVTOB01CVT See Venting Tables 
Vent Terminal Bracket - 2" (51 mm) KGAVT0101BRA 
Vent Terminal Bracket - 3" (76 mm) KGAVT0201BRA 
Vent Kit - Rubber Coupling KGAAC0101 RVC See Venting Tables 
Condensate Drainage Accessories 
Freeze Protect Kit - Heat Tape KGAHT01 01 CFP • • • I • • • I • • 
CPVC to PVC Drain Adapters - 1/2" CPVC to KGAAD011 OPVC • • • • • • • • 3/4" PVC 
Horizontal Trap Grommet - Direct Vent KGACK0101 HCK All DV Horizontal 
Condensale Neutralizer Kit P908-0001 • • • I • • • I • I • 
External Trap Kit KGAET0201 ETK • • • I • • • I • I • 
Ductwork Adapter Accessories 
Furnace Base Kit for Combustible Floors KGASB0201 ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coil Adapter Kits - No Offset KGADA0101ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coil Adapter Kits - Single Offset KGADA0201ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coil Adapter Kits - Double Offset KGADA0301ALL • • • • • • • • 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 14.0-in. 

. 
KGARP0301B14 • • wide . 

Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 17.5-in. KGARP0301 B 17 • • • . 
wide 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 21.0-in. KGARP0301821 • • wide 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 24.5-in. KGARP0301824 • wide 
IAQ Device Duct Adapters 20.0-in. IAQto 16 in. KGAAD0101MEC 2D"x251t 1AQ Devices 
Side Return 
IAQ Device Duct Adapters 24.0-in. IAQto 16 in. KGAAD0201 MEG 24"x25R IAO Devices 
Side Return 
Gas Conversion Accessories 
Mobile Home Kit KGAMH0601 KIT • • • • • • • • 
Gas Conversion Kit - Nat to LP KGANP50011SP • • • • • • • • 
Gas Conversion Kit - LP to Nat KGAPN42011 SP • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #42 (Nat Gas) LH32DB207 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #43 (Nat Gas) LH32DB202 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #44 (Nat Gas) LH32DB200 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #45 (Nat Gas) LH32DB205 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #46 (Nat Gas) LH32DB208 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #47 (Nat Gas) LH32DB078 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #48 (Nat Gas) LH32DB076 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #54 (LP) LH32DB203 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #55 (LP) LH32DB201 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #56 (LP) LH32DB206 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - 1.25mm (LP) LH32DB209 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - 1.3Dmm (LP) LH32DB210 • • • • • • • • 
Control Accessories 
Twinning Kit I KGATW0701 HSI I • • I • • • 
IAO Accessories 
Filler Pack (6 pack) Washable - 16x25x1 KGAWF1306UFA • • • • • • • • (406x635x25 mm) 
Filler Pack (6 pack) Washable - 24x25x1 KGAWF1506UFR • • • • • • • • (61 Ox635x25 mm) 
EZ-Flex Filter-16" (406 mm) EXPXXFIL0016 Use with EZXCAB 1016 
EZ-Flex Filter - 20" (508 mm) EXPXXFIL0020 Use with EZXCAB-1020 
EZ-Flex Filter- 24� (610 mm) EXPXXFIL0024 Use with EZXCAB-1024 
EZ-Flex Fiiter with End Caps-16" (406 mm) EXPXXUNV0016 Use with EZXCAB-1016 
EZ-Flex Filter with End Caps - 20" (508 mm) EXPXXUNV0020 Use with EZXCAB 1020 
EZ-Flex Filter with End Caps- 24" (610 mm) EXPXXUNV0024 Use with EZXCAB-1024 
Cartridge Media Fitter - 16" (406 mm) FILXXCAA0016 Use with FILCABXL-1016 
Cartridge Media Filler - 20" (508 mm) FILXXCAR0020 Use with FILCABXL-1020 
Cartridge Media Filler- 24" (610 mm) FILXXCAR0024 Use with FILCABXL 1024 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier - 16x25 PGAPXX1625 Up to 1600 CFM 
(508x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier - 20x25 PGAPXX2025 Up to 2000 CFM 
(508x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier Repl Filter - PGAPAXXCAR1625 GAPMXCC1625 16x25 (406x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier Rep!. Filter - PGAPAXXCAR2025 GAPAAXCC2025 2Dx25 (508x635 mm) 
• "' Used with lhe model furnace 

5 

Page 73 of 185



AIR DELIVERY - CFM (BOTIOM RETURN WITH FILTER) 
UNIT RETURN-AIR SPEED EXTERNAL STATIC PRESSURE (IN.W.C.) 
SIZE CONNECTION TAPS2.3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 

Gray 1120 1080 1030 980 925 875 820 760 690 630 
Yellow 880 845 810 780 740 710 680 640 615 570 

040-10 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 695 665 620 575 535 495 455 420 370 280 
Orange 640 595 540 495 460 420 370 310 260 230 

Red 570 525 475 425 385 330 255 220 .o _o 
Gray 1255 1220 1175 1130 1085 1040 990 940 880 825 

Yellow 940 905 870 840 805 710 735 695 665 630 
040-12 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 705 670 630 575 540 500 455 410 380 325 

Orange 580 535 480 425 380 335 290 235 .o .0 

Red 555 485 425 375 330 280 215 - . -· .0 

Gray 1265 1225 1185 1140 1090 1030 975 920 850 760 
Yellow 1115 1085 1060 1030 1000 970 930 880 810 715 

060-12 SIDE/BOTTOM Orange 1000 970 940 910 880 845 815 770 735 695 
Blue 945 915 885 855 820 785 745 705 675 635 
Red 770 740 700 660 620 575 540 500 455 415 
Gray 1720 1670 1620 1565 1505 1440 1375 1295 1220 1135 

Yellow 1325 1285 1255 1220 1185 1145 1115 1075 1040 1000 
060-14 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 1010 970 925 875 835 785 745 690 660 620 

Orange 1160 1115 1080 1045 1000 960 920 875 840 785 
Red 785 715 655 595 530 490 435 385 340 285 
Gray 1810 1770 1720 1665 1610 1540 1475 1400 1315 1235 

Yellow 1535 1500 1475 1435 1405 1370 1340 1310 1245 1160 
080-16 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 1380 1340 1305 1270 1240 1200 1165 1130 1090 1050 

Orange 1180 1130 1095 1060 1015 975 935 895 850 800 
Red 1100 1045 1010 970 920 885 845 790 745 690 
Gray 2290 2225 2155 2090 2015 1930 1845 1750 1640 1515 

BOTTOM or 
Yellow 1810 1760 1725 1685 1640 1600 1555 1520 1480 1415 

080-20 lWO-SIDES 4• 5 Blue 1385 1340 1285 1240 1200 1140 1090 1050 995 950 
Orange 1560 1520 1475 1430 1385 1335 1295 1240 1200 1150 

Red 1055 985 910 860 795 750 680 615 565 495 
Gray 2340 2295 2250 2195 2110 2030 1935 1835 1725 1605 

Yellow 1950 1900 1855 1800 1755 1705 1655 1605 1560 1485 
100-20 BOTTOM or Blue 1750 1700 1650 1605 1555 1500 1455 1395 1350 1300 

lWO-SIDES 4, 5 
Orange 1570 1520 1460 1410 1350 1300 1240 1195 1140 1095 

Red 1350 1280 1225 1155 1105 1045 1000 950 895 830 
Gray 2275 2230 2185 2130 2055 1950 1825 1710 1610 1500 

BOTTOM or 
Yellow 1875 1820 1770 1720 1660 1600 1550 1505 1450 1390 

120-22 lWO-SIDES '· 5 
Blue 2170 2125 2075 2025 1975 1900 1790 1695 1590 1470 

Orange" 1475 1420 1350 1280 1215 1165 1105 1050 995 930 
Red" 1625 1565 1505 1445 1385 1325 1275 1225 1170 1130 

NOTE: 
1. A filter is required for each return-air inlet. Airflow performance includes a 3/4-in. (19 mm) washable filter media such as contained in a factory-author 

lzed accessory filter rack. See accessory list. To determine airflow performance without lhis filler, assume an additional 0.1 in. w.c. available external static 
pressure. 

2. ADJUST THE BLOWER SPEED TAPS AS NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER AIR TEMPERATURE RISE FOR EACH INSTALLATION. 
3. Shaded areas indicate that this airflow range is BELOW THE RANGE ALLOWED FOR HEATING OPERATION. THESE AIRFLOW RANGES MAY ONLY BE 

USED FOR COOLING. 
4. Airflows over 1800 CFM require bottom return, two-side return, or bottom and side return. A minimum filter size of 20" x 25" (508 x 635 mm) is required. 
5. For upflow applications, air entering from one side into both the side of the furnace and a return air base counts as a side and bottom return. 
6. The " - � entry indicates an unstable operaling conoucn. 

6 

Page 74 of 185



MAXIMUM EQUIVALENT VENT LENGTH - Ff. (M) 
Table 1- Maximunt Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. (M) 

Oto 4500 Ft. (0 to 1370 M) Altitude 
NOTE: Maxi11111n1 Equivalent Ve11/ Length (MEVL) includes standard and concentric vent termination and does NOT include elbows. 

Use Table 2 - Deductions from Maxi11u1111 Equivalent Vent Length to determine allowable vent length for each application. 

Attitude 
FT (M) 

Unil Size 
BTU/Hr DIRECT VENT (2·PIPE) AND NON-DIRECT VENT (1-PIPE) 

Vent Pipe Diameter (In.) 
1-1/2 2 2-1/2 3 4 

NOTES: See notes at end of venting tables. 
See Table 3 for alliludes over 4500 ti. {1370 M) 

140,000 

210 
211 
86 
79 

228 (69.5) 
202 (61.6) 
205 (62.5) 
83 (25.3) 217 
69 (21.0) 146 

235 (71.6) 265 (80.8) 
235 (71.6) 265 (80.8) 
100 (30.5) 250 (76.2) 
90 (27.4) 210 (64.0) 

250 
222 
223 

�I , l1.i1 ,, , 

---1\•/ I 

205 (62.5) 
204 (62.2) 

15 (4.6) 

222 (67.7) 

10 (3.0) 
232 (70.7) 

150 ( 7) 

235 (71.6) 
250 (76.2) 

175 (53.3) 
110 (33.5) 

165 (50.3) 

(21.3) 

(64.0) 
(41.1) 

70 

210 
135 

(6.1) 

(15.2) 
(9.1) 

20 
30 
50 

:,,. --IIWllll-- 1, ,,, r,,1 
, f I 11 1, r 

40,000 

60,000 

60,000 

40,000 

80,000 

40,000 

60,000 

60,000 

80,000 

80,000 

120,000 
100,000 

120,000 

100,000 

100,000 

120,000 

40,000 

140,000 

140,000 

140,000 

o to 2000 
(Oto 610) 

2001 to 3000 
(610 to 914) 

3001 to 4000 
(914 to 1219) 

4001 to 4500 80,000 
(1219 to 1370) 100,000 

f----� 12�0� .o�o�o-- 

- \ � ,:5.,- \ 
r1,-- ,\\ I 

11/ 1,L--"' 
� _ _,.lj./ Standard 2-in., 3-in., or 

optional 4-in. termination. 
A13110 

Concentric 

VENTTERMINAL CONFIGURATIONS 

Mitered Medium 

ELBOW CONFIGURATIONS 

Long 

Table 2 -Deduclions from Maximum Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. (M) 
Pipe Diameter (In): 1-1/2 2 2-1/2 3 4 
Mitered 90° Elbow 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 
Medium Radius goo Elbow 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 
Long Radius goo Elbow 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 
Mitered 45° Elbow 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 
Medium Radius 45° Elbow 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 
Long Radius 45° Elbow 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 
Tee 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 
Concentric Vent Termination 0 (0.0) 

� 
0 (0.0) 
� Standard Vent Termination 0 (0.0) I 0 (0.0) 0 (0.0) 

7 

Page 75 of 185



Venting System Length Calculations 
The Total Equivalent Vent Length (TEVL) for EACH combustion air or vent pipe equals the length of the venting system, plus the equivalent 
length of elbows used in the venting system from Table 2. 
Standard vent terminations or factory accessory concentric vent terminations count for zero deduction. 
See vent system manufacturer's data for equivalent lengths of flexible vent pipe or other termination systems. DO NOT ASSUME that one 
foot of flexible vent pipe equals one foot of straight PVC/ABS DWV vent pipe. 
Compare the Total Equivalent Vent Length to the Maximum Equivalent Vent Lengths in Tables 1 and 3. 

Example 1 
A direct-vent 60,000 Btuh furnace installed at 2100 ft. (640 M). Venting system includes, FOR EACH PIPE, 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe, 
95 feet (28 M) of combustion air inlet pipe, (3) 90° long radius elbows, (2) 45° long radius elbows and a factory accessory concentric vent 
kit. 
Can this application use 2-in. (SO mm ND) PVC/ABS DWV vent piping? 

Measure the required linear length of air inlet and vent pipe; insert the 100 ft Use length of the longer of the vent 
longest of the two here: or air inlet piping system 
Add equiv length of (3) goo lonq-radiua elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 3 x 3 ft = 9 ft. From Table 2 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of (2) 45° long-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 2 x 1.5 ft = 3 ft. From Table 2 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of vent termination Oft. From Table 2 

Add correction for flexible vent pipe, if any Oft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions; 
zero for PVC/ABS DWV 

Total Equivalent Vent Length (TEVL) 112ft. Add all of the above lines 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) I 127ft. I For 2" pipe from Table 1 
Is TEVL less than MEVL? I YES I Therefore, 2" pipe may be used 

Example 2 
A direct-vent 60,000 Btuh furnace installed at 2100 ft. (640 M) Venting system includes, FOR EACH PIPE, 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe, 
95 feet (28 M) of combustion air inlet pipe, (3) 90° Jong radius elbows, and a polypropylene concentric vent kit. Also includes 20 feet (6.1 
M) of flexible polypropylene vent pipe, included within the 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe. 
Assume that one meter of flexible 60 mm or 80 mm polypropylene pipe equals 1.8 meters of PVC/ABS pipe. VERIFY FROM VENT 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUGnONS. 
Can this application use 60 mm (O.D.) polypropylene vent piping? If not what size piping can be used? 

Measure the required linear length of air inlet and vent pipe; insert the 100 ft Use length of the longer of the vent 
longest of the two here: or air inlet piping system 
Add equiv length of (3) goo lcnq-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 3 x 3 ft = 9 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of (2) 45° tong-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 0 x = Oft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of vent termination 9M x 3fVM - 18 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
Add correction for flexible vent pipe, if any 1.8 x 20 ft = 36 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
Total Equivalent Vent Length (TEVL) 163 ft. Add all of the above lines 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length {MEVL) 127 ft. For 2" pipe from Table 1 

Is TEVL less than MEVL? NO Therefore, 60mm pipe may NOT be used; 
try BO mm 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) 250 ft. For 3" pipe from Table 1 
Is TEVL less than MEVL? YES Therefore, 80 mm pipe may be used 

8 

Page 76 of 185



MAXIMUM EQUIVALENT VENT LENGTH - Ff. (M) (CONTINUED) 
Table 3 - Maximum Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. {M) 

4501 to 10,000 Ft. (0 to 1370 M) Altitude 
NOTE: Moxi111unz Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) includes standard and concentric vent termination and does NOT include elbows. 

Use Table 2 - Deductions from Maximum Equivalent Vent Length to determine allowable vent length for each application. 

4 

20 

216 

(15.5) 

(9.8) 

(44.8) 

(4.9) 

(47.5) 
(41.8) 

(48.5) 
(55.2) 

(50.9) 
(18.9) 

3 

32 

51 
16 

62 

147 

156 
137 

159 
167 

181 

1,•, s r 
1 ' �I ' - ,. 

(59.7) 
2·1/2 

196 

Vent Pipe Diameter (In.) 

(52.1) 
2 

DIRECT VENT (2·PIPE) AND SINGLE·PIPE 

171 33 
20 

40,000 
60,000 

Unit Size Altitude 
FT (M) s 

140,000 

140,000 

60,000 

140,000 

60,000 

40,000 

6001 to 7000 80,000 
(1829 to 2134) 100,000 

f-�1�2� 0- .0-- 00---- 

60,000 

140,000 

7001 to BODO 80,000 
(2134 to 2438) 100,000 

f--� 12"occ .o"o�o-- 

140,000 
40,000 
60,000 

8001 to 9000 80,000 
(2438 to 2743) 1----� 1 oo= ,o�o=o __ 

120,000 

40,000 

140,000 
40,000 
60,000 

40,000 

9001 to 10,000 ,_ __ 8_o� ,o_o_o _ 
(2743 to 3048) 100,000 

f--� 12"0" ,o"oo'"'"-- 

5001 to 6000 80,000 
(1524 to 1829) 100,000 

1-----1=20=,=o= oo--- 

4501 to 5000 80,000 
(1370 to 1524) 100,000 

f--� 12"occ ,o"o� o-- 

NOTES: 
1. Use only the vent pipe sizes shown for each furnace. It is NOT necessary to choose 1he smallest diameter pipe possible for ven1ing. 
2. NA - Not allowed. Pressure switch will not close, or flame disturbance may result. 
3. Total equivalent vent lenglhs under 1 O' for 40,000 BTUH furnaces from O to 2000 ft. (0 to 610 M) above sea level require use of an outlet choke plate . 

Failure to use an outlet choke when required may result In flame disturbance or flame sense lockout. 
4. Not all furnace families Include 140,000 BTUH input models. 
5. Vent sizing for Canadian installations over 4500 ft (1370 M) above sea level are subject to acceptance by local authorities having Jurisdiction. 
6. Size both the combustion air and vent pipe independently, lhen use lhe larger size for both pipes. 
7. Assume the two 45" elbows equal one 90° elbow. Wide radius elbows are desirable and may be required in some cases. 
B. Elbow and pipe seclions within the furnace casing and at the vent termination should not be included in vent length or elbow count. 
9. The minimum pipe tenglh is 5 fl. {1.5 M) linear feet (meters) for all applications. 

10. Use 3-ln. (76 mm) diameler vent lermlnalion kit for installations requiring 4-in. (102 mm) diameter pipe. 

9 

Page 77 of 185



MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE EXPOSED VENT LENGTHS INSULATION TABLE - Ff. (M) 
Maximum Length of Uninsulated and Insulated Vent Pipe-Ft (M) 

No lnsulatlon 3/8-ln. (9.5 mm) lnsulatlon 1/2-ln. (12.7 mm) Insulation 
Slngle Stage Winter Design Pipe Pipe Diameter-Inches (mm) Pipe Diameter-Inches (mm) Pipe Diameter-inches (mm} 

Furnace Temp"F f'C) Length in 
Input Ft.&M 1 1/2 2 21/2 3 4 11/2 2 21/2 3 4 11/2 2 21/2 3 4 

(38) (51) (64) (76) (102) (38) (51) (64) (76) (102) (38) (51) (64) (76) (102) 

Fl. 48 42 42 N/A N/A 50 122 111 N/A N/A 50 144 130 N/A N/A 
20 (-10) 

M 14.6 12.8 12.8 N/A N/A 15.2 37.2 33.8 N/A N/A 15.2 43.9 39.6 N/A N/A 

Fl. 25 19 17 N/A N/A 50 75 66 N/A N/A 50 90 79 N/A N/A 
0 (-20) M 7.6 5.8 5.2 N/A N/A 15.2 22.9 20.1 N/A N/A 15.2 27.4 24.1 N/A N/A 

40000 N/A N/A N/A Fl. 14 7 5 N/A 50 52 45 N/A 50 64 55 N/A 
-20 (-30) M 4.3 2.1 1.5 N/A N/A 15.2 15.8 13.7 N/A N/A 15.2 19.5 16.8 N/A N/A 

Fl. 7 0 0 N/A N/A 50 38 31 N/A N/A 50 48 40 N/A N/A 
-40 (-40) 

M 2.1 0.0 0.0 N/A N/A 15.2 11.6 9.4 N/A N/A 15.2 14.6 12.2 N/A N/A 

Fl. 30 61 61 54 N/A 30 135 163 142 N/A 30 135 191 166 N/A 
20 (-10) 

M 9.1 18.6 18.6 16.5 N/A 9.1 41.1 49.7 43.3 N/A 9.1 41.1 58.2 50,6 N/A 

Fl. 30 31 30 23 N/A 30 113 100 85 N/A 30 135 120 101 N/A 
0 (-20) M 9.1 9.4 9.1 7.0 N/A 9.1 34.4 30.5 25,9 N/A 9.1 41.1 36.6 30.8 N/A 

60000 Fl. 24 7 N/A 81 N/A 98 85 N/A 17 15 30 70 57 30 70 
-20 (-30) 

M 7.3 5.2 4.6 2.1 N/A 9.1 24.7 21.3 17.4 N/A 9.1 29.9 25.9 21.3 N/A 

Fl. 15 8 5 0 N/A 30 61 52 40 N/A 30 75 64 51 N/A 
-40 (-40) 

M 4.6 2.4 1.5 0.0 N/A 9.1 18.6 15.8 12.2 N/A 9.1 22.9 19.5 15.5 N/A 

Fl. 20 70 78 70 60 20 70 175 183 154 20 70 175 215 181 
20 (-10) M 6.1 21.3 23.8 21.3 18.3 6.1 21.3 53.3 55.8 46.9 6.1 21.3 53.3 65.5 55.2 

Fl. 20 42 41 33 21 20 70 132 111 89 20 70 157 133 107 
0 (-20) 

M 6.1 12.8 12.5 10.1 6.4 6.1 21.3 40.2 33.6 27.1 6.1 21.3 47.9 40.5 32.6 
80000 Fl. 14 70 113 20 25 23 1 20 94 77 57 20 70 94 71 

-20 (-30) M 6.1 7.6 7.0 4.3 0.3 6.1 21.3 28.7 23.5 17.4 6.1 21.3 34.4 28.7 21.6 

Fl. 20 14 12 3 0 20 70 71 56 38 20 70 86 70 50 
-40 (-40) M 6.1 4.3 3.7 0.9 0.0 6.1 21.3 21.6 17.1 11.6 6.1 21.3 26.2 21.3 15.2 

Fl. N/A 25 99 89 78 N/A 25 110 233 265 N/A 25 110 235 229 
20 (-10) M N/A 7.6 30.2 27.1 23.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 71.0 80.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 71.6 69.8 

Fl. N/A 25 55 46 33 N/A 25 110 145 117 N/A 25 110 173 140 
0 (-20) 

M N/A 7.6 16.8 14.0 10.1 N/A 7.6 33.5 44.2 35.7 N/A 7.6 33.5 52.7 42.7 
100000 Fl. N/A 25 34 24 11 N/A 25 110 103 79 N/A 25 110 124 97 

-20 (-30) M N/A 7.6 10.4 7.3 3.4 N/A 7.6 33.5 31.4 24.1 N/A 7.6 33.5 37.8 29.6 

Fl. N/A 23 20 11 0 N/A 25 95 77 55 N/A 25 110 94 70 
-40(-40) 

M N/A 7.0 6.1 3.4 0.0 N/A 7.6 29.0 23.5 16.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 28.7 21.3 

Fl. N/A N/A 15 99 86 N/A N/A 15 100 219 N/A N/A 15 100 250 
20 (-10) M N/A N/A 4.6 30.2 26.2 N/A N/A 4.6 30,5 66.8 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 76.2 

Fl. N/A N/A 15 51 38 N/A N/A 15 100 130 N/A N/A 15 100 156 
0 (-20) 

M N/A N/A 4.6 15.5 11.6 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 39.6 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 47.5 
120000 Fl. N/A N/A 15 28 14 N/A N/A 15 100 88 N/A N/A 15 100 108 

-20 (-30) 
M N/A N/A 4.6 8.5 4.3 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 26.8 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 32.9 

Fl. N/A N/A 15 14 0 N/A N/A 15 85 62 N/A N/A 15 100 79 
-40 (-40) 

M N/A N/A 4.6 4.3 0.0 N/A N/A 4.6 25.9 18.9 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 24.1 

Fl. N/A N/A 10 90 99 N/A N/A 10 90 210 N/A N/A 10 90 210 
20 (-10) M N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 30.2 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 64,0 N/A N/A 3,0 27.4 64.0 

Fl. N/A N/A 10 61 47 N/A N/A 10 90 153 N/A N/A 10 90 183 
0 (-20) M N/A N/A 3.0 18.6 14.3 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 46.6 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 55.8 

140000 Fl. N/A N/A 10 35 21 N/A N/A 10 90 104 N/A N/A 10 90 128 
-20(-30) M N/A N/A 3.0 10.7 6.4 N/A N/A 3,0 27.4 31.7 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 39.0 

Fl. N/A N/A 10 20 NA N/A N/A 10 90 75 N/A N/A 10 90 94 
-40 (-40) 

M N/A N/A 3.0 6.1 NA N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 22.9 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 28.7 
-,�01a111am11es nave mesa mooers. 

10 

Page 78 of 185



RETURN AIR TEMPERATURE 
This furnace is designed for continuous return-air minimum temperature of 60°F (l5°C) db or intermittent operation down to 55°F (13°C) 
db such as when used with a night setback thermometer. Return-air temperature must not exceed 80°F (27°C) db. Failure to follow these 
return air limits may affect reliability of heat exchangers, motors and controls. 

:F 
I 

� ,, MAXB0°F / 27°C 
-z � 

FRONT 

32° F/ 0° C MINIMUM INSTALLED 
AMBIENT OR FREEZE 
PROTECTION REQUIRED 

j ;:'.. MIN60°F / 16°C 
.----' -: � 

A10490 

MINIMUM CLEARANCES TO COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS 
POSITION CLEARANCE 

Rear 0 (0 mm) 
Front (Combustion air openings in furnace and in structure) 1 in. (25 mm) 

Required for service= 24 in. (610 mm)" 
All Sides of Supply Plenum= 1 in. (25 mm) 

Sides 0 (0 mm) 
Vent 0 (0 mm) 

Top of Furnace 1 in. (25 mm) 
• Hecommended 
••consult your local building codes 

COMBUSTION-AIR PIPE FOR NON-DIRECT (I-PIPE) VENT APPLICATION 
FIELD-SUPPLIED [2-IN. 

(51 mm) DIAL FIELD-SUPPLIED 
MITER�D RADIUS 2-IN. (51 mm) DIA. 
PVC 90 ELBOW PVC PIPE ______,. -I I 

I . . I 
12" (300 mm) MINIMUM 

A12376 

NOTE: See Installation Instructions for specific venting configurations. 

11 

Page 79 of 185



DOWNFLOW SUBBASE 
LOCATING TAB 

A97427 A88207 

Disassembled Assembled 

The plenum should be constructed t/4-in. (6 mm) smaller m width and depth than !he plenum olmenslons shown above . 

DIMENSIONS (IN./ MM) 

FURNACE FURNACE IN DOWNFLOW PLENUM OPENING* FLOOR OPENING HOLE NO, FOR 

CASING WIDTH APPLICATION A B c D 
WIDTH 

ADJUSTMENT 

14-3/16 (360) 
Furnace with or without Cased Coil 11-3/16 19 (483) 13- 7/16 20-5/8 4 

Assembly or Coil Box (322) (341) (600) 

17-1/2 (445) Furnace with or without Cased Coil 15-1/8 19 (483) 16-3/4 20-5/8 3 
Assembly or Coil Box (384) (426) (600) 

21 (533) Furnace with or without Cased Coil 18-5/8 19 (483) 20-1/4 20-5/8 2 
Assembly or Coil Box (396) (514) (600) 

24-1 /2 (622) 
Furnace with or without Cased Coil 22-1/8 19 (483) 23-3/4 20-5/8 1 

Assembly or Coil Box (562) (603) (600) . 

,,. ;U?'�•t,•, . �··��.>ye '${-t� , •\c. 

1\ . ,, 
j 

Concentric Vent Kit Downflow Subbase 
A930B6 

A concentric vent kit a11ows vent and combustion-air pipes lo 
terminate through a single exit in a roof or side ,vall. One pipe 
runs inside the other allowing venting through the inner pipe and 
combustion air to be drawn in through the outer pipe. 

A88202 

One base fits all furnace sizes. The base is designed to be installed 
between the furnace and a combustible floor when no coil box is 
used or when a coil box other than a Carrier cased coil is used. It is 
CSA design certified for use with Carrier branded furnaces when 
installed in downflow applications. 

12 

Page 80 of 185



MEDIA FILTER CABINET 
25 5/8" 

Medi� Filter A B Ca inet 
16" (406mm) 17" {432mm 16" (406mm 
20" (508mml 21" (533mm 20" (508mm 
24" 1610mml 25" 1635mm 24" (610mm 

(651mm) 
24-1/4" 

(616mm) 
Opening with Flanges Bent 

- 23-1/8" 

I (588mm) 

- Opening 

l 
CD 
0 
'C 
© � 
5· 

"' 
' l ' Duct Side ' ' ' 

A 

0 

1----531.·-I 
(146mm) 

c 

Centerline Screw Slots 

23-5/8" 

I 
(600mm) 

23-3/8" 
(594mm) 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' Furnace Side ' ' 
23-3/4" 

� 
(603mm) 

NOTE: Media cabinet is matched to the bottom opening on furnace. May also be used for side return. 
A12426 

TYPICAL WIRING SCHEMATIC 
---- FIELD 24-VWIAING 
---- FIELD 115-, 208/230-, 460-V WIRING 
-- FACTORY 24-V WIRING 
-- FACTORY 115-VWIAING 

24-V 
TEAM I NA 

BLOCK 
FURNACE NOTES: 1. Connect Y-terminal in furnace as shown for proper blower operation. 

2. Some thermostats require a "C" terminal connection as shown. 
3. If any of the original wire, as supplied, must be replaced, use 

same type or equivalent wire. 
A11387 

13 

Page 81 of 185



DIMENSIONAL DRAWING 

----i�- 

��i'ii- 

s� 
,l" 

l !, I 
¥ 
' V<O ' 1r 
0 • • 0 

� 
' s 
�� 

l iv 
I ��·�- ' - 
I f'' i i _j 0 

I rr 

• 

,---s�----i :::� 
Ii------§�----< ::::� 
��!--------j 

•• i-------;g--------i 
Ii----••--------< �& 

,-----�i------i 

s �i--------· ==;;,a; 

!----�� 
! ---!I-----1 

!� -��- ;a 

L 
I 

A12267 

59SP5 A B c D SHIP WT. 
FURNACE SIZE CABINET WIDTH OUTLET WIDTH BOTTOM INLET WIDTH AIR INTAKE LB (KG) 

040 10 12-1/2 (319) 12-9/16 (322) 7-1/8 (181) 
120.0 (54.4) 

060 12 
14-3/16 (361) 130.5 (59.2) 

040-12 131.0 (59.4) 
060-14 17-1/2 (445) 15-7/8 (403) 16 (406) 8-3/4 (222) 141.0 (64.0) 
080-16 145.0 (65.8) 
080 20 

21 (533) 19-3/8 {492) 19-1/2 (495) 10-1/2 (267) 
155.5 (70.5) 

100 20 156.5 (71.0) 
120-22 24-1/2 (622) 22 7/8 (581) 23 (584) 12 1/4 {311) 169.5 (86,0) 

14 

Page 82 of 185



GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS 
General 
System Description 
Furnish a 4-way multipoise gas-fired 
condensing furnace for use with natural gas or propane (factory 
authorized conversion kit required for propane); furnish external 
media cabinet for use with accessory media filter or standard filter. 
Quality Assurance 
Unit will be designed, tested and constructed to the current ANSI Z 
21.47/CSA 2.3 design standard for gas-fired central furnaces. 
Unit will be third party certified by CSA to the current ANS1 Z 
21.47/CSA 2.3 design standard for gas-fired central furnaces. Unit 
will carry the CSA Blue Star® and Blue Flame® labels. Unit 
efficiency testing will be performed per the current DOE test 
procedure as listed in the Federal Register. 
Unit will be certified for capacity and efficiency and listed in the 
latest AHRI Consumer's Directory of Certified Efficiency Ratings. 
Unit will carry the current Federal Trade Commission Energy 
Guide efficiency label. 
Delivery, Storage, and Handling 
Unit will be shipped as single package only and is stored and 
handled per unit manufacturer's recommendations. 
Warranty (for inclusion by specifying engineer) 
U.S. and Canada only. Warranty certificate available upon request. 
Equipment 
Blower Wheel and ECM Blower Motor 
Galvanized blower wheel shall be centrifugal type, statically and 
dynamically balanced. Blower motor of ECM type shall be 
pennanently lubricated with sealed ball bearings, of hp, 
and have multiple speeds from 600-1200 RPM operating only 
when 24- VAC motor inputs are provided. Blower motor shall be 
direct drive and soft mounted to the blower housing to reduce 
vibration transmission. 
Filters 
Furnace shall have reusable-type filters. Filter shall be in. 
(mm) X in. (mm). An accessory highly efficient Media 
Filter is available as an option. Media Filter. 
Casing 
Casing shall be of .030 in. thickness minimum, pre-painted 
galvanized steel. 
Draft Inducer Motor 
Draft inducer motor shall be single-speed PSC design. 

Primary Heat Exchangers 
Primary heat exchangers shall be 3-Pass corrosion-resistant 
aluminized steel of fold-and-crimp sectional design and applied 
operating under negative pressure. 
Secondary Heat Exchangers 
Secondary heat exchangers shall be of a stainless steel 
flow-through of fin-and-tube design and applied operating under 
negative pressure. 
Controls 
Controls shall include a micro-processor-based integrated 
electronic control board with at least 16 service troubleshooting 
codes displayed via diagnostic flashing LED light on the control, a 
self-test feature that checks all major functions of the furnace, and 
a replaceable automotive-type circuit protection fuse. Multiple 
operational settings available, including blower speeds for high 
heat, low cooling, high cooling and continuous fan. Continuous 
fan speed may be adjusted from the thermostat. Features will also 
include temporary reduced airflow in the cooling mode for 
improved dehumidification when a TP-PRH edge®is selected as 
the thermostat. 
Operating Characteristics 
Heating capacity shall be 
------- Btuh output capacity. 
Fuel Gas Efficiency shall be AFUE. 
Air delivery shall be cfm minimum at 0.50 in. 
W.C. external static pressure. 
Dimensions shall be; depth in. (mm); width 
____ in. (mm); height in. (mm) (casing only). 
Height shall be in. (mm) with NC coil and 
-------�in. (mm) overall with plenum. 
Electrical Requirements 
Electrical supply shall be 115 volts, 60 Hz, single-phase (nominal). 
Minimum wire size shall be AWG; maximum fuse size 
of HACR-type designated circuit breaker shall be _ 
amps. 
Special Features 
Refer to section of the product data identifying accessories and 
descriptions for specific features and available enhancements. 

15 

Btuh input; 

Page 83 of 185



Copyright 2013 Carrier Corp.• 7310 W. Mo11is St.· lndlanapolls, IN 46231 Edition Date: 05/13 Catalog No: 59SP5A-05PD 

Manufacturer reserves the right to change, at any Ume, speclllcallons and designs wllhoul nollce and without obllgallons, 

16 

Replaces: 59SP5A-04PO 

Page 84 of 185



ENE Systems, Inc./Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 
Final Investment Grade Audit 

FOR: 

Town of Newmarket NH 

Recreation Center 

Prepared by: 

Michael Davey, CEM 

Date: February 28, 2018 

CBEEI 
EHERGY Eff!CIENT INVESTMENTS INC. 

�ENE 
SYSTEMS 
AE1lUCIHGTIIE OPCR.I.TINO A.HD [HEJIGYCOSTS OHOUA fACIUTY 

Page 85 of 185



Executive Summary 

EEi is located in Merrimack, NH, and has a proven track record of designing and 
implementing energy improvements to mechanical systems, building controls systems, 
insulation, and renewable systems. EEi is also an approved energy management contractor 
with Better Buildings, Pay for Performance, Eversource, Liberty Utilities, and Unitil in New 
Hampshire. 

EEi has developed a plan which could reduce annual energy expenditures by more 
than $3,940.00 

EEi in its role as Energy Service Company (ESCO) has agreed to develop an energy project 
targeting energy savings at the locations identified below: 

The development of every energy project starts with the initial energy assessment which 
includes a site visit and the collection of utility and operational costs for each location. The 
next step entails defining measures, budgetary costs, and estimated savings values by 
measure for each building. 

On the following page, the Energy Conservation Measures Matrix 
shows the upgrades for the Town of Newmarket Recreation Center. 
Approval of this Final Investment Grade Audit will lead to an 
Energy Performance Contract (EPC) which will clearly define 
the responsibilities of each party and will include a Measurement 
and Verification (M&V) procedure that will be used to measure 
the energy performance of the new systems and equipment. 

2 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietarv-: 

Page 86 of 185



Newmarket Recreation Center 
Comprehensive Option 

Description Cost Savings Rebate 

ECM 1 LED Lighting with Smart Controls $29,500 $2,100 $7,350 
ECM2 New Condensing Furnaces w/ DX cooling $113,344 $750 $2,500 
ECM3 Attic Insulation $15,000 $890 $3,000 
ECM4 Carpentry & Mis Project cost $5,000 
ECM5 DDC Controls $26,000 $200 $1,200 

Total Newmarket Community Center $188,844 $3,940 $14,050 

3 
ENE Systems, Inc. J Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprletarv-: 

Page 87 of 185



1. Utility Data Analysis 

In order to understand the energy use of each building we analyzed the energy 
consumption data. We used historical oil delivery data and electrical bills. To understand 
how the building behaves during the heating and cooling seasons we analyzed the 
consumption as it is related to heating (HDD) and cooling degree days (CDD). This gives us 
a baseline to understand how the building may react to changes that we make to the 
heating system, cooling system, and building envelope of the building. 

Building Summary Information 

Newmarket 
Project Name: Recreation Center 

Annual Utill� Data 

Total Use 2017 

Contract U 
Gas (LP) 

Electricity 

Gas (gal) 
Elec (KWH) 

LP Rate 

Electric Rate 

2,593 
78,360 

$1.39 

$0.14 

4 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

NConfidential & ProprietaryN 

Page 88 of 185



1. Economic Analysis 

Making good economic decisions requires analysis of available information and 
understanding the monetary value of time. A Discounted Life Cycle Cost Analysis 
(DLCCA) is very useful for this type of analysis when multiple alternatives exist. This is 
the Federal Energy Management Program (FEMP) approved method of analysis and is 
used to aid in decisions that are based on the most favorable economic outcome. The 
School District can see the estimated time it will take for this energy project to payback 
shown on the ECM Matrix on page 3. 

The key assumptions EEi used in our Economic Analysis include the baseline fuel usage 
and KWH use in which savings calculations were based on the fiscal year 2016 totals. 
Building interior lighting fixtures were assumed to run 1,700 hours per year, this is 
based on observation and interviews with staff. Exterior fixtures were assumed to run 
4,380 hours per year. 

5 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

NConfidential & ProprietaryN 

Page 89 of 185



2. Energy Conservation Measures 

In this section of the document we will define the Energy Conservation Measures we have 
evaluated for this project. Then we will define the measures on a building by building basis. 
Careful consideration was given to each measure and its interaction with the overall building 
performance. 

General ECM Descriptions 

Newmarket Recreation Center 

COMPREHENSIVE OPTION 

ECM 1 - LED Lighting with Smart Controls 

The building currently utilizes a combination of TB and T12 fluorescent lighting, compact 
fluorescent and Metal Halide lighting. EE! proposes replacing the existing fixtures with new 
LED lighting. EE! performed a detailed survey of the interior and exterior spaces in order to 
identify opportunities in which we can improve lighting quality, reduce maintenance costs, 
and save energy. 

The existing lighting demand (kW) per fixture, hours of operation, fixture quantities, and 
recommended retrofits are based on the physical inspection and site visits conducted by 
EE!. As a result of the survey and analysis, EE! has developed a high efficiency lighting 
upgrade project that will provide new LED fixtures with smart controls, resulting in 
guaranteed annual energy savings and a reduction in electrical demand. 

LED type lighting provides significant illumination, has longer life expectancy, increased 
savings in electric consumption, and provides dimming capabilities. Also, by standardizing 
all fixtures will reduce future maintenance requirements. 

LED fixtures have an estimated life of more than 20 years. There is significant maintenance 
savings when LED fixtures are used due to longer lifespan. 

Install (70) Led 2x4 Retrofit fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (24) 6" LED recessed fixtures 
Install (7) 4' LED Strip fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (12) LED 2x4 fixtures with automatic dimming and occupancy-based 
operation 
Install (6) LED Exit signs 
Install (10) LED tubes at the cove lighting 
Install (13) exterior LED wallpacks and floodlights 
Install (2) exterior LED recessed canopy lights 

6 
ENE Systems, Inc. / Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

�confidential & Proprietary� 

Page 90 of 185



ECM 2 - New Condensing Furnaces with DX Cooling 

Replace existing gas fired Carrier Condensing 96.5% efficient gas furnaces to replace 
existing standard efficiency 80% efficient gas units. The existing primary unit has a cracked 
section and needs to be replaced. Scope of work includes power wiring, roof penetration. 
The furnaces shall all be Model 59SPA. EE! will replace 2 existing condensing units and 1 
condensing unit is in good shape and will be re-used. 

Proposed Units 

Existing Unit 

7 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

NConfidential & Proprietarv-> 

Page 91 of 185



ECM 3 - Attic Insulation 

EE! completed a detailed building audit and verified suspected air leakage locations and 
found opportunity to improve building performance and save energy. Air leakage is 
caused by pressure differences subjective to variations in wind velocity and HVAC 
systems. In order to control heating and cooling loads, and allow the mechanical 
systems to operate effectively, pressure differences from the outdoor environment to 
the indoor building spaces must be controlled. The best way to do this is by tightening 
the building envelope by insulating and air sealing. This will extend the life cycle of the 
building by protecting it from the elements and minimizing moisture carried by the air 
to penetrate the building. Also, insulation and air sealing increases thermal 
performance of the building and the comfort, health and safety of the building 
occupants. 

The existing attic insulation consists of R-19 Batt Insulation and does not meet current code 
requirements. EE! proposes air sealing attic open space and installing an R-50 cellulose. 
This will improve building comfort and 

ECM 4 - Carpentry and Misc. Project Costs 

This scope of work includes necessary ceiling and framing adjustments to remove existing 
gas equipment from attic and allow for new high efficiency condensing to be installed in the 
attic. 

ECM 5 - DDC Controls 

The existing building controls systems are antiquated which can lead to both overheating 
and under ventilation of spaces. The HVAV units have primarily 
standalone heating systems without outdoor temperature re-set 
schedules. Existing 3 Tstat per room set up to right 

Direct Digital Controls are designed to provide overall building 
scheduling and setback capability, and can be accessed or modified 
by using any computer. It is very important to have the ability to 
trend the space temperatures and run times of equipment. A more 
advanced control strategy will limit the amount of time the heating 
or air conditioning can run, therefore saving fuel. For example, a 
morning warm up optimization would allow the building heating 
systems to be brought online via an automated process taking into 
account outdoor air temperatures. 

EE! has included a budget to install Digital controls which will control new furnaces and 
building exhaust fans. Remote monitoring, graphics and alarming capabilities are included 
in this budget. 

8 
ENE Systems, Inc./ Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. 

-confidential & Proprietary- 

Page 92 of 185



,� L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG. Catalog 
/lumber - tlo1es 

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS 
Type 

6" LED Module 
WF6 

IC/Non-IC 
New Construction/Remodel 

OJI-rubbed bronze 
0 

Wafer LED Recessed Downlight 

• 8 
.LOCATION� 

<J�� 

Brushed nlckel Matte black 
0 

INTENDED USE - The 6ft Wafer-Thin LED recessed downlight with remote driver box combines high 
quality light output and efficiencywhileeliminating the pot light housing for competitive affordability. This 
innovalive water-sllm Type IC design allows easy installation for new construction or remodel from below 
the ceiling without the requirement of a pot light housing. The LED module maintains at least 70% light 
output for 36,000 hours. These LED Wafer downlights are Intended forclosets, attics, hallways, bathrooms, 
kitche11s,basements,soffits,entryways,porches,garages,stairwells,corridors,nursing/retiremer1thomes, 
condos, elevators, apartments, and any other small areas. 
CONSTRUCTION- ldealforshatlowceiling plenum si nee a pot ligM housing is NOT required. IC rated drive, 
and fixture- approved for direct contact with insulation. Aluminum die cast outer frame. Durable, powder 
coat paint to prevent rust. Round fix lure with integral edge-lit LED's. Steel spring clip for easy installalion. 
Plenum rated cableconnectorto connect from module to remote driver box. Isolated driver integrated Inside 
steel remote box with four 7/8" knockouts with slots for pryeut. Not suitable for pulling wires. 
PATENT PENDING. 
INSTALLATION - Ideal for shallow ceiling plenum; no housing required. Steel sp1ing clip for easy 
installation. 6" cut out template is provided to ensure a correct sized hole is cut into ceiling for proper 
jnstallauen of the trim. Size ofhole should not exceed 6 1/4 inches fort his product. Suitable for Installation 
in I-grid and drop ceiling applications. 
OPTICS - Wafer-Thin downlight edge-lit lED technology uses light guided plate to distribute light. 
Polycarbonate lens provides even illumination throughout the space. Utilized JOOOK and 4000K color 
temperature lEDs. 
ELECTRICAL- Connect directly to 120V power supply via provided Ul recognized driver. High efficient 
driverwith powerfactor > 0.9. Ambient operating temperature: -40"F (-40°() to+ 104°F (+40°(). Dimming 
down to 10% (See page 2 for recommended dimmers). Standard input wattage ls 13W, 79 lumens perwal I. 
USTINGS - CSA certified to US and Canadian safety standards. ENERGY STAR• certified product. Wet 
location. Air light cettified in accordance with ASTM E283-2004. 
WARRANTY - 5-yea, limited warranty. Complete war,anty terms located at: 
www.acuitybrands coml(ustomerResoU1ces/Terms and conditions aspx 
Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application. 
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 2S 0C. 
Specifications subject to change without notice. 

Ceiling opening: 6 {15.2) 

All dimensions are inches {cenlimeteis) unless ctherwhe lndirated. 

Specifications 

> 

1-----,,:t;l----- 
+I I �l!IJ 4.9" 1----(12.4) ------l 

6.7" 
1------(17.0) , 

6.7 (17) 
,., (2.8) 

4.9 (12.4) Aperture: 

Overlap trim: 
Height: 

l•];lib;jj}tdjijj,uj},f.\j(IJ/-,, For shortest lead times, configure product ming standard options (shown ln bold). Example: Wf6 LED JOK MW 

Wf6 

Serles 

WF6 6" wafer-thin LED downlight 

ump (CT/CRVW/LUIIMM1 

LED LEO 30K 3000K/80CRl/13W/1020L 
40K 4000K/80CRl/1l.6W/1200L 

LL LED Low Lumen LED 27K l700K/80CRV12.7W/780l 
30K JOOOK/80CR l/12.6W/86SL 
40K 4000K/80CRl/12.9W/944l 

Finish 
MW 
MB 

Matte white 
Matte black 

A«essorles: Order af separate catalog number. 

WF6PAN R1l 
WFJBR4 
WFEXC6 U 
WFEXClOU 
WFEXC20U 

6" new construction pan, retail pack of 12 
Remodel joist bar, retail pack of 4 
6' FT4 cable 
10'FT4cable 
20' FT4 cable 

Wf6_Pan 

,.. �- ·�-=-=--, 
Joist Extension Cable 

Notes 
1 Totahystem 

dellveied lumens. 

OOWNLIGHTING Wf6 

Page 93 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

PHOTOMETRICS 
Distribution Curve Distribution Data Output Data Coefficient of Utilization llluminance Data at 30'' Above Floor for 

a Single Luminalre 

WF6 LED 30K, 3000 K LEDs, input watts: 13, delivered lumens: 1010, LM/W=78.5, test no. lSF 30014 
pf 20% 
pc 80% 70% 50'• 

"' Lu mens Zooo Lumens %Lamp ew 50%30%10% 50o/.30o/, 10% 50%30%10% 
0 381 O' -30' 294.0 28.5 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111111111 50% beam- 10%beam- 

5 380 36 0' -40' 477.1 eaz 1 104 100 96 102 98 94 98 " 91 63.3' 108.0' 

15 367 103 o· - 60" 823.9 79.8 z " "' 78 89 83 78 es 80 76 lnitalFC 
25 336 155 o· .90· 1031.8 100.0 80 72 65 78 71 65 75 69 "' MounUng Center 
as "' 183 90' - 180' 0.0 0.0 ' 71 62 66 70 " 55 67 60 "' Hel9!!1 Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC ., 240 185 0'-160" 1031.8 '100.0 5 63 55 " 62 " " 60 53 " 8.0 12.6 0.8 6.3 15.1 1.3 

55 181 162 'Efflder,cy 6 " " " 66 " " "' " " 10.0 ,., 9., "' 20.6 o., 
65 1Z1 120 52 " 37 " " 37 50 " 37 12.0 ,., 11.7 2.1 26.1 o., 

" "' 68 " as 33 " as 33 ., 38 33 14.0 2,9 14.2 1A 31.6 0,3 

85 " 20 " " 30 " 35 30 " 35 30 16.0 2.1 16.6 ,.o 37.1 02 

90 z 10 '° 32 27 '° 32 27 39 32 27 

WF6 LED 40K, 4000 K LEDs, input watts: 13.6, delivered lumens: 1100, LM/W=88.l, test no. lSF 30376 
pf 20% 

"' '" 70% 50Y, 
A•• Lumens Zone Lumens %Lamp ew 50%30% 10% 50'/o30% 10'/o 50%30% 10% 

"' o· .30• 327.3 27.2 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111 111 111 50% beam- 10%1>eam- 

5 "' 40 o· .40• 533.5 44.4 104 99 ss 101 97 " 97 " " 63.7' 109.1' 

15 407 115 0' -60' 936.3 77.9 90 ea rr " ea 76 " " " ln�al FC 

25 37' "' o· -so- 1201.8 100.0 " 71 "' 77 70 63 " 68 62 Mountlog Cenler 

35 330 20ff 90' -180' 0,0 0.0 ' 70 " "' 69 60 "' 66 59 53 He!:ght Seam Diameter FC Diame1er FC ., 276 "' O' -180' 1201.8 '100.0 5 62 sa " " 53 " 59 52 " 8,0 14.0 6.8 7.0 15.5 1A 

55 21' 191 'Efficiency ' 66 " " 55 " " 53 " 40 10.0 2.5 0.3 3,0 21.1 0.8 

65 '" '" 7 " " 36 50 " 36 " " 36 12.0 ,.1 11.8 2.3 26.7 u.s 
75 "' •• 8 " 38 32 " 38 32 " 37 32 14.0 32 14.3 1.0 32.3 0,3 

as " 29 9 " "' 29 " "' 29 " "' 29 16.0 2.3 16.8 1.2 37.9 0.2 

90 1 10 39 31 26 39 31 26 38 31 " 

WF6 ll LED 27K, 1700 K LEDs, input watts: 11.7, delivered lumens: 819, LM/W=64.4, test no. lSF 3l780P1 
"' pc 80% 70'% 50% 

A,o Lumens Zone Lumens %Lam11: "' 50%30'1010% 50%30%1CW. 50%30%10% 
0 30< 0' .30• 2353 28.7 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111 Ill ff 1 50% beam· Hl% beam - 

s 303 29 0' ·40° 381.3 46.6 104 100 96 102 se " 97 " 91 63.4' 107.4° 

15 293 83 0' • 60' 652.9 79.7 91 "' 78 89 83 Tl " " " lnilalFC 

25 269 12' 0' • 90' 819.0 100.0 eo 72 65 78 71 " 75 69 "' MounUng cemer 
35 23' 1'6 90' • 120" 0.1 0.0 ' 71 62 56 70 62 es 67 " "' Height Beam Diameler FC Diameter FC 

" 183 1'6 90' • 130" 0.1 0.0 5 "' 55 " 62 " •• so ea 47 8.0 10.0 6.8 5.0 15.0 ,.o 
55 1<0 126 90°-150" 0.1 0.0 6 57 " " 56 •• " 55 47 " 10.0 5., 9.3 2.7 20.4 cs 
65 " 93 90•. 180' 0,1 0.0 52 " 37 " " 37 so " 37 12.0 3.< 11.7 1.7 25.9 03 
75 52 55 0' -180' 819.1 ·100.0 •• 39 33 47 39 33 " 38 33 14.0 ,.3 14.2 1.1 31.3 02 

85 16 17 'Efficiency 9 " ae 30 " 35 30 " 35 30 16.0 1.7 16.7 0.8 36.8 02 

90 1 fO •• 32 27 '° 32 27 39 32 27 

WF6 ll LED 30K, 3000 K LEDs, input watts: 12.6, delivered lumens: 865, LM/W=68.7, test no. lSF 32781 
pl 21)% 
pc 8IW, 70% 50% 

'" Lu mens ZoJ1e Lu mens %Lamp ,w 50%30%10% 50'%30%10% 50')430% 10% 
322 o·.30· 249.7 28.9 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111111111 50%beam - 10% beam - 

322 31 0' - 40' 404.3 , .. 1 104 100 96 102 98 " 97 " 91 63.4° 107.3" 

15 311 •• 0' - 60' 690.1 79.8 91 "' 78 89 83 77 85 80 76 lnltalFC 

25 285 131 o-. so- 864.6 100.0 80 72 es 78 71 ss 75 69 "' Mounllng Cenler 

35 2'8 155 90• -120" 0.1 0.0 71 ea 56 70 62 55 67 60 55 Helghl Beam Qlameter FC Diameter FC ., 199 15' 90•. 130" 0.1 o.o 64 55 •• 03 " •• 60 53 " 8.0 10.6 6.8 5.3 14.9 I.I 

55 1'8 132 90"- 150" 0.1 0.0 57 " " " " " 55 " " 10.0 5.7 9.3 2.9 20.4 0.6 

65 99 98 90'-180' 0.1 0.0 52 " 37 " " 37 50 " 37 12.0 3.6 11.7 1.8 25.8 o., 
75 " 58 o•- 190• 864.7 ·100.0 8 •• 39 33 47 39 33 " 38 33 14.0 , .. 14.2 1.2 31.2 o., 
85 " 19 'Erticlency 9 .. 38 30 " 35 30 " 35 3-0 16.0 1.8 16.7 0.9 36.7 0.2 

90 I fO 40 33 27 40 32 27 39 32 27 

f � L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG' 
WF6 

DOWN LIGHTING: Ilne Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.llthonia.com <O 2016-2017 Anuty Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/20/17 

Page 94 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

WF6 ll LED40K, 4000 K LEDs, input watts: 12.9, delivered lumens: 944, LM/W=7l.1, test no. llF 31780 
pf 20'Y, 
pc ,w. 70% 50% 

A,o Lumons Zone Lumens �. Lamp pw SO"f.30-4 )0% 50%30% 10% 50'&30% 10% 
ase 0' ·30' 271.I 28.7 0 119 119 119 116 116 116 111111111 50'/obeam- 10"/.beam- 

asc 33 0' -40' 439.4 46.6 104 100 96 102 98 " " " " 63.4' 107.4' 
15 337 95 0' - 60' 752.3 79.7 " " 78 es ea 77 " ao 76 lnilal FC 
25 310 '" 0'-90' 943.7 100.0 " 72 65 78 71 65 75 " .. Mountir,g Cen1er 

35 270 "' !Kl'-120' 0.1 0.0 • 71 62 56 70 62 55 67 60 " He!glit Beam Diameter FC Diameter FC 
45 218 "' 90'-130' 0.1 0.0 5 .. 55 " 62 " •• 60 ea " 8.0 11.6 S.8 5,8 15.0 t.a 
55 162 1'5 90' • 150" 0.1 o.o ' 57 " " se " " 55 " •• 10.0 6.2 a.a 3.f 20.4 o., 
65 109 100 90°-100" O.f 0.0 7 52 " 37 " " 37 50 " 37 12.0 as 11.7 1.9 25.9 o., 
75 60 .. o• - mo• 943.7 ·100.0 8 •• 39 aa " 39 aa " 38 aa 14.0 2.6 '" 1.3 31.3 0,3 

85 " 20 "E1Hc:iency •• 36 30 " as 30 " as 30 16.0 ,., 16.7 1.0 36.0 0.2 

90 I tu •• 32 27 •• 32 27 39 32 27 

ENERGY DATA & DIMMING CAPABILITY 
6" ENERGY DATA 

Color Temperature JOOOK 4000K 

Iumens 1020 1200 

CRI 80 80 

lumens,Watt 78.S 88.l 

Min. starting temperature -40'( (-40'f) -40'C(-40'f) 

EMI/Rfl FCC Title 47 CFR, FC(Title47CFR, 
Part 15, Class B Part 15, Class B 

Sound rating Class A Standards Class A Standards 

Input voltage llOV llOV 

Total Harmonic Distortion 17.9% 17.9% 

Min.powerfactor 0.99 0.99 

lnput frequency 50/60Hz 50/60 Hz 

Rated wattage llW B.6W 

Input power BW 13.6W 

Input current 0.11A 0.11A 

6" LOW LUMEN ENERGY DATA 

Color Temperature 2700K JOOOK 4000K 

Lumens 780 865 94< 

CRI 80 80 80 

Lumens/Watt 61.3 68.7 73.2 

Min. starting temperature �o·c1-40·� -40'((-40'f) -40'( (-40'1) 

EMI/Rfl FCC Title 47 CFR, FC(Trtle 47 (FR, FCCntle47CFR, 
Part 15, Class B Part 15, Class B Part 15, Class B 

Sound rating Class A Standards ClassAStandards ClassAStandards 

Input voltage llOV llOV llOV 

Total Ha,monlc Oistortfon 12% 15.0% 11.6% 

Min. power factor 0.99 0.99 0.99 

Input frequency 50/60Hz S0/60Hz S0/60Hz 

Rated wattage 1l.7W 12.6W 11.9W 

Input power 1l.7W 12.6W 1l.9W 

Input current 0.11A 0.11A O.llA 

COMPATIBLE DIMMERS 

Inst eon Leviton Lutron Sensorswltch Synergy/Leviton 

24770 6633-PA CTCl-153P-WH nSPS PCD2W ISD 600 I 110/IPI06 

IPL06-LED/INC mode DV-603P-LA nSPS PCD ELV 120 ISO 400 ELV 120/IPE04 

6615-P CT-603PR-WH 

OVELV-JOOP 

NTELV-JOOP 

NLV600 

JOOP-SELV 

DV-600P 

AYCL-1S3P-WH 

Caseta PD-6WCL * 
"Requires Lut1on Smart Bridge L-BDG2-WH (sold separately) 

,� L/THDN/A L/GHT/NG' 
Wf6 

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860- 3129 www.lithonia.com © 2016-2017 Acuity Brands Lighting, lnr. All rights reserved. R('V. 09/20/17 

Page 95 of 185



WF6 6" LED Wafer Module 

LIGHTING FACTS 

,.,......,,.,._.,,,s...,u.,.1 .. ,o,n A_.,.,J"""""jw""-"_, 
,-,,..-., l•""l"'So.l<>l,!aJYloo"'"" ThoU6 -Ol�t\OOEJw.,.,, .. - ..... - .......... 
R.., .... ,___,...,, ...... otEIW{l.'1"""10) 

.......,,.,...t,,,.V, •• LEO•o.< 
,, .............. ,_,"V"I 

80 

1200 
13.6 

88.24 

""" 

Light Output (Lumons) 
Watts 
Lumen• per Watt {Efficacy) 

Color Accuracy 
Color �MO Ir.cit� (CRI) 

3rFo�hng f�.��·""'=oo=, 
Light Output (Lumons) 1020 
Watts 13 
Lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 78.46 

Color Accuracy 80 Colol' R,-fWlll lndu (CRI) 

1::r-1+1·1=:11 
M:idi&:I 

I""" """ - """' 
A,,... ....... ..,.. ....... ,u ...... LU1� -M,,-lo<t!>o-.tl-' 
_.,., • .,�o1So•H,..,l..,.,r,g Tot VS O.oom,er,toHnffif(OOE)-> 
.. ......i, .......... d .. ..,b 

V11l! www.llghllnofacta.com for the l•b-91 Rof,,.nc, Guld•. 

R,,,.._ ....,_ M>OU-OMSC6!l/1sr.,Ol�I 

-M .... ,..,.WfOl.U>Xlt 

1-� ..... ......, .... 

Light Output (Lumens) 780 Light Output (Lumen11) 800 Light Output (Lumens) 850 
Watts 12.73 Watts 12.6 Watts 12.9 
Lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 61.27 lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 63.49 lumens per Watt (Efficacy) 65.89 

Color Accuracy 80 Color Accuracy BO Color Accuracy 80 
ColorRffl<l1M11 ln<le• (CRI) Color Rendo:rirG Ind .. (CRI) Colo, Rmcloriog l...,.. (CRI) 

...,,...,,..,., "'_...,.,..,,E$1 ... L1,l·lnro&. ,,,,,__,,,_,,,,lh_...J 
- .. ,N...,.,s-,..s,_,.,....,. n,,v.s.0,,,,--..,1"'•-tOO•)-•,., 
F<O<u�, ......... .,., ...... 

..,,..., .. ,.,.,.......,,.,,E�""l.Mlt-200. _..,_,,,,,,__.Clo<""'"'_ -- ••<"'tot_.,_,.,_ ThoUS c.,..._,.,.E-ov<OOE),_.*' ....,., .. 
"'""""*"""""'�IO'IE5'l'.(.MT .. 10N .,, .... E-..o•nd 
Pt.«tn,o'""'l•-J•U.,,Jd.$1"•'- ThoUS o.,, .. ,,_<>IEot',1,lllOEl•'*',00• -..,,., .. ..,. ........... 

Vl•lt www.tlgll!lngracts.com for Iha Lllbel Reference Gu/de. Visit www.llght1ngtact1.com ror lht lebe/ Reference Gulde. vi,u www.llghtlngracts.com !or lhe labe/ Reference Gulde. 

1'AtjO:,.- ....... ..- NJ$o.\O!l1MU(lt,n<llT) 

"""""""""'"¥"6lllfDll• 
T}i,t ,.,,. ...... o,,,.,'91,( 

"'1;1••""""".....,.,.'°'..._..,.,,,,,,.,,e1f1 
.. _._WfOlH£D:IM 

................ llo,,n'b ... 

R'9'>',...,., -.NU,.._.,.wo,:. (1211'201<) 
........ ...-rWFAUUD•'I< 

T, ........ -._..CI" 

f � �/THON/A �/GHT/NG' 
Wf6 

DOWNLIGHTING: One Lithonia Way, Conyers, GA 30012 Phone: 800-315-4935 Fax: 770-860-3129 www.lithonia.ccm © 2016-2017 Acuity Brands lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 09/20/17 

Page 96 of 185



codes and standards 
• UL listed to Standard 92-4 
• NFPA 70 (National Electric Code) 
• NFPA 101 (Life Safety Code) 
• California Energy Commission 
• UL listed for damp location 
construction 
• White housing only. 
• Low profile, snap-together quick mount design. 
• Flame rated, UV stable thermoplastic housing. 

installation 
• Universal walVceiling/end mounting. 
• Canopy not required for flat wall mount. 

(electronics contained inside housing). 
Pop-out chevron directional indicators are easily 
removed when required. 
Exit sign mounts to a standard 4" square outlet 
box. (canopy provided) 

• All exits signs are provided with an extra stencil 
face plate for double face sign applications. 

electronics 
• 120/277VAC selectable input. 
• VE Units:AC Only 

Input Power: 0.026A (120VAC) 
Input Power: 0.012A (277VAC) 

• VE Units: Emergency 
Input Power: 0.033A (120VAC) 
Input Power: 0.017A (277VAC) 

• Surge protection, low voltage disconnect.AC 
lockout installation, brown out protection, and 
constant current charger. 

Green Product Choice:VERWEM 

battery 
• VE Exits contain 6V maintenance free nickel 

cadmium battery with a service life of 8 to 10 
years and a operating temperature range of 10'C 
to 40°C (50°F to 104°F). 

• Provides 90 minutes of emergency Illumination. 

lamps 
• Bright red or green energy efficient LED lamps. 

Uniform 6" letter illumination (3/4" stroke). 

warranty 
• Three year warranty on unit. 

CE-15050 

Commercial Exit Signs 

VE Series 
Value+ Economy Crade 

Thermoplastic 

____ 
_,__ 

@ 
Specifier's Reference 

Project 

Type 

Model No. 

Comments 

Exit Signs 
C�Wog Number 
VERW 
VEGW 
VERWEM 
VEGWEM 

Accessories 

Letter Color ,,, 
Green .. , 
Green 

Housing Color 
White 
White 
White 
White 

Operation 
AC only 
AC only 

Emergency {nlud lnttery) 
Emergency (niud battery) 

VEPMC- Pendant mount unopy, white, {require, stem assembly). 
PVSl- Polycarbonate shield 
WG4 -Wire guud 

CXPAtlW - Pendant assembly, Rigid canopy, 12" white stem (requlresVEPMC). 
CXPAS12W - Pembnt assembly, Swivel white c.mopy, 12" while nem (requlruVEPMC). 

Siem ltngths available: 18" 2'1".JO", 36", '18", and 60" 

Note: 
All exit signs are universal (slngle face with an extra stencil face plate) 
Canopy provided on all exits. 

CE-15050 07/17 page 1 of 2 

PHILIPS 
CHLORIDE 

Page 97 of 185



CE-15050 

dimensions 
VE 

1-13116" 
('46mm) 

(300mm) 

VE Series Value+ Economy Grade Thermoplastic 

Canopy 

© 2017 phrhps Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved 
Philips reserves the nghl to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting ffom the use of thls publication. 
philips.com/lumlnalres 

CE-15050 07/17 page2of2 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 H\llmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 98 of 185



The Philips Day-Brite/ Philips CFI EvoGrid LED recessed utilizes highly 
reliable and efficient Philips LED platform boards and dimmable driver 
enabling market leading performance in its category. Its soft opal diffuser 
with large luminous area minimizes apparent brightness compared to other 
basket luminaires and provides general lighting perfect for a wide variety 
of applications. 

Qty. lamps: 

Project- 

Location. 

cat.no: 

Type 

Notes: 
Au return model 

Dav-Brite 
Cr/ 

PHILIPS 

Ordering guide Example: 2EVG38L840-4-D-UNV-DIM 

Cellini Ah Center 
Width Family Lumens Color Lena th Volta1e Driver Options 

Type Function Diffuser 

� §::] @:::] D c=J D- EJ- D- D- D- I 
2 1' EV EvoGrld G Grid blank Slalic :i!aodaul !:.lll,i!,lt: 8301 80 CRI, 4 4' D Dllfuse UHV Universal DIMM 0-lOV Fl 3/8" tlex. 3 wire 18 gauge 6' 

H Ai, Return lSL 3800 nominal JOOOK (opal) Voltage. dimming " 3/8' tlex. -4 wl,e 18 gauge 6' 
delivered lumens 835 80 CRI. DS Olrluse 120-277 SDIM' Step Fl/D 3/8' twin flex, 3 wire 18 gauge 6' 

43L -4300 nomjnal 35001( smooth volt d\mml11gto for dimmable luminalres 
delivered lumens 840 80 CRI, (opal) 120• 120V 40% Input F2/5W 3/8' single flex. 5 wire 18 gauge 

48L 4800 nominal -4000K R Diffuse 277' 277V powe, 6' 101 dlmmable luminaires 
delive,ed lomens 850' 80 CRI. round 347 347V XDIM' M,:ukX F2/6W 3/8' single flex, 6 wire 18 gauge 

S4L 5400 nominal SOOOK ribbed phase 6' foi dimmable and emergency 
delive1ed lumens (opal) dimming luminaires 

74L 7400 nominal RS Diffuse ue- Lutron GLR Fusing, fast blow 
delive,ed lumens round Hi-lume A EMLED Integral emergency battery 

smooth 1'-' dimming pack, I\OOlm nom!nat (ballast 
HiRh effjca,cy (opal) LDE Lutron enclosure on top 

LDE5, 5% of lumlnahe) 
l8LH 3800 nominal dimming SWZG2'' Integral sensor. daylighting and 

delivered lumens DALI DALI occupancy, advanced grouping 
43LH 4300 nomlnal with dwell time and zoning 

delivered lumens SWZDT' Integral sensor. daylighting and 
4BLH 4800 nominal occupancy, advanced grouping 

dellvered lumens wl!hdwell time 
S4LH 5400 nominal DAYOCC' Integral senso,. dayli�hllng and 

dellvered lumens occupancy, basic g,ouplng 
74LH 7400 nominal CHIC Chicago Plenum rated 

delivered lumens CRM' ccnneuocs row mount 

Footnotes 
1 3000K and SOOOK color temperatures available only on high efficacy configuralions 
2 XDIM requires 120V or 277V specification. 
3 Integral SWZDT and DAYOCC options dimmable lo 5% via wireless all switch. See page 2. 
4 Consult factory for SDIM on 74l and 74LH packages. 
5 Specify with 38l or 43l lumen packages only. Consult factory for higher lumen packages. 
6 Specify only with -DIM driver option 

7 Must order SWZ-REMOTE SpaceWise handheld remote wllh each svstern order. 
8 CRM includes side cover with top access plate and additional end cover. 7/8" gap 

between fixtures. 
9 Non-controls and SWZG2 configurations are 0-IOv dimmabte to 1% for Standard 

configurations. Base configurations are 0-lOv dimmab1e to 5%. 

SpaceWise accessories (order separately) 
• LRM1743 - External sensor lo increase occupancy coverage area 

of SpaceWise luminaire groups 
SWZ-REMOTE - SpaceWise handheld remote for grouping and 
configuration (at least one remote required for any SpaceWise 
installation) 
UID8451/10 -Wireless Dimmer Switch Selector 
UID8461/10 -Wireless Scene Selector 

EvoG11d_LED_2x4 01/18 page 1 of 6 

Other accessories (order separately) 
FMA24 - 2'x4' "F" mounting rrame for 
NEMA "F" mounting 
EVD4L - EvoGrid 2'x4' rectangular ribbed replacement lens 
EVDS4L - EvoGrid 2'x4' rectangular smooth replacement lens 
EVR4L - EvoGrid 2'x4' round ribbed replacement lens 
EVRS4L- EvoGrid 2'x4' round smooth replacement lens 
FSK24 - 2'x4' surface mount field installation kit. 
order with -TAP (top access plate) option (SWZG2 option 
not available) 

Page 99 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 Lumens 

Application 
• A highly efficient, visually comfortable, 

architecturally styled recessed LED \uminaire 
designed with a minimalistic strategy to 
achieve sustainable objectives. 

• Low profile configuration is only 2-3/4" deep, 
requiring minimal plenum space. 

· Soft opal diffuser with large luminous area 
minimizes apparent brightness and provides 
high visual comfort perfect for a wide variety 
of general lighting applications like offices, 
schools, retail, or healthcare. 

· Multiple lumen packages over a wide range 
to provide significant application flexibility 
over light levels and/or luminaire spacing. 

• Directs a controlled amount of light to the 
higher angles ln the room to balance the 
brightness of the surfaces and eliminate 
"cave effect" while creating the impression of 
a larger, brighter space without glare. 

• Excellent color rendering with a CRI of 80. 

· LEDs are an excellent source for use with 
controls since dimming or frequent switching 
does not degrade the performance or life of 
the source. Integral or external sensors are 
available for use. 

• Designed for use with standard Gnd (N EMA 
"G") or Narrow Grid (NEMA "NFG") ceiling 
T -bars. Drywall or plaster requirements 
can be accommodated by using an FMA24 
"F" mounting frame (sold separately) 

• Continuous row mount option (CRM) 
includes wireway covers on each end and on 
one side of housing. 

Construction/Finish 
· Uncomplicated design Is 2-3/4" in depth 

and only requires a few parts outside of the 
electrical system and hardware, creating 
several benefits: 

- Less material required 
- Less packaging required 
- Reduced weight 
- Less energy required for construction and 

assembly 
- More luminaires can be shipped per truck 

to reduce fuel use and emissions 

· Luminalre finish is matte white polyester for a 
high quality, durable finish. 

· T-bar grid clips are integral to body. 

EvoGrid_LE0_2x4 01/18 page 2 of 6 

Electrical 
• Integral sensor options for occupancy 

sensing and/or daylight harvesting are 
available for additional energy savings 
with no reduction of life or Increase in 
installation labor. 

• Total luminaire efficacy exceeding 139 LPW 
(lumens per Watt) with high 
efficiency packages. 

• LED board is easily accessible from 
below without tools. Single LED board is 
replaceable if needed via plug-in connectors 
to ensure long service life. 

• LED driver ls accessible from above. 

• Emergency driver is accessible from above. 
To estimate lumen output in emergency 
mode, multiply emergency pack wattage by 
efficacy, then by 1.10. Typical lumen output is 
1300lm for EMLED. 

· Step dim 100/40% and additional dimming 
options available. 

· Five year limited tuminalre warranty includes 
LED boards and driver. Visit www.philips. 
com/warranties for complete warranty 
information. 

• TM-21 predicted L70 lumen maintenance 
up to 80,000 hours for high efficicacy 
and 50,000 hours for standard efficacy 
configurations. 

• cETLus listed to UL and CSA standards, 
suitable for damp locations. 

• EvoGrid luminaires are DesignLights 
Consortium® qualified. Please see the DLC 
QPL list for exact catalog numbers 
(http://www.designlights.org/QPL) 

Enclosure 
· Opal diffuser provides soft, comfortable 

lighting while maintaining high efficiency. 

• Diffuser requires no frames or fasteners and 
can be easily removed from below without 
tools if needed. 

General Notes 
• All options factory installed. 

• All accessories are field installed. 

• Many luminaire components, such as 
reflectors, refractors, lenses, sockets, 
lampholders, and LEDs are made from 
various types of plastics which can be 
adversely affected by airborne contaminants. 
lf sulfur based chemicals, petroleum based 
products, cleaning solutions, or other 
contaminants are expected In the Intended 
area of use, consult factory for compatibility. 

SpaceWise (SWZG2) 
Commissioning via SWZ-REMOTE handheld 
remote, must order a minimum of one per 
installation 

• Integral sensing options (DAYOCC, SWZG2, 
SWZDT) may not be combined 

• For more information on the sensor, please 
refer to www.lightlngproducts.phi\ips.com/ 
documents/webdb2/Day8rite/pdf/SWZG2_ 
sensor.pdf 

· Visit Philips.com/spacewise for more 
information about SpaceWise Technology 
(SWZG2) 

DAYOCC & SpaceWise DT (SWZDT) 

• Commissioning via compatible Android 
phone and Philips Field App 

, Dimming via compatible wireless wall switch 
only (see below) 

· Register for the commissioning app at http// 
registration.componentcloud.philips.com/ 
appregistration/ 

• Integral sensing options (DAYOCC, SWZG2. 
SWZDT) may not be combined 

• For more information including 
recommended switches, refer to the 
following - 

DAVOCC - www.lightingproducts.philips. 
com/documents/webdb2/DayBrite/pdf/ 
DAYOCC_sensor.pdf 

SWZDT - www.llghtlngproducts.philips.com/ 
documents/webdb2/Day8rite/pdf/SWZDT_ 
sensor.pdf 

Energy data 

r Lumlnalre Cataloc Number Input Power Efficacy I 
2EVG38L840-4-D 37 110 
2EVG43L840·4·D 41 108 
2EVG48L840-4-D " 105 
2EVGS4L840-4-D SS 103 

2,4 
2EVG74L840·4-D 83 93 
2EVG38L840-4-R 31 114 
2EVG43L840-4·R 35 114 
2EVG48L840·4-R 40 122 
2EVGS4L840·4-R 46 110 
2EVG74L840-4-R 67 Ill 
2EVG38LH840·4-D 27 139 
2EVG43LH840-4-D 31 139 
2EVG48LH840-4-D 36 138 
2EVGS4LHB40·4·0 39 137 

"' 2EVG74LH840-4-D S6 134 
High Efficacy 2EVG38LH840-4-R 26 142 

2EVG43LH840-4-R 30 142 
2EVG48LH840·4-R 34 143 
2EVGS4LH840-4-R 39 143 
2EVG74LH840·4-R 53 140 

Page 100 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

140 

120 

� 100 ::f: 
L1. u 

80 � � 
.'( 
c 60 � :, ... 
QJ a: 40 

20 

0 
0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 

Plenum Presssure, Inches W.G. 
0.4 0.5 

Pressure 0.05 0.1 0.15 0.2 0.25 0.3 0.4 0.5 

CFM 28 42 58 65 75 84 100 116 

Noise <15 24 34 37 41 45 47 49 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 3 of 6 

Page 101 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

Ditnensions 
-------- 47-3/4"(1213mm) -------- 

l 1� ;.rs;g_ I r�:;;::;Jomm> 
,_ 23-3/4�(603mm) -------1 

0/DS Lens Configuration 

1=r�::1omm) 
23-3/4"(603mm) -------1 

R/RS Lens Configuration 

Integral Grid Clips - Bend upper tab outward 
at 90'. Bend lower tab outward approx. 20'. 
Repeat for all four corners. 

Access Plate 

SpaceWise (SWZG2) automated wlreless technology ls 
available for integrated occupancy and daylight harvesting. 
Individual options for dimming, occupancy detection, 
and daylight harvesting are also available if SpaceWise 
option is not selected. 

SpaceWise OT (SWZDT) sensor is localed in lhe center on 
one end flange simflar lo SWZG2 shown. 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 4 of 6 

Page 102 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

Photometry 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, high efficacy, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -138 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48LHB40-4-D-UNV-DIM nearees Lu mens %Lumlnalre Zone ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 34935 An1le ,,, 45 Cross Back·45 0-30 1358 27.7 45 7532 8012 8]62 

0-40 2189 44.7 55 6826 7614 8295 0 ms ms ms 1778 
S/MH 1.2 5 1749 1771 1782 m, 0-60 3ns m 65 6090 7566 8686 

0-90 4899 1000 75 5319 7922 9360 
Lamp Type LED 15 1669\ 1701 1714 1701 0·180 4899 100.0 es 4450 679" "" Lu mens 4897 25 1509 1545 1566 1545 

35 128) '1]3) 1364 1333 Coefficients of Utilization Input Watts 36 45 1022 1087 1134 !087 
SS 751 838 913 8]8 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) -, 80 70 50 Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 65 494 613 704 613 nw 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 

1000 lumens - $1.74 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 264 j93 465 393 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. es " 114 119 114 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 

D 
I 108 103 98 106 101 96 96 93 
2 97 "0 82 95 88 81 83 79 The photometric results we,e obtained in 3 90 79 69 86 n 68 73 68 the Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is 4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 SB 

NVlAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 61 SJ 72 60 SJ SB 51 
of Standards and Technology. 6 69 56 46 68 55 46 SJ 46 

7 65 51 41 6l so 41 48 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 59 46 38 SB 46 38 45 36 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 

10 SJ 40 32 51 39 30 38 30 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER -105 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48L840-4-D-UNV-DIM ueerees Lu mens 1, Lumlnalre Zone ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 34090 Angle ,,, 45 Cross Back·45 0-30 1387 276 45 ms 8080 8349 

0 1830 1830 1830 ,m 0-40 2228 444 55 7009 m2 8457 
S/MH 1.2 0-60 3836 76.4 65 6290 7919 9045 5 1813 1820 1825 mo 0-90 5019 1000 75 5613 8389 9769 
lamp Type LED 15 1725'\ 1739 1746 1700 0·180 5020 100.0 85 4870 7342 7903 
Lu mens 5015 25 1554 1571 1582 1541 

35 1317 & 1347 1365 1330 Coefficients of Utilization Input Watts 48 45 1048 1096 1132 1086 
SS 771 851 930 838 

EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) 

Comparative yearly lighting ene1gy cost per ccc 80 70 50 
65 510 '" 733 614 �. 70 50 '0 70 50 30 50 30 

1000 lumens - $1.29 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 279 417 485 394 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. 85 81 )23 132 111 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 

I 108 103 98 105 IOI 96 96 93 
The photometric results were obtained In I_/ 

2 97 90 82 94 88 81 8l 79 
3 89 79 69 86 77 68 73 67 the PhlUps Day-B,ite laboratory which is 4 81 69 60 79 68 59 66 57 NVlAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 61 SJ 72 60 51 58 51 

of Standards and Technology. 6 69 56 46 68 55 46 SJ 46 
7 65 51 41 6l 50 41 47 40 

Photometric values based on test performed 8 59 46 38 SB 46 38 44 36 
in compliance with LM-79. 9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 

10 SJ 39 32 51 39 30 38 30 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 5 of 6 

Page 103 of 185



2EV EvoGrid LED recessed 2x4 
Up to 7400 lumens 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, high efficacy, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER - 144 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. 2EVG48LH840-4-R-UNV-DIM De rees Lum ens %Lumlnabe Zone ,,, as- Cross 
Test No. 38774 Ancte -.....End 45 Cross Batk·45 0-30 1286 26.1 45 7359 8120 8741 

0 1666 ..._ 1666 1666 1666 0-40 2100 42.6 55 6833 8050 9071 
S/MH 1.3 1634 1661 1671 1661 0-60 3736 758 ss 5772 8313 9621 

5 0-90 4932 1000 75 4800 8216 10115 
Lamp Type LED 15 1560 1599 1619 1599 0-180 4932 moo 85 3218 791° 76"0 
Lu mens 4927 25 1420 1475 'l. 1513 1475 

35 1227 1304 � 1363 1304 Coefficients of Utilization 
Input Watts 34 45 '" 110! 1196 1101 

55 752 886 998 886 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pft•0.20) =, 80 70 50 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 65 468 674 780 674 nw 70 50 JO 70 50 JO 50 JO 
1000 lumens - $1.67 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 238 408 502 408 RCR 
$0Bpwr KWH. 85 54 132 128 132 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 

1 108 103 97 105 101 95 95 93 

The photometlic results were obtained in _) 2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
J 89 78 68 85 76 68 72 67 

the Philips Day-Brite laboratory which Is 4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
NVLAP accredited by the National Institute 5 75 60 52 72 59 52 57 so 
of Standards and Technology. 6 68 55 46 67 54 46 52 45 

7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 58 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
in compliance with LM-79. • 56 41 34 ,4 40 33 40 33 - 10 52 39 JO SI 38 29 36 29 

2x4 EvoGrid recessed LED, 4800 nominal delivered lumens LER - 122 

Candlepower Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Calalog No. 2EVG48L840-4-R-UNV-DIM . ceerees Lum,ns 'I. Luminalre Zone "' 45' Cross 
Test No. 38786 An11e--.. ,,, 45 Cron Back-45 0-30 1280 26.l 45 7307 8088 8690 

0 1658 1658 1658 1658 0-40 2090 426 55 6785 eots 9012 
S/MH IJ 1623 ..., 1653 1664 1653 0-60 3719 75.8 65 5735 8297 9551, 

5 0-90 4902 1000 75 4761 815) 9672 
Lamp Type LED 15 1550 1591 1612 1591 0-180 4903 IOOO 85 3206 7578 7524 
Lu mens 4903 25 1411 14613\ 1506 1468 

Input Watts 40 35 1219 1299 ._ 1357 1299 Coefficients of Utilization 
45 991 1097 1179 1097 
55 747 882 992 882 

EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc•0.20) 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 
-, 80 70 50 

65 465 673 775 673 "W 70 50 JO 70 so JO 50 JO 
1000 lumens - $1.97 based on 3000 hrs. and 75 236 405 480 405 RCR 
$.08 pwr KWH. 85 54 127 126 127 0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 

1 108 103 97 105 101 96 95 93 

The photometric results were obtained in 2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 

r.> J 89 78 69 85 76 68 72 67 
the Philips Day-Bnte laboratory which Is 4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
NVLAP accredited by the National Institute s 75 60 52 72 59 52 57 so 
of Standards and Technology. 6 68 SS 46 67 54 46 52 45 

7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
Photometric values based on test performed 8 58 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
In compliance with LM-79. 9 56 41 34 54 40 JJ 40 JJ 

10 52 39 JO 51 38 29 36 29 

© 2017 Phillps Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right-make changes in specifications 
and/or-discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this pubhcatlon. 
phl\lps.com/lumlnaires 

EvoGrld_LED_2x4 01/18 page 6 of 6 

Phillps Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hi\lmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 104 of 185



PHILIPS 

Ordering guide (continued on next page) 

Project: 

LoC<1Uon: 

Cat No: 

Type. 

Qty. 

Notes 

Philips EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 is an energy efficient LED alternative 
to traditional linear fluorescent trotters. Not only does it offer energy 
savings', it also helps reduce maintenance costs due to its long lifetime. 
Simple construction helps decrease the installation time meaning you 
can have an LED solution in your ceiling in just minutes. 

• • 

• • • • 

I 12NC I nescrlptton 

Lumen Color 

Efficacy I mtt"'°' 
Product Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
Number Watts1 Volts (Hrs.)' Lumens1 (K) 

Dimming: 0-10V 

515692 929000781813 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 3500 134 Ribbed 

515759 929000782213 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 17W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 4000 137 Ribbed 

516005 929000783313 Evokrt 2x2 P 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 132 Ribbed 

515940 929000782713 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516237 929000785513 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 22W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 135 Ribbed 

516039 929000783613 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 22W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 137 Ribbed 

516286 929000786013 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Ribbed 

516328 929000786413 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Ribbed 

516427 929000787413 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 32 120-277 70.000 4200 3500 134 Ribbed 

516369 929000786813 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516534 929000788513 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 0- 10 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516476 929000787913 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 35W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

517482 929000798813 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 132 Smooth 

517466 929000798613 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Smooth 

517508 929000799013 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Smooth 

517516 929000799113 Evoktt 2x4 P 36L 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Smooth 

517540 929000799413 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 134 Smooth 

517524 929000799213 EvoK1t 2x4 P 42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 SM 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 136 Smooth 

See footnotes on the last page 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page l of 10 

t Ro HS 
13 iil#Mi !hi 

Page 105 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Ordering guide (continued from previous page) 

Lumen Color 
Product 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts 

Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
(Hrs.)1 tumens> (K) Efficacy Dlffusor 

• 
• 
• 
• • 
• 
• 
• 

Driver: 0-10V dimming 

515643 929000781613 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 17W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 5000 138 Ribbed 

515981 929000783113 Evokrt 2x2 P 32L 24W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 5000 135 Ribbed 

516260 929000785813 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 26W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 5000 139 Ribbed 

516401 929000787213 Eva Kit 2x4 P 42L 31W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 5000 138 Ribbed 

516518 929000788313 EvoKit 2x4 P47L 34W 850 2 0-10 7 G4 34 120-277 70,000 4700 5000 136 Ribbed 

Driver: 120V Mark 10 dimming 

515650 929000781713 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L 19W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 19 120 70,000 2478 3500 130 Ribbed 

515742 929000782113 EvoKit 2x2 P 23l 19W 840 1MK107 G4 19 120 70,000 2526 4000 132 Ribbed 

515999 929000783213 EvoKit 2x2 P 32l 25W 8351 MKlO 7 G4 25 120 70,000 3224 3500 130 Ribbed 

515932 929000782613 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 25W 8401 MKlO 7 G4 25 120 70,000 3295 4000 133 Ribbed 

516229 929000785413 EvoKit 2x4 P 30l 26W 8351MK107 G4 26 120 70,000 3304 3500 127 Ribbed 

516187 929000785013 EvoK1t 2x4 P 30l 23W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 23 120 70,000 2928 4000 130 Ribbed 

516278 929000785913 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 29W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 29 120 70,000 3686 3500 128 Ribbed 

516310 929000786313 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 29W 840 1 MKIO 7 G4 29 120 70,000 3769 4000 131 Ribbed 

516419 929000787313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 34W 835 1 MK10 7 G4 34 120 70,000 4303 3500 128 Ribbed 

516351 929000786713 EvoKit 2x4 P 42l 34W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 34 120 70,000 4399 4000 131 Ribbed 

516526 929000788413 EvoK1t 2x4 P 47l 38W 835 1 MKlO 7 G4 38 120 70,000 4831 3500 128 Ribbed 

516468 929000787813 EvoKit 2x4 P 47l 38W 840 1 MKlO 7 G4 38 120 70,000 4934 4000 130 Ribbed 

Driver: 277V Mark 10 dimming 

515700 929000781913 EvoKit 2x2 P 23l 19W 835 5 MKIO 7 G4 19 277 70,000 2300 3500 121 Ribbed 

515767 929000782313 Evogtt 2x2 P 23L 21W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 21 277 70,000 2526 4000 123 Ribbed 

516021 929000783513 EvoKit 2x2 P 32l 26W 835 5 MKIO 7 G4 26 277 70,000 3200 3500 124 Ribbed 

515965 929000782913 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 25W 840 5 MKlO 7 G4 26 277 70,000 3200 4000 127 Ribbed 

516252 929000785713 EvoK1t 2x4 P 30l 25W 835 5 MK10 7 G4 25 277 70,000 3000 3500 120 Ribbed 

516211 929000785313 EvoKit 2x4 P 30l 25W 840 5 MKlO 7 G4 25 277 70,000 3000 4000 122 Ribbed 

516294 929000786113 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 30W 835 5 MKlO 7 G4 30 277 70,000 3687 3500 123 Ribbed 

516336 929000786513 EvoKit 2x4 P 36L 29W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 28 277 70,000 3600 4000 126 Ribbed 

516443 929000787613 EvoKit 2x4 P 42l35W 835 5 MKlO 7 G4 35 277 70,000 4303 3500 124 Ribbed 

516385 929000787013 Eva Kit 2x4 P 42l 33W 840 5 MKlO 7 G4 33 277 70,000 4200 4000 127 Ribbed 

516559 929000788713 EvoKit2x4 P47l 38W 835 5 MK10 7 G4 38 277 70,000 4700 3500 125 Ribbed 

516492 929000788113 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 37W 840 5 MK10 7 G4 37 277 70,000 4700 4000 127 Ribbed 

Dimming: 0-lOV at 347V 

515718 929000782013 EvoKit 2x2 P 23l 18W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 18 347 70,000 2300 3500 128 Ribbed 

515866 929000782413 EvoKit 2x2 P 23L lBW 840 6 0-10 7 G4 18 347 70,000 2300 4000 130 Ribbed 

515973 929000783013 EvoKit 2x2 P 32l 24W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 24 347 70,000 3200 3500 135 Ribbed 

515890 929000782513 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 24W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 24 347 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516302 929000786213 EvoKit 2x4 P 36l 27W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 27 347 70,000 3600 3500 133 Ribbed 

516344 929000786613 EvoKit2x4 P 36l 26W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 26 347 70,000 3600 4000 136 Ribbed 

516450 929000787713 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 31W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 31 347 70,000 4200 3500 138 Ribbed 

516393 929000787113 EvoKit 2x4 P42l 31W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 31 347 70,000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516567 929000788813 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 6 0-10 7 G4 36 347 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516500 929000788213 EvoKit 2x4 P 47l 35W 840 6 0-10 7 G4 35 347 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

See footnotes on the last page. 

EvoKII Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 2 of 10 

Page 106 of 185



Eva Kit LED retrofit kit gen 4 
- 

Ordering guide (continued from previous page) 

Lumen Color 
Product Maintenance Approx. Temp. 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts (Hrs.)1 Lumens' (K) Efficacy Diffuser 

Dimming: SR 

516013 929000783413 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32L 2SW 835 2 SR 7 G4 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Ribbed 

• 515957 929000782813 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Ribbed 

516245 929000785613 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 23W 835 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 131 Ribbed 

516203 929000785213 EvoKit 2x4 P 30l 23W 840 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 133 Ribbed 

516435 929000787513 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

• 516377 929000786913 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Ribbed 

516542 929000788613 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 130 Ribbed 

516484 929000788013 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 840 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 132 Ribbed 

517557 929000799513 EvoKlt 2x4 P 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Smooth 

517532 929000799313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SR 7 G4 SM 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Smooth 

517490 929000798913 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 25W 835 2 SR 7 G4 SM 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Smooth 

517474 929000798713 EvoKit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 SM 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Smooth 

EvoKit with Air Return 

515494 929000781013 EvoK1t 2x2 A 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 3500 134 Ribbed 

515544 929000781113 EvoKit 2x2 A 23l 17W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 17 120-277 70,000 2300 4000 136 Ribbed 

515551 929000781213 EvoK1t 2x2 A 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 135 Ribbed 

515585 929000781513 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 25W 835 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 130 Ribbed 

515569 929000781313 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 135 Ribbed 

515577 929000781413 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 SR 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 133 Ribbed 

516054 929000783613 EvoK1t 2x4 A 30L 22W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 135 Ribbed 

516062 929000783913 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 23W 835 2 SR 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 132 Ribbed 

516195 929000785113 Eva Kit 2x4 A 30l 22W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 138 Ribbed 

516047 929000783713 EvoK1t 2x4 A 30L 22W 840 2 SR 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 136 Ribbed 

516088 929000784013 EvoKit 2x4 A 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 27 120-277 70,000 3600 3500 135 Ribbed 

516096 929000784113 EvoK1t 2x4 A 36l 26W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 26 120-277 70,000 3600 4000 137 Ribbed 

516120 929000784413 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 134 Ribbed 

516138 929000784513 Evotot 2x4 A 42L 32W 835 2 SR 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

516104 929000784213 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 31 120-277 70.000 4200 4000 136 Ribbed 

516112 929000784313 EvoKit 2x4 A 42l 31W 840 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 135 Ribbed 

516161 929000784813 EvoKit 2x4 A 47l 36W 835 2 0-10 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 132 Ribbed 

516179 929000784913 Evoxtt 2x4 A 47L 36W 835 2 SR 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 131 Ribbed 

516146 929000784613 Eva Kit 2x4 A 47L 35W 840 2 0-10 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 135 Ribbed 

516153 929000784713 EvoK\t 2x4 A 47l 35W 840 2 SR 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 134 Ribbed 

See footnotes on the last page. 

EvoK!t Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 3 of 10 

Page 107 of 185



• • 
• • 

EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

EvoKit with SpaceWise DT technology 

Lumen Color 
Product Maint. Approx. Temp. 
Number 12NC Description Watts Volts (Hrs.)1 unnenss (K) Effu;acy D1ffusor 

518332 929001709313 EvoK1t 2x2 P 32l 25W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 25 120-277 70,000 3200 3500 129 Ribbed 

518324 929001709213 Eva Kit 2x2 P 32L 24W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 132 Ribbed 

518407 929001710013 Evokrt 2x4 P 30L 23W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 131 Ribbed 

518415 929001710113 EvoKit 2x4 P 30L 23W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 133 Ribbed 

518423 929001710213 EvoKit 2x4 P 42l 32W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 32 120-277 70.000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

518431 929001710313 EvoKit 2x4 P 42L 32W 840 2 SWZOT 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 134 Ribbed 

518449 929001710413 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 835 2 SWZOT 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 130 Ribbed 

518456 929001710513 EvoKit 2x4 P 47L 36W 840 2 SWZDT7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 132 Ribbed 

518316 929001709113 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 25W 835 2 SWZOT 7 G4 25 120-277 70.000 3200 3500 130 Ribbed 

518308 929001709013 EvoKit 2x2 A 32L 24W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 24 120-277 70,000 3200 4000 133 Ribbed 

518357 929001709513 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 23W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 23 120-277 70,000 3000 3500 132 Ribbed 

518340 929001709413 EvoKit 2x4 A 30L 22W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 22 120-277 70,000 3000 4000 136 Ribbed 

518373 929001709713 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 32W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 32 120-277 70,000 4200 3500 132 Ribbed 

518365 929001709613 EvoKit 2x4 A 42L 31W 840 2 SWZDT 7 G4 31 120-277 70,000 4200 4000 135 Ribbed 

518399 929001709913 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 36W 835 2 SWZDT 7 G4 36 120-277 70,000 4700 3500 131 Ribbed 

518381 929001709813 EvoKit 2x4 A 47L 35W 840 2 SWZOT 7 G4 35 120-277 70,000 4700 4000 134 Ribbed 

See footnotes on page 9. Please refer to Ph1l1ps com/Spacewrse for more detailed specification sheets as wen as a list of compatible wireless dimming switches 

Features 
· Occupancy sensing, daylight harvesting and 

task tuning in one device 

· Granular dimming {occupancy sharing) 

· Dwell time 

• Scene setting 

• Configuration of sensor parameters- 
if desired - using NFC or IR via intuitive 
Android-based Philips field apps 

· Quick task tuning in the field to optimize light 
and power levels 

· Enables auto-off/manual-on and auto-off/ 
partial-on apphcation 

· DLC qualified: Listed on the QPL for 
Networked Lighting Controls 

New configuration tool 

Benefits 
· Installation savings - integral wireless 

controls factory installed. No need to order 
separate components. 

· Minimal startup and configuration expertise - 
savings on labor time & effort 

· Deep energy savings & code compliance 
strategies 

· Faster ROI with attractive payback periods 
{varies depending on luminiare choices) 

Applications 
• Conference rooms 

· Individual offices 

· Open offices 

· Classrooms 

· Storage and 
break areas 

· Restrooms 

· Lobbies 

� ... - . 
About the device A 

Occupancy based control � 

Oaylfght based control � 

LED Indicator � 

Field task level 52 '·' 

(on�rm 

Sensor parameters can be configured via Philips 
field apps. Two versions are available: 

1. NFC - This app allows configuring sensor 
parameters only when you can physically 
access the sensor with a smartphone. 

2. IR - This app allows configuring sensor 
parameters plus enables grouping to a 
wireless switch, which can be done with 
the IR feature of applicable phones from 
floor level. 

You must first register for the app to receive a 
username and password. then download Philips 
field apps from the Google Play Store. 

Refer to the website for registration details: 

www.usa.lighting.philips.com/support/support/tools/ 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 4 of 10 

Page 108 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Application Enclosure 

A highly efficient, visually comfortable. 
architecturally styled LED retrofit kit 
designed to replace recessed linear 
fluorescent trotters. 

Unique modular design offers refreshing 
new look in the ceiling when compared to 
traditional fluorescent tumtnatres. 

Single Light bar combined with slanted 
troffer helps reflect light to reduce glare 
and provide uniform light distribution 
making it ideal for applications such as 
offices, schools. healthcare and retail. 

Excellent color rendering with a CRI above 80. 

Extremely high efficacies up to 138 lumens 
per watt. 

LEDs are an excellent source for use with 
controls since dimming or frequent switching 
does not degrade the performance or life of 
the source. 

Designed for use with standard grid 
(NEMA "G�) or Narrow Grid (NEMA �NFGH) 
ceiling T -Gnds. 

High efficiency source and luminaire 
design help significantly reduce energy 
consumption and more easily comply 
with known energy codes. 

Helps meet regulation requirements such 
as ASH RAE 90.1 and Title 24 when matched 
with suitable controls. 

Construction/Finish 
· Simple design allows for quick installation In 

existing tuminaire without the need to break 
the ceihng plenum. 

· Constructed using galvanized steel 
which helps fight rust and makes for 
more durable product. 

· Integrated celling tabs for securement 
within the ceihng for areas prone to 
extreme conditions 

· Minimum depth of only 3" necessary to 
allow proper clearance and installation 
of the EvoKit. 

· Retrofit kit is powder coated after fabrication 
with high quality. durable finish to ensure no 
unfinished edges and avoid future potential 
of corrosion. 

· Components fit together easily without the 
need for tools during installation 

Electrical 

· Multiple driver options available 
- Philips Advance Xitarnum SR driver 

allows flexibility to integrate a range 
of control options. 

- 0-lOV dimming satisfies universal 
voltage requirements 

· 5-year limited warranty includes 
aH components of the retrofit k!t, 
including driver, LED board and 
nonelectrical components." 

· Listed with UL and Design Lights Consortium' 
to ensure quality performance and safety 
standards are met. 

· High efficiency LEDs have a minimum 70,000 
hour rated life (l,0). 

• Diffuser requires no frames or fasteners and 
can be easily removed from below without 
tools if needed. 

Accessories 

· Suitable for use with Philips 503441 
emergency backup. 

· Suitable For use with a wide range of 
control systems. 

· Appropriate for new construction when 
used with standard listed lensed or 
parabolic troffers. 

Prod. No. Descrlptton 

502583 Evol{it 2x4 
replacement lens ribbed 

517748 EvoKit 2x4 
replacement lens smooth 

502575 EvoKit 2x2 
replacement lens ribbed 

517755 EvoK!t 2x2 
replacement tens smooth 

503441 EvoKit field installed 
emergency battery backup 
{requires the use of bracket) 

517730 EvoKit emergency battery 
backup bracket (brackets 
come in packs of 4) 

EvoKit with new SimpleSet technology for wireless Lumen Level programming 

EvoK1t with new SimpleSet technology allows the maximum lumen level to be set prior to installation using a smart phone-based app without 
requiring power to the luminaire. Available in the 0-lOV and SR versions only. The app can be downloaded at Google Play. Please contact your 
Philips representative for the current list of approved Android smartphones. Distributors can set lumen levels prior to shipping, and contractors 
can set Lumen levels prior to installation. Lumen level ls quickly and easily set in two steps: 

Step 1: Place the smart phone next to the NFC antenna 
on the driver. 

Step 2: Follow the on-screen instructions. 

EvoKll Gen 4 Spec 12/17 pugo 5 of 10 

Page 109 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

EvoKit with air return 
The air return versions of Eva Kit are suitable for retrofitting listed air return trotters 

2x2 air return data 

Return Air Volume. SCFM. 61 69 80 97 112 131 
Negative Static Pressure, In. H,O 011 015 0.20 0.30 0.40 0.55 

''Noise Criteria (NC) 17 21 25 31 34 38 
Note 24 total air slots. each 30mm x 6mm. 

2x4 air return data 

Return Air Volume, SCFM. 105 119 128 162 259 272 
Negative Static Pressure, in. H,O 0.05 0.08 0.10 0.20 0.45 0.55 

''Noise Criteria (NC) <15 32 32 36 38 40 
Note: 50 total air slots, each 30mrn x 6mm. 

./ 

EvoKit Sensor Ready (SR) with Philips Advance Xitanium SR for connected lighting solutions 

EvoKit SR is a new platform that allows users to choose different control platforms to suit their needs and budget; from simple occupancy and 
daylight sensing to cloud-connected data-reporting sensing. This empowers users to fine-tune their energy use for reduced energy costs. 
Vanous Philips Easy Sense, SpaceWise and other SR certified controls are available. Please refer to Philips.com/Evokit for details. Contact your 
Philips representative for a current List of additional approved sensors. Sensors are connected in the field with just a few simple steps: 

Step 1: Evokrt SR is shipped with a plate 
covering the sensor hole. There are two wires 
secured to the back of the plate. 

Step 2: The plate can be removed before or 
after you install EvoKit SR. Just gently slide 
the plate to one end and remove. 

Step 3. Remove the two wires that were 
secured to the back of the plate. 

Commercial Product Name 

EasySense EV0102 

EasySense EV0200 

EasySense EV0300 

Order Code 

514877 

516575 

517763 

Step 4: Take these two wires and insert them 
into the sensor. They are not polarity sensitive. 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 6 of 10 

Step 5: Insert the sensor back into the hole. 
The sensor may or may not require a socket. 

Page 110 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Dimensions 2x4 Dimensions 2x2 

A B A B 
Face Plate Face Plate c Face Plate Face Plate c 
Length Width Height Length Width Height 

47.83tt 23.9" 295" 23.9" 23.9" 2.95" 

cp c� 
A A 

·II� �I � ·� � 

2'x2' EvoKit, P 23L 17W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 2,202 delivered lumens 

Candlepower 
Angle Eod Cross Back-45 

Catalog No. 515692 
Test No x223L 0 800 800 0 
S/MH 1.2 s 799 796 0 
Lamp Type LED 10 785 784 0 
Lumens/Watt 131 15 763 /65 0 
Input Watts 17 20 733 738 0 

25 695 �t 0 
30 650 0 

Comparative yearly lli::hting energy cost per 1000 35 600 611 0 
lumens - $1.83 based on 3000 hours and $0.08/kWh 40 545 56 0 

45 486 51� 0 
The photmelnc results we1e obtained In the Design 50 427 46/l 0 
Lights Consortium Test Lab which ls NVLAP accccnoo 55 365 418 0 
by the National jnsntutc of Standards and Technology 60 304 367 0 

65 243 13 0 
Photometric values based on tests performed In 70 182 255 0 
compliance with LM-79 75 124 192 0 

80 71 126 0 
85 26 60 0 

2'x2' EvoKit, P 32L 24W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 3,062 delivered lumens 

Candlepower 
Angle E,d Cross Back-45 

Catalog No 516005 
Test No. x232l 0 ll!.2 1112 0 
S/MH 12 5 1109 1102 0 
Lamp Type LEO 10 1090 1082 0 
Lum ens/Watt 129 15 1060 1052 0 
Input Watts 24 20 1018 p10 0 

25 966 959 0 
30 903 991 0 

Comparative yearly hghtmg energy cost per 1000 35 832 83p 0 
lumens - $186 based on 3000 hours and SO 08/kWh 40 756 76r 0 

45 674 699 0 
The photmetric results were obtained In the Design 50 591 6t 0 
Lights conscrttum Test Lab whKh Is NV LAP accredited 55 506 5 9 0 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 60 4v186 0 

65 338 10 0 
Photomelric values based on tests performed m 70 254 328 0 
compliance with LM-79 75 173 238 0 

80 9 148 0 
85 7 51 0 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 7 of 10 

ltght Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 609 
0-40 984 
0-60 1709 
0-90 2202 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 846 
0-40 1369 
0-60 2377 
0-90 3062 

% Lumlnaire 
27.7 
44.7 
77.6 

100 

% Luminaire 
276 
44.7 
776 
100 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45' 

45 5897 6110 
55 54G3 5913 
65 4936 5867 
75 4122 5880 
85 2597 5689 

Averai::e Luminance 
Angle End 45' 

45 8183 8270 
55 7572 7953 
65 6858 n68 
75 5744 7440 
85 3651 5398 

Cross 
6297 
6259 
6356 
6369 
5953 

Cross 
8488 
8358 
8336 
7901 
4985 

occ 80 70 50 
nw 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 104 98 106 101 96 96 93 
2 97 90 82 95 88 81 84 79 
3 90 79 70 86 Tl 69 73 68 
4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 58 
5 76 63 53 72 60 53 58 52 
6 69 56 46 68 55 46 54 46 
7 65 51 41 63 50 41 48 40 
8 59 46 38 58 46 38 45 36 
9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 
10 53 40 32 52 39 30 38 30 

Coefficients of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc:0.20) 

-, 80 70 50 
nw 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 104 98 106 101 96 96 93 
2 97 90 82 95 88 81 84 79 
3 90 79 70 86 Tl 69 73 67 
4 81 69 60 80 68 59 66 58 
5 76 63 53 72 60 53 58 52 
6 69 56 46 68 55 46 54 46 
7 65 51 41 63 50 41 48 40 
8 59 46 38 58 46 38 45 36 
9 56 42 34 55 41 34 40 34 
10 53 40 32 52 39 30 38 30 

Coefficients of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc:0.20) 

Page 111 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 30L 22W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 2,758 delivered lumens 

Catalog No 
Test No. 
5/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Wall 
Input Watts 

516237 
x430L 
12 
LED 
133 
21 

Candlepower 
Angle Eod 45 Cross Back-45 

0 952 952 952 952 
5 9_;37 948 962 946 
15 899 911 927 907 
25 824 838 855 832 
35 585 613 642 604 
45 44� 488 531 480 
55 618 700 762 686 
65 9 369 413 362 
75 56 239 263 232 
85 35 79 78 67 

Coefficlenh of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc=0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 50 30 70 50 30 so 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 103 97 105 101 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 76 68 72 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 59 52 57 51 
6 68 55 46 67 54 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 48 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 40 34 40 33 
10 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
!umens - SI 80 based on 3000 hours and $008/kWh 

The photmetric resuns were obtained in the Design 
Ugh ts Consortium Test Lab which ls NVLAP acooouad 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed 1n 
comphance with LM-79 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 36L 27W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 3,368 delivered lumens 

Candlepower 
Angle Eod 45 Cross Back-45 

Catalog No 516286 
Test No x436l 0 1167 1167 1167 1167 
S/MH 13 5 \49 1161 1180 1159 
Lamp Type LED 15 1103 1117 1136 1111 
Lumens/Watt 132 25 10\2 1027 1048 1019 
Input Watts 26 35 881 901 925 890 

45 "' 749 783 738 
55 548 596 645 586 

Comparative yearly hghting energy cost per 1000 65 3jo 450 502 441 
lumens - Sl.82 based on 3000 hours and SO.OS/kWh 75 195 290 320 282 

85 45 87 93 82 
The photmelrlc results were obtained in the Design 
Lights Consortium Test Lab which Is NV LAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed In 
cornphance wtth LM-79 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 8 of 10 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 731 
0-40 1189 
0-60 2092 
0-90 2758 

light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 896 
0-40 1456 
0-60 2559 
0-90 3368 

% Lumlnalre 
26.5 
43.1 
75.9 

100 

"· Luminatre 
26.6 
43.2 
760 
100 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45• 

45 4125 4319 
55 3864 4239 
65 3524 4350 
75 3004 4607 
85 2007 4500 

Average luminance 
Angle End 45" 

45 5063 5281 
55 4758 5181 
65 4363 5306 
75 3758 5574 
85 2550 4992 

Cross 
4526 
4613 
4864 
5066 
4471 

Cross 
5517 

5606 
5915 
6159 
5340 

occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
1 108 103 97 105 101 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 n 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 60 52 57 51 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
10 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Coefficients of Utiliiation 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc�0.20) 

Page 112 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 42L 32W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 4,134 delivered lumens 

Catalog No. 
Test No 
S/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lumens/Watt 
Input Watts 

516427 
x442L 
1.3 
LED 
131 
32 

Candlepower 
Angle Ead 45 Cross Back-45 

0 1435 1435 1435 1435 
s 1414 1428 1451 1424 
15 �9 1375 1396 1364 
25 1 7 1264 1288 1249 
35 10jJ7 1109 1135 1089 
45 81\8 924 961 902 
55 6j6 734 791 714 
65 r.; 552 614 535 
75 358 392 341 
85 56 122 117 104 

Coefficients of Utlllzatlon 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pk-"0,20) 
=c 80 70 50 
DW 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCR 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 Ill 111 
I 108 103 97 105 JOI 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 n 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 53 72 60 52 57 51 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
JO 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparat1ve yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - Sl.83 based on 3000 hours and 5008/kWh 

The photmetric results were obtained in the Design 
Lights Consortium Test Lab which Is NVLAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed In 
compliance with LM- 79 

2'x4' EvoKit, P 47L 36W 835 2 0-10 7 G4, 4,662 delivered lumens 

Light Distribution 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 1102 
0-40 1790 
0-60 3143 
0-90 4134 

% Lumlnalre 
267 
43.3 
760 
JOO 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45" 

45 4688 48n 
55 4403 4n5 
65 4033 4881 
75 3484 5171 
85 2412 5244 

Cross 
son 
5147 
5427 
5655 
5021 

Catalog No 
Test No 
S/MH 
Lamp Type 
Lum ens/Watt 
Input Watts 

516534 
x447L 
1.3 
LED 
131 
36 

Candlepower 
Angle End 45 Cross Back-45 

1616 1616 1616 1616 
1593 1609 1634 1604 
534 1548 1574 1536 

1408 1425 1451 1408 
uto 1250 1280 1227 
1067 1041 1085 1016 
76/ 827 893 805 
5)9 624 693 603 

7 405 443 384 
68 139 133 119 

Coefficients of Utilization 
EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc:0.20) 
occ 80 70 50 
ow 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
RCA 
0 118 118 118 115 115 115 111 111 
I 108 103 97 105 JOI 96 95 93 
2 97 89 81 94 86 81 83 78 
3 89 78 69 86 n 68 73 67 
4 81 68 59 79 68 58 65 57 
5 75 61 52 72 60 52 57 SJ 
6 68 56 46 67 55 46 53 45 
7 64 50 40 61 50 40 47 40 
8 59 46 36 57 45 36 44 35 
9 56 41 34 54 41 34 40 33 
JO 52 39 30 51 38 30 36 29 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 
lumens - $1.83 based on 3000 hours and $0.08/kWh 

The photmetrlc results were obtained m the Design 
Lights Consortium Test Lab which Is NVLAP accredited 
by the National Institute of Standards and Technology 

Photometric values based on tests performed m 
comphance with LM-79 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 9 of 10 

Light Olstrlbutlon 
Degrees Lumens 
0-30 1241 
0-40 2017 
0-60 3543 
0-90 4662 

% Lumlnaire 
26.6 
43.3 
76.0 
JOO 

Average Luminance 
Angle End 45° 

45 5317 5496 
55 4990 5386 
65 4587 5511 
75 3990 5849 
85 2913 5968 

Cross 
5727 
5813 
6119 
6384 
5711 

Page 113 of 185



EvoKit LED retrofit kit gen 4 

Energy saving solution - EvoKit 2'x4' 

Estimated lighting costs using a standard 3 lamp T8 troffer 
Present Wattage 85 W 
x Annual operating hours 4,380 hrs 

372,300 Watt-Hours 
+ 1.000 

x kWh rate of $0.10 

x 125 fixtures 

372.3 kWh per year 

$37.23 per year 

$4,653.75 annual energy cost per space 

Estimated lighting costs using a Philips 42L 2x4 Evokit G4 
Present Wattage 31 W 
>< Annual operating hours 

+ 1,000 
x kWh rate of $0.10 
>< 125 fixtures 

Total estimated annual sevtngs! 

4,380 hrs 
135,780 Watt-Hours 

135.78 kWh per year 
$13.58 per year 

$1.697 25 annual energy cost per space 

$2,956.50 
O Based on 125 fixtures per space operating 4,380 hours a year. 125 fixtures is roughly 

equivalent to a 10 000 square foot space. kWh rates will vary 

FOOTNOTES· 
1) Please refer to the energy saving chart above for details. 
2) L,,, 72.000 hours@ 35"C based on TM21 and LM80 
3) Based on photometric testmg consistent with IES LM-79. Actual wattage may differ by+/- 10%. 

Actual Initial lumen output may vary between -10 and +10% of the rated lumens. 
t Made to sOtock product (Contact your Phehps sales representative for stock avaitabtlrtv and lead time) 
••• Please v!slt www.ph1hps com/watranties for full deta\\s. 
t aestncuons on Hazardous Substances {Ro HS} ls a European dnecnve (2002/95/EC) designed to hmit the content of 6 substances [lead. mercury. cadmium hexavalent chromium. 

polybmminated blphenyls (PBB) and polybmminated di phenyl ethers {PBDE)] in electrical and electrical pmducts For products used In North America, compliance with RoHS is 
votuntarv and self-certified. 

t gvokit lum1nalres are Design LJghts Consortlurn qualified Please see the DLC QPL list for exact catalog numbers (httpj/www.deslgnhghts.org/QPL) 
•These SK Us do not meet DLC Premium qualification criteria Evoklt lummaues are Design Lights Consortium qualified Please see the! OLC QPL list for exact catalog 

numbers {http'//www designlights.org/QPL) 

© 2017 plultps Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes m specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
philips.com/evokit 

EvoKlt Gen 4 Spec 12/17 page 10 of 10 

Phillps Ugh ling North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Dnve, Somerset. NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

phmps Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hrllmcunt Rd. Markham. ON. Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 114 of 185



Cet.Nc 

Qty. 

Notes: 

Lumcns 

Type. 

Location 

Project· 

Philips Day-Brite/ Philips CFI FluxStream LED wraparound is a 
high performing luminaire delivering smooth diffuse light ideal for 
light industrial, commercial and residential applications with the 
unparalleled energy eftciency of Philips LED lighting. 

Dav-Brite 
Ci=/ 

PHILIPS 

Ordering guide Example: FSW440L840-UNV-DIM 

Serles Len11h Lum,nst Colortemp.{K) Volta Kt 01iver Options 
(nominal) (nominal) 

I FSW I D D D - D - D - I 
FSW Flu�Slream 2 2' length 20L 2000 lumens 830 80 CRI, UNV Unlversal DIM O-IOV1% EMLEo•.1.• Facto1y wifed Philips Bodine BSL310LP h1tegral 

wraparound 30L 3000 lumens JOO OK voltage dimming emergency pack Nominal 11001m 
835 80 CRI, 120-277V SOIM" Step dimming to DAYOCC'" Integral sensor. dayllghllng and occupancy. Philips • 4' length 30L 3000 lumens 3500K 120' 120V 40% Input power Easysense SNS102 

40L 4000 lumens 840 80CRI. 2771 277V XDIM1J.• Ma1kX phase PCSR Pull chain switch right. 120Vonly 
SSL 5500 tumens 4000K 341' 347V dimming PCSL Pull chain switch left. l20Vonly 
70L 7000 lumens 850 80 CRI, DAU' DALI PAF Paint alter fabrication (white) 

81 8' length 60L 6000 lumens 
SOOOK LSXRIO \20-347V molion sensor. factory jnstalled on end 

cao 
BOL 8000 lumens LSXRIOADC" 120-347¥ motion sensor with photocell and hi/lo 
110L 11000 lumens him dimming. factory installed on end cap 
140L 14000 lumens 

8' is land em (2) 4' lenses with single piece 8' body 
2. Nominal delivered tum ens at 25'C ambient 
3. XDIM option must be specified with 120Vor 2TN opllons only. 
4. 3471/with EM LED only ava\lable In 8' models.. 

Not available In 2' models 
6. Not available in 4' 70Lor 8' 140L models 
7. DAU ava\lab!e up to BOL options only, consult factory for other options. 
8. EMLEO not available on 2' models. 
9. EM LED on 8' models illuminates 4' section In emergency mode. 
10. Specify-DIM drlverwi1h DAYOCC option. Dimming via wall swilch only. 
11. Available with DIM driver option only. 

Accessories (order separately) 
• FSWD2l - FluxWrap Diffuse 2' replacement lens 
• FSWD4l - FluxWrap Diffuse 4' replacement lens (order two for 8' models) 
• LSXR10 - Low bay PIR occ sensor. 120-277V 
• LSXR10ADC - low bay PIR occ with photocell sensor and hi/lo trim dimming, 120-27N 
• FSTH - Sliding hanger bracket (set of 2) 
• FSWJ - Continuous row joiner (one per joint) 
• (See last page for details and more options) 

General notes 
Many luminaire components, such as reflectors, refractors, lenses, sockets, 
lampholders, and LEDs are made from various types of plastics which can 
be adversely affected by airborne contaminants. If sulfur based chemicals, 
petroleum based products, cleaning solutions, or other contaminants are 
expected in the intended area of use, consult factory for compatibility 

FluKSlreom_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 1 of 6 

Page 115 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Features 

• Compact design for installation In tight 
spaces 

• Frosted acrylic diffuser provides wide light 
distribution and superior glare control 

· Injection molded lens retainers5 provide 
positive diffuser retention, and easy tool-free 
access to LED boards and driver 

· 2', 4' and B' tandem lengths available to 
accommodate many field applications 

• Up to 100,000 hour predicted L70 LED lumen 
maintenance provides long service life to 
reduce maintenance costs 

• Can be surface mounted on ceilings or walls, 
or suspended via chain, pendants or cables 

• Wall mountable - ADA compliant 

• Ideal for cold applications (-20"C to 25"C) 

· FSWJ accessory required for continuous row 
mounling, one FSWJ at each joint 

· 7/Bn knock out provided at each end and on 
base of luminaire. Note: Center knockout is 
covered and not useable in 4' version with 
EMLED option. 

·Multiple driver options available with 0-lOv 
as standard 

· Enclosed lens minimizes penetration of 
dust, Insects, and other debris into the lamp 
compartment 

, B' tandem unit is two 4' optical assemblies 
with an aesthetic center mullion on a single 
full length chassis 

• Integral controls options include sensor 
mounted in one lens retainer. Controls are 
commissioned via intuitive Philips app on 
compatible Android smartphones either 
through NFC or an IR blaster 

• Fluxstream luminalres are Design\ights 
Consortium® qualified. Please see the DLC 
QPL list for exact catalog numbers 
(http;//www.deslgnlights.org/QPL) 

• 5 year manufacturer's limited warranty. Visit 
www.philips.com/warranties for complete 
warranty information 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 2 of 6 

Finish 
• Baked white acrylic matte high reflectance 

paint finish 

Shielding 
· Contoured frosted acrylic Lens 

Electrical 
• LED boards and drivers are RoHS (Restriction 

of Hazardous Substances) compliant. Total 
system life rated at 50,000 hours. Predicted 
L70 lifetime based on LED manufacturer"s 
supplied LM-80 data and in-situ laboratory 
testing at 2s•c ambient 

Materials 
• Heavy gauge cold rolled steel housing and 

LED pan. Polycarbonate injection molded 
end caps. Profile extruded acrylic diffuser 

DAYOCC 

· Integrated fixture mount Philips EasySense 
sensor featuring daylight and PIR occupancy 
sensing 

· Compatiblllty with Philips Advance Xitanium 
SR Sensor Ready LED drivers 

• Features automatic or manual on/off 
scenarios for code compliance and to realize 
full energy savings potential 

• Basic grouping to a wireless switch via an IR 
interface with the Philips Field App 

· Self-powered single rocker switch 11\umra 
#ZBT-SlAWH {sourced by others). up to 40 
luminaires may be grouped to a single switch 

· Recommended maximum spacing of 2Sft 
between luminaires. and closest luminaire to 
wall switch 

Labels 

• cETLus listed 

· Suitable for damp locations 

Page 116 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2', 4' and 8' 

Performance data 

rixture Lumens Wattage Efficacy I 
FSW220L840 19041m 16.GW 1141m/w 

FSW230L840 302Blm 28.9W 104lm/w 

FSW440L840 3856lm 31.4W 122lm/w 

FSW45SL840 5339lm 44.SW 119lm/w 

FSW470L840 6712lm 58.0W 1141m/w 

Dimensions 

,. 
(5lmm) 

� 

4-1/16" 
(103mm) 

3-3/8" 
(86mm) 2FT 

9/16" dia. K.O. (2) 7/8" dia K.O. 

7/8 dla K.O. (2) 1/2 dia K.O. (2) 

45-1/8' 
(1146mm) 
42-1/16" 

(1068mm) 
20-1/16" 
(5\0mm) 

""''-""• .. .. ' . !� r 
\ ·' 

4 FT 

7/8 dia. K.O. (2) 9/16 dla K 0. (2) 

89-7/8" 
(2283mm) 

86-13/16" 
42-1/2" (2205mm) . 

I (1080mm) 

��- .. .. .. .. 
\ / . 

8 FT 

Flu){Stream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 3 of 6 

Page 117 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

2' FluxStream LED wraparound, 2000 nominal delivered lumens LER -114 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW220L840-UNV·DIM De rees tumens '.4 Lumlnalre zcne ,,, 45' Cron 
Test No. 37658 - 0-30 "' 22.9 45 8732 7352 7212 

0-40 718 37.7 55 8094 6557 "" S/MH 1.3 0-60 1291 67.7 65 7141 5657 56'1 
Candlepow ·� 0-90 1754 92 75 5584 4560 4685 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 153 8.0 85 2667 3099 3553 
Lum ens 1904 Anal, '"' "' Cross Back-45 o-tac 1906 100 

Input Watts 17 0 559 559 559 559 Coefficients of Utilization 5 551 558 560 558 
15 531 541 545 541 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pfc-0.20) 

Comparative yearly lighling enerav cos I per 1000 25 490 504 512 504 nfc • 20 
lumens - $2.09 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr 35 432 452 463 452 cen 80 70 so 
KWH. 45 359 386{ 401 386 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 

55 278 311/ 330 312 RCR 
0 116 116 116 112 112 112 107 107 The photometric results were obtained in the 65 190 233 254 233 1 106 100 95 102 96 93 91 88 

Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is NV LAP 75 100 153 176 153 2 94 86 79 92 83 77 79 73 
accredited by the Nalionat Institute of Slandards 

85 23 +n 103 77 3 86 76 67 83 n 66 68 63 
and Technology. 4 79 67 57 76 65 56 60 54 

_/ 5 72 58 so 69 57 48 SS 46 
Photometric values based on test performed in ' 67 SJ " " 52 42 48 41 
compliance with LM-79. 7 61 47 39 " 46 39 45 36 

8 57 " 34 56 42 34 40 34 • 54 40 " 52 39 " 38 30 
10 so 36 28 " 35 28 34 28 

2' FluxStream LED wraparound, 3000 nominal delivered Lumens LER -104 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW230L840-UNV-DIM Deare es tumens % Lumlnaire Zone ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 37662 

�{' 
0-30 713 23.5 45 M2n 12051 11797 
0-40 1174 38.7 55 12361 10058 10244 

S/MH 1.3 0-60 2085 68.8 " 10928 8693 8623 
0-90 2794 92.2 75 8566 7007 nn 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 238 7.8 85 4110 4810 5'37 
Lu mens 3028 ,,, Back-45 

0-180 3032 100 
An&lt 45 Cross 

Input Watts 29 0 912 '912 912 912 Coefficients of Utilization 
5 899 910 914 910 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 866 882 890 882 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (nfc•0.20) 

lumens - $2.29 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr 25 800 824 836 824 hie• 20 
35 706 7�0 756 740 Cell 80 70 50 KWH. 
45 587 633 656 633 Walt 70 so 30 70 50 30 50 JO 

RCR 
The photometric results we1e obtained in the SS 425 1478 523 478 0 116 116 116 113 113 113 107 107 
Philips Day-Brite laboratory which is NV LAP 65 290 � 358 388 358 1 106 101 95 102 96 93 92 88 
accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 153 rl 235 270 235 2 95 86 80 92 83 78 80 73 
and Technology. 36T 

3 86 76 68 83 73 66 " 63 
85 119 158 119 4 80 67 57 77 " " 61 SS 

Photometric values based on test performed in _.,,, s n " 51 69 57 50 55 47 

compliance with LM-79. ' 67 54 45 " SJ " so 41 
7 63 48 40 " 47 39 45 l8 
8 57 44 35 56 42 34 40 34 • 54 40 ll 52 40 " 38 30 
10 51 38 " 48 36 28 l4 28 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 4 of 6 

Page 118 of 185



FSW FluxStream LED wraparound 
2', 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

4' FluxStream LEO wraparound, 4000 nominal delivered lumens LER -122 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW440L840-UNV-DIM De rees Lumens 'loLum!nalre zene ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 37656 i�:r 

0-30 880 22.8 45 9388 7848 7492 
0-40 1449 37.5 SS 8n8 7090 6755 

S/MH 13 0-60 2612 67.6 65 7439 5791 5742 

Lamp Type 
0-90 3514 91 75 6070 4741 4639 

LED 90-180 348 9.0 85 3243 3385 3631 

Lu mens 3856 Ancte End 45 eatk-45 
0-180 3862 100 Cross 

Input Watts 31 0 1123 1123 1123 1123 Coefficients of Utilization 5 1107 1'117 1124 1117 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 1067 1085 1096 1085 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pk•0.20) 
25 987 1014 1033 1014 lumens -$1.95 based on 3000 hrs. and$ 08 pwr --=-tc • 20 

KWH. 35 871 913 934 913 Cell 80 70 50 
45 n8 790 813 790 Wall 70 so 30 70 50 30 so 30 

The photometric results were obtained In the 55 557 642 674 642 RCR 
0 116 116 116 112 112 112 106 106 

Philips Day-Brite laboratory which ls NV LAP 65 360 451 505 451 1 105 100 94 102 96 9l 91 •• accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 1909' 297 341 297 2 94 86 79 92 83 77 79 72 
and Technology. 85 43,' 155 206 155 3 86 76 67 82 72 66 68 63 • 79 " 57 76 65 56 60 54 
Photometric values based on test performed in _,,/ 5 n 59 so 69 57 •• 55 46 
compliance with LM-79. 6 " 53 44 65 52 44 •• 41 

7 61 47 40 59 46 39 45 36 • " •• 34 56 42 34 40 34 
9 54 40 32 52 39 32 " 30 
10 so 36 28 •• 35 28 34 28 

4' FluxStream LED wraparound, 5500 nominal delivered lumens LER -119 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Catalog No. FSW4SSL840-UNV-DIM eeseees Lumens % Luminaltt Zone ,,, 45' Cron 
Test No. 376555 l�rr 0-30 1211 22.7 45 12919 10790 10317 

0-40 1995 37.3 55 12142 9742 9297 
S/MH 1.3 0-60 3602 67.4 65 10244 8513 8138 

Lamp Type LED 
0-90 4Bn 91.1 75 8365 6504 6366 
90-180 4n 8.9 85 4505 4608 4912 

Lumens 5339 ,,, '45 Batk-45 
0-180 3862 100 

Anste Cross 
Input Watts 45 0 1546 1546 1546 1546 Coefficients of Utilization 5 152:1 1538 1549 15:18 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 1468 1493 1511 1493 EFFEalVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (plc•0.20) 
25 1357 1396 1423 1396 lumens - $2.00 based on 3000 hrs. and $.08 pwr nfc • 20 I ' ' 

KWH. 35 1199 1256 1286 1256 Cell 80 70 so 
45 1002 iOB6 1119 1086 Wall 70 so 30 70 so 30 so 30 

The photometric results were obtained in the 55 no 883 927 883 '" 0 116 116 116 112 112 ,,, 106 106 
Philips Oay-Brile laboratory which is NV LAP 65 495 J 663 716 663 • 105 100 9S 102 96 93 91 •• accredited by the National Institute of Standards 75 261,; 408 468 408 2 94 86 79 92 83 n 79 n 
and Technology. 85 60/ 211 279 211 3 86 76 67 82 n 66 68 61 

4 79 67 S7 76 65 56 60 54 
Photometric values based on test performed in 1.-/ 5 n 58 so 69 S7 •• 55 46 
compliance with LM-79. 6 67 53 •• 64 52 42 •• 41 

7 61 47 39 59 46 39 45 36 
8 S7 •• 34 56 42 34 40 34 
9 54 40 32 S2 39 30 36 29 
10 50 36 28 •• 35 28 34 28 

Flu>CStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 5 of 6 

Page 119 of 185



FluxStream LED wraparound 
2'. 4' and 8' 

Photometry 

FSW 

4' FluxStream LED wraparound, 7000 nominal delivered lumens LER -114 

Light Distribution Average Luminance 
Cataloe No. FSW470L840·UNV-DIM ueeees Lumens % Lumlnaire Zone ,,, 45' Cross 
Test No. 37654 

�t 
0·30 1520 22.6 45 16224 13532 12918 
n .. , 2503 37.2 55 15244 12210 11640 

5/MH 1.3 0-60 4518 67,2 6S 13762 10665 10181 
0-90 6130 91.2 ,, 10461 8469 8275 

Lamp Type LED 90-180 593 8.8 85 5654 sn5 6164 

Lu mens 6712 Batk·45 
0-180 om 100 

An1le ,,, 45 Cross 
Input Watts 58 0 1941 1941 1941 1941 Coefficients of Utilization 

5 1914 1930 1941 1930 

Comparative yearly lighting energy cost per 1000 15 1845 1875 1893 1875 EFFECTIVE FLOOR CAVITY REFLECTANCE 20 PER (pk•0.20) 
25 1706 1753 1784 1753 nfc• 20 ' ' ' ' lumens - $2.07 based on 3000 hrs. and S 08 pwr 
35 1506 1576 1611 1576 Ceil 80 70 50 

KWH. Watt 70 50 30 70 50 30 50 30 
45 1259 1362 1402 1362 RCR 

The photometric results were obtained In the 55 975 •1106 1161 1106 0 116 116 116 "' 112 "' 106 106 
Philips Day-Brile laboratory which is NV LAP 65 665 11830 895 830 1 105 100 94 102 96 " 91 " 
accredited by the National Institute of Standards 2 94 •• " 92 8J n " 72 

75 327 ,; I 531 608 531 ' •• 76 67 82 72 6S 68 61 
and Technology. BS 75/ 264 350 264 4 " 67 57 76 65 56 60 54 

I../ 5 72 58 50 69 57 48 55 46 
Photometric values based on test performed in ' 67 " 44 64 52 42 48 41 
compliance with LM-79. , 61 47 " 59 46 " 4S " 8 57 44 ]4 56 42 ]4 40 " • 54 40 ]2 52 " 30 " 29 

10 50 " 28 48 " 28 34 28 

Accessories 

Accessory Description 
Catalog Code 

FSTH Sliding haneer bracket (oair) 
SV5F12 12· Stem and canon" kit 
SV5F18 18' Stem and canopv kit White stem and canopy kit. 1/4' lrade size (1/2" 0.0) locknuts included. Works 
SVSF24 24" Siem and cenoov kit 
5VSF36 36' Stem and canopv kit 

with 9/16' k O on base of housing. 

5VSF48 48' Stem and canopy kit 

FKR-126 Chain hanger set (pair) 
Includes two 5' heavy duty hnk chains with 'V' hooks Attaches to base of 
houslne. 

DACHxx Adjustable cable hanger kit (single) 

DACHxx-1-SC Adjustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/3 cord (single) 

DACHxx-1-CC Adjustable cable hanger kit with white coiled 18/3 cord (single) 
Works with 1/4' hole on base of housing or FSTH hanger bracket. 

DACHKx-2-SC Adjustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/4 cord (single) 
xx-cabte length in inches. enter 48' to 180' lengths In 12' increments 

DACHxx-2·CC Adjustable cable hanger kit with white coiled 18/4 cord (single) 

DACHxx-10-SC AdJustable cable hanger kit with white straight 18/5 cord with 
dimming leads (single) 

FSWJ External continuous row joiner (one per joint). FSJW accessory required Ior continuous row mounting 

LSXR10 Low bav otr motion senso, (120-277v) 
LSXRIOADC Low bay plr motion sensor with nhotocell and hi/lo trim dimming (120-277v) 
FSWD2L 2' Dlffuse reolacement lens 
FSWD4L 4' Diffuse reolacement lens (order two for 8' models) 

© 2017 Philips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Phlllps reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or oblrgatron and will not be hable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
phlllps.com/luminaires 

FluxStream_LED_Wrap_Spec 07/17 page 6 of 6 

Phillps Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hiltmounl Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 120 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Project 

Locution: 

Cat No. 

Type 

Quantity 

Notes. 

The Philips Stanco LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce LPW7 features 
outstanding value in a compact, architectural design. This wall sconce 
offers chip-on-board (COB) LED technology for outstanding energy savings 
with good photometric performance. LPW7 is ideal for entryways, corridors, 
facade and other wall/surface lighting applications. 

Stocked Luminaires - Ordering guide1 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPW7-BBZ LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960441 

LPW7-80GY LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Dark gray textured paint 6 786034960458 
LPW7-1BZPCB LPW7, 14W COB LED, 350mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint, w/button photocell 6 786034960472 

Stocked accessones= Ordering guide (Must be ordered separately) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, Bronze textured paint (none) 786034960618 

Description of catalog codes 

Family Drive current Voltage Finish Options 

LPW7 "' LytePro 7 LED Small (Blank - standard 350mA drive 8" 120-277V BZ .. Bronze textured paint PCB = Button photocontrol 
Wall Sconce current) 1 = 120V DGY = Dark gray textured paint 

1 Color availab1lity and options vary by model; consult stock lum!naires ordering guide above. 

LPW7 07/17 page 1 of 3 

Page 121 of 185



LPW7 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

Features 

Performance/Specifications 

Dishibulion Type 2 

Fixture Dimensions3 

(:]],· I. 9" 

-7.57"---> 

[P]- LPW7 wall sconce delivers 1,154 lumens at 14W, with an efficacy of 82 
lumens per watt. 

14W LED may effectively replace 60-200W incandescent, 26-42W 
compact fluorescent and 35-39W HID lurninaires.2 

4000K neutral white at 70 CRI (minimum) is standard. 

Offers two in-stock colors on standard units." 

5-year limited warranty;see philips.com/warrantles for specific 
details. Accessory Dimensions (ordered separately) 

LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, 0.08" 
aluminum, bronze textured paint (used to cover larger pre-existing 
opening or surfaces, field installed). Offers same J-Box pattern as 
luminaire or may lagged to wall using (4) knockouts. 

Initial Lumens (4000K)' 1,154 Universal J·Sox mounting hole pattern 
Averaee Wattage' 
Lumens/Watl 
BUG Rating' 
Luminalre Weigh! 

Ingress Protection 
cETLus 
Rated Ambient Tern erature 

14 
82 
Bl/UO/Gl 
-4lb5 (1.SKg) 

IP65 0 tkal 
certured for use in wet locations 
- 30'( (-22'F) lo 40'C (104'F) 

10 

0 0 

«� .o- r O II , . . � _-!)' 
�- 

0 ? 1.5" I 
I \--1.5-- 

16.5" 

18.0" 

Ratings/Approbations/Certifications 

2. Comparable equlvalency to HID and other lamp sources depends on multiple criteria including mounting height, fixture spacing, efficiency, performance and 
dassificat1on of the lurmnaue bemg replaced and application lighting criteria required for the given project. 

3. PCB shown for placement only. available on specific models only (see ordering guide). 

Distribution Pattern 

�-�--�--�-�--�-�, 

· 4.lsolinesshown at 2 0. 1.0. 0.5, & 0.2 FC. 

· 5 Choose mounting height. Use MULTIPLIER (X) 
EXISTING FC VALUE• NEW FC VALUE. 

· 6 FC values are based on Initial lumen output 

· 7.Gridline spacing Is 1n units of chosen mounting 
height. 

LPW7 07/17 page 2 of 3 

Page 122 of 185



LPW7 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

General Description 
The Philips Stanco LytePro LED Small 
Wall Sconce LPW7 combines excellent 
performance, design and value to meet the 
needs of the energy and budget conscious. 
The LPW7 is available for use in downward 
facing, surface wall mount applications, over 
recessed j-boxes or where power can be 
directly fed through back surface, whereby 
connections splices can be made inside the 
luminaire housing. Three SKU's are available 
as in-stock configurations (2-day quick ship). 
Two standard finishes. 120V button photocell 
is avallable in bronze only. 

Housing 

Die-cast housing houses both the LED and 
driver assemblies. Design incorporates an 
integrated heat sink to maximize thermal 
performance and rellabHity. Backplate Is 
corrosion free, composite polycarbonate, 
with built-in level bubble, offers integral 
interlocking hook and mount design for easy 
installation. 

LED Performance: 

Mounting 

Easy interlocking hook and mount housing/ 
backplate design for easy installation. Mounts 
over 3.5", 4" octagonal j-boxes and single gang 
switch boxes (mounted horizontally) or can 
be directly lagged to surface. Ensure proper 
steps for gasket/sealing luminaire to surface. 

IP Rating 

Optical compartment is IP65 rated. 

LED Board and Array 

Provides up to 82 lm/W at the system level. 
Standard color temp is 4000K -t/- 250K. 
minimum 70 CRI. 

Electrical 

Driver efficiency (>90% standard). 120- 
277V. Temp range: -30"C (-22"F) to 40"C 
(104"F). Open/short circuit protection. RoHS 
compliant. 

PREDICTED LUMEN DEPRECIATION DATA'·' 

Listings 

Product Is cETLus listed suitable for Wet 
Locations. Suitable for use in ambients from 
-30"C to 40"C (-22"F to 104"F). 

Finish 

Each luminaire receives a fade and abrasion 
resistant, electrostatically applied, thermally 
cured, triglycidal isocyanurate (TGIC) textured 
polyester powdercoat finish. Two standard 
colors are available: Dark Grey, and Bronze. 
Specific options are only available in bronze. 

Warranty 

LPW7 luminaires, the LED arrays, and the 
drivers are alt covered by a 5-year limited 
warranty. See philips.com/warranties for 
details. 

Ambient Temp. ·c 

up to 40"( 

Calculated L70 hrs5 

>200,000 hrs 

Reported L70 Per TM-21s,6 

>36,000 hrs 

Calculated Lumen Malnt. % 
@60,000 hrs 

97% 

4 Calculated performance derived from LED manufacturer's data and eng1nee1ing design estimates. based on IESNA LM-80 methodology. Actual experience may vary 
due to field apphcat!on condmcns. 

5. L70 is the predtcted time when LED performance depreciates to 70% of irnllal lumen output. 
6. Reported per IESNATM21-11 Published L70 hours limited to 6 times actual LEO test homs. 

© 2017 Phillps Lighting Holding 8 V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be liable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
philips.com/lumlnaires 

LPW7 07/17 page 3 of 3 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Phillps Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 123 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Project. 

tocatroo: 

Cat No. 

Type· 

Quantity 

Notes 

The Philips Stonco LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce LPW16 features 
outstanding value in a compact, architectural design. This wall sconce 
features state-of-the-art, long-life and maintenance savings, in a 
combined discreet LED package with high precision over-optic design. 
This powerful and precise combination offers outstanding energy savings 
with excellent photometric performance. LPW16 is ideal for entryways 
and corridors in addition to wall lighting applications requiring strong 
lateral spacing and forward pattern projection. 

Stocked luminaires - Ordering guide (LPW16 products are only available in the following stock luminaire configurations shown) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPW16-58BZ LPW16, 30W. 530mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960540 

LPW16-51BZPCB LPW16, 30W, 530mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint, w/button photocell 6 786034960557 

LPW16-78BZ LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Bronze textured paint 6 786034960502 

LPW16-78DGY LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120-277V, Dark gray textured paint 6 786034960489 

LPW16-71BZPCB LPW16, 40W, 700mA, 4000K, 120V, Bronze textured paint. w/button photocell 6 786034960519 

Stocked accessories - Ordering guide (Must be ordered separately) 

Catalog Number Description Master Pack, Qty UPC Code 

LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, Bronze textured paint (none) 786034960618 

LPW16_LyteP,o_sconce 02/16 page 1 of 3 

Page 124 of 185



LPW16 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

Performance/Specifications (LP16W-7) 

LPW16 wall sconce delivers 3,374 \um ens at 36W, with an efficacy of 93 
lumens per watt. Other wattages available per charts noted below--. 

LP16W-5, 30W LED may effectively replace 70-lOOW HID luminalres1 

LP16W-7, 40W LED may effectively replace 100-lSOW HID lum1nalres1 

4000K neutral white at 70 CRI (minimum) is standard 

Button photocell available in 120V, bronze Luminaires only 

5-year limited warranty, see philips.com/warranties for specific 
details 

J 0 

Accessory Dimensions (ordered separately) 
LPWCVRPLT-BZ LPW Universal wall cover mounting plate, 0.08" 
aluminum. bronze textured paint (used to cover larger pre-existing 
opening or surfaces, field installed). Offers same J-Box pattern as 
luminaire or may lagged to wall using (4) knockouts. 

Fixture Dimensions3 

Type3 Distribution 

Features 

Initial Lumens 3,374 Unlversal J-8ox mounting hole pattern 

Perfonnance/Specifications (LP16W-S) 

Average Wattage 
Lumens/Wall 
BUG Rating' 
Luminaire Weight 

Dist,ibution 

Initial Lumens 
Average Wattage 
Lumens/Watt 
BUG Rating 
luminaire Weieht 

36 
93 
Bl/UO/Gl 
-61bs (2.7K") 

Type 3 

2,698 
28 
96 
Bl/UO/GI 
-61bs (2.7Ke.) 

10 

0 0 

.O" fa' 8.5" J 

? ? 1.5" 

I l-1s·- 
16.5" 

180" 

Ratings/Approbations/Certifications 

Ingress Protection IP65 Ontical 
DLC Listed DLC QPL 
cETLus Certified for use in wet locations 
Rated Ambient Temoerature -40"( (-40'F) to 40'C (104'F) 

2 Comparable equivalency to HID and other lamp sources depends on multiple cnteria including mounting height. fixture spacing, efficiency. performance and 
classification of the lummalre being replaced and applicatlon lighting criteria required for the given project. 

3. PCB shown for placement only, ava11able on specific models only (see 01der!ng guide). 

Distribution Pattern 

• lsolines shown at 2 0, 1.0. 0.5, & 0 2 FC. 

· Choose mountmg height Use MULTIPLIER {X) 
EXISTING FC VALUE• NEW FC VALUE. 

• FC values are based on Initial lumen output. 

• Grldl\ne spacmg ism urnts of chosen mounting height 

• For LPW16-5 configural1on, scale down by 29%. 

�·) ,,..- 
/ 1--;_ 
/ 

»-> ----- < / <, 

/ ' \ I 

4 

0 3 

LPW16_LylePro_sconce 02/16 page 2 of 3 

Page 125 of 185



LPW16 LytePro LED Small Wall Sconce 

General Description 
The Philips Stanco LytePro LED Small 
Walt Sconce LPW16 combines excellent 
performance, design and value to meet the 
needs of the energy and budget conscious. 
The LPW16 ls available for use In downward 
facing, surface wall mount applications, over 
recessed j-boxes or where power can be 
directly fed through back surface, whereby 
connections splices can be made inside the 
lumlnaire housing. Five SKU's are available as 
In-stock configurations only (2-day 
quick ship). 

40W Model: Two standard units are available 
in two different finishes. 120V button photocell 
is ava1lable ln bronze only. 30W Model: 
Standard units ava1\able in bronze only, 
with and without photocell. 30W model is 
California Title 24 compliant. 

Housing 

Die-cast housing houses both the LED and 
driver assemblies. Design incorporates an 
integrated heat sink to maximize thermal 
performance and reliability. Backplate is 
corrosion free. composite polycarbonate, 
with built-in level bubble. offers integral 
interlocking hook and mount design for easy 
Installation. 

LED Performance: 

Mounting 

Easy interlocking hook and mount housing/ 
backplate design for easy Installation. Mounts 
over 3.5�, 4" octagonal I-boxes and slngle 
gang switch boxes or can be directly lagged 
to surface. Ensure proper steps for gasket/ 
sealing luminalre to surface. 

IP Rating 

Optical compartment Is IP65 rated. 

LED Board and Array 

Provides up to 93 lm/W in LPW16-7 and 96 
lm/W in LPW16-5 at the system level. Standard 
color temp is 4000K +/- 250K, minimum 70 
CRI. 

Electrical 

Driver efficiency {>90% standard). 120-277V. 
Temp range: -40"C (-40"F) to 40"C (104"F). 
Open/short circuit protection. Inherent surge 
protection up to (4KVA). RoHS compliant. 

PREDICTED LUMEN DEPRECIATION DATA'·' 

Listings 

Product is cETLus listed suitable for Wet 
Locations. Suitable for use in ambients from 
-40"C to 40"C (-40"F to 104"F). DesignUghts 
Consortium® qualified. Stocked SKUs of the 
LPW family are made In China. 

Finish 

Each lum1naire receives a fade and abrasion 
resistant, electrostatically applied, thermally 
cured, trlglycidal \socyanurate (TGJC) textured 
polyester powdercoat finish. 

Warranty 

LPW16 luminaires, the LED arrays, and the 
drivers are all covered by a 5-year limited 
warranty. See philips.com/warranties for 
details. 

Ambient Temp. ·c 

up to 40"C 

Calculated L70 hrs5 

>200,000 hrs 

Reported L70 Per TM-21s,1; 

>60,000 hrs 

Calculated Lumen Maint. % 
@60,000 hrs 

94.0% 

4. Calculated performance derived from LED manufacturer's data and engmeenng design estimates. based on !ESNA LM-80 methodology. Actual experience may vary 
due to field applicallon conoiuons 

5 l70 is the predicted time when LEO performance depreciates to 70% of initial lumen output. 
6 Reported per IESNA TM21-11. Published L70 hours limited lo 6 times actual LEO lest hours 

© 2016 Philips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right-make changes in specifications 
and/or-discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and wilt not be 11able for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publtcatrcn, 
phllips.com/luminaires 

LPWl6_LytePro_sconce 02/16 page 3 of 3 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive, Somerset. NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips Lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hillmount Rd, Markham, ON. Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 126 of 185



PHILIPS 

Stonco 

Ordering guide 

Project. 

Location. 

Cat.No 

Type· 

Qty: 

Notes. 

The Philips Stanco LED Floodlights offer energy saving LED technology for 
long life and reduced maintenance. Versatile and stylish with five different 
sizes to choose from provides application flexibility for ground mount, wall 
mount, or pole mount installations. Ideal for sign lighting, building facades, 
security lighting, and general purpose floodlighting applications. 

example: FllSO-NW-Gl-T-FL-8-BZ 

Lumlnalre LEO Color Generation Mounting Distribution Volta Ee Finish 

D !NW I @O D � Li 0 
FL20 NW Neutral While GI cene.auco 1 •• Kmxkle Mount FL Flood • 120-277VAC BZ Bronze 
LEO Floodlight 20W 4000K.80CRI \li"NPS�le 

'"' LEO Floodlight 40W 

FL80 r Trunnion MO\lnl 
LED Floodhght80W 

FL150 
LED Ftoodhght !SOW 

FLJOO 
LED Floodlight 300W 

K Knuckle Mount only available with FL20 and FL40 
2. TT,unnlon Mount only available with FL80. FL150 and FL300 

LED Wattage and Lumen Values 

LED Color Avger.-ige 
Neulral White TOlill Current Temp System 
Ordering Codes LEDs {mA) (K) Wattai:e' 

FL20-NW-G1-K-FL-8-BZ 32 SOD 4000 10 2122 (09 

FL40·NW-Gl·K·FL ·8·BZ 64 1100 4000 39 4433 Ill 

FL80·NW-GT-T-FL-8·BZ 118 2450 4000 79 8856 Ill 

FL1SO·NW·Gl·T·FL·8·BZ 148 4200 4000 (46 16,325 "' FL300-NW-GI· T-FL ·8· BZ 544 2100 4000 301 H.025 Ill 

1 Wattage and lumen output may vary by +/- 8% due to LED manutacturer forward volt specification and ambient temperatwe 
Wattage shown ts average for 120V through 277V mput. Actual wattage may vary by an additional +/-10% due to actual Input voltage 

2 Lumen values based on photometric tests performed In comphance with IESNA LM-79 

NOTE. Contact outdoo11ightmg.appllcations@phllips com for additional photometnc tests Of mformat1on 

Stonco_GenPurposeFlood_SpecSheet 12/17 page 1 of 3 

Page 127 of 185



General purpose flood LED 
FL20/40/80/150/300 

FL20 Front 

Dimensions Accessory 
(ordered separately, 
field installed) 

323mm 
{1270"] 

FL80 Front 

@ @ 
@�@ 

' @ 

"' • • 

200mm 
{7.87"] 

255mm 
{10.00"1 

FL40 Front 

@ @ 

[Dmtt1"(J] 
@ @ 

159mm 
16.26"1 

I @ 

198mm 
(7.80") 

@ 

@ 

[[)11 130mm 
1512"] 

I 

10Smm 
[4.13") 

22 mm 
[8.86"] 

120mm 
[4.72"1 

l 
255mm 

.... _..J [10.00"] 

160rnm 
{6.30"] 

310mm 
[1220"] 

lJSFlOBRZ 
Mounting adapter for trunnion. fits 

2-3/8' O.D. tenon. bronze finish. 

FL20 Side FL40 Side FLBO S1cle 

400mm 
{15.75"] 

521mm 
{20.50"1 

EPA and Weight 

220mm 
[8.66"] ·,•r • • . - . 

249mm 
{9.80"1 

Effective Projuted Area (EPA-It') 
O"Aim 45'Alm 90'Alm 

FL20 0238 0.271 0 316 4 6lbs (2.09k11) 

FL40 0351 0415 0500 6 6lbs (2 99kg) 

Fl80 0595 0680 0.798 1Slbs (6 8kg) 

FL150 0.784 0.915 1089 20lbs (9 lkg) 

FL300 1.199 1.369 1.604 :nibs (14.9kg) 

Fl150 Front FL300 Front 

170mm 
[6.70"] 

R - 
0 - 

330mm 
[1300"] 

200mm 
[7.87"[ 

,...cc; 
0 - 

359mm 
{14.00"] 

------5.14"----- 
'3 JI (m ;___30-__; 

, J6lvn 

FUSO Side FL300 Side Trunnion Mount Bolt Pattern 

Stonco_GenPurposeFtood_SpecSheet 12/17 page 2 of 3 

Page 128 of 185



General purpose flood LED 
FL20/40/80/150/300 

Specifications 

Housing and Heat Sink 

Single piece die cast aluminum alloy. Housing 
also acts as a heat sink, designed to ensure 
high efficacy and superior cooling by natural 
convection. Air flow pattern always close to 
LEDs and driver optimizing their efficiency and 
life. Product does not use any cooling device 
with moving parts (only passive cooling). 

Mounting 

Suitable for mounting within 4' (1.2m) of the ground. 
Knuckle (K, see Ordering guide}: Integral die cast 
Aluminum adjustable knuckle (K) with '/," NPS 
male threads, made of a tower copper alloy for 
resistance lo corrosion. with locking teeth and 
bolt lo lock in aiming angle. Ships fully assembled, 
ready to install. Six inch (6" or 152mm) leads exit 
out of Knuckle for connection by others. 
Trunnion (T, see Ordering guide): Integral 
structural steel adjustable trunnion (T) for direct 
surface mounting, painted for resistance to 
corrosion, with bolt to lock In aiming angle. Ships 
fully assembled, ready to install. Six foot (6' or 
1.83m) watertight STW 16 gauge cord exits out 
of Housing for connection by others, IP66 liquid 
tight connector to seal cord exit point. 

Lens 
Heat and impact resistant tempered glass lens 
with one piece silicone gasket surrounding the 
entire perimeter of the LED light engine and 
electronics compartment providing an IP66 
seal. Lens secured with screws and recessed 
sleeve washers outside of gasket perimeter. 
lens includes silk screen to help reduce glare 
and for aesthetic purposes. 

Ught Engine 
Composed of 3 main components: LED 
Module I Optical System/ Driver. Electrical 
components are RoHS compliant. LEDs 
tested by ISO 17025-2005 accredited lab In 
accordance with IESNA LM-80 guidelines 
extrapolations in accordance with IESNA 
TM-21. Metal core substrate ensures greater 
heat transfer and longer lifespan. 

LED Module 
Composed of mid-power performance white 
LEDs. Color temperature as per ANSI/NE MA 
bin Neutral White, 4000 Kelvin nominal (3985 
-t/- 275K or 3710K to 4260K), CRI 80 Min. 

Optical System 
Flood distribution, optimized for target 
lumens and a superior lighting uniformity. 
Photometric performance shall be tested 
per LM-79 {IESNA) certifying its photometric 
performance and published in accordance 
with LM-63. 

Dnver 
High power factor of 90% min. Electronic 
driver, operating range 50/60 Hz. Class 1 
or Class 2. 

Other Integrated Features 
Surge Protection: Each luminaire is provided 
as standard with surge protector (Phillps 
designed SPl or SPlHV) tested in accordance 
with ANSI/IEEE C62.45 per ANSI/IEEE 
C62.41.2 Scenario I Category C High Exposure 
lOkV/lOkA waveforms for Line Ground, Line 
Neutral and Neutral Ground. 

Wmng 
Insulated internal wiring located inside the 
housing, silicone seals all places where wiring 
passes through openings Including sealed 
going Into the knuckle or exiting the luminaire 
for trunnion mount. Due to the inrush current 
that occurs with electronic drivers. recommend 
using a time delay or slow blow fuse to avoid 
unnecessary and unwanted fuse blowing that 
can occur with fast acting fuses. 

Hardware 
All exposed screws shall be stainless steel 
and/or corrosion resistant and captive. All 
seals and sealing devices are made and/or 
lined with EPDM and/or silicone and/or rubber. 

Finish 
Fade and abrasion resistant, electrostatically 
applied, thermally cured, triglycidal 
lsocyanurate (TGIC) polyester powdercoat 
textured bronze finish. 

LED Products Manufactunng Standard 
The electronic components sensitive to 
electrostatic discharge (ESD) such as light 
emitting diodes (LEDs) are assembled In 
compliance with EC61340-5-1 and ANSI/ 
ESD 520.20 standards so as to eliminate ESD 
events that could decrease the useful life of 
the product. 

Vibration Resistance 
Knuckle mounts meet the ANSI C136.31 
Luminalre vibration specifications for 
normal applications (1.SG). 

Certifications and Compliance 
cULus Listed for Canada and USA. 
Designlights Consortium qualified. 
Entire luminaire is rated for operation in 
ambient temperature of -30°( (-22"F) up 
to +40°C (+104°F). 

IP66 Rating 
Entire luminaire including light engine and 
driver/electrical compartment IP66 rated in 
all aiming positions including upward aiming 
floodlighting applications. 

limited Warranty 
5-year limited warranty. See philips.com/ 
warranties for details and restrictions. Visit 
our eCatalog or contact your local sales 
representative for more Information. 

Predicted Lumen Depreciation Data 

�h•H� �85% 

1. Lx, is the predicted time when LED performance depreciates to 70% or Initial lumen output 
2 Calculated per IESNA TM 21-11. Published Lx, hours limited to 6 tlmes actual LED test hours 

© 2017 Philips Lighting Holding B.V. All rights reserved. 
Philips reserves the right to make changes in specifications 
and/or to discontinue any product at any time without notice 
or obligation and will not be llable for any consequences 
resulting from the use of this publication. 
phtnps.com/turmnatres 

Stonco_GenPurposeFlood_SpecSheet 12/17 page 3 of 3 

Philips Lighting North America Corporation 
200 Franklin Square Drive. Somerset, NJ 08873 
Tel. 855-486-2216 

Philips lighting Canada Ltd. 
281 Hlllmount Rd, Markham, ON, Canada L6C 253 
Tel. 800-668-9008 

Page 129 of 185



CATALOG NO. _ 

TYPE NO.------------ 

Twilighter LED Wall Pak 

ORDERING INFORMATION 
Catalog Number: Example: TLW10LED4KPCB-1 

JOB NAME 

TLW 10LED 4K PCB 

SERIES PHOTOCONTROL 

TLW- PCB-Built-In 
Twilighter NO.LED'S COLOR Photocontrol 
LED Wall TEMP 
Pak 10LED- 4K- Color Hi-Lumen 

LEDs Temp. 

TECHNICAL INFORMATION 

11.02 

Cu 
lvLLTAGEI 

1-120 

PRODUCT 
SPECIFICATIONS 
• 13.9 watt high-powered LED array 
• 50,000 hour life 
• Lightweight, compact design 
• Sturdy die-cast aluminum housing 
• Architectural bronze UV resistant powder 

coat finish 
• UV stabilized polycarbonate lens/refractor 
• UV stabilized polycarbonate front housing 
• Continuous silicone rubber gasket be- 

tween housing and lens/cover 
• Energy-efficient, high-powered LED Array 
• Provides 707 delivered lumens, LM79 
• Excellent heat management for long life 
• Efficacy: 50. 9 lumens per watt (LPW) 
• CRI: 86 
•4386 CCT 
• Operating temperature: -25°C (-13°F) to 

35°C (95°F) 
• Voltage: 120V 50/60Hz 
• Factory-installed photocontrol 
• UL Listed for wet locations 
• 5-year warranty 

>----6.89----1 

© 2013 Koninklijke Philips N.V. (Royal Philips). All rights reserved. 
Specifications are subject to change without notice. 
www.philips.com/luminaires 

05/13 

PHILIPS 

Stonco 
Page 130 of 185



Twilighter LED Wall Pak 

PHOTOMETRIC DATA 

24 

16 

8 

0 

8 

16 

24 

Philips Stonco LED Twilighter Wall Pak 
Photometric Filename:TLW10LED4K.IES 

Characteristics 
Horizontal Footcandles 
Mounting Height = 8 Ft. 
Light Loss Factor = 1.00 
Lumens Per Lamp = NA (absolute photometry) 
l uminaire Lumens = 710 
Mounting Height = 8.00 Ft 
Maximum Calculated Value = 1.39 Fe 
Arrangement: Single 

24 16 8 0 8 16 24 

Footcandle Correction 
Multiply the following factors times the footcandle values 
for changes in mounting height. 

To change from 8' 
New Height 6' 
Factor 1.78 

7' 
1.31 

8' 
1.00 

9' 
.79 

10' 
.64 

12' 
.44 

PHILIPS 

e 
© 2013 Koninklijke Phihps N.V. (Royal Philips). All rights reserved. 
Specincations are subject to change without notice. 
www.philips.com/luminaires 

05/13 

Philips lighting Company 
200 Franklin Square Drive 
Somerset, NJ 08873 
Phone: 855-486-2216 

Philips lighting Company 
281 Hillmount Road 
Markham ON, Canada L6C 253 
Phone: 800-668-9008 

Page 131 of 185



59SP5A 
Performance™ Boost, Single-Stage 
4-Way Multipoise 
Condensing Gas Furnace 
Series 100 

Product Data 

Carrier 
turn to the experts , 

A11263 

The 59SP5A Multipoise Performance 111 Boost Condensing Gas 
Furnace features SEER-boosting year-round electrical efficiency 
when paired with a compatible condensing unit. Energy efficiency 
is at the heart of this furnace with up to 96.5% AFUE gas 
efficiency and the electrically-efficient basic ECM blower motor. 
This gas furnace also features 4-way multipoise installation 
flexibility, and is available in six model sizes. The 59SPSA can be 
vented for direct vent/two-pipe, ventilated combustion air, or 
single-pipe applications. All units meet California Air Quality 
Management District emission requirements, are design certified in 
Canada, and are certified for mobile/manufactured home use. 

STANDARD FEATURES 
• Quiet operation. Compare for yourself at HVACpartners.com. 
• Most sizes meet ENERGY STAR® Version 4.0 criteria for gas 

furnaces: 95+ AFUE; AMACF electrical rating; 2% or less 
cabinet airflow leakage. See table 011 Page 2. 

• High-efficiency basic ECM multiple-speed blower motor for 
electrically efficient operation all year long in heating, cooling 
and continuous fan operation. 

• Humidistat'" Control compatible; dehumidification input for 
better comfort. 

• SmartEvap '" technology helps control humidity levels in the 
home when used with a compatible humidity control system. 

• ComfortFan '" technology allows control of continuous fan 
speed from a compatible thermostat. 

• Ideal height 35" (889 mm) cabinet: short enough for taller coils, 
but still allows enough room for service. 

• Silicon Nitride Power Heat 1" Hot Surface Igniter. 
• External Media Filter Cabinet included. 
• 4-way multipoise design for upflow, downflow or horizontal 

installation, with unique vent elbow and optional venting 
through-the-cabinet downflow venting capability. 

• Single-speed inducer motor, and single-stage gas valve. 
• Self diagnostics with SuperBrite LED. 
• Approved for 1\vinning applications with accessory kit (60-14 

through 120-22 models, only), 
• Approved for Manufactured Housing/Mobile Home applications 

with MH accessory kit. 
• Adjustable blower speed for heating, cooling and continuous fan 
• Aluminized-steel primary heat exchanger. 
• Stainless-steel condensing secondary heat exchanger. 
• Propane convertible (see Accessory list). 
• Factory-configured ready for upflow applications. 
• Fully-insulated casing including blower section. 
• Convenient Air Purifier and Humidifier connections. 
• Direct-vent/sealed combustion, single-pipe venting or 

ventilated combustion air. 
• Installation flexibility: (sidewall or vertical vent). 
• Residential installations may be eligible for consumer financing 

through the Retail Credit Program. 
• Certified to leak 2% or less of nominal air conditioning CFM 

delivered when pressurized to 1-in. water column with all 
present air inlets, air outlets, and condensate drain port(s) sealed. 

Performance 
SERIES 

llooc,/NAHAI� Tl,1--· - -·b -�- c,/-hhhlwol --"· -- Select Models 

Page 132 of 185



t Capacity in accordance with DOE test procedures. Ratings are position dependent. 
:t Healing CFM at factory default blower motor heating tap settings. 
ESP - External Static Pressure 
,J Meels ENERGY STAR criteria 

RATED HEATING OUTPUTt CABINET 
SUPPLIED 

(IN.) 

MOTOR 
HP 

SPEED 
COOLING CFM 

@0.5 ESP 
(ln.W.C.) 

HEATING AIRFLOW 

STAR AFUE BTUH D W 

DIMENSIONS (IN.) 

H 
SAP ORDERING NO. 

FEATURES AND BENEFITS 

SmartEvap ™ Technology - When paired with a compatible 
thermostat, this dehumidification feature overrides the cooling 
blower off-delay when there is a call for dehumidification. By 
deactivating the blower off-delay, SmartEvap technology prevents 
condensate that remains on the coil after a dehumidification cycle 
from re-humidifying throughout the home. This results in reduced 
humidity and a more comfortable indoor environment for the 
homeowner. 
Unlike competitive systems, SmartEvap technology only overrides 
the cooling blower off-delay when humidity control is needed. 
Once humidity is back in control, SmartEvap re-enables the 
energy-saving cooling blower off-delay. 
ComfortFan"' Technology --Sometimes the constant fan setting 
on a standard furnace system can actually reduce homeowner 
comfort by providing too much or too little air! Comfort Fan 
technology improves comfort all year long by aUowing the 
homeowner to select the continuous fan speed of their choice using 
a compatible thermostat. 
HYBRID HEAT® Dual Fuel System -This system can provide 
more control over your monthly energy bills by automatically 
selecting the most economical method of heating. With HYBRID 
HEAT components, our system automatically switches between the 
gas furnace and the electric heat pump as outside temperatures 
change to maintain greater efficiency and comfort than with any 
traditional single-source heating system. The heat pump also 
delivers high-efficiency cooling in the summer. 
Power Heat " Igniter - Carrier's unique SiN igniter is not only 
physically robust but it is also electrically robust. It is capable of 
running at line voltage and does not require complex voltage 
regulators as do other brands. This unique feature further enhances 
the gas furnace reliability and continues Carrier's tradition of 
technology leadership and innovation in providing a reliable and 
durable product. 
Performance"' ECM Blower Motor - This basic ECM, or 
electronically commutated motor, can provide an efficiency 
enhancement for select Carrier air conditioner or heat pump 
systems. It uses less electrical power than its PSC counterpart and 
also has a wider range of speeds 
Reliable Heat Exchanger Design - The aluminized steel, clam 
sheU primary heat exchanger was re-engineered to achieve greater 
efficiency out of a smaller size. The first two passes of the heat 
exchanger are based on the current 80% product, a design with 
more than ten years of field-proven performance and success. 
These innovations, paired with the continuation of a crimped, 
no-weld seam create an efficient, robust design for this essential 
component. 
The condensing heat exchanger, a stainless steel fin and tube 
design, is positioned in the furnace to extract additional heat. 
Stainless steel coupling box componentry between heat exchangers 
has exceptional corrosion resistance in both natural gas and 
propane applications. 

Media Filter Cabinet - Enhanced indoor air quality in the home 
is made easier with our media filter cabinet-a standard accessory 
on all deluxe furnaces. When installed as a part of the system, this 
cabinet allows for easy and convenient addition of a Carrier high 
efficiency air filter. 
4-Way Multipoise Design - One model for all applications - 
there is no need to stock special downflow or horizontal models 
when one unit will do it all. The new heat exchanger design allows 
these units to achieve the certified AFUE in all positions. 
Direct or Single-pipe Venting, or Optional Ventilated 
Combustion Air - This furnace can be installed as a 2-pipe 
(Direct Vent) furnace, in an optional ventilated combustion air 
application, or in single-pipe, non-direct vent applications. This 
provides added flexibility to meet diverse installation needs. 
Sealed Combustion System - This furnace brings in combustion 
air from outside the furnace, which results in especially quiet 
operation. By sealing the entire combustion vestibule, the entire 
furnace can be made quieter, not just the burners. 
Insulated Casing - Foil-faced insulation in the heat exchanger 
section of the casing minimizes heat loss. The acoustical insulation 
in the blower compartment reduces air and motor noise for quiet 
operation. 
Monoport Burners - The burners are specially designed and 
finely tuned for smooth, quiet combustion and economical 
operation. 
Bottom Closure - Factory-installed for side return; easily 
removable for bottom return. The multi-use bottom closure can 
also serve for roll-out protection in horizontal applications, and act 
as the bottom closure for the optional return air base accessory. 
Blower Access Panel Switch - Automatically shuts off 115-v 
power to furnace whenever blower access panel is opened. 
Quality Registration - Our furnaces are engineered and 
manufactured under an JSO 9001 registered quality system. 
Certifications - This furnace is CSA (AGA and CGA) design 
certified for use with natural and propane gases. The furnace is 
factory-shipped for use with natural gas. A CSA listed gas 
conversion kit is required to convert furnace for use with propane 
gas. The efficiency is AHR] efficiency rating certified. This furnace 
meets California Air Quality Management District emission 
requirements. 

2 

Page 133 of 185



SPECIFICATIONS 

Heating Capacity and Efficiency 040.10 I 040-12 I 060-12 J 060-14 080-16 08040 10040 120·22 
Input I High Heat (BTUH) 1 40,0001 40,000 I 60,000 J 60,000 J 80,000 J 80,000 J 100,000 120,000, 
Output I 117,000 
Certified Temperature . 40-70 40- 70 45- 75 40 • 70 40- 70 40 • 70 40 • 70 40- 70 
Rise Range °F (°C) High Heat (22 _ 39) (22 - 39) (25 • 42) (22 • 39) (22 - 39) (22 • 39) (22 · 39) (22 -39) 

Airflow Capacity and Blower Data 040-10 040-12 060-12 060-14 080-16 08040 10040 12042 
Rated External Static Heating 0.10 0.10 0.12 0.12 0.15 0.15 0.20 0.20 
Pressure (in. w.c.) Cooling 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 
Airflow Delivery High Heat 695 705 940 1000 1360 1360 1700 2125 
@ Rated ESP (CFM) Cooling 925 1085 1090 1505 1610 2015 2110 2055 
Cooling Capacity (tons) CFM/ton 2 2.5 2.5 3.5 4 5 5 5 
@ 400, 350 CFM/ton CFM/ton 2.5 3 3 4 4.5 5.5 6 6 
Dlrect-Drive Motor Type Electronically Commutated Motor (ECM) 
Direct-Drive Motor HP 1/2 1/2 1/2 3/4 I 3/4 I 1 I 1 I 1 
Motor Full Load Amps 6.8 6,8 6.8 8.4 8.4 10.9 I 10.9 I 10.9 
RPM Range 600 -1200 
Speed Selections 5 
Blower Wheel Dia x Width in. 11 x 7 11 x 8 11 x 7 11 x s 11 x 8 11x10 J11x10 J11x11 

Air Filtration System 
Factory Supplied Media Cabinet 

Field Supplied Fitter 
Filter Used for Certified Watt Data KGAWF1506UFR 

Eleclrlcal Data 040-10 To40-12 To60-12 060-14 080-16 08040 10040 J 120-22 
Input Voltage I Volts-Hertz-Phase 115-60-1 
Operating Voltage Range Min-Max 104-127 
Maximum Input Amps Amps 7.4 7.4 7.5 9.1 9.1 11.6 11.7 11.7 
Unit Ampacity Amps 10.3 10.3 10.4 12.4 12.4 15.5 15.6 15.6 
Minimum Wire Size AWG 14 14 14 14 14 12 12 12 
Maximum Wire Length Feet 36 36 35 30 30 37 36 36 
@ Minimum Wire Size (M) (11.0) (11.0) (10.7) (9.1) (9.1) (11.3) (11.0) (11.0) 
Maximum Fuse/Ckt Bkr Amps 15 15 15 15 15 20 20 20 
(Time-Delay Type Recommended) 
Transfomer Capacity (24vac output) 40VA 
External Control Power Heating 27.9 VA 
Available Cooling 34.6 VA 

Controls 040.10 I 040.12 060-12 J o&0-14 I 080-16 J 08040 10040 120-22 
Gas Connection Size 1/2" - NPT 
Burners (Monoport) 2 2 3 I 3 I 4 I 4 5 6 
Gas Valve (Redundant) I Manufacturer White Rodgers 

Minimum Inlet Gas pressure (in. we) 4.5 
Maximum Inlet Gas pressure (in. we) 13.6 

Gas Conversion Kit - Natural to Propane KGANP50011SP 
Gas Conversion Kit - Propane to Natural KGAPN42011SP 
Manufactured (Mobile) Home Kit KGAMH0601KIT 
Ignition Device Silicon Nitride 
Limit Control 165 180 165 180 I 170 I 200 I 180 160 
Heating Blower Control (Heating Off-Delay) Adjustable: 90, 120, 150, 180 seconds 
Cooling Blower Control (Time Delay Relay) 90 seconds 
Communication System none 
Thermostat Connections Com 24V, A, W, G, Y/Y2, DHUM, Y1 
Accessory Connections EAC (115vac); HUM (24vac); 1-stg AC (via Y/Y2) 

• See Accessory List for part numbers available. 

3 

Page 134 of 185



MODEL NUMBER NOMENCLATURE 
Example of Model Number 

Family Htg. Stages 
59 T 

� 
S. Single Stage 
T - Two Stage 
M • Modulating 

15 -16 
Alr!low 

" 
" Minor Series 

13 
Vohage 

11 - 12 
Width 

" 
10 

Molor 
v 

'. 9 
Htg. Cap. 

060 . 
08. 800 CFM 
10-1000 CFM 
12 -1200 CFM 
14 -1400 CFM 
16-1600 CFM 
18-1800 CFM 
20- 2000 CFM 

14. 14.2" 22 - 2200 CFM 

17- 17.5" Minor Series 
21 - 21.0· Vohage 
24-245" 

040 .. 40,000 BTU 
0600060,000 BTU S. Standard 

�:=����l. E - Energy Efl,cienl 
V - Vadable Speed 

120=120,000 BTU 
140• 140,000 EITU 

6 
Major senes 

A 

Major Serles 

0-190AFUE 
2- +92AFUE 
3-+93AFUE 
5-+95AFUE 
6-+96AfUE 
7- +97 AAJE 

Base Etty. 
6 

' Tier 
N 

C-Comfort 
P - Performance 
N- Infinity 

3 I - 2 

A12373 

MEDIA CABINET 

\l't-JH----+------,'������Tg�KE 

(IF USED) 

GAS BURNER 

HOT SURFACE 
IGNITER 

Nor all f.imlles have these model 1. 

FURNACE COMPONENTS 

GAS VALVE -----IHlr 

FURNACE 
CONTROL---1-t------f,f--->fj 
BOARD 

OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS 
NOT SHOWN (LOCATED ON 
MAIN FURNACE DOOR, SEE 
OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS 
INSIDE DOOR FIGURE). 

RATING PLATE NOT SHOWN 
(LOCATED ON BLOWER DOOR) 

REPRESENTATIVE DRAWING ONLY. SOME MODELS MAY VARY IN APPEARANCE. 

A11408 

4 

Page 135 of 185



ACCESSORIES 
DESCRIPTION PART NUMBER 1040-10 1060-121040-12 060-14 080-16 I 080-20 I 100-20 120-22 

Venting Accessories 
Vent Kil - Through the Cabinet KGADC0101 BVC • I • I • • • I • • • 
Vent Terminal - Concentric - 2n (51 mm) KGAVT0701CVT 
Vent Terminal - Concentric - 3" (76 mm) KGAVT0801CVT See Venting Tables 
Vent Terminal Bracket - 2" (51 mm) KGAVT01018RA 
Vent Terminal Bracket - 3" (76 mm) KGAVT0201 BRA 
Vent Kit - Rubber Coupling KGAAC0101 RVC See Venting Tables 
Condensate Drainage Accessories 
Freeze Protect Kit - Heal Tape KGAHT0101CFP • • I • • • • • • 
CPVC to PVC Drain Adapters - 1/2" CPVC lo KGAAD011 OPVC • • • • • • • • 3/4" PVC 
Horizontal Trap Grommet - Direct Vent KGACK0101HCK All DV Horizontal 
Condensate Neutralizer Kit P908 0001 • • I • • • • • • 
External Trap Kit KGAET0201 ETK • • I • • • • I • • 
Ductwork Adapter Accessories 
Furnace Base Kit for Combustible Floors KGASB0201ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coil Adapter Kits No Offset KGADA0101 ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coil Adapter Kits - Single Offset KGADA0201ALL • • • • • • • • 
Coit Adapter Kits - Double Offset KGADA0301ALL • • • • • • • • 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 14.0-in. 

. 
wide KGARP0301B14 • • 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 17.5-in. KGARP0301B17 • • • . 
wide 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applicalions) 21.0-in. KGARP0301821 • • wide 
Return Air Base (Upflow Applications) 24.5-in. KGARP0301824 • wide 
lAQ Device Duct Adapters 20.0-in. lAQ lo 16 in. KGAAD0101 MEG 20"x25" IAQ Devices 
Side Return 
IAO Device Duct Adapters 24.0 in. IAQ to 16 In. KGAAD0201 MEC 24"x25" IAQ Devices 
Side Return 
Gas Conversion Accessories 
Moblte Home Kit KGAMH0601 KIT • • • • • • • • 
Gas Conversion Kit - Nat to LP KGANP50011 SP • • • • • • • • 
Gas Conversion Kit - LP to Nat KGAPN42011 SP • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #42 (Nat Gas) LH32DB207 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #43 (Nat Gas} LH32DB202 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #44 (Nat Gas) LH32DB200 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #45 (Nat Gas} LH32DB205 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #46 (Nat Gas) LH32DB208 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #47 (Nat Gas) LH32DB078 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #48 (Nat Gas) LH32DB076 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #54 (LP} LH32DB203 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #55 (LP} LH32DB201 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - #56 (LP) LH32DB206 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - 1.25mm (LP} LH32DB209 • • • • • • • • 
Gas Orifice Kit - 1.30mm (LP) LH32DB210 • • • • • • • • 
Control Accessories 
Twinning Kit I KGAlW0701 HSI I I • • I • • • 
JAQ Accessories 
Filter Pack (6 pack) Washable - 16x25x1 KGAWF1306UFR • • • • • • • • (406x635x25 mm) 
F1ller Pack (6 pack) Washable - 24x25x1 KGAWF1506UFR • • • • • • • • (610x635x25 mm) 
EZ-Flex Filter-16" (406 mm) EXPXXFIL0016 Use with EZXCAB-1016 
EZ-Ftex Filter - 20" (508 mm) EXPXXFIL0020 Use with EZXCAB 1020 
EZ-Flex Filter- 24" (610 mm) EXPXXFIL0024 Use with EZXCAB-1024 
EZ-Flex Filler with End Caps -16" (406 mm) EXPXXUNV0016 Use with EZXCAB-1016 
EZ-Flex Filter with End Caps - 20" (508 mm) EXPXXUNV0020 Use with EZXCAB-1020 
EZ-Flex Filter with End Caps- 24" (610 mm) EXPXXUNV0024 Use with EZXCAB-1024 
Cartridge Media Fitter-16" (406 mm) FIL.XXCAR0016 Use with FILCABXL 1016 
Cartridge Media Filter - 20" (508 mm) FIL.XXCAR0020 Use with FILCABXL-1020 
Cartridge Media Filler - 24" (61 O mm) FIL.XXCAR0024 Use with FILCABXL-1024 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier - 16x25 PGAPXX1625 Up to 1600 CFM 
(506x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier- 20x25 PGAPXX2025 Up to 2000 CFM 
(506x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier Rep! Filler - PGAPAXXCAA1625 GAPAAXCC1625 
16x25 (406x635 mm) 
Carrier Performance Air Purifier Repl. Filter- PGAPAXXCAR2025 GAPAAXCC2025 
20x25 (506x635 mm) 
• - Used with 1he model furnace 

5 

Page 136 of 185



AIR DELIVERY - CFM (BOTIOM RETURN WITH FILTER) 
UNIT RETURN-AIR SPEED EXTERNAL STATIC PRESSURE (IN.W.C.) 
SIZE CONNECTION TAPS2•3 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.8 0.9 1.0 

Gray 1120 1080 1030 980 925 875 820 760 690 630 
Yellow 880 845 810 780 740 710 680 640 615 570 

040-10 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 695 665 620 575 535 495 455 420 370 280 
Orange 640 595 540 495 460 420 370 310 260 230 

Red 570 525 475 425 385 330 255 220 -· -· 
Gray 1255 1220 1175 1130 1085 1040 990 940 880 825 

Yellow 940 905 870 840 805 770 735 695 665 630 
040-12 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 705 670 630 575 540 500 455 410 380 325 

Orange 580 535 480 425 380 335 290 235 .. -· 
Red 555 485 425 375 330 280 215 -· .. -· 
Gray 1265 1225 1185 1140 1090 1030 975 920 850 760 

Yellow 1115 1085 1060 1030 1000 970 930 880 810 715 
060-12 SIDE/BOTTOM Orange 1000 970 940 910 880 845 815 770 735 695 

Blue 945 915 885 855 820 785 745 705 675 635 
Red 770 740 700 660 620 575 540 500 455 415 
Gray 1720 1670 1620 1565 1505 1440 1375 1295 1220 1135 

Yellow 1325 1285 1255 1220 1185 1145 1115 1075 1040 1000 
060-14 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 1010 970 925 875 835 785 745 690 660 620 

Orange 1160 1115 1080 1045 1000 960 920 875 840 785 
Red 785 715 655 595 530 490 435 385 340 285 
Gray 1810 1770 1720 1665 1610 1540 1475 1400 1315 1235 

Yellow 1535 1500 1475 1435 1405 1370 1340 1310 1245 1160 
080-16 SIDE/BOTTOM Blue 1380 1340 1305 1270 1240 1200 1165 1130 1090 1050 

Orange 1180 1130 1095 1060 1015 975 935 895 850 800 
Red 1100 1045 1010 970 920 885 845 790 745 690 
Gray 2290 2225 2155 2090 2015 1930 1845 1750 1640 1515 

Yellow 1810 1760 1725 1685 1640 1600 1555 1520 1480 1415 
080-20 BOTIOMor Blue 1385 1340 1285 1240 1200 1140 1090 1050 995 950 

TWO-SIDES 4, 5 
Orange 1560 1520 1475 1430 1385 1335 1295 1240 1200 1150 

Red 1055 985 910 860 795 750 680 615 565 495 
Gray 2340 2295 2250 2195 2110 2030 1935 1835 1725 1605 

Yellow 1950 1900 1855 1800 1755 1705 1655 1605 1560 1485 
100-20 BOTTOM or Blue 1750 1700 1650 1605 1555 1500 1455 1395 1350 1300 

TWO-SIDES 4• 5 
Orange 1570 1520 1460 1410 1350 1300 1240 1195 1140 1095 

Red 1350 1280 1225 1155 1105 1045 1000 950 895 830 
Gray 2275 2230 2185 2130 2055 1950 1825 1710 1610 1500 

Yellow 1875 1820 1770 1720 1660 1600 1550 1505 1450 1390 
120-22 BOTTOM or Blue 2170 2125 2075 2025 1975 1900 1790 1695 1590 1470 

TWO-SIDES 4· 5 
Orange" 1475 1420 1350 1280 1215 1165 1105 1050 995 930 

Red" 1625 1565 1505 1445 1385 1325 1275 1225 1170 1130 
NOTE: 
1. A filler is required for each return-air inlet. Airflow performance includes a 3/4-in. (19 mm) washable tilter media such as contained In a factory-author 

ized accessory filler rack. See accessory list. To determine airllow performance without this filter, assume an additional 0.1 in. w.c. available external stalic 
pressure. 

2. ADJUST THE BLOWER SPEED TAPS AS NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER AIR TEMPERATURE RISE FOR EACH INSTALLATION. 
3. Shaded areas indicate thal lhis airflow range is BELOW THE RANGE ALLOWED FOR HEATING OPERATION. THESE AIRFLOW RANGES MAY ONLY BE 

USED FOR COOLING. 
4. Airflows over 1800 CFM require bottom return, two-side return, or bottom and side return. A minimum filler size of 20� x 25� (508 x 635 mm) is required. 
5. For upflow applications, air entering from one side into both the side of the furnace and a return air base counts as a side and bottom return. 
6. The·-� entry indicates an unstable operating condition. 

6 

Page 137 of 185



MAXIMUM EQUIVALENT VENT LENGTH - Ff. (M) 
Table 1- Maximum Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. (M) 

Oto 4500 Ft. (0 to 1370 M) Altitude 
NOTE: Maxi11ut11J Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) includes standard and concentric vent termination and does NOT include elbows. 

Use Table 2 � Deductions from Maxin1u111 Equivalent Ve11t Length to determine allowable vent length for each application. 

NOTES: See notes at end of venting tables. 
See Table 3 for altitudes over 4500 ft. (1370 M) 

(76.2) 
(64.0) 

(80.8) 265 
250 

265 

210 
(30.5) 
(27.4) 

(71.6) 

(80.8) 
(71.6) 

3 

222 (67.7) 249 
223 (68.0) 250 
93 (28.3) 237 
80 (24.4) 

235 
210 
211 
86 

'' ��f :1 _J h'I , 
IE!illllllf.WII, ''°' . - '. 

15 (4.6) 100 

2-112 

104 (31.7) 

222 (67.7) 

10 (3.0) 90 
232 (70.7) 

110 (33.5) 235 

250 (76.2) 

165 (50.3) 

175 (53.3) 235 

Vent Pipe Diameter (In.) 
2 

70 

210 
135 

DIRECT VENT (2-PIPE) AND NON-DIRECT VENT (1 ·PIPE) 

(9.1) 
(15.2) 

(6.1) 

1-1/2 

30 
20 

50 

40,000 

60,000 
80,000 

60,000 

60.000 

80,000 

40,000 

80,000 

60,000 

40,000 

100,000 
120,000 

120,000 
100,000 

120,000 
100,000 

40,000 

140,000 

140,000 

140,000 

Unil Size 
BTU/Hr 

140,000 

AHltude 
FT(M) 

Oto 2000 
(0 to 610) 

3001 to 4000 
(914 to 1219) 

2001 to 3000 
(610 to 914) 

4001 to 4500 80.000 
(1219 to 1370) ,_ __ 1 o_o� ,o_o_o _ ____, 

120,000 

\ � c:.---- \ 
Ii,--,\\ I 

llL_ -_J))-- --s:an:rd 2-in., 3-in., or 
optional 4-in. termination. 

A13110 

Concentric 

VENT TERMINAL CONFIGURATIONS 

Mitered Medium 

ELBOW CONFIGURATIONS 

Long 

Table 2 -Deductions from Maximum Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. (M) 
Pipe Diameter (in): 1-1/2 2 2-1/2 3 4 
Mitered go0 Elbow 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 8 (2.4) 
Medium Radius go0 Elbow 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 5 (1.5) 
Long Radius go0 Elbow 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 3 (0.9) 
Mitered 45° Elbow 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 4 (1.2) 
Medium Radius 45° Elbow 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 2.5 (0.8) 
Long Radius 45° Elbow 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 1.5 (0.5) 
Tee 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 16 (4.9) 
Concentric Vent Termination 

(O� 
0 (0.0) 
� 

0 (0.0) 
Standard Vent Termination 0 0 (0.0) 0 (0.0) 0 I (0.0) 

7 

Page 138 of 185



Venting System Length Calculations 
The Total Equivalent Vent Length (TEVL) for EACH combustion air or vent pipe equals the length of the venting system, plus the equivalent 
length of elbows used in the venting system from Table 2. 
Standard vent terminations or factory accessory concentric vent terminations count for zero deduction. 
See vent system manufacturer's data for equivalent lengths of flexible vent pipe or other termination systems. DO NOT ASSUME that one 
foot of :flexible vent pipe equals one foot of straight PVC/ABS DWV vent pipe. 
Compare the Total Equivalent Vent Length to the Maximum Equivalent Vent Lengths in Tables 1 and 3. 

Example 1 
A direct-vent 60,000 Btuh furnace installed at 2100 ft. (640 M). Venting system includes, FOR EACH PIPE, 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe, 
95 feet (28 M) of combustion air inlet pipe, (3) 90° long radius elbows, (2) 45° long radius elbows and a factory accessory concentric vent 
kit. 
Can this application use 2-in. (50 mm ND) PVC/ABS DWV vent piping? 

Measure the required linear length of air inlet and vent pipe; insert the 100 ft Use length of the longer of !he vent 
longest of the two here: or air inlet piping system 
Add equiv length of (3) 90° long-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 3 x 3 ft - 9 ft. From Table 2 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of (2) 45° long-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 2 x 1.5 ft - 3 ft. From Table 2 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of vent termination Oft. From Table 2 

Add correction for flexible vent pipe, if any Oft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions; 
zero for PVC/ABS DWV 

Total Equivalent Vent Length {TEVL) 112 ft. Add all of the above lines 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) 127tt. For 2" pipe from Table 1 
Is TEVL Jess than MEVL? YES Therefore, 2" pipe may be used 

Example2 
A direct-vent 60,000 Btuh furnace installed at 2100 ft. (640 M) Venting system includes, FOR EACH PIPE, 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe, 
95 feet (28 M) of combustion air inlet pipe, (3) 90° long radius elbows, and a polypropylene concentric vent kit. Also includes 20 feet (6.1 
M) of flexible polypropylene vent pipe, included within the 100 feet (30 M) of vent pipe. 
Assume that one meter of flexible 60 mm or 80 mm polypropylene pipe equals 1.8 meters of PVC/ABS pipe. VERIFY FROM VENT 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS. 
Can this application use 60 mm (0.0.) polypropylene vent piping? If not what size piping can be used? 

Measure the required linear length of air inlet and vent pipe; insert the 100 ft Use length of the longer of the vent 
longest of the two here: or air inlet piping system 
Add equiv length of (3) 90° long-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 3 x 3 ft - 9 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of (2) 45° long-radius elbows 
(use the highest number of elbows for either the 0 x - Oft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
vent or inlet pipe) 
Add equiv length of vent termination 9M x 3fVM = 18 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
Add correction for flexible vent pipe, if any 1.8 x 20 ft - 36 ft. From Vent Manufacturer's instructions 
Total Equivalent Vent Length {TEVL) 163 ft. Add all of the above lines 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) 127 ft. For 2" pipe from Table 1 

Is TEVL less than MEVL? NO Therefore, 60mm pipe may NOT be used; 
try 80 mm 

Maximum Equivalent Vent Length (MEVL) T 250 ft. I For 3" pipe from Table 1 
Is TEVL less than MEVL? I YES I Therefore, 80 mm pipe may be used 

8 

Page 139 of 185



MAXIMUM EQUIVALENT VENT LENGTH - Ff. (M) (CONTINUED) 
Table 3 - Maxirnunt Equivalent Vent Length - Ft. (M) 

4501 to 10,000 Ft. (0 to 1370 M) Altitude 
NOTE: Maximum Equivalent Ve11t Length (MEVL) includes standard and concentric vent termination and does NOT include elbows. 

Use Table 2 - Deductions from Maxi11111111 Equivalent Vent Length to determine allowable vent length for each application. 

148 
157 
56 
23 

156 (47.5) 
137 (41.8) 
147 (44.8) 157 
51 (15.5) 153 
16 (4.9) 20 

183 
188 
74 
50 

194 (59.1) 
171 (52.1) 
178 (54.3) 
68 (20.7) 
41 (12.5) 

181 
159 
167 

2 
(52.1) 

DIRECT VENT (2·PIPE) AND SINGLE-PIPE 

171 
20 
33 

60,000 

60,000 
40,000 

80,000 

40,000 
60,000 

40,000 
60,000 
80,000 

120,000 
100,000 

120,000 
100,000 

140,000 

140,000 

Unit Size Altitude 
FT (M) 5 

7001 to 8000 
(2134 to 2438) 

140,000 

140,000 

40,000 

40,000 
60,000 

6001 to 7000 80,000 
(1829 to 2134) 100,000 

1--� 1=20�.=o� oo�-- 
140,000 

60,000 

8001 to 9000 80,000 
(2438 to 2743) 100,000 

f--� 12�0"' .o�o� o-- 

140,000 
40,000 

5001 to 6000 80,000 
(1524 to 1829) 100,000 

f--1�2� 0'-- .o� oo�- 

4501 to 5000 
(1370 to 1524) 

9001 to 10,000 80,000 
(2743 to 3048) 1--� 1 o=o� .0=0=0-- 

120,000 

NOTES: 
1. Use only the vent pipe sizes shown for each furnace. It Is NOT necessary to choose the smallest diameter pipe possible for venting. 
2. NA - Not allowed. Pressure switch will not close, or flame disturbance may result. 
3. Total equivalent vent lenglhs under 10' for 40,000 BTUH furnaces from Oto 2000 ft. (0 to 610 M) above sea level require use of an outlet choke plate. 

Failure to use an outlet choke when required may result in flame disturbance or flame sense lockout. 
4. Not all furnace families include 140,000 BTUH lnpul models. 
5. Vent sizing for Canadian inslallations over 4500 ft {1370 M) above sea level are subject to acceptance by local authorities having jurisdiction. 
6. Size both the combustion air and vent pipe independently, then use the larger size for both pipes. 
7. Assume the two 45" elbows equal one 90° elbow. Wide radius elbows are desirable and may be required in some cases. 
8. Elbow and pipe sections within the furnace casing and at the vent termination should not be included in vent length or elbow count. 
9. The minimum pipe length is 5 ft. {1.5 M) linear feet (meters) for all applications. 

10. Use 3-in. (76 mm) diameter vent termination kit for installations requiring 4-in. {102 mm) diameter pipe. 

9 

Page 140 of 185



MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE EXPOSED VENT LENGTHS INSULATION TABLE - Ff. (M) 
Maximum Length of Unlnsulaled and Insulated Vent Pipe-Ft (M) 

No lnsulallon 3/8-ln. (9.5 mm) Insulation 1/2-ln. (12.7 mm) lnsulatlon 
Slngle Stage Winter Design Pipe Pipe Diameter-Inches (mm) Pipe Dlameter-lnches (mm} Pipe Diameter-inches (mm) 

Furnace lenglh in 
Input Temp°F re) Ft.&M 11/2 2 21/2 3 4 1 1/2 2 2 1/2 3 4 1 1/2 2 21/2 3 4 

(36) 151) (64) (76) (102) (36) (51) (64) (76) (102) (36) (51) (64) 176) (102) 

Ft. 46 42 42 N/A N/A 50 122 111 N/A N/A 50 144 130 N/A N/A 
201-10) M 14.6 12.8 12.8 N/A N/A 15.2 37.2 33.8 N/A N/A 15.2 43.9 39.6 N/A N/A 

Ft. 25 19 17 N/A N/A 50 75 66 N/A N/A 50 90 79 N/A N/A 
O 1-20) 

M 7.6 5.6 5.2 N/A N/A 15.2 22.9 20.1 N/A N/A 15.2 27.4 24.1 N/A N/A 
40000 

N/A N/A 50 52 N/A N/A 50 64 55 N/A N/A Ft. 14 7 5 45 
-20 (-30) M 4.3 2.1 1.5 N/A N/A 15.2 15.8 13.7 N/A N/A 15.2 19.5 16.8 N/A N/A 

Ft. 7 0 0 N/A N/A 50 36 31 N/A N/A 50 46 40 N/A N/A 
·401-40) 

M 2.1 0.0 0.0 N/A N/A 15.2 11.6 9.4 N/A N/A 15.2 14.6 12.2 N/A N/A 

Ft. 30 61 61 54 N/A 30 135 163 142 N/A 30 135 191 166 N/A 
20(-10) M 9.1 18.6 18.6 16.5 N/A 9.1 41.1 49,7 43.3 N/A 9.1 41.1 58.2 50.6 N/A 

Ft. 30 31 30 23 N/A 30 113 100 65 N/A 30 135 120 101 N/A 
O l-20) 

M 9.1 9.4 9.1 7.0 N/A 9.1 34.4 30.5 25.9 N/A 9.1 41.1 36.6 30.8 N/A 
60000 Ft. 24 17 15 7 N/A 30 61 70 57 N/A 30 96 65 70 N/A 

-20 (-30) 
M 7.3 5.2 4.6 2.1 N/A 9.1 24.7 21.3 17.4 N/A 9.1 29.9 25.9 21.3 N/A 

Ft. 15 6 5 0 N/A 30 61 52 40 N/A 30 75 64 51 N/A 
·40 (-40) 

M 4.6 2.4 1.5 0.0 N/A 9.1 18.6 15.8 12.2 N/A 9.1 22.9 19.5 15.5 N/A 

Ft. 20 70 76 70 60 20 70 175 183 154 20 70 175 215 181 
20 (-10) M 6.1 21.3 23.8 21.3 18.3 6.1 21.3 53.3 55.8 46.9 6.1 21.3 63.3 65.5 55.2 

Ft. 20 42 41 33 21 20 70 132 111 89 20 70 157 133 107 
O 1-20) 

M 6.1 12.8 12.5 10.1 6.4 6.1 21.3 40.2 33.8 27.1 6.1 21.3 47.9 40.5 32.6 
80000 Ft. 20 25 23 14 1 20 70 94 77 57 20 70 113 94 71 

-20 l-30) M 6.1 7.6 7.0 4.3 0.3 6.1 21.3 28.7 23.5 17.4 6.1 21.3 34.4 28.7 21.6 

Ft. 20 14 12 3 0 20 70 71 56 38 20 70 86 70 50 
-40 (-40) 

M 6.1 4.3 3.7 0.9 0.0 6.1 21.3 21.6 17.1 11.6 6.1 21.3 26.2 21.3 15.2 

Ft. N/A 25 99 69 78 N/A 25 110 233 265 N/A 25 110 235 229 
201-10) M N/A 7.6 30.2 27.1 23.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 71.0 80.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 71.6 69.8 

Ft. N/A 25 55 46 33 N/A 25 110 145 117 N/A 25 110 173 140 
O 1-20) 

M N/A 7.6 16.8 14.0 10.1 N/A 7.6 33.5 44.2 35.7 N/A 7.6 33.5 52.7 42.7 
100000 Ft. N/A 25 34 24 11 N/A 25 110 103 79 N/A 25 110 124 97 

-20 l-30) M N/A 7.6 10.4 7.3 3.4 N/A 7.6 33.5 31.4 24.1 N/A 7.6 33.5 37.8 29.6 

Ft. N/A 23 20 11 0 N/A 25 95 77 55 N/A 25 110 94 70 
-40 l-40) 

M N/A 7.0 6.1 3.4 0.0 N/A 7.6 29.0 23.5 16.8 N/A 7.6 33.5 28.7 21.3 

Ft. N/A N/A 15 99 86 N/A N/A 15 100 219 N/A N/A 15 100 250 
20 (-10) M N/A N/A 4.6 30.2 26.2 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 66.8 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 76.2 

Ft. N/A N/A 15 51 38 N/A N/A 15 100 130 N/A N/A 15 100 156 
O l-20) 

M N/A N/A 4.6 15.5 11.6 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 39.6 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 47.5 
120000 Ft. N/A N/A 15 26 14 N/A N/A 15 100 86 N/A N/A 15 100 108 

-201-30) 
M N/A N/A 4.6 8.5 4.3 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 26.8 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 32.9 

Ft. N/A N/A 15 14 0 N/A N/A 15 85 62 N/A N/A 15 100 79 
-40 l-40) 

M N/A N/A 4.6 4.3 0.0 N/A N/A 4.6 25.9 18.9 N/A N/A 4.6 30.5 24.1 

Ft. N/A N/A 10 90 99 N/A N/A 10 90 210 N/A N/A 10 90 210 
20 (-10) M N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 30.2 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 64.0 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 64.0 

Ft. N/A N/A 10 61 47 NJA N/A 10 90 153 N/A N/A 10 90 183 
01-20) 

M N/A N/A 3.0 18.6 14.3 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 46.6 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 55.8 
140000 Ft. N/A N/A 10 35 21 N/A N/A 10 90 104 N/A N/A 10 90 126 

-20 1-30) M N/A N/A 3.0 10.7 6.4 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 31.7 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 39.0 

Ft. N/A N/A 10 20 NA N/A N/A 10 90 75 N/A N/A 10 90 94 
-40(-40) 

M N/A N/A 3.0 6.1 NA N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 22.9 N/A N/A 3.0 27.4 28.7 
01 an rarm 10s nave tnese mocers. 

10 

Page 141 of 185



RETURN AIR TEMPERATURE 
This furnace is designed for continuous return-air minimum temperature of 60°F (15°C) db or Intermittent operation down to 55°F (13°C) 
db such as when used with a night setback thermometer. Return-air temperature must not exceed 80°F (27°C) db. Failure to follow these 
return air limits may affect reliability of heat exchangers, motors and controls. 

c> MAX80'F / 27'C ;-.. 

� 
I 

FRONT 

32° F/ 0° C MINIMUM INSTALLED � 
AMBIENT OR FREEZE 
PROTECTION REQUIRED 

j � MIN60'F / 16'C 
e: :=-.. 

A10490 

MINIMUM CLEARANCES TO COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS 
POSITION CLEARANCE 

Rear 0 (0 mm) 
Front (Combustion air openings in furnace and in structure) 1 in. (25 mm) 

Required for scrvlccs s 24 in. (610 mm)" 
All Sides of Supply Plenum** 1 in. (25 mm) 

Sides 0 (0 mm) 
Vent 0 (0 mm) 

Top of Furnace 1 in. (25 mm) 
� Hecommenaea 
**Consult your local building codes 

COMBUSTION-AIR PIPE FOR NON-DIRECT (1-PIPE) VENT APPLICATION 
FIELD-SUPPLIED [2-IN. 

(51 mm) DIAL FIELD-SUPPLIED 
MITERED RADIUS 2-IN. (51 mm) DIA. 
PVC 90' ELBOW PVC PIPE 

�·-1 I 
I. .I 

12" (300 mm) MINIMUM 
A12376 

NOTE: See Installation Instructions for specific venting configurations. 

11 

Page 142 of 185



DOWNFLOW SUBBASE 
LOCATING 

TAB 

A97427 

Disassembled Assembled 

The plenum should be constructed 1/4-in. (6 mm) smaller m width and depth than the plenum dimensions shown above. 

DIMENSIONS (IN. I MM) 

FURNACE FURNACE IN DOWNFLOW PLENUM OPENING* FLOOR OPENING HOLE NO. FOR 

CASING WIDTH APPLICATION B D 
WIDTH 

A c ADJUSTMENT 

14-3/16 (360) 
Furnace with or without Cased Coil 11-3/16 19 (483) 13-7/16 20-5/8 4 

Assembly or Coil Box (322) (341) (600) 

17-1/2 (445) Furnace with or without Cased Coil 15-1/8 19 (483) 16-3/4 20-5/8 3 
Assembly or Coil Box (384) (426) (600) 

21 (533) Furnace with or without Cased Coil 18-5/8 19 (483) 20-1/4 20-5/8 2 
Assembly or Coil Box (396) (514) (600) 

24-1 /2 (622) Furnace with or without Cased Coil 22-1/8 19 (483) 23-3/4 20-5/8 1 
Assembly or Coil Box (562) (603) (600) 

• 

� ,:;¥,, 

t 
" 

Concentric Vent Kit DownDow Subbase 
A93086 

A concentric vent kit allows vent and combustion-air pipes to 
terminate through a single exit in a roof or side wall. One pipe 
runs inside the other allowing venting through the inner pipe and 
combustion air to be drawn in through the outer pipe. 

A88202 

One base fits all furnace sizes. The base is designed to be installed 
between the furnace and a combustible floor when no coil box is 
used or when a coil box other than a Carrier cased coil is used. It is 
CSA design certified for use with Carrier branded furnaces when 
installed in down.flow applications. 

12 

Page 143 of 185



MEDIA FILTER CABINET 
2 5/8" 

Media Fi ter A B Cabinet 
16" 1406mm 17" 432mm 16" 406mm 
20" (508mm 21" 533mm 20" 508mm 
24" (610mm 25" 635mm 24" 610mm 

5- 
(651mm) 
24-1/4" 

(616mm) 
Opening with Flanges Bent 

. 23-1/8" 

I (588mm) 

- Opening 

l 
"' 0 
-c m � 5· 
"' 

Duct Side ! ., 

A 

0 

l+--5%·----1 
(146mm) 

c 

Centerline Screw Slots 

23-5/8" 

I· 
(600mm) 

23-3/8" 
(594mm) 

' ' ' ' ' ' 

Furnace Side 

23-3/4" � 
(603mm) 

NOTE: Media cabinet is matched to the bottom opening on furnace. May also be used for side return. 
A12428 

TYPICAL WIRING SCHEMATIC 
---- FIELD 24-VWIRING 
---- FIELD 115-, 208/230-, 460-VWIRING 
-- FACTORY 24-V WIRING 
-- FACTORY 115-V WIRING 

FURNACE NOTES: 1. Connect Y-terminal in furnace as shown for proper blower operation. 
2. Some thermostats require a "C" terminal connection as shown. 
3. If any of the original wire, as supplied, must be replaced, use 

same type or equivalent wire. 
A11387 

13 

Page 144 of 185



DIMENSIONAL DRAWING 

i 
i"'r 

•• ,J; 
l�. ' a 

5 • z v,o I r· !, a , 
e 

I s 
�� 

j L 

,----�:�----� ae , ·�-----!§ � 
;;j1; 

------���------< 
�,----!�------------ 
! 

�;j 
"'" 

>------��i--------< 
� .. 1.-----··-------� �& 1-----!i----< 

�r l J .. "' .. ;::; 11 • I 
H�P· (:J• 

s e w ee 

�! �i � ... ! �� � i 
I J'�;! "" �i • 0 

�[ � ="l��;j �:l Ja.-1 
I 

' .\�Q� T: a ·� f h _j 

i , ./ I 
< l 

(__ S::l ��- I �a .. .. 
-�['!'!:!.� �! 

Q�� 
a; 

:,�- 

' e e, 

� !!_ 
�� c �� 
E� �� 

�i 
c z- v 
� 

:!:1:,. ;;:: E �s. v §ts ro u 

I 

A12267 

59SP5 A B c D SHIP WT. 
FURNACE SIZE CABINET WIDTH OUTLET WIDTH BOTTOM INLET WIDTH AIR INTAKE LB (KG) 

040-10 120.0 (54.4) 
060-12 

14-3/16 (361) 12-1/2 {319) 12-9/16 (322) 7-1/8 (181) 130.5 (59.2) 
040 12 131.0 (59.4) 
060-14 17-1{2 (445) 15-7/8 (403) 16 (406) 8-3/4 {222) 141.0 (64.0) 
080-16 145.0 (65.8) 
080-20 

19-3/8 (492) 19-1/2 (495) 10-1/2 (267) 
155.5 {70.5) 

100 20 21 (533) 156.5 (71.0) 
120-22 24 1/2 (622) 22 7/8 (581) 23 (564) 12 1/4 (311) 189.5 (86.0) 

14 
Page 145 of 185



GUIDE SPECIFICATIONS 
General 
System Description 
Furnish a 4-way multipoise gas-fired 
condensing furnace for use with natural gas or propane (factory 
authorized conversion kit required for propane); furnish external 
media cabinet for use with accessory media filter or standard filter. 
Quality Assurance 
Unit will be designed, tested and constructed to the current ANSI Z 
21.47/CSA 2.3 design standard for gas-fired central furnaces. 
Unit will be third party certified by CSA to the current ANSI Z 
21.47/CSA 2.3 design standard for gas-fired central furnaces. Unit 
will carry the CSA Blue Star® and Blue Flame® labels. Unit 
efficiency testing will be performed per the current DOE test 
procedure as listed in the Federal Register. 
Unit will be certified for capacity and efficiency and listed in the 
latest AHRI Consumer's Directory of Certified Efficiency Ratings. 
Unit will carry the current Federal Trade Commission Energy 
Guide efficiency label. 
Delivery. Storage, and Handling 
Unit will be shipped as single package only and is stored and 
handled per unit manufacturer's recommendations. 
Warranty (for inclusion by specifying engineer) 
U.S. and Canada only. Warranty certificate available upon request. 
Equipment 
Blower Wheel and ECM Blower Motor 
Galvanized blower wheel shall be centrifugal type, statically and 
dynamically balanced. Blower motor of ECM type shall be 
permanently lubricated with sealed ball bearings, of hp, 
and have multiple speeds from 600-1200 RPM operating only 
when 24-VAC motor inputs are provided. Blower motor shall be 
direct drive and soft mounted to the blower housing to reduce 
vibration transmission. 
Filters 
Furnace shall have reusable-type filters. Filter shall be in. 
(mm) X in. (mm). An accessory highly efficient Media 
Filter is available as an option. Media Filter. 
Casing 
Casing shall be of .030 in. thickness minimum, pre-painted 
galvanized steel. 
Draft Inducer Motor 
Draft inducer motor shall be single-speed PSC design. 

Primary Heat Exchangers 
Primary heat exchangers shall be 3-Pass corrosion-resistant 
aluminized steel of fold-and-crimp sectional design and applied 
operating under negative pressure. 
Secondary Heat Exchangers 
Secondary heat exchangers shall be of a stainless steel 
flow-through of fin-and-tube design and applied operating under 
negative pressure. 
Controls 
Controls shall include a micro-processor-based integrated 
electronic control board with at least 16 service troubleshooting 
codes displayed via diagnostic flashing LED light on the control, a 
self-test feature that checks all major functions of the furnace, and 
a replaceable automotive-type circuit protection fuse. Multiple 
operational settings available, including blower speeds for high 
heat, low cooling, high cooling and continuous fan. Continuous 
fan speed may be adjusted from the thermostat. Features will also 
include temporary reduced airflow in the cooling mode for 
improved dehumidification when a TP-PRH edge®is selected as 
the thermostat. 
Operating Characteristics 
Heating capacity shall be 
------- Btuh output capacity. 
Fuel Gas Efficiency shall be .AFUE. 
Air delivery shall be cfm minimum at 0.50 in. 
W.C. external static pressure. 
Dimensions shall be: depth in. (mm); width 
_____ in. (mm); height in. (mm) (casing only). 
Height shall be in. (mm) with NC coil and 
________ in. (mm) overall with plenum. 
Electrical Requirements 
Electrical supply shall be 115 volts, 60 Hz, single-phase (nominal). 
Minimum wire size shall be AWG; maximum fuse size 
of HACR-type designated circuit breaker shall be _ 
amps. 
Special Features 
Refer to section of the product data identifying accessories and 
descriptions for specific features and available enhancements. 

15 

Btuh input; 

Page 146 of 185



cc 
0 .._, 

"' _o 

"' cc 
"' 

<D 
0) -:,,. 
"' <!) 

"' cc co 
� � 

:j � � � � :j 
'f 'f 'f Cf 'f Cf 
N N ....... ,->, ....... --" 
m.i:,.a,o,.i::,..o 

I ��NrG I 
(X) Q (,.) w-..J w w(O 

Cl) ow:....ic.o 
---"0000 ....... 0, 
00 0 O 01 N O 

w 
0 
0) 

./,. 
(0 .._, 
0 

� 
u, ... 
'"' u, 
0 

� 
0 
0 
0 

zf c: 0 
3 E g e. 
� 0 :, 

OJ 
!:. 
ii -i 
5' 0 o 

(Q .. :; 
CJ) ,, :, 

"T1 a, � ... o -< :, .. 
..a. Q. - z 
:::! 3 G1 "'3« 

-"C en< "' � "' 0 < .. 
�Ct) ... 

3 [ 
"' ffi' 

� ... 
u, 

-:..., 
en 
0 "' 0 0 0 0) 0 0 

./,. 
(0 .._, 

0 0 

"' 0 ... 
'ee 
u, 

0 0 

Page 147 of 185



3/1/2018 MLC Lease Financing Experts - Energy, Technology, Vehicles 

IICIPAL LEASING CONSULTANTS Your partners in the -� 
Green Revolution! P«t1R 

MLC can help you discover 

THE POWER 
of Municipal Lease.Financing 

Hunterdon County, NJ 
Educational Services Commission 

Tax-Exempt Small Ticket Lease Program 
#34HUNCCP 

More info and documents > 

Tri-State Association of School Business Officials 
Sheraton, Burlington, VT 

New York State Government Finance Association 
Albany Marriott, Albany. NY 

MLC helps cures and towns across America continue to 
grow and thrive. With today's budgetary challenges, 
cost-effecllve financing options are more important than 
ever. Tax-exempt municipal lease financing can be used 
to help meet the needs of your community. 

Hu11terdon Cou11ty 

EDUCATIONAL 
SERVICES 

COMMISSION 

2016 - 2017 MLC Exhibit Events & Presentations 

March 29-31, 
2017 

May 2017 

Vehicles & Municipal Services 
Snowplows. Highway Vehicles, Water 
Troatment Facllltles, Publ!c Works, City 
Services, Adminlstralion Offices, Parks & Rec 

Technology 
Computers, EMS I 911 Centers, WiFi 
Network Equipment, Fiberoptic Networks, 
Building Upgrades 

LED Lighting & Energy Projects 
LED Lighting for Streets. Traffic Lights 
Roadway Slgnage, Healthcare, Airports, 
Parking. High-Efficiency HVAC, Energy Mgmt. 
Systems. Cogen, Renewable, Building 
Upgrades 
Education 
School Buses., Energy-Efficient Upgrades, 
Building Maintenance. Computers and 
Education Materials, Sports Equipment 

. ·1 ,y� ... . .. 
·-1 

home 

MLC Leasing Solutions; 
Empowering America 

Energy-Efflciont Upgrades -> Groon Power Projects 

Education -> 
Municipal Services + 
Public Safety & -> Homeland Security 

Transportallon -> 
Technology Upgrades 

Real Estate • 
News & Projecls -> 
Resources + 
About MLC I Contact -> 

802.372.8435 
802.372-4775 fax 

© 2017 MLC, Inc. 
Site by PRO> 

MLC Presentations & Documents 

The Power of Lease-Purchase Financing (PDF) 

New Jersey Lease Program. 2017 Rate Chart 

Stay connected: 

Follow@MLC_VT 

lshu• I 

� Public Safety 
Fire Tucks. Police Cars, EMS I Ambulances, 
Safely Equipmen1, Emergency Services, 
Homeland Security, Command and EMS 
Centers, Security Systems 

June 4-7, 
2017 

New York Slate Associa!ion for School Business Officials 
Lake Placid, NY 

New Jersey Lease Program. General Info 

Small Ticket Program - Financing Documents 

Visit our new Energy Projects Financing website 

Financing Energy-Efficient Projects 

Lease Financing and the Tight Credit Market 

MLC - Recent Projects & Deats 

Comments from satisfied customers > 

http://www.powerofleasing.com/index.html 1/1 Page 148 of 185



Simple Loan Calculator 

Loan amount 
Annual interest rate 
Loan period in years 
Start date of loan 

Monthly payment 
Number of payments 
Total interest 
Total cost of loan 

Enter values 
s 149,794.00 

3.98% 
10 

7/1/2018 

s 1,515.17 
120 

s 32,026.16 
s 181,820.16 

Payment Beginning Ending 
No. Date Balance Payment Principal Interest Balance 

1 8/1/2018 s 149,794.00 s 1,515.17 s 1,018.35 s 496.82 s 148,775.65 
2 9/1/2018 s 148,775.65 s 1,515.17 s 1,021.73 s 493.44 s 147,753.92 
3 10/1/2018 s 147,753.92 s 1,515.17 s 1,025.12 s 490.05 s 146,728.80 
4 11/1/2018 s 146,728.80 s 1,515.17 s 1,028.52 s 486.65 s 145,700.28 
5 12/1 /2018 s 145,700.28 s 1,515.17 s 1,031.93 s 483.24 s 144,668.36 
6 1 /1 /2019 s 144,668.36 s 1,515.17 s 1,035.35 s 479.82 s 143,633.00 
7 2/1 /2019 s 143,633.00 s 1,515.17 s 1,038. 79 s 476.38 s 142,594.22 
8 3/1/2019 s 142,594.22 s 1,515.17 s 1,042.23 s 472.94 s 141,551.99 
9 4/1/2019 s 141,551. 99 s 1,515.17 s 1,045.69 s 469.48 s 140,506.30 

10 5/1/2019 s 140,506.30 s 1,515.17 s 1,049.16 s 466.01 s 139,457.15 
11 6/1/2019 s 139,457.15 s 1,515.17 s 1,052.64 s 462.53 s 138,404.51 
12 7/1/2019 s 138,404.51 s 1,515.17 s 1,056.13 s 459.04 s 137,348.39 
13 8/1/2019 s 137,348.39 s 1,515.17 s 1,059.63 s 455.54 s 136,288. 76 
14 9/1/2019 s 136,288. 76 s 1,515.17 s 1,063.14 s 452.02 s 135,225.61 
15 10/1/2019 s 135,225.61 s 1,515.17 s 1,066.67 s 448.50 s 134, 158. 94 
16 11/1/2019 s 134, 158. 94 s 1,515.17 s 1,070.21 s 444.96 s 133,088.73 
17 12/1 /2019 s 133,088. 73 s 1,515.17 s 1,073.76 s 441.41 s 132,014.98 
18 1/1/2020 s 132,014. 98 s 1,515.17 s 1,077.32 s 437.85 s 130,937.66 
19 2/1 /2020 s 130,937.66 s 1,515.17 s 1,080.89 s 434.28 s 129,856.77 
20 3/1/2020 s 129,856.77 s 1,515.17 s 1,084.48 s 430.69 s 128,772.29 
21 4/1/2020 s 128,772.29 s 1,515.17 s 1,088.07 s 427.09 s 127,684.22 
22 5/1/2020 s 127,684.22 s 1,515.17 s 1,091.68 s 423.49 s 126,592.54 
23 6/1/2020 s 126,592.54 s 1,515.17 s 1,095.30 s 419.87 s 125,497.23 
24 7/1/2020 s 125,497.23 s 1,515.17 s 1,098. 94 s 416.23 s 124,398.30 
25 8/1/2020 s 124,398.30 s 1,515.17 s 1,102.58 s 412.59 s 123,295.72 
26 9/1/2020 s 123,295.72 s 1,515.17 s 1,106.24 s 408.93 s 122, 189.48 

Page 149 of 185



Payment Beginning Ending 
No. Date Balance Payment Principal Interest Balance 

27 10/1/2020 s 122, 189.48 s 1,515.17 s 1, 109.91 s 405.26 s 121,079.57 
28 11/1/2020 s 121,079.57 s 1,515.17 s 1,113.59 s 401.58 s 119,965.99 
29 12/1/2020 s 119, 965. 99 s 1,515.17 s 1,117.28 s 397.89 s 118,848. 71 
30 1/1/2021 s 118,848.71 s 1,515.17 s 1,120.99 s 394.18 s 117,727.72 
31 2/1 /2021 s 117,727.72 s 1,515.17 s 1, 124.70 s 390.46 s 116,603.02 
32 3/1/2021 s 116,603.02 s 1,515.17 s 1, 128.43 s 386.73 s 115,474.58 
33 4/1/2021 s 115,474.58 s 1,515.17 s 1,132.18 s 382.99 s 114,342.40 
34 5/1/2021 s 114,342.40 s 1,515.17 s 1, 135.93 s 379.24 s 113,206.47 
35 6/1/2021 s 113,206.47 s 1,515.17 s 1, 139.70 s 375.47 s 112,066.77 
36 7/1/2021 s 112,066. 77 s 1,515.17 s 1, 143.48 s 371.69 s 110,923.29 
37 8/1/2021 s 110,923.29 s 1,515.17 s 1,147.27 s 367.90 s 109,776.02 
38 9/1/2021 s 109,776.02 s 1,515.17 s 1,151.08 s 364.09 s 108,624.94 
39 10/1/2021 s 108,624.94 s 1,515.17 s 1,154.90 s 360.27 s 107,470.05 
40 11/1/2021 s 107,470.05 s 1,515.17 s 1,158.73 s 356.44 s 106,311.32 
41 12/1 /2021 s 106,311.32 s 1,515.17 s 1,162.57 s 352.60 s 105, 148.75 
42 1/1/2022 s 105, 148.75 s 1,515.17 s 1, 166.42 s 348.74 s 103,982.33 
43 2/1 /2022 s 103,982.33 s 1,515.17 s 1, 170.29 s 344.87 s 102,812.03 
44 3/1/2022 s 102,812.03 s 1,515.17 s 1,174.17 s 340.99 s 101,637.86 
45 4/1/2022 s 101,637.86 s 1,515.17 s 1,178.07 s 337.10 s 100,459.79 
46 5/1/2022 s 100,459.79 s 1,515.17 s 1,181.98 s 333.19 s 99,277.81 
47 6/1/2022 s 99,277.81 s 1,515.17 s 1, 185.90 s 329.27 s 98,091. 92 
48 7/1/2022 s 98,091. 92 s 1,515.17 s 1,189.83 s 325.34 s 96,902.09 
49 8/1/2022 s 96,902.09 s 1,515.17 s 1,193.78 s 321.39 s 95,708.31 
50 9/1/2022 s 95,708.31 s 1,515.17 s 1,197.74 s 317.43 s 94,510.58 
51 10/1/2022 s 94,510.58 s 1,515.17 s 1,201. 71 s 313.46 s 93,308.87 
52 11/1/2022 s 93,308.87 s 1,515.17 s 1,205.69 s 309.47 s 92, 103.17 
53 12/1 /2022 s 92, 103.17 s 1,515.17 s 1,209.69 s 305.48 s 90,893.48 
54 1/1/2023 s 90,893.48 s 1,515.17 s 1,213. 70 s 301.46 s 89,679.78 
55 2/1 /2023 s 89,679.78 s 1,515.17 s 1,217.73 s 297.44 s 88,462.05 
56 3/1/2023 s 88,462.05 s 1,515.17 s 1,221.77 s 293.40 s 87,240.28 
57 4/1/2023 s 87,240.28 s 1,515.17 s 1,225.82 s 289.35 s 86,014.46 
58 5/1/2023 s 86,014.46 s 1,515.17 s 1,229.89 s 285.28 s 84,784.57 
59 6/1/2023 s 84,784.57 s 1,515.17 s 1,233. 97 s 281.20 s 83,550.60 
60 7/1/2023 s 83,550.60 s 1,515.17 s 1,238.06 s 277.11 s 82,312.55 
61 8/1/2023 s 82,312.55 s 1,515.17 s 1,242.16 s 273.00 s 81,070.38 
62 9/1/2023 s 81,070.38 s 1,515.17 s 1,246.28 s 268.88 s 79,824.10 
63 10/1/2023 s 79,824.10 s 1,515.17 s 1,250.42 s 264.75 s 78,573.68 
64 11/1/2023 s 78,573.68 s 1,515.17 s 1,254.57 s 260.60 s 77,319.11 
65 12/1/2023 s 77,319.11 s 1,515.17 s 1,258. 73 s 256.44 s 76,060.39 

Page 2 of 10 

Page 150 of 185



Payment Beginning Ending 
No. Date Balance Payment Principal Interest Balance 

66 1/1/2024 s 76,060.39 s 1,515.17 s 1,262. 90 s 252.27 s 74,797.49 
67 211 /2024 s 74,797.49 s 1,515.17 s 1,267.09 s 248.08 s 73,530.40 
68 3/1/2024 s 73,530.40 s 1,515.17 s 1,271.29 s 243.88 s 72,259.10 
69 4/1/2024 s 72,259.10 s 1,515.17 s 1,275.51 s 239.66 s 70, 983.59 
70 5/1/2024 s 70,983.59 s 1,515.17 s 1,279.74 s 235.43 s 69,703.86 
71 6/1/2024 s 69,703.86 s 1,515.17 s 1,283. 98 s 231.18 s 68,419.87 
72 7/1/2024 s 68,419.87 s 1,515.17 s 1,288.24 s 226.93 s 67,131.63 
73 8/1/2024 s 67,131.63 s 1,515.17 s 1,292.51 s 222.65 s 65,839.12 
74 9/1/2024 s 65,839.12 s 1,515.17 s 1,296.80 s 218.37 s 64,542.31 
75 10/1/2024 s 64,542.31 s 1,515.17 s 1,301.10 s 214.07 s 63,241.21 
76 11/1/2024 s 63,241.21 s 1,515.17 s 1,305.42 s 209.75 s 61, 935. 79 
77 12/1 /2024 s 61, 935. 79 s 1,515.17 s 1,309. 75 s 205.42 s 60,626.05 
78 1/1/2025 s 60,626.05 s 1,515.17 s 1,314.09 s 201.08 s 59,311.95 
79 2/1/2025 s 59,311.95 s 1,515.17 s 1,318.45 s 196.72 s 57,993.50 
80 3/1/2025 s 57,993.50 s 1,515.17 s 1,322.82 s 192.35 s 56,670.68 
81 4/1 /2025 s 56,670.68 s 1,515.17 s 1,327.21 s 187.96 s 55,343.47 
82 5/1/2025 s 55,343.47 s 1,515.17 s 1,331.61 s 183.56 s 54,011.86 
83 6/1/2025 s 54,011.86 s 1,515.17 s 1,336.03 s 179.14 s 52,675.83 
84 7/1/2025 s 52,675.83 s 1,515.17 s 1,340.46 s 174. 71 s 51,335.37 
85 8/1/2025 s 51,335.37 s 1,515.17 s 1,344.91 s 170.26 s 49,990.46 
86 9/1/2025 s 49,990.46 s 1,515.17 s 1,349.37 s 165.80 s 48,641.10 
87 10/1/2025 s 48,641.10 s 1,515.17 s 1,353.84 s 161.33 s 47,287.26 
88 11/1/2025 s 47,287.26 s 1,515.17 s 1,358.33 s 156.84 s 45,928.92 
89 12/1 /2025 s 45,928.92 s 1,515.17 s 1,362.84 s 152.33 s 44,566.09 
90 1/1/2026 s 44,566.09 s 1,515.17 s 1,367.36 s 147.81 s 43, 198.73 
91 2/1 /2026 s 43, 198.73 s 1,515.17 s 1,371.89 s 143.28 s 41,826.84 
92 3/1/2026 s 41,826.84 s 1,515.17 s 1,376.44 s 138.73 s 40,450.40 
93 4/1/2026 s 40,450.40 s 1,515.17 s 1,381.01 s 134.16 s 39,069.39 
94 5/1/2026 s 39,069.39 s 1,515.17 s 1,385.59 s 129.58 s 37,683.80 
95 6/1/2026 s 37,683.80 s 1,515.17 s 1,390.18 s 124.98 s 36,293.62 
96 7/1/2026 s 36,293.62 s 1,515.17 s 1,394.79 s 120.37 s 34,898.82 
97 8/1/2026 s 34,898.82 s 1,515.17 s 1,399.42 s 115. 75 s 33,499.40 
98 9/1/2026 s 33,499.40 s 1,515.17 s 1,404.06 s 111.11 s 32,095.34 
99 10/1/2026 s 32,095.34 s 1,515.17 s 1,408. 72 s 106.45 s 30,686.62 

100 11 /1 /2026 s 30,686.62 s 1,515.17 s 1,413.39 s 101. 78 s 29,273.23 
101 12/1 /2026 s 29,273.23 s 1,515.17 s 1,418.08 s 97.09 s 27,855.15 
102 1/1/2027 s 27,855.15 s 1,515.17 s 1,422. 78 s 92.39 s 26,432.37 
103 2/1 /2027 s 26,432.37 s 1,515.17 s 1,427.50 s 87.67 s 25,004.87 
104 3/1/2027 s 25,004.87 s 1,515.17 s 1,432.24 s 82.93 s 23,572.64 

Page 3 of 10 

Page 151 of 185



Payment Beginning Ending 
No. Date Balance Payment Principal Interest Balance 

105 4/1/2027 s 23,572.64 s 1,515.17 s 1,436.99 s 78.18 s 22, 135.65 
106 5/1/2027 s 22, 135.65 s 1,515.17 s 1,441.75 s 73.42 s 20,693.90 
107 6/1/2027 s 20,693. 90 s 1,515.17 s 1,446.53 s 68.63 s 19,247.37 
108 7/1/2027 s 19,247.37 s 1,515.17 s 1,451.33 s 63.84 s 17,796.03 
109 8/1/2027 s 17,796.03 s 1,515.17 s 1,456.14 s 59.02 s 16,339.89 
110 9/1/2027 s 16,339.89 s 1,515.17 s 1,460. 97 s 54.19 s 14,878. 92 
111 10/1 /2027 s 14,878.92 s 1,515.17 s 1,465.82 s 49.35 s 13,413.10 
112 11/1/2027 s 13,413.10 s 1,515.17 s 1,470.68 s 44.49 s 11, 942.41 
113 12/1 /2027 s 11, 942.41 s 1,515.17 s 1,475.56 s 39.61 s 10,466.86 
114 1/1/2028 s 10,466.86 s 1,515.17 s 1,480.45 s 34.72 s 8, 986.40 
115 2/1/2028 s 8, 986.40 s 1,515.17 s 1,485.36 s 29.80 s 7,501.04 
116 3/1/2028 s 7,501.04 s 1,515.17 s 1,490.29 s 24.88 s 6,010.75 
117 4/1/2028 s 6,010.75 s 1,515.17 s 1,495.23 s 19.94 s 4,515.52 
118 5/1 /2028 s 4,515.52 s 1,515.17 s 1,500.19 s 14.98 s 3,015.33 
119 6/1/2028 s 3,015.33 s 1,515.17 s 1,505.17 s 10.00 s 1,510.16 
120 7 /1 /2028 s 1,510.16 s 1,515.17 s 1,510.16 s 5.01 s 0.00 

Page 4 of 10 

Page 152 of 185



lviLC. 

March l, 2018 (revised) 

Steve Fournier 
Town Administrator 
Town of Newmarket 
186 Main Street 
Newmarket, NH 03857 

Dear Steve, 

Municipal 
Leasing 
Consultants 

T: 802.372.8435 F: 802.372.4775 
powerofleasing.com 
powerofenergyfinancing.com 

Municipal Leasing Consultants, an independent woman-owned business, is pleased to present the following proposal to 
lease certain capital equipment pursuant to the following terms and conditions: 

LESSOR: 

LESSEE: 

EQUIPMENT: 

EQUIPMENT COST: 

PAYMENT STRUCTURES: 

RATE: 

Municipal Leasing Consultants, its Agents or Assignee 

Town of Newmarket, NH 

EPC with Energy Efficiency Investments 

$188,844.00 - ($14,050 Rebate & $25,000.00 down payment)= $149,794.00 

Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase 
Ten (10) Years-Annual/Arrears 
Ten (10) Annual Payments of $18,459.05 
First payment of $20,067.20 due One Year After Acceptance and Annual thereafter 
(i.e.$149,794.00 x.123230 = $18,459.05) 

3.99%. 

As part of the proposal process, we encourage you to contact us to discuss the intricacies of our proposal and your specific 
goals. There are many variations available to our proposed financing structure, which can be "tine tuned" as our dialog 
progresses. 

The preceding costs are estimates and thus, the payment amount would be changed in proportion to the actual cost. The 
Vendor(s) will be paid upon the Lessee's authorization and the execution of mutually acceptable documentation. 

THE ABOVE QUOTES ARE FIXED FROM MARCH 1, 2018 TO APRIL 1, 2018 IN ANTICIPATION OF CLOSING/ FUNDING BY 
THIS DATE. THEREAFTER, THE RATE WILL FLOAT AND NOT BE LOCKED IN UNTIL DOCUMENTS ARE PREPARED FOR 
CLOSING AND WILL BE BASED ON THE LIKE TERM SWAP RATES. 

EQUIPMENT ACCEPTANCE DATE: 
This proposal is based on both the assumption and the condition that any and all equipment will be delivered to and 
accepted by Lessee prior to February 15, 2019. 

PAGE 11 

Page 153 of 185



Municipal Leasing Consultants T: 802.372.8435 F: 802.372.4775 

OPTION AT LEASE EXPIRATION: 
At the lease expiration, the Lessee shall have the right to purchase the equipment for One dollar ($1.00), assuming the 
lease is not in default and all terms and conditions of the lease have been met. 

NET LEASE: 
This lease will be a net lease transaction with maintenance, acceptable insurance coverage, taxes and any legal fees the 
responsibility of the Lessee. 

LEASE AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE: 
Amortization schedules with separate principal and interest cost breakdown will be provided with the final 
documentation. 

WARRANTIES: 
lessor is bidding only as to the provision of lease purchase financing for the purchase cost of the equipment and will have 
no responsibility to the lessee or any other person for the selection, furnishing, delivery, servicing or maintaining of the 
equipment. All equipment manufacturer or vendor warranties will be passed to the Lessee under the agreement. 

NON-APPROPRIATION: 
The lease payments shall be subject to annual appropriation for each fiscal year. 

BANK OR NON-BANK QUALIFICATION: 
Lessee reasonably anticipates the total amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than private activity bonds) to be issued 
by Lessee during calendar year 2018, will not exceed ten million ($10,000,000.00) dollars. 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
If applicable, Lessee shall furnish Lessor with its financial statement for the last three (3) fiscal years and its current year 
fiscal budget. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNORS: 
The Lessee's governing board shall provide MLC with its resolution or ordinance authorizing this Agreement and shall 
designate the individual(s) to execute all necessary documents used therein. 

LEGAL OPINION: 
The Lessee's counsel shall furnish MLC with an opinion of counsel letter covering this transaction and the documents used 
herein. 

REIMBURSEMENT: 
If Lessee intends to be reimbursed for any equipment cost associated with this agreement, intent for reimbursement from 
the proceeds of this Agreement must be evidenced, and must qualify under the Treasury Regulation Section 1.150.2. 

DOCUMENTATION: 
All documentation will be provided by Lessor, its Agents or Assignee, and must be satisfactory to all parties concerned. 

ESCROW FUNDING: 
• If applicable, an interest-bearing escrow account will be established to make disbursements. The proceeds of the 

lease will be deposited into an Escrow Account. The fee on this account will be $250.00. 

PAGE I 2 

Page 154 of 185



Municipal Leasing Consultants 

We will need the following prior to disbursements from escrow: 

T: 802.372.8435 F: 802.372.4775 

1. Payment Request and Acceptance Certificate signed by authorized signer 
2. Vendor Invoice with payment instructions (wire or check) 
3. W-9 for Vendor 
4. Energy Project- Payment and Performance Bonds and an original Dual Obligee Rider listing the bank, signed by 

all parties 
5. Insurance Certificate - Listing the applicable property and liability coverage and listing the lease number, 

equipment and any serial numbers. 

PREPAYMENT OPTION: 
The lessee will have the option to prepay on any payment date for 102% of the remaining balance. 

BASIS OF PROPOSAL: 
This proposal is based upon financing being provided by Lessor and should not be construed nor relied upon as a 
commitment. Such a commitment is subject to formal credit review, approval and execution of mutually acceptable 
documentation. The contract, and not the proposal, will set forth the agreement between the parties. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and look forward to working with you in the future. If the 
foregoing meets with the Town's approval, please date and sign the acceptance below and return the signed proposal to 
the undersigned via email or fax to 802-372-4775 and subsequently remit payment of $695.00 for the Documentation 
Fee. Failure to consummate this transaction once credit approval is granted will result in a $695.00 fee being assessed to 
the Town. Formal credit approval will be pursued upon receipt of the signed proposal and complete credit package. Credit 
approval normally takes ten (10) to fourteen (14) business days. 

lfyou have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 802-372-8435. 

The foregoing is acknowledged and accepted as of the day of � 2018. 

Town of Newmarket, NH 

By: _ 

Title: _ 

Sincerely, 
Renee Piche 

Renee M. Piche 
President 

PAGE I 3 

Page 155 of 185



Relief Air 

Automatic 
Control Damper 

Automatic 
Control Damper 

EldsUng Return Air Fan 

Outside Air 

Connect to existing duct 
@floorfine 

Ex Isling Return Air Fan 

Insulated Cased 
HoTZ. Slab 
DX Cooling Coll 
Drain Pan 
6 Norn. Ton Capacity 

All duct shall be construc1ed In accordance with SMACNA 

��gg;i� :hna�J �
a!.J��j 

,!ifiiW1a'1oll faced fibergalss insulallon with staple sewn seams 
and fo� tapped. 

Existing equipment shan be demo'd ond removed 

�:oi�"/;1��:1�nhg)J�v��a�rth���l�e�1ulpmenl and interconnect 

Include necessary gas piping to reconnect new furnaces 

�!i:s�g:,r�ondenslng Gas Furnace 
120 MBH 96.6% Eff. 
i1:riiir:ri!t� ESP 
MiKing Box wilh Economizer Controls 
Carrier accessory twinning kit 

PVC Combustion Air and Vent Exhaust 
up lhru roof 

Hang with neoprene vlbmlion lsotallon 

lnsulallld Case 
HOIZ. A Coit 
DX Cooling Coil 
Drain Pan 
5 Norn. Ton Capacity 

j�,ol Shown) !tl��;�tl1 Uni\ 
6 ton nominal condensing unit with 
new refrigerant lines 

It) �ndenslng Unit 
Carner 
5 ton nominal condensing unit 

I 

Newmalket Con 
Newman.et, NH 
HVAC Energy U 

DRN: JMD 
DATE: Feb. 27,: 
REV,: 0.1- Prog Page 156 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017/2018 - 36 
Authorizing the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with Siemens Industry, 

Inc. to replace a failed gas fired unit heater in the Police Department: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

I 
WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

\ 
it has been determined that the existing unit heater has a cracked heat exchanger located 
in the Sally Port at the Police Station and requires replacement. The existing unit has 
been locked out for safety and a temporary electric space heater has been placed in the 
space, and 

the Director of Facilities requested a proposal from our HV AC Services provider to 
replace the failed unit heater, and 

the Police Station Sally Port requires replacement of the unit heater to provide heating to 
the space, and 

the Town Administrator recommends that the Town enters into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace the failed unit heater at a cost $8,083.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorizes the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace the failed unit heater in the amount of $8, 083. 00 
utilizing funds front the Buildings and Grounds Capital Reserve funds. 

Firs/ Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Town Council 

A True Copy Attest:---------------------� 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 157 of 185



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMMENTS -RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend its passage and request that rules be suspended to act on it this eve� 

TEL: (603) 659-361 7 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

TOWN HALL 
1 86 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARKET, NH 03857 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15. 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1 , 1 991 

Replacement of failed unit heater in the Police Station 
Resolution: 2017 /2018-36 

BACKGROUND: 

TITLE: 

PREPARED BY: Greg Maries, Director of Facilities 

�����T_o_w�N_o_F�N_E_w_M_A� RK� ET_,_N_E_W�H-A_M� PS_H_r_R_E����----� 

- DA-T- E:-F- eb- rua- ry- 23- ,2- 0- 18�-S_T�A_F�F_R�E_P�Q_R�T�������� 

0 
� 

� 

The gas fired unit heater in the Sally Port at the Police Department has a cracked heat exchanger and had 
to� 

be locked off due to products of combustion entering the interior space. We have placed a temporary electric 
space heater to help protect the space from freezing. 

DISCUSSION: 

Our HY AC Service provider has provided us with a cost to replace this unit and bring the installation up to r T . 
current gas code as well as disconnecting the old gas fired generator gas line that is connected to the unit � 
heater gas feed. The generator is 110 longer in use and will be removed from the space at a later date for r T • possible resale. 

� 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We are recommending that Siemens Industry, Inc. be awarded the replacement unit heater as our contract 
service provider. We are also requesting 1" reading approval as the space is only being served by a 
temporary electric space heater as the space does require heating. 

FISCAL IMPACT: < The fiscal impact would be $8,083.00 with funding being obtained from the Buildings and Grounds Building 
Capitol Reserve fund. 

� 

tr: 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Siemens Industry lnc. proposal submission 

Page 158 of 185



SIEMENS 
PROPOSAL 

Newmarket Town Office 
Attn: Greg Maries 
186 Main Street 
Newmarket, NH 03857 

Project: Police station Sterling Unit Heater 

Date: February 5, 2018 
Limiting Date: 90 Days 

Proposal: Siemens Industry, Inc. agrees to provide labor and material per attached scope of 
work. See the following page for details. 

Project Cost: $8,083.00 

by others No wiring required Wiring by Siemens Industry, Inc. 
Wiring 

** Financing is available upon request 

The Terms and Conditions of Sale shown on the attached are a part hereof 

Terms of Payment: 

W 25 % in advance 

D No Retainage 

Proposal Accepted: 
Siemens Industry, Inc. 
Is authorized to proceed with the work as proposed 

Purchaser------------ 

By 

Title-------------- 

Date-------------� 

0 100 % upon completion 

0 Invoices due Net 30 Days 

Proposal Submitted: 
Siemens Industry, Inc. 

Seller Siemens Ind11stry Inc 

By Darryl Joudrey 

Title Sales Acco11nt Manager 

Date 2/6/2018 

1 

Page 159 of 185



SIEMENS 
SCOPE OF WORK 

Siemens Industry will provide labor and material to install a customer specified 

Remo and Demo Old unit 

Hang new unit and rehook venting gas piping and electrical 

Add 5 inch b vent wall thimble to bring up to code 

• Work to be performed during normal business days (M-F Zarn- Spm). 

EXCEPTIONS 

This quote does NOT include: 

• Overtime to perform the repair outside of normal business hours. 

2 

Page 160 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017/2018 - 37 
Authorizing the Town Administrator enter into an agreement with Siemens Industry, Inc. 

to replace a failed gas fired unit in the Public Works Garage: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

it has been determined that the existing unit heater has a cracked heat exchanger located 
in the Public Works Garage and requires replacement. The existing unit has been locked 
out for safety and the other units in the garage are helping to carry the heating load 
requirements, and 

the Director of Facilities requested a proposal from our HVAC Services provider to 
replace the failed unit heater, and 

the Public Works Garage requires replacement of the unit heater to provide heating to 
the garage space, and 

the Town Administrator recommends that the Town enters into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace the failed unit heater at a cost $9,685.00. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorizes the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with 
Siemens Industry, Inc. to replace the failed unit heater in the amount of $9,685.00 
utilizing funds from the Buildings and Grounds Capital Reserve funds. 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: ------------------------ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 161 of 185



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMMENTS - RECOMMENDATION: � 
I recommend passage of this resolution and request that the rules be suspended to act on it thi�g. 

One of the gas fired unit heaters in the Public Works Garage has a cracked heat exchanger and had to be 
locked off due to products of combustion entering the garage space. We are utilizing the other gas fired 
heaters in the garage space to help keep the space from freezing, but we are unable to maintain regular set 
point temperatures. 

TEL (603) 659-3617 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

TOWN HALL 
1 86 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARl<:ET, NH 03857 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 1 5, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 

Replacement of failed unit heater in the Public Works Garage 
Resolution: 2017/2018-37 

BACKGROUND: 

TITLE: 

PREPARED BY: Greg Maries, Director of Facilities 

_____ 
T_o_w_N_o_F_N_E_w_M_A_R_K_E_T_,_N_E_w_H_A_M_P_s_H_r_R_E H ... 

- DA-T- E:-F- eb- rua- ry- 23- ,2- 0- 18 __ S_T_A_F_F_R_E_P_O_R_T � 

0 
� 

� 

� 

DISCUSSION: r T . 
Our HY AC Service provider has provided us with a cost to replace this unit and bring the installation up to � 
current gas code as well as replacing a broken thermostat. The unit heater is suspended 15 plus feet above � 
the floor and requires additional equipment to lower the old equipment and raise the new equipment into 
place. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
� 

The fiscal impact would be $9,685.00 with funding being obtained from the Buildings and Grounds 
Buildin� 

Capital Reserve fund. � 

RECOMMENDATION: r--i 
We are recommending that Siemens Industry, Inc. be awarded the replacement unit heater as our contract r " 
service provider. We are also requesting I" reading approval as the space temperature is being maintained V ..J.. 
best as possible by placing additional loads on other existing equipment. 

DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

Siemens Industry Inc. proposal submission 

Page 162 of 185



SIEMENS 
PROPOSAL 

Newmarket Town Office 
Attn: Greg Maries 
186 Main Street 
Newmarket, NH 03857 

Project: Public Works Building Modine Heater 

Date: February 5, 2018 
Limiting Date: 90 Days 

Proposal: Siemens Industry, Inc. agrees to provide labor and material per attached scope of 
work. See the following page for details. 

Project Cost: $9,685.00 

by others No wiring required Wiring by Siemens Industry, Inc. 
Wiring 

** Financing is available upon request 

The Terms and Conditions of Sale shown on the attached are a part hereof 

Terms of Payment: 

� 25 % in advance 

D No Retainage 

Proposal Accepted: 
Siemens Industry, Inc. 
Is authorized to proceed with the work as proposed 

Purchaser------------ 

By--------------� 
Title-------------- 

Date-------------- 

W 100 % upon completion 

W Invoices due Net 30 Days 

Proposal Submitted: 
Siemens Industry, Inc. 

Seller Siemens Industry Inc 

By Darryl Joudrey 

Title Sales Account Manager 

Date 2/6/2018 

1 

Page 163 of 185



SIEMENS 
SCOPE OF WORK 

Siemens Industry will provide labor and material to install a customer specified 

Remo and Demo Old unit 

Hang new unit and rehook venting gas piping and electrical 

Includes 19 foot scissor lift to install 

• Work to be performed during normal business days (M-F ?am- Spm). 

EXCEPTIONS 

This quote does NOT include: 

• Overtime to perform the repair outside of normal business hours. 

2 

Page 164 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017 /2018 - 38 
Fire Department Motorola Mobile Radios 

the existing radios are 15 years old and are no longer supported by 
Motorola due to their age, and the only fix is to update them with current 
technology; and 

any fire or police agency in Rockingham County is eligible to get 
mobile radios at 50% off with free installation until July 31, 2018; and 

the Fire Department Capital Reserve Fund currently has $185,086 
available for equipment purchases. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorize the purchase of six (6) Motorola mobile radios from 
2-Way Communication Service in the amount of$16,779.00. 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Newmarket Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: _ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 165 of 185



TEL: (603) 659·3617 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

TOWN HALL 
186 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARl<ET. NH 03857 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 1 5, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1 , 1 991 

NTS -RECOMMENDATION: 

Resolution #2017/2018-38 - Motorola Mobile Radios TITLE: 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S CO 

PREPARED BY: Rick Malasky, Fire Chief 

_____ 
T_o_w_N_o_F_N_E_w_M_A_RK- ET_,_N_E_w_H_A_M_rs_H_r_R_E �� 

- DA-T- E:��M- a,- ·ch- l,- 20- 18�S_T�.A_F�F_R.�E_P�()_R.�T�������� 

0 
� 

BACKGROUND: The existing mobile radios are 15 years old and are no longer supported by Motorola 
due to their age. There have been recent operational issues with the radios and the only fix is to update theni:=!:::=1 
with current technology. The 'radios were in the capital reserve to be replaced this year. 

DISCUSSION: Until July 31, 2018, any fire or police agency in Rockingham County is eligible to get 
mobile radios at 50% off with free installation due to a mistake with Motorola's software update for 
Rockingham County Dispatch. 2-Way Communications Service has the State bid pricing for the new 

�:�:: ::�"::�::::::::,:::,:::::::·::::::::::.:":! :,::: ::.:�:::i:::io,s� 
equipment purchases. r T . 
RECOMMENDATION: I recommend that the Town Council approve the purchase of six Motorola � 
mobile radios from 2- Woy Communication Service in the amount of S l 6,779. � 

� 

tr: 

Page 166 of 185



···-..::..• 

,\lichad Ci. Hurerrlf 
High Sfler((r 

September 28, 2017 

Newmarket Fire Department 
Attn: Chief Rick Malasky 
4 Young Lane 
Newmarket, NH 03857 

.. \ 
Dear Chief Malasky: 

Recently, Rockingham County Sheriff's Office undertook a major project with Motorola to upgrade our radio 
transmitter sites for better reception when dispatching for fire calls. Jn doing so, Motorola suggested a 
changeover to Linear Simulcast Modulation on the digital (police) side to greatly improve coverage throughout 
the county. This changeover required a software reprogram to the radios. Motorola assured us that the 
changeover would work with all existing radios. Unfortunately, this was not the case. 

Please refer to the attached letter from Motorola for a foll explanation of what occurred during the changeover. 

Because themodulation change was not possible with older Motorola Astro Spectra mobile radios, Motorola is 
offering a 50% discount off the retail price on new radios, along with free removal and installation. See the 
attached radio offers. This offer is being made to nil police and fire agencies within Rockingham County. The 
program begins November I, 2017 and ends July 31, 2018. 

This is an opportunity for any police or fire agency within Rockingham County planning to purchase new mobile 
radios during this period to receive the discount. Regrettably, the offer does not apply to portable radios. I have 
been advised that all Motorola vendors are aware of this offer. 

***For the police agencies for which Rockingham County dispatches, it is crucial that Motorola Astra 
Spectra mobile radios be removed from service prior to the modulatlon changeover. 

The changeover can only take place when all Motorola Astro Spectra mobile radios have been 
replaced or removed from service.*** 

Please note that this modulation change only impacts the digital (police) side of the system. It does not affect the 
Seacoast fire (analog) side. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely, · · · 
����.· 

Michael G. Hureau 

MGH/mdb 

Enclosures 
IOI North Road- Brentwood, New Hampshire 03833 • (603) 679-2241 • FAX: (603) 679-9474 

www.rockso.org 
Page 167 of 185



� MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 

Upgrade Program 
ALL ROCl<INGHAM COUNTY AGENCIES USING ASTRO SPECTRA MOBILE RADIOS 

September 26th, 2017 

TO: Rockingham County Municipalities 

In Spring of 2017, Motorola Solutions and Rockingham County Sheriffs Department began making 
preparations to convert the existing radio system to Digital Linear Simulcast, with a goal to increase 
radio coverage and audio quality throughout the county. Multiple departments were made aware of 
this change before testing, and were asked by the Sheriffs Dept and Motorola to re-program their 
existing mobile radios for the new modulation. During testing it was discovered that agencies using 
the Astra Spectra Mobile Radios were unable to hear the audio when scanning the Rockingham 
County Sheriffs radio channel. We are aware that the scan feature is critical to the operation of 
departments that work and communicate with the Rockingham County Sheriffs Department. 

Motorola looked into the issue and it was discovered that the scan function is not supported by our 
legacy Astra Mobiles in Linear Simulcast, as the Astra Spectra's stopped shipping in 2002 and 
stopped being supported as of 2010. As a result, the system will continue to operate in the old C4FM 
Modulation until all Astra Spectra mobiles in the county are upgraded. 

We understand your frustration, and in an effort to help move this project forward Motorola is offering 
50% off MSRP on our latest generation APX Mobile Radios, plus free removal and installation. 
Included are spec sheets for the eligible mobiles: APX1500, APX4500, APX6500/li, APX7500 and 
APX8500. 

This program is available 10/1/2017 through 7/31/2018. Signed PO's, or Notice to Proceed Letters 
must be received within this time period to be eligible for this offer. I encourage you to reach out to 
your Authorized Manufactures Representative, or contact me directly, to determine what tier and 
options best suite your needs. We can provide pricing and lease packages available through 
Motorola. Only towns within the County and Rockingham County Sheriffs Dept. are eligible. 

Sincerely, 

Scott Cruikshank 
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
(978) 270-5505 
scott.cruikst1ank@motorolasolutions.com 

Page 168 of 185



@MOTOROLA 

Newmarket Fire uepartment 
Chief Rick Malasky 
4 Young lane 
Newmarket, NH 03857 
603·436-9441. 

APX&SOOVHf HKill f'OW[R 
AOO;ASTROCAJ 

ADO;COINENTJO/lAl. 

AOO:Al'iC OS cormot HU.O 

I.PX Control Head Solrwirt 
ADO: Staodud Pa!m "1< 
ADD: 1S'NWtt<r R•si,unt Spn�tr . 

ADO: 3 VU.fl SfS 
ADO: Rf PIIEAMP 

APX6SOOVHF IIKiH f'OV/111 
AOO:J.5TROCAJ 

ADO:COh'\IOIIJOZL\l 

AOD:J.Y,(05 COlrTROL HtAO 

AP>: Coolrol Heod Softw11, 

ADO: WAL·CO/,rJRl HO H.1.ROWAII£ 

Aoo:RIMOTE l,!OUNTCBUO FHT 

ADO: 3 YEAflSfS 

ADO: RI PREAt,tP 

ORDERING 

DELIVERY 

TERMS 

. /,USJCIS9PWJ.AH m s },9!-1.00 "'' s 1,01.00 s 1,984.00 

"" "' ' 515.00 50'A s 257.SO SlS.00 .Q/.:. ,., m s soo.oo SO'A $ 150.00 sooec ·::J 
<nu '" s 01.00 "'' ' 216.00 01.00 (JQ 

<UH "' "''' 
.in.. 

vm m $71.00 SO'.( s 36.00 7l.OO CI: 

Gill "' """ "'' s 30.00 s 6'.00 fR) 
a. ' 

"' "' iu.ec "' 1H.OO s 16?.00 

.�."_{\! WH "' sscc "" 33.00 6'.00 

M2SJCIS9P\VWI m 1,98-1.00 SO'A 1,<191.00 5,968.00 

""' "' SJS.00 5011 HJ.SO 1.03000 

"' m ,00,00 ,., lS0.00 ' l,OW.00 

GHl '" .uacc �, s -aa.co s 1,118.00 o: .... "' So',4. $ ' 
c·.-· 
�-., 

GA000'11 "' S70.QO w, s lU.00 l,140.00 :r: .:': 
G610 G&lO . ' 25.00 "" use 100.00 ro· 

"' wn "' ' $71.00 !O:! 36.00 lU.00 c, 

GUI '" ' 60.00 SO'A ''"" uo.cc 

'" m 131.00 '"' &5.50 s 161.00 

wn sss 4 es.cc "" H.00 s 111.00 

11/STAll m s 17001 100'.f $ ' TOTAC" $ ·."16,779.00 
PLEASE COllTACT 

!'llchofas llamtl 
nhamel@?·way.blz 

15-30 DAYS 
NASPO Va[uepolnt 

NET 30 !=ROM INVOICE AS SHIPPED 

Page 169 of 185



ll. 
iJ 

' i z � 
0 

! 

Page 170 of 185



:· , . 

••• �. s- �1 .... 

. -·�-�·�. 

.... ..;,i!, 
: "[!)_,. 

.. ·-� .. .,,. ···�· 
·.·:ar.-!il ... ,-. 

·1 " 
s .s c 

"' "' E'" 
Q) Ill o:; 

<D O O O O 
(D 
q 
,:: 
e- 

000 

ill 
oi 
-e- 

' 

00000 

0 
ill_ 
0) 
'," 

� 
0 
(() 

gg 
00 
c5 (0 

"'"' e- 

... <!) 

00 
NN 

0 
ill 
oi 
'," 

0) 0 so 
0) � 0 
0)0 0 lO 
... C\I C\I O .._ -. .._ 0 g;�� N 
0)0 0 
� N N 

s 
0 
0 
"' 

�·· 

i.,_ - 

Page 171 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

WHEREAS, 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017/2018 - 39 
Purchase 2018 Ford F350 4X4 Truck with Plow 

Truck 4 is a 2004 Ford 250 4X4 with a plow with 141,978 miles. Repairs to the 
truck for State inspection this year would exceed $10,000.00; and 

the State Bid Price from Grappone Ford for a 2018 Ford F350 pickup 
truck with a plow is $35,389. 

the Public Works Capital Reserve Fund currently has $331,309 
available for equipment purchase. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT BE RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN 
COUNCIL, THAT: 

The Town Council authorize the purchase of the 2018 Ford F350 truck 
with plow from Grappone Ford for $35,389. 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Newmarket Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: _ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 172 of 185



TITLE: 

TOWN HALL 
186 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARKET, NH 03857 

TEL: (603) 659-361 7 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1 , 1 991 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Resolution #2017/2018-39 - 2018 Ford F350 4X4 Truck with Plow 

[ 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMME TS -RECOMMENDATION: 

PREPARED BY: Rick Malasky, Director Public Works 

FISCAL IMPACT: The Public Works Capital Reserve Account currently has $331,309 available for 
equipment purchases. 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend that the Town Council approves the purchase of the 2018 Ford 
F350 with plow from Grappone Ford for $35,389 

Page 173 of 185



Grappone Ford 
530 Route 3A, Bow, New Hampshfre, 033043104 

Offlce:603-224-2501 
Fax: 603-226-8266 

Rick Malasky 
Town of Newmarket 
186 Main St 
Newmarket, NH 03857 
Office: 603-765-1106 
Email: rmalasky@newmarketnh.gov 

Re: Vehicle Proposal 

·HI Rick, 

February 20th, 2018 

Per your request, quote for 2018 Ford F-350 XL Regular Cab 4x4 Pickup. Quote will include Fisher 
8.5' Ft XV2 Stainless Steel plow Installed on truck. I have attached a vehicle profile for you to 
review, let me know if you need anything else. State Bid Pricing. Thank you . 

State Bid Price "less Diesel Engine" $25,582 
All Terrain Tires 165 
Electronic-Locking Axle 390 
Power Group 915 

· Trailer Brake Controller 270 
Running Boards · 320 
LED Clearance Lights 95 
Spray In Bedliner 540 
Upfitter Swltchs 165 
Sync "Bluetooth" 365 
Fisher 8.5' XV2 Stainless Steel Plow 6,582 

Total Price: 

Sincerely, 
Jeff Harsin 
Fleet Mgr 
603-226-8010 
Jharsln@grappone.com 

Prepared for: Rick Malasky, Town of Newmarket 
ay: Jeff Hareln Date: 02/20/2018 

$35,389 

I 

1 

Page 174 of 185



Auto Excellence 

20 North Main Street 

Newmarket, N.H 03857 

603-659-8300 

February 21, 2018 

To whom it may concern, 

In regards to Truck #4- 2004 Ford F-250 

Miles: 141,990 

Plate: G17141 

Auto Excellence recommends that the truck be replaced. It will not pass 
inspection. We would need to replace the transmission lines and replace the bed 
due to rusting out. It also needs both front fenders replaced. Also needs floor 
board repair. 

Estimate for repair: $5,500.00 

Page 175 of 185



Q. 
0 

' 

J 
'l5 

! 

Page 176 of 185



I� ·- () .5 e e� 
&! � 

c 0 � 
'g s - E 0 ::, 
�z 
., " � c 
- 0 ... :e 
�l 

o,�,· � ·- " .c 
�� 

�00000000000000�0000000� 
g � � 
� � � 
U) co (") 
� - • 

0 
0 
0 
0 
"' 

Page 177 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017 /2018 - 40 
Authorizing the Town Administrator to withdraw $25,000.00 from Buildings and 

Improvements Capital Reserve fund for required infrastructure repairs/upgrades to the 
Community Center: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

it has been determined that our HV AC systems have exceeded their life expectancy and 
currently requires major repairs, our lighting systems are very inefficient, our building 
envelope needs sealing/insulation, and 

the Director of Facilities requested proposals for Performance Contracting Services from 
Energy Efficient Investments based on Resolution #2017/2018-25 for an energy audit 
after a major equipment failure, and 

the Town Administrator recommends that the Town authorize a withdrawal of 
$25,000.00 from the Buildings and Improvements Capital Reserve fund to help offset 
the costs of needed infrastructure repairs/upgrades requested in Resolution #2017/2018- 
35, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorizes the Town Administrator withdraw $25,000.00 from the 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Reserve fund to offset expenses related to 
necessary infrastructure repairs/upgrades to the Community Center requested under 
Resolution #2017/2018-35 adjusting the financial impact to $149,794.00 including 
rebates. The current Buildings and Improvements Capital Reserve fund balance is 
$145,760.00 not including Resolution #2017/2018-36 and #2017/2018-37 requested 
amounts of $17,768.00. If all three (3) resolutions are approved the resulting balance 
will be $102,992.00. 

Page 178 of 185



First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: _ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 179 of 185



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMMENTS -RECOMMENDATION: � 
I recommend its approval and request to suspend the rules to act on it this eveni� 

TEL: (603) 659-3617 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

TOWN HALL 
186 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARl<ET, NH 03857 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1 , 1 991 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Community Center repairs/upgrades wi1th Performance contracting 
Resolution: 2017/2018-35, 40 & 41 

TITLE: 

PREPARED BY: Greg Maries, Director of Facilities 

BACKGROUND: 

� ��������������������������������������� ,� � 

_____ S_T_A_F_F_RE_P_O_R_T ���- 
DATE, March 1, 2018 � 

0 
Et�_ 
w 

w, had "" (1) of the three (3) warm air furnaces suffer a cracked heater exchanger allowing products of. �
 

combustion to enter the space. We have shut down and locked out the failed equipment for safety reasons 
and have been limping along with two units to condition the space. The two units cannot keep up with the . 
demands and several areas of the facility remain cold. We have looked into a replacement heat exchanger 
for the failed unit which has been currently out of production for the past 10 years. In order to replace the 
exchanger we would have to have one custom made with a 4 to 6 week delivery period. This unit is 25 year� 
old, with one other matching unit the same age, and the last unit being 27 years old. We are very concerned 
with the operating condition of the two remaining units given the overall condition and age. All three of f· 
these units have been out of production for at least 10 years and have exceeded their life expectancy. This ��; � 

q also holds true for two of the three outside condensing units that provide cooling for the building. We are Jf 
asked Energy Efficient Investments to conduct a full energy audit for the facility looking at ways to use 
energy efficient upgrades to help offset the costs of replacing the heating and cooling systems within the � 
building. They have provided us with energy saving options to upgrade the lighting, HVAC, and building � Ir 
envelope. � 

� 
DISCUSSION: [ 

.Our existing HVAC and lighting systems are out of date, in need of major repairs, and they have exceeded i.F1 
their useful life expectancy. Energy Efficient Investments has provided us with a Performance Contract to 
upgrade these systems and tighten the building envelope for a total cost of$!88,844.00. These 77"'',;ffJ '/ 

repairs/upgrades would provide us not only with energy savings but provide us with an average life � ..,)1 
expectancy of 25 years. We would also like to request that this project be approved in a single session as we 
do have a major equipment failure in the facility which puts us at risk in freezing conditions. 

Page 180 of 185



FISCAL IMPACT: 

We recommend $25,000.00 in funds to be withdrawn from Buildings and Improvements Capital reserve fund 
to reduce the impact of the project to $163,844.00 with an additional projected rebate amount of$14,050.00 
from different agencies or a balance of $149,794.00. ft would be our recommendation that we enter into a 
municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consultant for a 10 year period at 3.98%APR creating an annual 
lease payment of $18,182.04 with $3,940.00 of energy savings to be used to reduce the annual payment to 
$14,242.04. Energy Efficient Investments will guarantee the energy saving in fuel and electricity operating 
cost reduction. This allows for these saving to help offset the overall cost impacts of the project. The 
payment for the $18,182.04 would come from heating energy reductions, electricity reductions and the 
remaining from Building and Grounds Operations Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We recommend that we engage with Energy Efficient Investments to do the necessary repairs/upgrades to 
our systems and building envelope, drawn $25,000.00 from our Buildings and Improvements Capital 
Reserve fund, and enter into a municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consults of Grand Isle, Vermont. 
\ 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

EEI Performance agreement and scope of work 
Amortization Schedule 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Fund balance report 
Municipal Leasing Consultants report 

3/1/2018 Paqe e of a 

Page 181 of 185



CHARTERED JANUARY 1, 1991 FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
By the Newmarket Town Council 

Resolution #2017/2018 - 41 
Authorizing the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with Municipal Leasing 

Consultants of Grand Isle, Vermont for a 10 year municipal lease for capital 
repairs/upgrades to the Community Center: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

WHEREAS: 

it has been determined that our HV AC systems have exceeded their life expectancy and 
currently requires major repairs, our lighting systems are very inefficient, our building 
envelope needs sealing/insulation, and 

the Director of Facilities requested proposals from Energy Efficient Investments, Inc. for 
a Performance Contract based on an prior approved Resolution #2017/2018-25 for 
energy auditing services, and 

the Town Administrator recommends that the Town enter into an agreement with 
Municipal Leasing Consultants for a 10 year lease in the amount of$149,794.00 based 
on the cost of infrastructure repairs/upgrades in Resolution #2017/2018-35, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NEWMARKET TOWN COUNCIL THAT: 

The Town Council authorizes the Town Administrator to enter into an agreement with 
Municipal Leasing Consultant of Grand Isle, Vermont for a 10 year municipal lease for 
repairs/upgrades to the Community Center with a projected annual payment of 
$18, 182.04 based on an interest rate of 3.98%APR. The annual payment will be offset 
by additional energy reduction cost savings of $3,940.00 providing for an annual net 
payment of $14,242.04 for a period of 10 years. The annual payments will be covered 
by Building and Grounds General Operating Funds. There is a projected additional 
savings of$59,100.00 based on a 25 year life expectancy. 

Page 182 of 185



First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Approval: 

March 7, 2018 

March 7, 2018 

Approved: _ 
Dale Pike, Chair Town Council 

A True Copy Attest: _ 
Terri Littlefield, Town Clerk 

Page 183 of 185



TOWN HALL 
1 86 MAIN STREET 

NEWMARKET, NH 03857 

TEL: (603) 659-361 7 
FAX: (603) 659-8508 

FOUNDED DECEMBER 15, 1727 
CHARTERED JANUARY 1 , 1991 

TOWN OF NEWMARKET, NEW HAMPSHIRE 

PREPARED BY: Greg Maries, Director of Facilities 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR'S COMMENTS-RECOMMENDATION: � 
I recommend its approval and request to suspend the rules to act on it this eveni� 

STAFF REPORT 

Community Center repairs/upgrades wi1th Performance contracting 
Resolution: 2017/2018-35, 40 & 41 

BACKGROUND: 

TITLE: 

DISCUSSION: 

fr..\;,1 
_D_A_T_E_ 1_ :_M_a_r- cl_ 1_ 1_ ,2_0_1_8������������������������������ k----::1 

0 
� 

� 

We hod one (1) of the three (3) warm air furnaces suffer a cracked heater exchanger allowing products of. ��
 

combustion to enter the space. We have shut down and locked out the failed equipment for safety reasons ·· 
and have been limping along with two units to condition the space. The two units cannot keep up with the 
demands and several areas of the facility remain cold. We have looked into a replacement heat exchanger 
for the failed unit which has been currently out of production for the past 10 years. In order to replace the 
exchanger we would have to have one custom made with a 4 to 6 week delivery period. This unit is 25 yean� 
old, with one other matching unit the same age, and the last unit being 27 years old. We are very concerned 
with the operating condition of the two remaining units given the overall condition and age. All three of 
these units have been out of production for at least 10 years and have exceeded their life expectancy. This [J� also holds true for two of the three outside condensing units that provide cooling for the building. We are f J 
asked Energy Efficient Investments to conduct a full energy audit for the facility looking at ways to use �� 
energy efficient upgrades to help offset the costs ofreplacing the heating and cooling systems within the < building. They have provided us with energy saving options to upgrade the lighting, HV AC, and building 
envelope. 

� 
. Our existing HV AC and lighting systems are out of date, in need of major repairs, and they have exceeded 
their useful life expectancy. Energy Efficient Investments has provided us with a Performance Contract to 
upgrade these systems and tighten the building envelope for a total cost of $188,844.00. These )71.� repairs/upgrades would provide us not only with energy savings but provide us with an average life ( , : _}J_ 
expectancy of25 years. We would also like to request that this project be approved in a single session as w� 
do have a major equipment failure in the facility which puts us at risk in freezing conditions. 

Page 184 of 185



FISCAL IMPACT: 

We recommend $25,000.00 in funds to be withdrawn from Buildings and Improvements Capital reserve fund 
to reduce the impact of the project to $163,844.00 with an additional projected rebate amount of$14,050.00 
from different agencies or a balance of $149, 794.00. It would be our recommendation that we enter into a 
municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consultant for a 10 year period at 3 .98%APR creating an annual 
lease payment of $18, 182.04 with $3 ,940 .00 of energy savings to be used to reduce the annual payment to 
$14,242.04. Energy Efficient Investments will guarantee the energy saving in fuel and electricity operating 
cost reduction. This allows for these saving to help offset the overall cost impacts of the project. The 
payment for the $18, I 82.04 would come from heating energy reductions, electricity reductions and the 
remaining from Building and Grounds Operations Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We recommend that we engage with Energy Efficient Investments to do the necessary repairs/upgrades to 
our systems and building envelope, drawn $25,000.00 from our Buildings and Improvements Capital 
Reserve fund, and enter into a municipal lease with Municipal Leasing Consults of Grand Isle, Vermont, 
I 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 

EE! Performance agreement and scope of work 
Amortization Schedule 
Buildings and Improvements Capital Fund balance report 
Municipal Leasing Consultants report 

3/1/2018 Paqe z of z 

Page 185 of 185


	Page 1 Agenda 03/07/2018
	Page 3 Minutes 02/21/2018
	Page 9 TA Report
	Page 11 Resolution #2015/2016-52 Economic Recovery Zone - Tabled
	Page 12 Appointment J. DeYeoro Library Trustee
	Page 13 Appointment R. Alperin Cemetery Trustee
	Page 14 Appointment N. Eaton Veterans Committee
	Page 17 Appointment D. Wade Veterans Committee
	Page 18 Resolution #2017/2018-35 EEI Agreement  Community Center
	Page 157 Resolution #2017/2018-36 Agreement with Siemens heater in PD
	Page 161 Resolution #2017/2018-37 Agreement with Siemens heater at DPW
	Page 165 Resolution #2017/2018-38 FD Radios
	Page 172 Resolution #2017/2018-39 2018 Ford Plow Truck DPW
	Page 178 Resolution #2017/2018-40 W/draw from Buildings CRF for Community Center upgrades
	Page 182 Resolution #2017/2018-41 Agreement 10-year lease capital repairs to Comm Center

